



This price list supersedes and cancels all previous price lists. Prices shown are subject to change without notice.



United States Customer Care

Our Customer Care Representatives are available for questions or assistance.

877-671-7011

Customer service

Press 1Support@allegion.com

Technical support

Press 2
 Mechanical_Locks_TechProdSupport
 @allegion.com

For new projects or to locate an authorized distributor

United States Administrative Office 11819 N. Pennsylvania Street Carmel, IN 46032 allegion.com/us

Canada Customer Care

Our Customer Care Representatives are available for questions or assistance.

Solution Solution Service@allegion.com
Kanada.CustomerService@allegion.com

Technical product support

🖂 Canada.TechServices@allegion.com

Placing orders

You can place orders with Allegion via the fax number or email listed below: 1-800-209-4734 Canada.Orders.Service@allegion.com

Canada Administrative Office

1076 Lakeshore Road East East Mississauga, Ontario L5E 1E4 <u>allegion.ca</u>

United States Request for quote

Carolinas (North Carolina, South Carolina, Virginia) Carolinas.Quotes@allegion.com

Central (Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska) Central.Quotes@allegion.com

Chicago (Northern Illinois, Wisconsin) Chicago.Quotes@allegion.com

Florida Florida.Quotes@allegion.com

Metro New York (Metro New York, Northern New Jersey) Metro.Quotes@allegion.com

Michigan Michigan.Quotes@allegion.com

Mid Atlantic North (New York, Western Pennsylvania) Mid.Atlantic.North.Quotes@allegion.com

Mid Atlantic South

(Delaware, Eastern Pennsylvania, Maryland, Northern Virginia, Southern New Jersey, Washington DC) <u>Mid.Atlantic.South.Quotes@allegion.com</u>

Midwest

(Indiana, Kentucky, Ohio, West Virginia) <u>Midwest.Quotes@allegion.com</u>

Mountain States

(Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Utah, Wyoming) <u>Mtn.States.Quotes@allegion.com</u> New England (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont) NewEngland.Quotes@allegion.com

North Central (Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota) NorthCentral.Quotes@allegion.com

Northern California NoCal.Quotes@allegion.com

Northwest (Alaska, Oregon, Washington) Northwest.Quotes@allegion.com

South (Alabama, Georgia, Louisiana, Mississippi, Tennessee) South.Quotes@allegion.com

Southern California (Southern California, Hawaii) SoCal.Quotes@allegion.com

Southwest (Arizona, New Mexico) Southwest.Quotes@allegion.com

Texas (Arkansas, Texas, Oklahoma) Texas.Quotes@allegion.com

Canada Request for quote

(All Regions/Provinces) Quote.Request.Canada@allegion.com



MORTISE

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS/KEYS TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

Contents

Doing business with Allegion	4
ALX Series Overview	7
ALX Series Functions	10
ALX Series Styles	11
ALX Series Configure a product	13
ALX Series Kits	21
ALX Series Parts	24
ND Series Overview	31
ND Series Functions	34
ND Series Styles	40
ND Series Configure a product	42
ND Series Upgrade kits	55
ND Series Parts	
B250 Series Overview	
B250 Series Functions	70
B250 Series Styles	71
B250 Series Configure a product	72
B250 Series Parts	
B500 Series Overview	81
B500 Series Functions	
B500 Series Styles	
B500 Series Configure a product	
B500 Series Parts	
B600 Series Overview	
B600 Series Functions	
B600 Series Styles	
B600 Series Configure a product	
B600 Series Parts	
L Series Overview	
L Series Functions	
L Series Styles	
L Series Configure a product	
L Series Distributor Pack program	
L Series Parts	
LM9200 Series Overview	
LM9200 Series Functions	
LM9200 Series Styles	
LM9200 Series Configure a product	
LM9200 Series Parts	
CS210 Series Overview	
CS210 Series Functions	
CS210 Series Styles	
CS210 Series Configure a product	
CS210 Series Parts	
LT Series Overview	
LT Series Functions	
LT Series Style	
LT Series Configure a product	
LT Series Parts	

S Series Overview	271
S Series Functions	274
S Series Styles	275
S Series Configure a product	
S Series Parts	
HL Series Overview	
HL Series Functions	290
HL Series Configure a lock	
HL Series Parts	
Portable security Overview	
Cylinders	
Keys	
Cylinder parts	
Keys and keying	
CL Series Overview	
CL Series Complete lock	
CL Series Parts	
Tools and kits	
Merchandising Aids	
Forms	

Policies and Documents

The purchase of Allegion products is governed by the Allegion Authorized Seller Program. For program terms and conditions, and other program details, please visit:

USA www.allegion.com/AuthorizedSeller CAN www.allegion.ca/policies

For Warranty information, visit <u>us.allegion.com/warranty</u> or contact Customer Service at:

USA 877-671-7011 CAN 800-900-4734

Sustainability

Allegion can provide sustainability documentation for select products, ensuring transparency and adherence to environmental standards and building certification programs such as LEED and Living Building Challenge. This documentation includes detailed information on the sustainable practices and materials used, helping you make informed decisions that align with your sustainability goals.

To view the full list of products with declarations, please visit: <u>https://us.allegion.com/en/resources/sustainability.html</u>

Keyway definitions

Open keyways

Everest and Everest 29 Open (C and S Key Sections)

Everest and Everest 29 Open (C and S keyways) include non-Primus products with Everest C and Everest 29 S keyways and key sections. Schlage only sells Everest and Everest 29 Open products to commercial security professionals. Commercial security professionals purchasing Everest and Everest 29 Open products from Schlage are permitted to stock and to originate or duplicate keys without signature verification.

Purchasers of Everest and Everest 29 open (C and S) are permitted to resell the products in accordance with their distribution agreement to end users and to other commercial security dealers who have a professional locksmith on staff but are expressly prohibited from selling to:

- i) Any residential retail outlet.
- ii) Any individual or entity purchasing or selling products through any method of auction.

Standard Classic (Obverse) Key Sections- no restriction Standard keyways are Classic (Obverse) C, CE, E, EF, F, FG, G, H, J, K, L.

Restricted keyways

Everest B, Everest 29 R

All $\mathsf{Everest}$ and $\mathsf{Everest}$ 29 SFIC (B and R Families) keyways are restricted.

Everest D, Everest 29 T

All Everest D and Everest 29 T keyways are restricted.

Quad, Numbered ("Paracentric") and Reverse Keyway Family Policy

These keyway families do not require a letter of authorization from the enduser and not available for new master key systems. Orders can be submitted for plugs, 0-bitted and 1-bitted, master keyed, and key blanks; keyed random is not available.



Online ordering is available through Overtur[™] Estimate and Order (OEO)

OEO offers much more than placing online orders including:

- Provides net price for direct customers and list price for indirect customers, integrator partners and end-users
- Online Ordering for direct customers
- Automated price updates
- Ability to export price lists and cross-reference guides in Excel
- Configuration and configuration reports, including e-lock configurations
- Request a quote or quote revision from an estimate
- Keying Guide
- Library pre-built hardware sets

How to get it:

- 1. Login or register at http://360portal.allegion.com
- 2. Find the Estimate and Order Icon and follow the instructions to request access
- 3. The Online Ordering team will begin working on your access with your Allegion Sales Representative

Traditional ordering methods

United States

- ⊠ Allegion_Orders@allegion.com
- 1-800-248-1460

Canada

☑ Canada.Orders.Service@allegion.com№ 1-800-209-4734

Training and Troubleshooting



Scan the QR Code to access our

resource center or visit

https://support.oeo.allegion.com/hc/en-us

Questions or issues should be reported to <u>Online.Ordering.Support@allegion.com</u> for escalation

MORTISE

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

ORMS

You can **configure and price a full range of products** using the tables and rules shown in this book.

The simplified structure of pricing and product data in this book creates an easier configuration experience and a quicker update process for future price increases. Pricing logic used in this format makes the product and price easier to understand and has enabled Allegion to provide customers with a **digital data set of pricing, available for download at** <u>http://360portal.allegion.com</u>.

As a result, the **How to Order formats have been updated to match the Allegion Catalog Nomenclature (ACN) logic**. ACNs are descriptive, unique identifiers that set standards on how to order products and require default, consistent naming conventions for all product attributes across Allegion brands.

Ordering and forms

	ORDERING OPTIONS	FORM NAME AND NUMBER	NOTES
*	1. Standard Orders These orders are for the comprehensive listing of the current product offering shown in this price book.	Your Purchase Order See information required on your order in withing each product section.	All orders will be processed based on normal factory lead times. An anticipated ship date will be included with each order acknowledgment.
COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS *	2. Schlage Innovation Center Orders (RFQ) These orders are for Request For Quote (RFQ) orders which are not covered in the price book and are subject to longer lead times. These orders may not be combined with any Master Keyed or Non-Master Keyed products. Use this process for custom logo requests.	Schlage Innovations Center Product Request Form See the "Innovation Center Product Request Process" on page 6.	These products are not in the price book and must be requested for consideration. Instructions are included in the Innovations Center Product Request Process in this section.
	3. FastTrack Orders These orders are for products in the FastTrack price book and qualify for expedited order processing. This program includes Schlage and Allegion brand products. Please consult your sales representative for FastTrack program availability in your area.	Refer to FastTrack price book.	See current FastTrack price book. USA Phone number 1-877-671-7011 or fax number 1-800-288-4242. CAN Phone number 1-800-209-4734
	1. Master Keyed Orders These orders are subject to standard lead time and process. Please attach the necessary forms if a restricted key system or Primus order.	Master Keyed Order Form ms-i100.01 Rev. 3/14 ms-i100.02 Rev. 3/14 ms-i150 Rev. 3/14	Use of order forms other than Schlage order forms can result in an increased lead time. An anticipated ship date will be included with each order acknowledgment.
	2. Non-Master Keyed Orders These orders are subject to standard lead time and process. If you are ordering a restricted key system or Primus order, please attach the necessary forms.	Non-Master Keyed Order Form ms-i250 Rev. 3/14 ms-i300 Rev. 3/14	Use of order forms other than Schlage order forms can result in an increased lead time.
KEYS	3. Primus Face Sheet Original signed form must accompany any Primus or Primus XP level 3, 4, or 9 order.	Primus Face Sheet ms-e120 Rev. 3/14	Must submit original forms, copies are not accepted.
	4. Primus Signature Card Original signed form must accompany any NEW Primus or Primus XP level 3, 4, or 9 order.	Primus Signature Form ms-e130 Rev. 03/14	Please make sure the form identifies the key system as NEW or EXISTING If removable cores, make sure control keys are ordered. Do not forget to mark the type of keys, stamping information, etc.
	5. Key System Summary Please fill in all appropriate fields. Contact your local RSO sales office for help.	Key System Summary ms-i200 Rev. 3/14 All 4 Pages	All orders will be processed based on normal factory lead times. An anticipated ship date will be included with each order acknowledgment.
RESIDENTIAL	1. Standard Order Plan All residential Schlage, and Dexter by Schlage products currently listed in this price book.	Your Purchase Order See information required on your order in "Forms & Examples" price book tab.	All orders will be processed based on normal factory lead times. An anticipated ship date will be included with each order acknowledgment.
		1	1

MORTISE



Standard Products

In each tabbed section of this Price Book you will find a comprehensive listing of our current offering per product series. Products should be ordered via the traditional method by designating the product, design, finish, handing, and options for each line item (refer to "How to Order" in the Forms & Examples section of the price book). All orders will be processed based on normal factory lead times. These lead times vary throughout the year and are affected by production volumes, supplier schedules and quantity demands. An anticipated ship date will be included with each order acknowledgment.

Some of the products listed in these sections require extended lead times. You will find the hourglass symbol (\mathbb{Z}) associated with products that require extended lead times so that you are aware of this condition prior to placing your order. Products included in this classification are those items that represent a unique combination of product attributes (i.e. finish, trim, function, etc.) that typically require additional manufacturing care and attention. Products marked " \mathbb{Z} " will routinely exceed normal factory lead times and anticipated ship dates will be indicated with each order acknowledgment.

United States

Schlage Innovation Center Custom Special Product Process

Custom products are those not in the price book and must be formally requested as defined below.

What is a Custom Lock?

- Products which at one time were offered for sale by Schlage but are no longer available in the current price book.
- Finishes not listed as standard for a product in the price book.
- "True" custom products, which are new variations on current or past products.
- Custom key and padlock logo requests.

How to Request a Quote for a Custom Lock

- Custom lock products can only be ordered by and shipped to current Allegion Channel Partners
- Obtain the Request for Quote form for specials, RFQ, by:
 - Searching Knowledge Center tool at http://kc.allegion.com/ for; "How to submit a request for a Schlage special?"
 - Searching <u>us.allegion.com</u> for; "How to submit a request for a Schlage special?"
 - Contact Schlage Product Support at 877-671-7011, option 2, option 1
- Sending an email request to <u>Mechanical_Locks_TechProdSupport@allegion.com</u>
- Send the completed RFQ form to <u>Mechanical_Locks_TechProdSupport@allegion.com</u>
- Upon receipt Schlage will assign an RFQ#, review, and clarify the request as needed
- Within 5-working days your request will be either denied or approved
 - If approved, Schlage will provide and communicate the RFQ#, NET pricing, and lead time
 - If denied you will be notified with an explanation
- The RFQ# is valid for up to 6 months, once expired the request must be requoted

How to Place an Order for a Custom Lock

- To place an order submit the approved RFQ form and associated purchase order with the RFQ# prominently displayed to Order Entry Schlage Commercial@allegion.com
- Changes to the original request after a quote approval may incur additional charges and affect lead time
 Prior to PO submittal send all change requests to <u>Mechanical Locks_TechProdSupport@allegion.com</u>
- RFQ items must be ordered on a separate stand-alone purchase order and cannot be on an order with NON-RFQ items

For additional information, please contact Technical Product Support at 877-671-7011.

Canada

Product Request Process

For more details about the RFQ process, please contact your Allegion Sales Representative. If you're unsure about who your Allegion Sales Representative is, please contact Sales Operations at <u>Canada_Sales_Operations@allegion.com</u> for further assistance.

RFQ Form is available on the Allegion Canada website www.allegion.ca/en/home/price-books.html¹

¹ Please scroll to the bottom of the website page to locate these files under the headings "Process" and "Forms".

FORMS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



ALX Series | Overview

DEADBOLTS

ALX SERIES



Exploded view details the component groupings for each function. All factory configured locks come with proper functional components installed in the lock. See kit details for information on how kit product delivery system can be ordered and managed.



How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

			Re	quired	for all lo	ock ord	ers														
				S Outside style		In	Inside style						(Options	5			Keying			
Line item	uantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type (keyed functions on	Outside lever design	Outside rose design	Outside finish	Inside lever design	Inside rose design	Inside finish	Latch	Strike	Strike lip length	Latch extension	Box for ANSI strike	Pack cylinders loose (PCL)	Screw option	Buy America Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
Line	Quả	1	2	3	4A	4B	4C	5A	5B	5C	6	7	8	9A	9B	9C	9D	9E	10A	10B	10C

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3 Cylinder type:** Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4A Outside lever design: Required for all orders.
- 4B Outside rose design: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 4C Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- **5A** Inside lever design: Required only if different from the outside lever design or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 58 Inside rose design: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5C Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6** Latch: Leave blank to receive the default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8 Strike lip length: Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- **9A-9E Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10C** Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Contents

ALX Series Overview ALX Series Functions	10
ALX Series Styles ALX Series Configure a product	
Cylinder adjustments	
Style options	
Latches	
Strikes and strike lip length	
Options	
Less components	19
Keying	20
ALX Series Kits	21
ALX Series Parts	24
Chassis components	24
Tailpieces	24
Latches	25
Strikes	
Levers - Schlage Options	
Roses	
Levers - Competitor Options	
Fasteners	
Fasieres	



Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
612	(US10)	Satin Bronze
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze
619	(US 15)	Satin Nickel
622	(US 19)	Matte Black
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome
626AM		Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 실
643e	(US 11)	Aged Bronze

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard	Standard features						
Certification	ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door						
Latch	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner faceplate, 7/8" housing diameter with 1" diameter sleeve, 1/2" throw						
Strike	1-1/4" x 4-7/8" ANSI, square corner, no dust box						
Backset	2-3/4"						
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)						
Door range	1-3/8" through 1-3/4"						
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section						

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

NON-KEYED LOCKS

F75

SCHLAGE ANSI

ALX10

ALX40

Outside

ALXV40

Passage latch

No cylinder; plain lever both sides; spring latch.



Both levers always unlocked.



F76

Inside

Bath/bedroom privacy lock

No cylinder; coin turn outside; pushbutton inside; spring latch. Inside push button locks outside lever. Turn inside lever or close door to release button and prevent lock-out; outside coin turn provides emergency access. Field selectable Vandlgard® feature. Inside lever is always free for immediate egress.

ALX44 F76 ALXV44

Outside

Hospital privacy lock

No cylinder; emergency turn outside; push button inside; spring latch. Inside push button locks outside lever. Turn inside lever or close door to release button and prevent lock-out; outside emergency turn provides immediate access for life safety. Field selectable VandIgard feature. Inside lever is always free for immediate egress.

No cylinder; rigid plain lever outside; no hardware

inside; no latch. Use as door pull or matching

ALX170

Outside/in

Single dummy trim

inactive trim.



Inside

Outside

Double dummy trim No cylinder; rigid plain levers both sides; no latch (latch cover available). Use as door pull or matching inactive trim.

KEYED LOCKS

SCHLAGE ANSI

ALX50 F82

ALXV50



Entrance/office lock

Cylinder outside; push button inside; deadlatch. Inside push button locks outside lever. Unlock with key or by rotating inside lever. Field selectable Vandlgard feature. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

ALX53 F109 ALXV53



Entrance lock

Cylinder outside; push/turn button inside; deadlatch. Inside button locks outside lever by pushing button or pushing and turning button. Pushed button: unlock with key or by rotating inside lever. Push/turn button: key retracts latch only; unlock by returning button to home position then use key or rotate inside lever. Field selectable Vandlgard feature. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

F84 ALX70 ALXV70



Classroom lock

Cylinder outside; plain lever inside; deadlatch. Key locks or unlocks outside lever. Field selectable Vandlgard feature. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

F86 ALX80

ALXV80

Outside Inside

Storeroom lock

Cylinder outside; plain lever inside; deadlatch. Outside lever always locked. Key retracts the latch. Field selectable Vandlgard feature. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.



10 Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025







 \equiv

ALX SERIES

ND SERIES

LEVERS Athens ATH 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Boardwalk BRK 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Broadway BRW 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Latitude LAT 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Longitude LON 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
Boardwalk BRK 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Broadway BRW 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Latitude LAT 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 626 - - 643e 626	
Broadway BRW 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626 Latitude LAT 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 - - 643e 626	- N
Latitude LAT 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626	- N
	- N
Longitude LON 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626	- N
	- N
Omega OME 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626.	- N
Rhodes RHO 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626	- N
Saturn SAT 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626.	- N
Sparta SPA 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626	- N
Tubular TLR 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643e 626	- N
CYLINDER FINISHES	
Complete lock finish 605 606 - 612 613 619 622 625 626 643E 626	м -
Coordinating conventional cylinder	
Plug component 606 606 - 606 522 626 622 626 522 62	-
Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder	
Plug (lower) component 606 606 - 606 522 626 622 626 626 522 62	
Core face (upper) component	-

522 is a simulated 613 finish



LTS CYL

You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default latch, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book







COMPLETE	LOCKS		LEVER STYLES									
ALXV = ALX with Vandlgard feature				CAT	CAT	ATH BRK	BRW LAT	ATH BRK	BRW LAT	ATH BRK	BRW LAT	
of the desig	n and/or	signs will be priced at the highest list price finish. ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway.	SAT	SAT	SAT	LON RHO TLR	ome Spa	LON RHO TLR	OME SPA	LON RHO TLR	ome Spa	
See adjacer	nt page f	or additional cylinder and keyway options.			FINIS	SHES						
SERIES + FUNCTION CYL DESCRIPTION				605 606 612 612 622 625 643e 8	613 626AM፮	62	6	6123 622			13 AMS	
NON-KEYE	D FUNC	TIONS										
ALX10		Passage latch	\$269.00	\$281.00	\$299.00	\$291	.00	\$30	3.00	\$321.00		
ALX40		Bath/bedroom privacy lock	\$305.00	\$317.00	\$335.00	\$327	.00 \$339.00		\$357.00			
ALXV40	V40 Vandlgard bath/bedroom privacy lock		\$305.00	\$317.00	\$335.00	\$327.00		\$339.00		\$357.00		
ALX44		Hospital privacy lock	\$305.00	\$317.00	\$335.00	\$327.00		\$339.00		\$339.00 \$357.0		
ALXV44		Vandlgard hospital privacy lock	\$305.00	\$317.00	\$335.00	\$327.00		\$327.00 \$339.00		\$35	7.00	
ALX170		Single dummy trim	\$168.00	\$174.00	\$183.00	\$179.00		\$185.00		\$194.00		
ALX172		Double dummy trim	\$252.00	\$252.00 \$264.00 \$282.00 \$274.00				\$286.00 \$304.00			4.00	
KEYED FUN		5										
ALX50	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	.00	\$41	4.00	\$43	2.00	
ALXV50	P6	Vandlgard entrance/office lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	.00	\$41	4.00	\$43	2.00	
ALX53	P6	Entrance lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	.00	\$41	4.00	\$43	2.00	
ALXV53	P6	Vandlgard entrance lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	2.00	\$41	4.00	\$43	2.00	
ALX70	P6	Classroom lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	2.00 \$414		\$414.00 \$432.0		2.00	
ALXV70	P6	Vandlgard classroom lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	\$402.00 \$4		4.00 \$432.00		2.00	
ALX80	P6	Storeroom lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	.00	\$41	\$414.00 \$432		2.00	
ALXV80	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock	\$380.00	\$392.00	\$410.00	\$402	.00	\$41	4.00	\$43	2.00	

Extended lead time

 \equiv

14 Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025



COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on the previous pages are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS Restricted keyways include: Everest 29 R and T keyways, Everest B and D ke	eyways and Classic (Reverse/Quad/Numbe	red) keyways			
Description	Specify	Price adjustment			
Description	Specify	Open	Restricted		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00		
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00		
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$9	4.00		
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Order separately (Restricted keyways only	, see Cylinders section)		
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$46.00	\$77.00		
FSIC – Construction Core	т	т \$46.00			
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	м	M N/A			
Less FSIC	L	-\$60.00			
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Order separately (der separately (Restricted keyways only, see Cylinders section)			
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin	G	N/A	\$63.00		
Refundable Construction SFIC	н	\$30.00	N/A		
Disposable Construction SFIC	BDC	-\$60.00	N/A		
Less SFIC	В	-\$6	0.00		
Less FSIC – Corbin Russwin (6-pin) ¹	J-CO6 🕱	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Corbin Russwin (7-pin) ¹	J-CO7 💈	\$0.00			
Less FSIC – Sargent ¹	J-SA 🕱	\$0.00			
Less Conventional, Corbin Russwin ¹	L-CO ৯	\$0.00			
Less Conventional, Sargent ¹	L-SA ଅ	\$C	0.00		

Extended lead time

¹ Competitor cores not available on Classroom (70) functions

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231

CYLINDERS / KEYS

COMPLETE LOCKS

STYLE OPTIONS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	MILLED PATTERN	KNURLED PATTERN	OPT	IONAL
			Specify	Price adjustment per lever
TACTILE WARNING				
Athens tactile lever	Milled	-	8AT	\$70.00
Boardwalk tactile lever	-	Knurled	8BK	\$70.00
Broadway tactile lever	-	Knurled	8BY	\$70.00
Latitude tactile lever	Milled	-	8LT	\$70.00
Longitude tactile lever	Milled	-	8LN	\$70.00
Rhodes tactile lever	Milled	-	8RO	\$70.00
Sparta tactile lever	Milled	-	8SP	\$70.00
Tubular tactile lever	-	Knurled	8TR	\$70.00

 \equiv



47267038

47267046

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

FORMS

Price book 15

Effective February 28, 2025

17

			in the second se	3					
		· · · · · ·	DEADLATO	ЭН					
472670 472670		47267045 47267054	13-247		14-028		14-042		
			in the second se	3					
LATCHES	;					. I			
SPRING L	АТСН					1			
Default	Faceplate description	on	Backset	Function	Housing diameter	Specify	Price adjustment		
•	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner	2-3/4"	Restoring	7/8"	47267038	\$0.00		
	1" x 2-1/4" Square co	2-3/4"	Restoring	7/8"	47267039	\$0.00			
	1" x 2-1/4" Round cor	2-3/4"	Restoring	7/8"	47267041	\$0.00			
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	2-3/8"	Restoring	7/8"	47267046	\$0.00			
	1" x 2-1/4" Square co	rner	2-3/8"	Restoring	7/8"	47267048	\$0.00		
	1" x 2-1/4" Round cor	ner	2-3/8"	Restoring	7/8"	47267050	\$0.00		
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar (1" housing diameter	e corner (based on 13-248); r only)	2-3/4"	Restoring	ייו	47272024	\$46.30		
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner; (1" housing diameter only)	3-3/4"	Non-Restoring	יין	14-010	\$76.00		
DEADLAT	сн								
Default	Faceplate description	on	Backset	Function	Housing diameter	Specify	Price adjustment		
•	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner	2-3/4"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267042	\$0.00		
	1" x 2-1/4" Square co	rner	2-3/4"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267043	\$0.00		
	1" x 2-1/4" Round cor		2-3/4"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267045	\$0.00		
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner	2-3/8"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267051	\$0.00		
	1" x 2-1/4" Square co	2-3/8"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267052	\$0.00			
	1" x 2-1/4" Round cor	2-3/8"	Non-Restoring	7/8"	47267054	\$0.00			
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner (1" housing diameter only)	2-3/4"	Non-Restoring	וי	13-247	\$47.00		
	1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Squar	e corner (1" housing diameter only)	3-3/4"	Non-Restoring	1"	14-028	\$76.00		
		e corner anti-friction fire latch only and 3/4" bolt projection)	2-3/4"	Non-Restoring	יין	14-042	\$456.00		

SPRING LATCH

47272024

14-010

LATCHES COMPLETE LOCKS

47267039

47267048

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

47267041

47267050

ALX SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS

STRIKES AND STRIKE LIP LENGTH

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.









STRIKES Specify Default lip Price Default Description length adjustment Part number Lip length . ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" 1-3/16" 47267101 \$0.00 -ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" 1-3/8" 10-025 .LIP1-3/8 \$42.40 ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" 1-1/2" 10-025 .LIP1-1/2 \$42.40 10-013 \$0.00 Square corner T-strike, dust box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4" 1-1/8" -Square corner T-strike, dust box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4" 1-1/2" 10-013 LIP1-1/2 \$0.00 Square corner T-strike with deep dust box for 3/4" fire latch, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4" 1-1/8" 10-016 \$0.00 -1-1/8" 10-026 -\$11.80 Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4" -1/4" Radius round corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4" 1-1/8" 10-027 --\$11.80



ALX Series | Configure a product

COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

LATCH EXTENSION		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
5" - Backset extension link - requires reinforcement when used in hollow metal door applications; backset link must be used with 2-3/4" backset latches	43-005	\$49.90
BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike - finish not required	K510-066	\$0.00
PACK CYLINDERS LOOSE		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Pack cylinders loose in box	PCL	\$0.00
SCREW OPTIONS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Standard screws	SCRSTD	\$0.00
Tamper resistant Torx® screws for latch and strike	TORX	\$32.30
BUY AMERICA ACT	•	
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$25.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS									
Description	Specify	Price adjustment							
Less each knob or lever	LLL	-\$18.90							
Less each rose or turn	LLL	-\$14.10							
Less spring latch	LLL	-\$84.50							
Less deadlatch	LLL	-\$84.50							
Less strike	LLL	-\$22.90							

Note: Individual chassis available for sale. Less both knob/lever and rose is N/A.

CYLINDERS / KEYS

MERCHANDISING

FORMS

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional														
Specify	Description	Р	6		P		z	F	z	٦	г	N	м		GI		н
KD	Keyed different	•		•													
KA-0BIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		-		•												
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		-		•				•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•												
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		-		•				•								
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		-														
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•												
RMK	Residential master keyed				•												
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•												
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•							
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)*										•						
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)															•	
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)*																•

* Default in Canada

KEYWAY	KEYWAY											
Specify	Konvoyfamily	Defaul	t keyway	P6	Р	z	R	т	м	G	н	
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed									
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	-			•					
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•		•	•				
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	•			•					
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	•			•					
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•			•					
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			•	•		
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•	•		
[]	Best	А	N/A								•	

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

FORMS

KIT SYSTEM

CYLINDRICAL KIT ORDERING DETAILS

Chassis kits

Order	elements	Speci	fiable eler	nents	Support components				
Line item	Qty (1/item)	Series	s Kit code Finish		Rose	Strike			
1	#	ALX	СК	[]	Rhodes (03-042)	ANSI (47267038)			

Example	25				 Finish o	options: 622
Order	elements	Specif	iable ele	ments	606	625
1	10	ALX	CK	626	612 613	626 643e
2	25	ALX	СК	622	619	0436

Function kit packs

	Order	eleme	nts		Specifiable elements							
Line	item	Qty (5/item)	Series	Kit code	Function	Finish	Backset				
	1		#	ALX	FK	[]	[]	[]				
Func 10 40	tion o 44 50	ptions 53 70	80 80 LS					 Backset options: 234 (47267038				
Finis	h opti	ons:						or 47267042)				
605 606	61 61	-	619 622	625 626	643e			238 (47267048 or 47267052)				

Examples

Order elements Specifiable elements									
1	10	ALX	FK	40	622	238			
2	25	ALX	ALX FK 53 626 23						

Lever packs

Order	elemer	nts	Specifiable elements								
Line item	Line item Qty (5/item)			Kit code	Core	e F	inish	Lever	style		
1	1 #		SCH	LP	[]		[] []]		
CL (closed BT (buttor	Core options: CL (closed) FSIC BT (button) SFIC KIL (open/KIL) L-SA		J-SA L-CO J-CO6	J-CO7				Lever optic ATH BRK			
Finish opti	ons:							BRW	SPA		
	12 13	619 622	625 626	643e				LAT LON	TLR		

Examples

Order elements Specifiable elements								
1	10	ALX	LP	626	SAT			
2	25	ALX	LP	ВТ	626	SAT		

1) If desired feature isn't shown in the available options, it needs to be ordered via a fully configured lock or as a part

2) Confirm available lever core/style options on the trim page

BUILDING LOCKS WITH KITS

Desired lock: ALX40 with Saturn levers, 622 finish, and a 2-3/8" backset

Step	Kit description	Series /Part	Kit	Function /core	Finish	Backset/ lever style
1	Chassis kit	ALX	СК		622	
2	Function kit	ALX	FK	40	622	238
3	Lever pack - outside Lever pack - inside	SCH	LP	KIL BT	622	SAT

Desired lock: ALX80 with FSIC core, Athens levers, 626 finish, and a 2-3/4" backset

Step	Kit description	Series /Part	Kit	Function /core	Finish	Backset/ lever style
1	Chassis kit	ALX	СК		626	
2	Function kit	ALX	FK	80	626	234
з	Lever pack - outside Lever pack - inside	SCH	LP	BT FSIC	626	ATH
4	Cylinder + tailpiece	23-030+ N523-127			626	

Desired lock: ALXV50 with KIL core, Latitude levers, 613 finish, and a 2-3/4" backset

Step	Kit description	Series /Part	Kit	Function /core	Finish	Backset/ lever style
1	Chassis kit	ALX	СК		613	
2	Chassis modification - Vandlgard	ALX	FK	80	626	234
3	Function kit	ALX	FK	50	613	234
4	Lever pack - outside Lever pack - inside	SCH	LP	BT KIL	613	LAT
5	Cylinder + tailpiece	21-020			613	

KIT PRICING ANALYSIS

Lock description	Locks	_	Chassis	Function	Core+	Lever (Q	ty 1 of 5)
Lock description	LUCKS	-	kit	kit	tailpiece	Outside	Inside
ALX40 SAT 622	\$317.00	=	\$192.00	\$87.00	\$0.00	\$19.00	\$19.00
ALX80 R ATH 626	\$448.00	=	\$180.00	\$69.00	\$110.00	\$29.00	\$60.00
ALXV50 P LAT 613	\$432.00	=	\$211.00	\$69.00	\$94.00	\$29.00	\$29.00

ndividual kit

KIT DETAILS



Chassis kit

- Specifying finish for (2) Rhodes roses and ANSI strike
 ANSI strike comes with pre-installed
- screws
- pre-installed screws
 Locksmith (LS) 5 functions mix pack available

Function kits include latches

2-3/4" backset latches use

1-1/8" x 2-1/4" faceplate

1" x 2-1/4" faceplate

All latches have sleeves to

support 1" latch bore and

2-3/8" backset latches use

Function kits



Lever packs

 Needs function and cylinder format to understand outside and inside lever combinations



KIT SYSTEM

 FINISHES

 FINISHES

 FINISHES

 Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">FINISHES

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3">Colspan="3"

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3"

 Colspan="3">Colspan="3"

 Colspan="3"

 Colspan="3"

STEP 2: SPECIFY FUNCTION, FINISH, AND BACKSET				
NON-KEYED FUNCTIONS - A SINGLE FUNCTION IN PACKS OF 5				
Description			Duine	
Description	Function	Finish	Backset	Price
ALX10 passage function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK10	.[Finish]	.234	\$269.00
ALX10 passage function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK10	.[Finish]	.238	\$269.00
ALX40 privacy function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK40	.[Finish]	.234	\$305.00
ALX40 privacy function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch;	ALX.FK40	.[Finish]	.238	\$305.00
ALX44 hospital privacy function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK44	.[Finish]	.234	\$305.00
ALX44 hospital privacy function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK44	.[Finish]	.238	\$305.00
KEYED FUNCTIONS - A SINGLE FUNCTION IN PACKS OF 5	L			
Developing		Specify		Dular
Description	Function	Finish	Backset	Price
ALX50 entrance/office function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK50	.[Finish]	.234	\$380.00
ALX50 entrance/office function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK50	.[Finish]	.238	\$380.00
ALX53 entrance function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK53	.[Finish]	.234	\$380.00
ALX53 entrance function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK53	.[Finish]	.238	\$380.00
ALX70 classroom function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK70	.[Finish]	.234	\$380.00
ALX70 classroom function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK70	.[Finish]	.238	\$380.00
ALX80 storeroom function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK80	.[Finish]	.234	\$380.00
ALX80 storeroom function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK80	.[Finish]	.238	\$380.00
LOCKSMITH MIX PACK - 1 EACH OF 5 FUNCTIONS	l.			
Description		Specify		Dula -
Description	Function	Finish	Backset	Price
One each of a ALX10/40/50/53/80 function kits with 2-3/4" backset latch	ALX.FK.LS	.[Finish]	.234	\$345.00
One each of a ALX10/40/50/53/80 function kits with 2-3/8" backset latch	ALX.FK.LS	.[Finish]	.238	\$345.00



DEADBOLTS

FORMS

KIT SYSTEM

	TEP 3 - SPECIFY LEVER PACK CORE, FINISH, AND STYLE					Available finishes																																																		
	ER PACK CORE, FINISH, A		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643	3e 626A	M 630AN																																								
(CORE ITPES DEFINE	D BI FONCTION AND CTE	inder Needs)	•	•	N/A	۰	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A																																								
Description	Style entions							Spec	ify							rice																																								
Description	Style options		Le	Lever pa			Core		Finish		Lever design			'n																																										
CL (Closed) BT (Button) KIL (Key-in-lever)	SAT (Saturn)			SCH.L	P		[Core]		.[Fi	nish]		.S	AT		\$9	4.00																																								
CL (Closed) BT (Button) KIL (Key-in-lever)	ATH (Athens) BRW (Broadway) BRK (Boardwalk) LAT (Latitude)	LON (Longitude) RHO (Rhodes) SPA (Sparta) TLR (Tubular)		SCH.L	P		[Core]		.[Fi	nish]		.[S	tyle]		\$15	51.00																																								
FSIC	ATH (Athens) BRW (Broadway) BRK (Boardwalk) LAT (Latitude)	LON (Longitude) RHO (Rhodes) SPA (Sparta) TLR (Tubular)		SCH.L	P	.FSIC			.[Fi	nish]		.[S	tyle]		\$29	96.00																																								
SFIC	ATH (Athens) BRW (Broadway) BRK (Boardwalk) LAT (Latitude)	LON (Longitude) RHO (Rhodes) SPA (Sparta) TLR (Tubular)		SCH.L	P		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC		.SFIC .[Fir		.SFIC		iFIC .[Fir		.[Finish]			.[S	tyle]		\$21	18.00														
L-SAR L-CO6 J-SAR J-CO6	ATH (Athens) RHO (Rhodes) SPA (Sparta) TLR (Tubular)			SCH.LP			[Core]		.[Fi	nish]		.[S	tyle]		\$53	30.00																																								
J-CO7	RHO (Rhodes)		1	SCH.L	P		J-CO7		.[F	nish]		.R	HO		\$53	30.00																																								

STEP 4 - SELECT CYLINDER KIT OR BULK PACK OPTION (IF NECESSARY). INDIVIDUAL CYLINDERS ARE LISTED IN THE CYLINDERS TABLE.

Please refer to the cylinder kit options on page 342.

PARTS

CHASSIS COMPONENTS		Available finishes
Ordering instructions: Specify part number and finish.	605 606 609 612 613	619 622 625 626 629 630 643e 626AM 630AM
Separate values with a period.	• • N/A • •	N/A • • • N/A N/A • • N/A
Assembly	Related functions	Specify for sold separate Price
Assembly	Related forctions	Part number Finish
Chassis assembly - universal (not compatible with AL latches)	10, 40, 44, 50, 53, 70, 80	47267022 - \$238.00
Chassis assembly - exterior 170	170	47268754 - \$72.50
Chassis assembly - exterior 172	172	47268755 - \$72.50
Chassis assembly - interior 172	172	47268756 - \$72.50
Inside spring cage assembly	10, 40, 44, 50, 53, 70, 80	47267025 - \$152.00
Exterior coin turn	40	47267029 - \$94.00
Exterior emergency turn	44	47267028 .[Finish] \$174.00
Interior push button	40, 44, 50	47267030 .[Finish] \$26.20
Interior push/turn button	53	47267031 .[Finish] \$28.90
Keycam timing tool	70	47272158 - \$7.40
Plunger - storeroom	80	47266454 - \$21.70

TAILPIECES

Ordering instructions: Specify part number and finish. Separate values with a period.

, F, F				
Cylinder format	Related functions	Configured lock specification	Specify for sold separate	Price
Schlage KIL	50, 53, 80	P, P6	A700-031	\$3.00
Schlage KIL	70	P, P6	47270197	\$3.00
Schlage KIL High Security	50, 53, 80	L, Z	N523-022	\$3.00
Schlage KIL High Security	70	L, Z	47270197	\$3.00
Schlage FSIC	50, 53, 80	R, M, T, J	N523-127	\$4.50
Schlage FSIC	70	R, M, T, J	47269168	\$4.50
Schlage SFIC	50, 53, 80	G, H, B, BDC	N523-091	\$18.10
Schlage SFIC	70	G, H, B, BDC	47269620	\$17.90
Sargent KIL	50, 53, 80	L-SA	09-060	\$18.00
Sargent FSIC	50, 53, 80	J-SA	09-063	\$18.00
Corbin Russwin KIL	50, 53, 80	L-CO	10-140	\$17.90
Corbin Russwin FSIC 6-pin	50, 53, 80	J-CO6	09-062	\$18.00
Corbin Russwin FSIC 7-pin	50, 53, 80	J-CO7	10-141	\$34.20
SFIC driver and spacer	50, 53, 80	N/A	09-774	\$22.40
SFIC 6-pin body spacer	50, 53, 70, 80	N/A	D500-000	\$2.60
Sargent XC SFIC	50, 53, 80	N/A	XN12-292	\$19.40

Shaded items are standard components and are furnished with locks unless otherwise specified.



LATCHES		Available finishes																
Ordering instructions: Specify part number and finish. Se values with a period. (Latches will accommodate 1" or 7/			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM		
prep diameters unless otherwise stated)	0 0001		•	•	N/A	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A		
SPRING LATCH																		
Faceplate description	Backset	Lock	funct	ion	Conf	igure	d lock		Sp	ecify	for so	old sep	oarate	l.	Dr	ice		
Paceptate description	Dackset	LUCK	Torrect		spe	cifica	tion	I	Part n	umbe	r		Finish	ı –	FI			
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/4"	Re	storing	3	47	2670	38		4727	3614			[Finish	n]	\$83.70			
1" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/4"	Re	storing	3	47	2670	39		4727	3615			[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1" x 2-1/4" Round corner	2-3/4"	Re	Restoring		47	72670	41		4727	3616			[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/8"	Restorin		3	47267046				47273620				[Finish	ו]	\$83	3.70		
1" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/8"	/8" Rest		3	47267048				47273621				[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1" x 2-1/4" Round corner	2-3/8"	-3/8" Rest		3	47	2670	50		47273622				[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner (based on 13-248) (1" housing diameter only)	2-3/4"	Re	storin	3	47272024				4727	2024			[Finish	1]	\$130	0.00		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner (1" housing diameter only)	3-3/4"	Non-	Resto	ing		14-010	C		14-	010			[Finish	n]	\$159	9.00		
DEADLATCH																		
Faceplate description	Backset	Look	funct		Conf	igure	d lock		Sp	ecify	for so	old sep	oarate	!	D.	ice		
raceptate description	Backset	LUCK	IUNCL		specification		I	Part number				Finish	1	PI				
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing	47	2670	42		4727		47273617				[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70
1" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing	47	2670	43		4727	3618			[Finish	n]	\$83.70			
1" x 2-1/4" Round corner	2-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing	47	2670	45		4727	3619			.[Finish]		\$83.70			
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/8"	Non-	restor	ing	47	72670	51		47273623			.[Fini		.[Finish]		3.70		
1" x 2-1/4" Square corner	2-3/8"	Non-	restor	ing	47	2670	52		4727	3624			[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1" x 2 -1/4" Round corner	2-3/8"	Non-	restor	ing	47	2670	54		4727	3625			[Finish	n]	\$83	3.70		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner (1" housing diameter only)	2-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing		13-24	7		13-1	247			[Finish	n]	\$130	0.00		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner (1" housing diameter only)	3-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing	1	4-02	8		14-(028			[Finish	n]	\$159	9.00		
1-1/8" x 2-1/4" Square corner anti-friction fire latch (1" housing diameter only and 3/4" bolt projection)	2-3/4"	Non-	restor	ing	1	4-04	2		14-0	042			[Finish	1]	\$53	6.00		

MISCELLANEOUS OPTIONS			
Description	Configured lock specification	Specify for sold separate	Price
5" - Backset extension link - requires reinforcement when used in hollow metal door applications; backset link must be used with 2-3/4" backset latches	43-005	43-005	\$49.40
Steel door reinforcer kit - after specifying door thickness, kit will include A501-567 and A501-565 or A501-566	N/A	37-001	\$58.60
1-3/8" thick hollow steel door reinforcer. Fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings.	N/A	A501-565	\$29.40
1-3/4" thick hollow steel door reinforcer. Fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings.	N/A	A501-566	\$29.40
3-1/2" hollow steel door latch reinforcement sleeve for use with 41-005.	N/A	A501-567	\$18.80
1-3/4" thick hollow steel/aluminum door reinforcer. Fits 1" diameter housings.	N/A	24483760	\$8.10
Rabbeted latch and strike kit	N/A	39-030	\$86.50
Blank latch plate kit	N/A	47269199	\$47.70

Shaded items are standard components and are furnished with locks unless otherwise specified.

DEADBOLTS

FORMS

PARTS

ND SERIES

 \equiv

STRIKES	Available finishes												
Ordering instructions: Specify part number and finish.	605 606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Separate values with a period.	• •	N/A	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A		N/A	N/A
Description	Linlandth	C	onfigu	red lo	ck		Spec	ify fo	r sold	separ	ate		ice
Description	Lip length		specification			Pa	rt nun	nber		Fir	nish	Pr	ice
Square corner T-strike, dust box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"		10-	013		10	-013-	118		.[Fi	nish]	\$2	3.10
Square corner T-strike, dust box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/2"		10-0	13 112		10)-013-	112		.[Fi	nish]	\$2	3.10
Square corner T-strike with deep dust box for 3/4" fire latch, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"		10-016				10-01	б		.[Fi	nish]	\$2	3.10
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/16"		47267101			10-	-025-1	1316		.[Fi	nish]	\$2	3.10
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/8"		10-02	25 138		10	-025-	138		.[Fi	nish]	\$66	5.40
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-1/2"		10-02	25 112		10	-025-	-112		.[Fi	nish]	\$2	3.10
Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"		10-	026			10-02	6		.[Fi	nish]	\$11	.20
1/4" Radius round corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"		10-	027			10-02	7		.[Fi	nish]	\$11	.20
Box for ANSI strike			K510	-066		K	510-0	66			-	\$10).20

LEVERS - SCHLAGE OPT	IONS	Available finishes													
	ecify part number, lever design, and finish.	605	606	609	612	613	619	9 622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Separate values with a pe	riod.	•	•	N/A	•	•	N//	۰ ۱	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	-	N/A
Loverture	Lever style		c	Configu	red l	ock		Sp	pecify	for so	ld sep	arate	2	D	ice
Lever type	Leverstyle			specif	icatio	on		Part n	umbe	r	F	inisl	n		ice
Closed - CL	Athens			A	ТΗ			03-23	30-ATH	4	.[Finisl	\$20	6.00	
Closed - CL	Boardwalk			В	RK			4725	8044		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Broadway			BI	٦W			4725	68043		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Latitude			L	AT			4725	8045		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Longitude			L	ЛС			4725	8046		.[Finisl	h]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Omega			0	ME			03-23	0-0M	E	.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Rhodes			R	но			03-23	0-RH	C	.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Saturn		SAT					4726	60493		.[Finisl	n]	\$18	8.00
Closed - CL	Sparta			S	PA			03-23	80-SP/	7	.[Finish]			\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Tubular			Т	LR			03-23	30-TLF	2	.[Finisl	h]	\$20	6.00
Closed - CL	Athens - Tactile			8	AT			03-23	30-8A	[Finish			n]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Boardwalk - Tactile			8	8BK		4726		60542		.[Finisl	n]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Broadway - Tactile			8				4726	7260541		.[Finisl	n]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Latitude - Tactile			8	LT			4726	60543		.[Finisl	h]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Longitude - Tactile			8	LN			4726	60544		.[Finisl	n]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Rhodes - Tactile			8	RO			03-23	-230-8RO		.[Finisl	n]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Sparta - Tactile			8	SP			03-23	0-8SI	C	.[Finisl	h]	\$27	6.00
Closed - CL	Tubular - Tactile			8	TR			03-23	80-8TI	2	.[Finisl	n]	\$27	6.00
Button - BT	Athens			A				03-23		ł	.[Finish]			\$206.00	
Button - BT	Boardwalk			В	RK			4725	8056		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Button - BT	Broadway			BI	۶W			4725	8055		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00
Button - BT	Latitude			L	AT			4725	58057		.[Finisl	n]	\$20	6.00

Shaded items are standard components and are furnished with locks unless otherwise specified.



LEVERS - SCHLAGE OPTIONS

Available finishes

=

FORMS

Separate values with a period	1.	• N/A • •	N/A • • •	N/A N/A •	• N/A		
			Specify for sol				
Lever type	Lever style	Configured lock specification	Part number	Finish	Price		
Button - BT	Longitude	LON	47258058	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
Button - BT	Omega	OME	03-233-OME	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
Button - BT	Rhodes	RHO	03-233-RHO	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
Button - BT	Saturn	SAT	47260501	.[Finish]	\$188.00		
Button - BT	Sparta	SPA	03-233-SPA	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
Button - BT	Tubular	TLR	03-233-TLR	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
Button - BT	Athens - Tactile	8AT	03-233-8AT	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Boardwalk - Tactile	8BK	47260554	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Broadway - Tactile	8BY	47260553	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Latitude - Tactile	8LT	47260555	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Longitude - Tactile	8LN	47260556	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Rhodes - Tactile	8RO	03-233-8RO	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Sparta - Tactile	8SP	03-233-8SP	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
Button - BT	Tubular - Tactile	8TR	03-233-8TR	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Athens	ATH	03-231-ATH	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Boardwalk	BRK	47258048	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Broadway	BRW	47258047	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Latitude	LAT	47258049	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Longitude	LON	47258050	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Omega	OME	03-231-OME	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Rhodes	RHO	03-231-RHO	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Saturn	SAT	47262743	.[Finish]	\$188.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Sparta	SPA	03-231-SPA	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Tubular	TLR	03-231-TLR	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Athens - Tactile	8AT	03-231-8AT	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Boardwalk - Tactile	8BK	47260546	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Broadway - Tactile	8BY	47260545	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Latitude - Tactile	8LT	47260547	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Longitude - Tactile	8LN	47260548	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Rhodes - Tactile	8RO	03-231-8RO	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Sparta - Tactile	8SP	03-231-8SP	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
KIL/Open - P, Z, L	Tubular - Tactile	8TR	03-231-8TR	.[Finish]	\$276.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Athens	ATH	03-232-ATH	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Boardwalk	BRK	47258052	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Broadway	BRW	47258051	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Latitude	LAT	47258053	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Longitude	LON	47258054	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Omega	OME	03-232-OME	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Rhodes	RHO	03-232-RHO	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Sparta	SPA	03-232 -SPA	.[Finish]	\$206.00		
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Tubular	TLR	03-232-TLR	.[Finish]	\$206.00		







PARTS

LEVERS - SCHLAGE OPTIONS		Available finishes													
Ordering instructions: Specify par	t number, lever design, and finish.	605	606 6	509 e	512 (613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Separate values with a period.		•	•	N/A		•	N/A	•	•		N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
Lever type	Lever style			nfigur							ld sep			Pi	ice
			S	pecific		1	-		umbe			inish			
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Athens - Tactile			8A	Т			03-23	2-8A1	Γ].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Boardwalk - Tactile		8BK				47260550].	Finish]	\$27	6.00	
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Broadway - Tactile		8BY					4726	0549].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Latitude - Tactile		8LT					4726	0551].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Longitude - Tactile			8LN			47260552].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Rhodes - Tactile		8RO			(03-23	2-8RC	0].	Finish]		\$27	6.00	
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Sparta - Tactile			8SI	Р			03-23	2-8SF	5	.[Finish]	l	\$27	6.00
FSIC - R, J, T, M	Tubular - Tactile			8TF	R			03-23	2-8TF	2].	Finish]	I	\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Athens			ATH	н		(03-20	0-ATH	+].	Finish]	l	\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Boardwalk			BRI	K			4725	8040].	Finish]		\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Broadway			BRV	N			4725	8039		.[Finish			\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Latitude			LA	т			4725	8041].	Finish]		\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Longitude			LOI	N			4725	8042		.[Finish		l	\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Omega			OM	E		03-200-OM		E].	Finish]		\$20	6.00	
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Rhodes			RH	RHO		03-200-RH		C].	Finish]		\$20	6.00	
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Sparta			SP	A		(03-20	0-SP/	۹].	Finish]		\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Tubular			TLF	R		(03-20	0-TLF	2].	Finish]		\$20	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Athens - Tactile			8A	т		(03-20	0-8A	Т].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Broadway - Tactile			8B)	Y			4726	0537].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Boardwalk - Tactile			8BI	K			4726	0538].	Finish]		\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Latitude - Tactile			8L1	т			4726	0539		.[Finish]		\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Longitude - Tactile			8LN	N			47260540				[Finish]		\$276.00	
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Rhodes - Tactile			8R0	0		0)3-20	0-8R0	с С].	Finish]	1	\$27	6.00
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Sparta - Tactile			8SP					0-85			Finish]		6.00	
SFIC - BDC, B, G, H	Tubular - Tactile			81	R		(03-20	0-8TI	R	-	Finish			6.00

ROSES	Available finishes															
-	s: Specify part number, rose design (if applicable)	605	605 606 609 612 613 6						625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
and finish. Separate	•	•	N/A	•	•	N/A	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A		
Dese									pecif	y for s	old se	eparat	e	Price		
Rose	Lever compatibility								Part number			Finis	sh		rice	
Rhodes (RHO)	Athens, Boardwalk, Broadway, Latitude, Longitude, Rhodes, Saturn, Sparta, Tubular							03-042 RHO .[Finis						sh] \$156.00		
Omega (OME)	Omega							03-042 OME .[Finish]						\$15	\$156.00	



DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

PARTS

LEVERS - COMPETITOR OPTIC	Available finishes																
Ordering instructions: Specify pa	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	62	6 62	63 63	0 643e	626AM	630AM			
Separate values with a period.		•	•	N/A	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	Ν	1/A N/	۰ ۱	•	N/A		
Lever type	Lever style		Configured lock specification					Specify for sold separate Part number Finish							rice		
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Athens			-	тн			Part number Finis 03-244-ATH .[Finis									
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Rhodes		RHO					03-24	4-RH	0		.[Fini	-	\$379.00			
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Sparta				PA		03-244-SF							\$379.00			
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Tubular		TLR					03-24	4-TLF	2		- .[Fini			9.00		
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Athens - Tactile			8	AT			03-24	4-8A	т		- .[Fini			9.00		
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Rhodes - Tactile			8	RO			03-24	4-8R0	C		- .[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Sparta - Tactile			8	SP			03-24	4-8SI	P		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
Sargent KIL - L-SA	Tubular - Tactile			8	TR			03-24	4-8TF	R		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	\$449.00		
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Athens			A	тн			03-27	7-ATH	4		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Rhodes			R	НО			03-27	7-RHC	C		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Sparta		SPA					03-27	7-SPA	4		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Tubular			т		03-27	7-TLF	2		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00					
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Athens - Tactile			8	AT			03-27	7-8A1	Г		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Rhodes - Tactile			8	RO			03-27	7-8RC	2		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Sparta - Tactile			8	SP			03-27	7-8SF	5		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
Sargent FSIC 6-pin - J-SA	Tubular - Tactile			8	TR			03-27	7-8TF	2		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
C-R KIL - L-CO	Athens			А	ТΗ			03-234-ATH				.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Rhodes		RHO					03-23	4-RH0	D		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Sparta			S	PA		03-234-SPA			4	.[Finish]			\$379.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Tubular		TLR					03-23	4-TLF	2		.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Athens - Tactile			8		03-23	4-8A	Г		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00					
C-R KIL - L-CO	Rhodes - Tactile		8RO					03-23	4-8R0	C		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Sparta - Tactile			8	SP		03-234-85			P		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R KIL - L-CO	Tubular - Tactile			8TR				03-234-8TR				.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Athens			А	ТΗ			03-266-ATH					sh]	\$37	9.00		
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Rhodes			R	НО			03-26	6-RH(0		.[Fini	sh]	\$37	9.00		
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Sparta			S	PA			03-26	6-SP/	Ą		.[Fini	sh]	\$37	9.00		
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Tubular			Т	LR			03-266-TLR				.[Fini	sh]	\$379.00			
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Athens - Tactile			8	AT			03-26	6-8A	т		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Rhodes - Tactile			8	RO			03-26	6-8R0	С		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Sparta - Tactile			8	8SP			03-266-8SP				.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R FSIC 6-pin - J-CO6	Tubular - Tactile			8TR				03-26	6-8TI	R		.[Fini	sh]	\$449.00			
C-R FSIC 7-pin - J-CO7	Rhodes			R	но			03-23	5-RHO	С		.[Fini	sh]	\$37	9.00		
C-R FSIC 7-pin - J-CO7	Rhodes - Tactile			8	RO			03-23	5-8R0	C		.[Fini	sh]	\$44	9.00		

FASTENERS	Available finishes															
Ordering instructions: Specify part number and fini with a period. PFH = Phillips Flat Head	605	606	609 N/A	612 •	613	619 N/A	622	625	626	-	630 N/A	643e	626AM	630AM N/A		
PFH - Phillips Fial Head			10/5											IVA		
Fastener application	Fastener detai	le		Conf	igure	d lock		Sp	ecify	for so	ld sep	parate)	Dr	Price	
	Fastenei detai	15		specification			Part number					Finisł	۱	Price		
ALX170 through bolt assembly	626 only				-			4726	52735			-		\$21.70		
ALX170 mounting surface	PFH Combo - 12-24 x 1-	-1/2" -						47262999 ¹				-		\$1.50		
ANSI strike	PFH Combo - 12-24 x 1'	I		-				C603-256 ¹				[Finisl	ן 1	\$1.50		
Latch and strike	PFH Combo - 8-32 UN	C-2A		-				C603-897 ¹				[Finisl	ן 1	\$1.	.40	
Spring-chassis through bolts ND172 through bolts	PFH Machine - 10-32 U with thread patch	NF-2	-2A -					4726	6670	I		-		\$3.00		
Chassis to outside springcage Plate to inside springcage	6-32 tri-point Philips sl screw	nould	er	-				47266669 ¹			-			\$1.00		
Torx - Latch and strike	(4) C503-766 (T-15)			-				C203-311				[Finisł	ן [\$32.00		
Torx - Latch and ANSI strike	(2) C503-766 (T-15) (2) L583-371 (T-20)				Torx			C203-312			.[Finish]			\$32.00		

¹ Pricing shown is for each unit. Sold in multiples of 50.

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.



ND SERIES

Grade 1 cylindrical levered lock



TOOLS/KITS



How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

		Requ	ired f	or all	lock o	rders																						
			only)	Out	side s	tyle	Ins	ide st	yle			Do	or din	nensio	ons		r		I	Opt	ions		1	1	1	ł	Keying	3
uantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type (keyed functions o	Outside lever design	Outside rose design	Outside finish	Inside lever design	Inside rose design	Inside finish	Latch	Strike	Door thickness	Extended	Handing (HSLR trim only)	Strike lip length	Indicator	Latch extension	Box for ANSI strike	Pack cylinders loose (PCL)	Trim options	Breakaway Rhodes lever	Special options	Screw option	Request to Exit	Buy America Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
Qua	1	2	3	4A	4B	4C	5A	5B	5C	6	7	8A	8B	8C	8D	9A	9B	9C	9D	9E	9F	9G	9H	91	9J	10A	10B	10C

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3 Cylinder type:** Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4A Outside lever design: Required for all orders.
- 4B Outside rose design: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 4C Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- **5A** Inside lever design: Required only if different from the outside lever design or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 58 Inside rose design: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5C Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6** Latch: Leave blank to receive the default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8A Door thickness: Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **8B Extended:** Specify for doors 2-1/8" or greater. EE = Extended equally, EI = Extended inside, EO = Extended outside, ED = Extended differently.
- 8C Handing: Required for HSLR and indicator trim.
- **8D** Strike lip length: Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- **9A–9J Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10C** Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Line item

Contents

	Overview
	Functions
	Styles40
ND Series	Configure a product42
Cylinder	adjustments
Indicato	rs46
Style op	tions
Latches	
Strikes	
Door din	nensions
•	nponents
	Upgrade kits
	Jpgrade kits
	r upgrade kits
	Parts
	ages 57
	ion kits58
	/plunger assemblies58
	/related components59
Strikes	
Chassis	kits
Keycam	assemblies61
Slide/re	lated components61
Spindles	561
Electrifie	ed chassis components61
Miscella	neous chassis components62
Special	parts
Hollow r	netal door reinforcements
Screws.	
Tailpiece	es63
-	Connect harnesses
0	on components
malcutte	
	BAA/ARRA
Contact yo	ur local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Product identification ND53.P6.RHO.626 Outside finish Outside lever style Cylinder P6 Conventional 6-pin cylinder Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5 Ρ Z Everest SL Conditional cylinder, 7-pin L Less conventional 6-pin cylinder C Less double cylinder (Canada Only) R FSIC (Full size interchangeable core) Т FSIC - Construction core M Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin J Less FSIC G SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin H Refundable Construction SFIC BDC Disposable Construction SFIC B Less SFIC SFIC = BEST[®] Style - Function Lock series

Finish codes and descriptions BHMA code Description Bright Brass 605 (US 3) 606 Satin Brass (US 4) 612 Satin Bronze (US10) 613 Oil Rubbed Bronze (US10B) 619 Satin Nickel (US 15) 622 Matte Black (US 19) (US 26) 625 **Bright Chrome** 626 (US 26D) Satin Chrome Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 🔔 626AM 630¹ (US32D) Satin Stainless (US 11) 643e Aged Bronze ¹HSLR trim only

Standard Features

Certification	ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door
Latch	1-1/8" x 2-1/4", square corner faceplate, 1" housing diameter, 1/2" throw
Strike	1-1/4" x 4-7/8", ANSI square corner, no box
Backset	2-3/4"
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)
Door range	1-5/8" – 2-1/8" for all functions with the following exceptions: ND85: 1-3/4" – 2"; Indicator trim 1-3/8" – 1-3/4"
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

BHMA



Mechanical lock functions



Product Identification Guide





Vandlgard® functions.

Some functions feature Vandlgard locked lever protection. It allows the outside lever to rotate freely up and down when locked to limit the ability of vandals to apply excessive force to the chassis helping to prevent damage to internal components.



ND10

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

ANSI



MECHANICAL NON-KEYED



- Levers both sides; springlatch .
- Latch retracted by lever from either side at all times Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options.



- Levers both sides: deadlatch
- Outside lever always fixed; latch retracted by inside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options.

ND25

Exit lock with exterior blank plate

- . Blank plate outside: lever inside: deadlatch
- Latch retracted by inside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

ND30

Patio lock



- Lever outside; push button in lever inside; springlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button on inside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress



on inside lever

unlocks preventing lock-out

turned releases button to unlock Inside lever always free for immediate egress

ND40

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

ANSI

F75

F89



ANSI



- Fixed lever one side only; no latch or chassis .
 - Used for door pull or matching inactive trim
- ND172

SCHLAGE

Double dummy trim

Single dummy trim



- Fixed levers-both sides; no latch or chassis
- Used for door pull or matching inactive trim

Note: Latch cover plates available. Order part number 47269199.

ND44



Lever with emergency release recessed slot outside;

In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button

Rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever; closing door also

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold

To order an emergency key use part number 35-270.

separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".

Emergency unlock: an emergency key (sold separate)

or small. flat screwdriver inserted in outside lever and

push button in lever inside; springlatch

- Emergency turn in lever outside; push button in lever inside; springlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button on inside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out
- Emergency unlock: rotating emergency turn in outside lever releases button to unlock
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".

ND45

F77



Time out lock with Vandlgard®

- Spring-loaded push button in lever outside; lever inside; springlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Caretaker side: pushing and holding button enables Vandlgard® feature; detention side lever will rotate without engaging latch
- Releasing manually held button enables inside lever to re-engage with latch and open the door

See page 34 for more information on trim and Vandlgard® options.

MECHANICAL NON-KEYED DUMMY



ND SERIES

MECHANICAL KEYED

SCHLAGE

ND25 x 70

Classroom exit lock

inside; deadlatch

inside: deadlatch

inside; deadlatch

ND25 x 80

.

ND50

inoperative by key inside

Blank plate outside; lever with cylinder

Blank plate outside; lever with cylinder

Outside always secure; inside lever is always fixed Key inside retracts latch but does not unlock lever

Lever with key cylinder outside; push button in lever

In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever

releases button unlocking outside lever

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".

Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button on inside lever; key outside does not lock Key outside or rotating inside lever retracts latch and

Entrance/office lock

In unlocked state latch is retracted by inside lever

Key inside retracts latch and unlocks inside lever

Storeroom exit lock

Outside always secure; inside lever is made

Classroom exit lock

MECHANICAL KEYED

SCHLAGE

ND53

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

ANSI

F113

F112



- Lever with key cylinder outside; push/turn button in lever inside: deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button or pushing and turning button on inside lever; key outside does not lock
- Pushed button unlocking: key outside or rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever

Pushed/turned button unlocking: key outside or rotating inside lever retracts latch but does not unlock outside lever; rotate inside button to start position to allow button release and unlocking by key or by rotating inside lever

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Egress without fully releasing the push/turn button can result in lock-out situations

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".

ND60 with XN12-001

- Lever outside; lever with key cylinder inside; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is locked or unlocked by key inside
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order, specify function and note XN12-001 as a special option.

F84

ND70 Classroom lock, exterior lockdown only

- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is locked or unlocked by key outside
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

SCHLAGE ANSI **ND73** F90 Corridor lock

MECHANICAL KEYED

ANSI

F109

- Lever with key cylinder outside; push button in lever inside: deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button
- on inside lever or by key outside When locked by pushed button: rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside
- lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out When locked by key: rotating inside lever retracts latch but outside lever remains fixed until unlocked by key outside

F86

Inside lever always free for immediate egress



- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch .
- Outside lever always fixed; latch retracted by inside lever
- Key in outside lever retracts latch only
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options



- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch
- Outside lever is always fixed when key is not present; latch retracted by inside lever
- Key outside turned counter-clockwise retracts latch: 180° clockwise rotation of key allows outside lever to retract latch
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options

See page 34 for more information on trim and Vandlgard® options.



- interior unlocking only

Vestibule lock with

F82


Vandlgard® corridor lock

ANSI

F90

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

=ORMS

F91

ANSI

F88

Lever with key cylinder outside; push button in lever inside: deadlatch In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever

MECHANICAL KEYED

SCHLAGE

ND97

ANSI

F109

F84

- Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button on inside lever or by key outside: Vandlgard® allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked
- When locked by pushed button: rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever: closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out When locked by key: rotating inside lever retracts latch but outside lever remains fixed until unlocked by key outside
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

MECHANICAL KEYED DOUBLE-CYLINDER



- Lever with key cylinder both sides: deadlatch In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key inside; key outside does not lock
- Key outside retracts latch but cannot unlock outside lever; only key inside unlocks
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Available with optional instruction rose identifying key rotation direction for rapid lockdown, 626 finish only.

To order with instruction rose specify function and note XN12-035 as a special option.

ND66 Store lock

- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
 - In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
 - Key in either lever locks or unlocks both levers

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

ANSI

F93

MECHANICAL KEYED

SCHLAGE

ND85

.



Faculty restroom lock

Lever with conventional indicator cylinder outside:

Push button on inside lever activates a locking pin

operating keys and indicate that the room is in use

locking pin and push button to allow normal use of

Emergency unlock: use of an emergency key (sold

separate) is required to override the locking pin

and unlock from the outside when push button

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Available with Conventional KIL indicator cylinder only.

Vandlgard® entrance/office lock

To order a spanner key to enable lockout feature use, part

To order an emergency key, use part number 35-102.

Turning inside lever or closing door releases the

Entrance by key only; outside lever always fixed; latch

that extends from the cylinder face to prohibit use of

push button in lever inside; deadlatch

retracted by inside lever

operating kevs

is activated

number 35-251.

ND91



SCHLAGE

ND92

MECHANICAL KEYED

- Lever with key cylinder outside; push/turn button in lever inside: deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by pushing button or pushing and turning button on inside lever; key outside does not lock, Vandlgard® allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked
- Pushed button unlocking: key outside or rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever Pushed/turned button unlocking: key outside or

rotating inside lever retracts latch but does not unlock outside lever: rotate inside button to start position to allow button release and unlocking by key or by rotating inside lever

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Egress without fully releasing the push/turn button can result in lock-out situations

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".

ND94 Vandlgard® classroom lock. exterior lockdown only

- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever Outside lever is locked or unlocked by key outside;
- when locked



- Lever with key cylinder outside: lever inside: deadlatch
- Outside lever always inoperative; Vandlgard® allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked
- Key in outside lever retracts latch only
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under

Lever with key cylinder outside; push button in lever inside; deadlatch In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever Outside is made inoperative by pushing button on inside lever: key outside does not lock. Vandlgard®

- allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked Key outside or rotating inside lever retracts latch and releases button unlocking outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".





- - Vandlgard[®] allows outside lever to rotate freely
- - Inside lever always free for immediate egress

F82



SCHLAGE

ND70 x 80



ND SERIES

- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
 In unlocked state inside lever is always fixed; latch
 - retracted by outside lever Outside lever is locked or unlocked by key outside; key inside retracts latch but does not unlock either lever

MECHANICAL KEYED DOUBLE-CYLINDER

Classroom by storeroom lock

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Communicating lock

ND72 with XN12-002



- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Key in either lever makes inoperative only that lever
- Key in either lever retracts the latch and unlocks only that lever

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

To order, specify function and note XN12-002 as a special option.



- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Key in either lever makes inoperative only that lever; Vandlgard[®] allows locked lever to rotate freely when locked
- Key in either lever retracts the latch and unlocks only that lever

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

To order, specify function and note XN12-003 as a special option.

MECHANICAL KEYED DOUBLE-CYLINDER

SCHLAGE

ND78

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

ANSI

F80

F80



Classroom security lock (180° lockdown)

- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
 Outside lever is made inoperative by rotating key in either lever 180° counter-clockwise and returning to
- start position
 Unlock outside lever by rotating key 180° clockwise in either lever and returning to start position
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Locks ordered in 626 finish come standard with instruction rose (47342586) identifying key rotation direction for rapid lockdown. Other finishes receive a standard rose.

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".



- Institution lock
- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- Both levers are always fixed
- Key in either lever retracts latch only

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.



- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key inside; key outside does not lock; Vandlgard[®] allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked
- Key outside retracts latch but cannot unlock outside lever; only key inside unlocks
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Available with optional instruction rose identifying key rotation direction for rapid lockdown. 626 finish only.

To order with instruction rose specify function and note XN12-035 as a special option.

See page 34 for more information on trim and Vandlgard® options.

MECHANICAL KEYED DOUBLE-CYLINDER

ANSI SCHLAGE ANSI F110 ND98 F110 Vandlgard® classroom security lock (180° lockdown) © © ©

- Lever with key cylinder both sides; deadlatch
- In unlocked state latch is retracted by either lever
 Outside lever is made inoperative by rotating key in either lever 180° counter-clockwise and returning to start position; Vandlgard[®] allows outside lever to rotate freely when locked
- Unlock outside lever by rotating key 180° clockwise in either lever and returning to start position
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Locks ordered in 626 finish come standard with instruction rose (47342586) identifying key rotation direction for rapid lockdown. Other finishes receive a standard rose.

Note: Locks ordered with indicator trim fit 1-3/4" doors. Sold separate spacer kits allow application to doors 1-3/8" to 1-11/16".



WIRED ELECTRIFIED

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

ANSI

WIRED ELECTRIFIED

ANSI SCHLAGE

ND96EU

Vandlgard® storeroom lock, electrically unlocked outside lever (fail secure)

- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch
 Powered state: outside lever continuously unlocked
- (when in EU mode)
 When power is removed (via switch or power failure),
- in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Vandlgard® feature allows outside lever, when locked, to rotate without engaging latch
- Key outside retracts latch but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of the outside lever
 Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting.

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options.



ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

ANSI

WIRED ELECTRIFIED

(when in EU mode)

field selectable EL/EU setting.

special options

in EU mode outside lever is locked

SCHLAGE

ND80EU



SCHLAGE

ND12EL

Exit lock, electrically locked (fail safe)

- Lever both sides; deadlatch

- Powered state: outside lever continuously locked (when in EL mode)
- When power is removed (via switch or power failure), in EL mode either lever will retract latch
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting.

Ordering: Unless EL or EU is specified, order will default to an EU setting. Optional RX function can be ordered configured by specifying RX under special options or add later using kit part N123-062.

ND12EU



(fail secure)

Exit lock, electrically locked

- Lever both sides; deadlatch
- Powered state: outside lever continuously unlocked (when in EU mode)
- When power is removed (via switch or power failure), in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting.

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under special options.

ND80EL



Storeroom lock, electrically locked outside lever (fail safe)

- Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch
- Powered state: outside lever continuously locked (when in EL mode)
- When power is removed (via switch or power failure), in EL mode either lever will retract latch
- Key outside retracts latch but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of the outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting.

Ordering: unless EL or EU is specified, order will default to an EU setting. Optional RX function can be ordered configured by specifying RX under special options or add later using kit part N123-062.



Vandlgard® storeroom lock, electrically locked outside lever (fail safe)

• Lever with key cylinder outside; lever inside; deadlatch

Powered state: outside lever continuously unlocked

When power is removed (via switch or power failure),

Key outside retracts latch but cannot change the

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows

To order configured with Request to Exit (RX), specify RX under

Inside lever always free for immediate egress

normal locked or unlocked state of the outside lever

- Powered state: outside lever continuously locked
- (when in EL mode)
- Vandlgard[®] feature allows outside lever, when locked, to rotate without engaging latch
- When power is removed (via switch or power failure), in EL mode either lever will retract latch
- Key outside retracts latch but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of the outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC. Chassis mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting.

Ordering: unless EL or EU is specified, order will default to an EU setting. Optional RX function can be ordered configured by specifying RX under special options or add later using kit part N123-062.

See page 34 for more information on trim and Vandlgard $^{\scriptscriptstyle \otimes}$ options.

ITS CYLINDERS/KEYS







ALX SERIES



ND	Series	I Style
	SCIICS	

FINISH AV	AILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
LEVERS															
Athens	ATH	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Boardwalk	BRK	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Broadway	BRW	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Latitude	LAT	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Longitude	LON	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Omega	OME	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Rhodes	RHO	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Sparta	SPA	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Tubular	TLR	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
HSLR		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	630	-	-	-
CYLINDER F	INISHES														
Complete lo	ck finish	605	606	-	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643E	626AM	-
Coordinating	g conventional cylinder														
Plug comp	oonent	606	606	-	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Coordinating	g FSIC/SFIC cylinder														
Plug (lowe	er) component	606	606	-	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Core face	(upper) component	606	606	-	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-

522 is a simulated 613 finish.

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE



You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default latch, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book



ALX SERIES



ND Series | Configure a product

COMPLETE I	.ocks				STANDARD	LEVERS	5		LIGATURE RESISTANT		
Split finishes and/or finish.	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design	ATH BRK	BRW LAT	ATH BRK	BRW LAT	ATH BRK	BRW LAT			
-	•	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page 45 er and keyway options.	LON RHO	ome Spa	LON RHO	OME SPA	LON RHO	ome Spa	HSLR 💖		
Electrified fur	nctions	come with Allegion Connect.	TLR		TLR	FINIS	TLR				
					605 606						
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	62	6	605, 606 619, 622, 6436	625≋,	613, 62	6AMS	630		
NON-KEYED	FUNC	TIONS					<u> </u>		1		
ND10		Passage latch	\$657	7.00	\$669	.00	\$68	7.00	\$2,572.00		
ND12		Exit lock - lever x lever	\$670	0.00	\$682	.00	\$700	0.00	\$2,585.00		
ND12EL		Exit lock, electrically locked (fail safe)	\$1,06	3.00	\$1,075	5.00	\$1,09	3.00	\$2,978.00		
ND12EU		Exit lock, electrically unlocked (fail secure)	\$1,06	3.00	\$1,075	5.00	\$1,09	3.00	\$2,978.00		
ND25		Exit lock - blank plate x lever	\$604	4.00	\$610.	.00	\$619	9.00	N/A		
ND30		Patio lock (specify per XN12-007)	\$2,12	5.00	\$2,137	2.00	\$2,155.00		N/A		
ND40	Bath/bedroom privacy lock		\$757	2.00	\$769.	.00	\$787.00		\$2,672.00		
ND44		Hospital privacy lock	\$757	\$757.00		.00	\$787.00		\$2,672.00		
ND45 with XN12-317	Lime out lock		\$1,93	0.00	\$1,942	2.00	\$1,96	0.00	N/A		
ND170		Single dummy trim	\$184.00		\$190.00		\$199.00		N/A		
ND172		Double dummy trim	\$286	5.00	\$298.00 \$316.00			N/A			
KEYED, SING	SLECY	LINDER FUNCTIONS			1				1		
ND25x70	P6	Classroom exit lock (specify per XN12-004)	\$1,48	4.00	\$1,496	5.00	\$1,51	4.00	N/A		
ND25x80	P6	Storeroom exit lock (specify per XN12-005)	\$1,48	4.00	\$1,496	5.00	\$1,51	4.00	N/A		
ND50	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$896	5.00	\$908	.00	\$926	5.00	\$2,811.00		
ND53	P6	Entrance lock	\$896	5.00	\$908	.00	\$926	5.00	\$2,811.00		
ND60 with XN12-001	P6	Vestibule with closed outside lever (specify XN12-001)	\$1,63	8.00	\$1,650	0.00	\$1,66	8.00	N/A		
ND70	P6	Classroom lock	\$896	5.00	\$908	.00	\$926	5.00	\$2,811.00		
ND73	P6	Corridor lock	\$896	5.00	\$908	.00	\$926	5.00	\$2,811.00		
ND80	P6	Storeroom lock	\$896	5.00	\$908	.00	\$926	5.00	\$2,811.00		
ND80EL	P6	Storeroom lock, electrically locked (fail safe)	\$1,234.00		\$1,246	5.00	\$1,26	4.00	\$3,149.00		
ND80EU	P6	Storeroom lock, electrically unlocked (fail secure)	\$1,234.00		\$1,246.00		\$1,264.00		\$3,149.00		
ND81	P6	Accessible storeroom lock	\$896	\$896.00		\$908.00		\$908.00 \$9		5.00	\$2,811.00
ND85	P6	Faculty restroom lock	\$1,07	1.00	\$1,083.00		083.00 \$1,101.00		N/A		
ND91	P6	Vandlgard entrance/office lock	\$980	0.00	\$992.00		\$1,010.00		\$2,895.00		
ND92	P6	Vandlgard entrance lock	\$980	0.00	\$992	.00	\$1,01	0.00	\$2,895.00		

Extended lead time

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS





COMPLETE	LOCKS				LIGATURE RESISTANT				
Split finishes	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design	ATH	BRW	ATH	BRW	ATH	BRW	
and/or finish.			BRK	LAT	BRK	LAT	BRK	LAT	
	•	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page 45	LON	OME	LON	OME	LON	OME	HSLR 💖
for additiona	l cylinde	er and keyway options.	RHO	SPA	RHO	SPA	RHO	SPA	
Electrified fu	nctions	come with Allegion Connect.	TLR		TLR		TLR		
					1	FINIS	SHES		
SERIES +			6	26	619, 62	62, 6122, 2, 6252,	613, 62	26AM	630
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION			04.	Be≊			
ND94	P6	Vandlgard classroom lock	\$98	0.00	\$992.00		\$1,010.00		\$2,895.00
ND96	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock	\$98	0.00	\$992.00		\$1,010.00		\$2,895.00
ND96EL	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock, electrically locked (fail safe)	\$1,3	55.00	\$1,367.00		\$1,385.00		\$3,270.00
ND96EU	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock, electrically unlock (fail secure)	\$1,3	55.00	\$1,367.00		\$1,385.00		\$3,270.00
ND97	P6	Vandlgard corridor lock	\$98	0.00	\$99	2.00	\$1,01	10.00	\$2,895.00
KEYED, DOU	BLEC	/LINDER FUNCTIONS							
ND60	P6	Vestibule lock	\$1,0	56.00	\$1,07	8.00	\$1,09	96.00	\$2,981.00
ND66	P6	Store lock	\$1,0	56.00	\$1,07	8.00	\$1,09	96.00	\$2,981.00
ND70x80	P6	Classroom by storeroom lock (specify XN12-006)	\$1,6	55.00	\$1,66	57.00	\$1,68	35.00	N/A
ND72 with XN12-002	P6	Communicating lock (specify XN12-002)	\$1,7	72.00	\$1,78	4.00	\$1,80	02.00	N/A
ND72 with XN12-003	P6	Vandlgard communicating lock (specify XN12-003)	\$1,856.00		\$1,86	8.00	\$1,88	36.00	N/A
ND78	P6	Classroom security lock - 180° key rotation for lockdown	\$1,0	56.00	\$1,078.00		\$1,096.00		\$2,981.00
ND82	P6	Institution lock	\$1,0	56.00	\$1,078.00		\$1,096.00		\$2,981.00
ND93	P6	Vandlgard vestibule lock	\$1,14	8.00	\$1,160.00		\$1,178.00		\$3,063.00
ND98	P6	Classroom security lock - 180° key rotation for lockdown	\$1,14	8.00	\$1,160.00		\$1,178.00		\$3,063.00

S Extended lead time

ALX SERIES

ND SERIES



COMPLETE LOCKS

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on the previous pages are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

Description	Specify		nder function ljustment	-	nder function ljustment		
		Open	Restricted	Open	Restricted		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00		
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00	N/A	\$62.00		
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$9	4.00	-\$188.00			
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Ord	order separately (Restricted keyways only, see Cylinders section)					
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$46.00	\$77.00	\$92.00	\$154.00		
FSIC – Construction Core	т	\$46.00	N/A	\$92.00	N/A		
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	М	N/A	\$77.00	N/A	\$154.00		
Less FSIC	J	-\$60.00 -\$120.00			20.00		
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Ord	er separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	tion)		
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin	G	N/A	\$63.00	N/A	\$126.00		
Refundable Construction SFIC	н	\$30.00	N/A	\$60.00	N/A		
Disposable Construction SFIC	BDC	-\$60.00	N/A	-\$120.00	N/A		
Less SFIC	В	-\$6	0.00	-\$12	20.00		
Less FSIC - Medeco (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	J-ME 🕈	\$0	0.00	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Corbin Russwin (6-pin) (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	J-CO6 🖫	\$0	0.00	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Corbin Russwin (7-pin) (RHO only)	J-CO7 🕱	\$0	0.00	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Sargent (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	J-SA 🕱	\$0).00	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Yale (6-pin) (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	J-YA6 💈	\$0).00	\$0).00		
Less FSIC – Yale (7-pin) (RHO only)	J-YA7 💈	\$0).00	\$0).00		
Less Conventional, Corbin Russwin (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	L-CO 🖁	\$0	0.00	\$0	0.00		
Less Conventional, Sargent (ATH, SPA, RHO and TLR only)	L-SA 🖁	\$0).00	\$0).00		

Extended lead time

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231.

ND85 function only available in P6, P, and L core options.

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

ALX SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS INDICATORS

As of April 1st we began manufacturing the new ND Series Indication trims. As a new offering there is no impact to existing product listings or prices shown in Price Book 14 which also went into effect March 1. The new lock status indication trim is radically different than any cylindrical trim in the marketplace and offers many benefits for your customers:

- Can be ordered configured or as a retrofit kit
- Window size is unmatched in the market using an escutcheon style trim to allow the message to run the full width of the lock at a height of .6" for maximum visibility
- It can be installed using the same standard door prep as any ND Series lock
- Trim is available on eight functions, one-sided only (ordered handed)
- Fits 1-3/4" doors
- Sold separate spacer plates increase door range to include 1-3/8" to 1-11/16" doors

AVAILABLE ON THESE FUNCTIONS:									
Classroom and other uses (Inside Only)	Privacy (Outside Only)								
 ND50 	 ND40 								
 ND91 	 ND44 								
 ND53 									
 ND92 									
 ND78 									
 ND98 									

To order as a configured lock:

This price book addendum details here and on the following page complete pricing and availability information.

Order with the new message abbreviation in the nomenclature string:

Example single-sided:

ND53P6 ATH 626 RH 13-247 10-025 134 IS-LOC S123

		AVAILABLE MESSAGES											
		Standard indic	ND78/ND98 indicator message										
Message chart shows ordering codes with the		OCKED		CANT	CCKED To lock, turn key 1: _> then LOCKED 2: then, 3: Remove key								
standard list price adder	≜ LO(CKED	<mark>≙</mark> occ	UPIED									
	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.							
INSIDE OF DOOR	IS-CRS	\$173.00	IS-OCC	\$173.00	IS-CRS	\$173.00							
OUTSIDE OF DOOR	OS-LOC	\$173.00	OS-OCC	\$173.00	N/A	N/A							
INSIDE OF DOOR (FRANÇAISE)	IS-LOCFR	\$173.00	IS-OCC	\$173.00	IS-CRSFR	\$173.00							
OUTSIDE OF DOOR (FRANÇAISE)	OS-LOCFR	\$173.00	OS-OCC	\$173.00	N/A	N/A							

Spanish language versions available via RFQ.

Message options specific to function:

Classroom security functions use a unique indicator message that includes key operating instructions for teachers to reference.

	LOCKED /	UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/	VACANT	Locked / Unlocked With Instructions		LOCKED /		OCCUPIED/ VACANT		Locked/ Unlocked With Instructions
FUNCTION		INSIDE OF DOOR							OUTSIDE O	FDOOR	
NON-KEYED FUNCTIONS											
ND40	N.	/A	N/A		N	/Α	OS-LOC	OS-LOCFR	OS-OCC	OS-OCCFR	N/A
ND44	N.	/A	N	N/A N/A		/Α	OS-LOC	OS-LOCFR	OS-OCC	OS-OCCFR	N/A
				KEYI	ED, SINGLE (CYLINDER FU	INCTIONS				
ND50	IS-LOC	IS-LOCFR	IS-OCC	IS-OCCFR	N	/Α	N	/Α	N/A		N/A
ND53	IS-LOC	IS-LOCFR	IS-OCC	IS-OCCFR	N	/Α	N	/Α	Ν	/Α	N/A
ND91	IS-LOC	IS-LOCFR	IS-OCC	IS-OCCFR	N	/Α	N	/Α	Ν	/Α	N/A
ND92	IS-LOC	IS-LOCFR	IS-OCC	IS-OCCFR	N	/Α	N	/A	Ν	/Α	N/A
				KEYE	D, DOUBLE	CYLINDER FI	UNCTIONS				
ND78	N.	/Α	N	/Α	IS-CRS	IS-CRSFR	N/A		N/A		N/A
ND98	N	/Α	N	/Α	IS-CRS	IS-CRSFR	N	/Α	N/A		N/A

Grayed out indicators are the default indicator if no option is provided during ordering.



COMPLETE LOCKS 5

STYLE OPTIONS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	MILLED PATTERN	KNURLED PATTERN	OPT	IONAL
			Specify	Price adjustment per lever
TACTILE WARNING				
Athens tactile lever	Milled		8AT	\$70.00
Boardwalk tactile lever		Knurled	8BK	\$70.00
Broadway tactile lever		Knurled	8BY	\$70.00
Latitude tactile lever	Milled		8LT	\$70.00
Longitude tactile lever	Milled		8LN	\$70.00
Rhodes tactile lever	Milled		8RO	\$70.00
Sparta tactile lever	Milled		8SP	\$70.00
Tubular tactile lever		Knurled	8TR	\$70.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

LATCHES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

• All latch extensions require reinforcement when used in hollow metal door applications



LATCHES	i										
SPRING L	ATCH										
Default	Faceplate description	Backset	Specify	Price adjustment							
•	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" (no substitutes for HSLR trim)	2-3/4"	13-248	\$0.00							
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"	3-3/4"	14-010	\$29.40							
DEADLATCH											
Default	Faceplate description	Backset	Specify	Price adjustment							
•	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" (no substitutes for HSLR trim)	2-3/4"	13-247	\$0.00							
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"	2-3/8"	14-047	\$46.70							
	Square corner, 1" x 2-1/4"	2-3/8"	14-048	\$46.70							
	Anti-friction fire door latch 3/4" throw, modified latch prep for anti-friction tongue pivot	2-3/4"	14-042	\$410.00							
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"	3-3/4"	14-028	\$29.40							

MERCHANDISING

DEADBOLTS

NT MORTISE



COMPLETE LOCKS STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.



STDIKES

STRIKES												
Default	Description		Spe	Price adjustment								
Delaolt	Description	Lip length	Strike part number	Lip length	Price adjostment							
-	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" (no substitutes for HSLR trim)	1-3/16"	10-025	-	\$0.00							
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" (no substitutes for HSLR trim)	1-3/8"	10-025	LIP1-3/8	\$42.80							
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" (no substitutes for HSLR trim)	1-1/2"	10-025	LIP1-1/2	\$42.80							
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1 -1/8"	10-013	LIP1 -1/8"	\$0.00							
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/2" x 2-3/4"	1 -1/2"	10-013	LIP1-1/2	\$0.00							
	Square corner, T-strike, deep box, fire door latch	1-1/8"	10-016	-	\$0.00							

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

DOOR THICKNESS AND EXTENDED

- Standard chassis covers 1-5/8" 2-1/8" for all functions with the following exceptions: ND85: 1-3/4" – 2"; Indicator trim 1-3/8" – 1-3/4"
- Specify door thickness and extended on order only if different than 1-3/4" thick door
- Extended door ranges are not available for indicator product
- Door thickness should be specified to the nearest 1/8"
- If extended option is not specified (EE/EO/EI), order will be shipped Extended Equal (EE)
- ED chassis need to be ordered via the RFQ process to ensure accuracy pricing to be provided
- All ND45 extended chassis available through RFQ only





1-3/8" DOORS - ANY FUNCTION*											
Deer Chassis price			10	0-025 ANSI strike option	ns	10-013	Drico				
Door thickness	Specify	Chassis price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment			
1-3/8"	1-3/8"	\$83.10	1-1/8"	10-025-118	\$0.00	1-1/8"	10-013-118	\$0.00			



COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

				(EXTENDED-EQUALL)	Y (EE)				
_				10-025 ANSI strike option	5		10-013 T-strike options		
Door thickness	Specify	Chassis price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	ber Price adjustment 4-134 4-134 4-134 4-134 4-134 4-134 4-200 4-200 4-200 4-200 4-200 4-200 4-200 4-210 4-218 4-218 4-218 4-218 4-218 4-218 4-218 4-228 4-228 4-228 4-234 4-234 4-278 4-278 4-300	
2-1/4"	214EE		1-3/8"	10-025-138		1-1/2"	10-013-112		
2-3/8"	238EE		1-1/2"	10-025-112	\$42.80	1-1/2"	10-013-112	\$0.00	
2-1/2"	212EE		1-1/2"	10-025-112		1-1/2"	10-013-112		
2-5/8"	258EE		1-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-134		1-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-134		
2-3/4"	234EE		1-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-134		1-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-134		
2-7/8"	278EE		1-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-134		1-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-134		
3"	300EE		1-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-134		1-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-134		
3-1/8"	318EE		2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-200		2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-200		
3-1/4"	314EE		2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-200		2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-200		
3-3/8"	338EE		2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-200		2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-200		
3-1/2"	312EE		2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-200		2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-200		
3-5/8"	358EE		2" 10- 2-1/8" 10- 2-1/8" 10-	10-025 - XQ07-351-218		2-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-218		
3-3/4"	334EE		2-1/8"		2-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-218			
3-7/8"	378EE		2-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-214		2-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-214		
4"	400EE		2-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-214		2-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-214		
4-1/8"	418EE	\$706.00	2-1/2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-212		2-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-238		
4-1/4"	414EE		2-1/2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-212	¢2/2.00	2-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-212	#2/200	
4-3/8"	438EE		2-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-258	\$242.00	2-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-212	\$242.00	
4-1/2"	412EE		2-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-258		2-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-212		
4-5/8"	458EE		2-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-234		2-5/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-258		
4-3/4"	434EE		2-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-234		2-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-234		
4-7/8"	478EE		2-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-278		2-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-234		
5"	500EE		2-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-278		2-7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-278		
5-1/8"	518EE		3"	10-025 - XQ07-351-300		2-7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-278		
5-1/4"	514EE		3"	10-025 - XQ07-351-300		3"	10-013 - XQ03-494-300	1	
5-3/8"	538EE		3-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-318		3"	10-013 - XQ03-494-300		
5-1/2"	512EE		3-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-318		3-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-318		
5-5/8"	558EE		3-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-314		3-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-318		
5-3/4"	534EE		3-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-314		3-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-314	1	
5-7/8"	578EE		3-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-338		3-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-314		
6"	600EE	1	3-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-338	1	3-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-318		

When configuring extended chassis locks for a less strike option the product needs to be ordered via LLL in the strike field.

Ordering example ("XQ" strike not used): 1) ND10 ATH 626 13-248 10-025 238 EE 112 2) ND10 ATH 626 13-248 LLL 238 EE

Pricing example: \$657.00 (lock price) + \$706.00 (chassis adj.) + \$42.80 (strike adj.) \$657.00 (lock price) + \$706.00 (chassis adj.) - \$22.90 (LLL strike) 

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

DOOR DIMENSIONS

			E	XTENDED OUTSIDE (EO) F EXTENDED INSIDE (EI) F				
Deer		Chaosia avias		10-025 ANSI strike options	5		10-013 T-strike options	
Door thickness	Specify	Chassis price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment
2"	200EO or El		1-3/8"	10-025-138	¢ / 2 0 0	1-1/2"	10-013-112	¢0.00
2-1/8"	218EO or El		1-3/8"	10-025-138	\$42.80	1-1/2"	10-013-112	\$0.00
2-1/4"	214EO or El		1-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-158		1-5/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-158	
2-3/8"	238EO or El		1-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-134		1-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-134	
2-1/2"	212EO or El		1-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-178		1-7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-178	
2-5/8"	258EO or El		2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-200		2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-200	
2-3/4"	234EO or El		2-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-218		2-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-218	
2-7/8"	278EO or El		2-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-214		2-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-214	
3"	300EO or El		2-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-238		2-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-238	
3-1/8"	318EO or El		2-1/2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-212		2-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-212	
3-1/4"	314EO or El		2-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-258		2-5/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-258	
3-3/8"	338EO or El		2-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-234		2-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-234	
3-1/2"	312EO or El		2-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-278		2 -7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-278	
3-5/8"	358EO or El		3"	10-025 - XQ07-351-300		3"	10-013 - XQ03-494-300	
3-3/4"	334EO or El		3-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-318		3-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-318	
3-7/8"	378EO or El		3-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-314		3-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-314	
4"	400EO or El	\$356.00	3-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-338		3-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-338	
4-1/8"	418EO or El		3-1/2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-312	\$242.00	3-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-312	\$242.00
4-1/4"	414EO or El		3-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-358		3-5/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-358	
4-3/8"	438EO or El		3-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-334		3-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-334	
4-1/2"	412EO or El		3-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-378		3-7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-378	
4-5/8"	458EO or El		4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-400		4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-400	
4-3/4"	434EO or El		4-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-418		4-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-418	
4-7/8"	478EO or El		4-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-414		4-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-414	
5"	500EO or El		4-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-438		4-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-438	
5-1/8"	518EO or El		4-1/2"	10-025 - XQ07-351-412		4-1/2"	10-013 - XQ03-494-412	
5-1/4"	514EO or El		4-5/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-458		4-5/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-458	
5-3/8"	538EO or El		4-3/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-434		4-3/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-434	
5-1/2"	512EO or El		4-7/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-478		4-7/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-478	
5-5/8"	558EO or El		5"	10-025 - XQ07-351-500		5"	10-013 - XQ03-494-500	
5-3/4"	534EO or El		5-1/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-518		5-1/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-518	
5-7/8"	578EO or El		5-1/4"	10-025 - XQ07-351-514		5-1/4"	10-013 - XQ03-494-514	
6"	600EO or El	1	5-3/8"	10-025 - XQ07-351-538		5-3/8"	10-013 - XQ03-494-538	

When configuring extended chassis locks for a less strike options the product needs to be ordered via LLL in the strike field.

Ordering example ("XQ" strike used): 1) ND70 RHO 626 13-247 10-025 234 El 218 2) ND70 RHO 626 13-247 LLL 234 El

Pricing example:

1) \$896.00 (lock price) + \$356.00 (chassis adj.) + \$242.00 (strike adj.) 2) \$896.00 (lock price) + \$356.00 (chassis adj.) -\$22.90 (LLL strike)

ALX SERIES

ND SERIES



CYLINDRICAL

FORMS

COMPLETE LOCKS	DOOR DIMENSIONS

				EXTENDED OUTSIDE (EO EXTENDED INSIDE (EI) FO				
Deer		Chassis price	Ī	10-025 ANSI strike option	IS		10-013 T-strike options	
Door thickness	Specify	Chassis price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment	Strike lip length	Strike part number	Price adjustment
2-1/8"	218EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-1/4"	214EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-3/8"	238EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-1/2"	212EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-5/8"	258EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-3/4"	234EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
2-7/8"	278EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3"	300EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-1/8"	318EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-1/4"	314EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-3/8"	338EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-1/2"	312EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-5/8"	358EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-3/4"	334EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
3-7/8"	378EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4"	400EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-1/8"	418EO or El	\$356.00	1-3/16"	10-025	\$0.00	1-1/8"	10-013	\$0.00
4-1/4"	414EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-3/8"	438EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-1/2"	412EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-5/8"	458EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-3/4"	434EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
4-7/8"	478EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
5"	500EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
5-1/8"	518EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
5-1/4"	514EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	
5-3/8"	538EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025	1	1-1/8"	10-013	1
5-1/2"	512EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025	1	1-1/8"	10-013	1
5-5/8"	558EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025	1	1-1/8"	10-013	1
5-3/4"	534EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025		1-1/8"	10-013	1
5-7/8"	578EO or El	1	1-3/16"	10-025	1	1-1/8"	10-013	1
6"	600EO or El		1-3/16"	10-025	1	1-1/8"	10-013	1

When configuring extended chassis locks for a standard strike or simply a less strike options the product needs to be ordered via LLL in the strike field. If needed the standard strikes must be ordered on a separate line.

Ordering example (when standard strike is needed): 1) ND80 LAT 626 13-247 LLL 312 EO 2) 10-025

Pricing example: 1) \$896.00 (lock price) + \$356.00 (chassis adj.) -\$22.90 (LLL strike) 2) \$21.80 COMPLETE LOCKS

KS OPTIONS

ļ	ALX
1	S
	끲
į	ES S

 \equiv

LATCH EXTENSION			
Description		Specify	Price adjustment
5" - Backset extension link - requires reinfor applications; backset link must be used wit		43-005	\$49.90
BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE			
Description		Specify	Price adjustment
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike - finish not r	equired	K510-066	\$0.00
PACK CYLINDERS LOOSE			
Description		Specify	Price adjustment
Pack cylinders loose in box		PCL	\$0.00
 INSTRUCTION ROSE Intended for the inside rose on double cy Available in 626 only - other finishes rece 78 and 98 - Standard option - Lock adjust 60 and 93 - Optional - Lock adjustment 	eive a standard rose stment does not apply; standard rose is available		
Available for functions	Description	Specify	Price adjustment
ND60, ND93	Instruction Rose - Rhodes	XN12-035	\$36.50
ND60, ND93	Instruction Rose - Omega	XN12-045	\$36.50
BREAK-AWAY LEVER			
EXTERIOR LEVERS			
Available for functions	Description	Specify	Price adjustment
ND12, ND12EL/EU, ND30, ND50, ND53,	Break-away lever, Rhodes KIL (P, L, C, Z)	XN13-052 💈	\$529.00
ND60, ND60 with XN12-001, ND66,	Break-away lever - Rhodes FSIC (R, J, T)	XN13-054 💈	\$529.00
ND70, ND72, ND73, ND80, ND80EL/EU, ND82, ND91, ND92, ND93,	Break-away lever - Rhodes SFIC (B, BDC, G, H)	XN13-053 💈	\$529.00
ND94, ND96, ND96EL/EU, ND97	Break-away lever - Rhodes Closed	XN13-145 💈	\$529.00
INTERIOR LEVERS Lock(s) are ordered Less lever for the interio	or lever and break-away lever(s) are ordered separa	tely.	
Available for functions	Description	Specify	Price adjustment
	Break-away lever, Rhodes KIL (P, L, C, Z)	XN13-052 💈	\$529.00

	Break-away lever, Rhodes KIL (P, L, C, Z)	XN13-052 💈	\$529.00
ND66. ND70X80. ND72. ND82	Break-away lever - Rhodes FSIC (R, J, T)	XN13-054 💈	\$529.00
ND00, ND70X60, ND72, ND02	Break-away lever - Rhodes SFIC (B, BDC, G, H)	XN13-053 💈	
	Break-away lever - Rhodes Closed	XN13-145 💈	\$529.00

Extended lead time



COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

SPECIAL OPTIONS					
Description		Specify	Price adjustment		
Lead lining (not available on ND25, ND25x70 ND72 and ND170 functions)	XN12-307	\$957.00			
SCREW OPTIONS					
Description	Specify	Price adjustment			
Standard screws	SCRSTD	\$0.00			
Tamper resistant Torx® screws for latch and s	TORX	\$32.30			
REQUEST TO EXIT					
Available for functions	Description	Specify	Price adjustment		
ND10, ND12, ND12EL/EU, ND80, ND80EL/EU, ND81, ND96, and ND96EL/EU	Request to Exit. Ready to be used in a Normally Open or Normally Closed application.	RX	\$105.00		
ND10, ND12, ND12EL/EU, ND80, ND80EL/EU, ND96, and ND96EL/EU	Adding Allegion Connect to RX product	CON	\$0.00		
BUY AMERICA ACT					
Description		Specify	Price adjustment		
Buy America Act Compliant		ВАА	\$25.00		

Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided. Less lock components not available for HSLR trim.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS							
Description	Specify	Price adjustment					
Less each lever	LLL	-\$33.10					
Less each rose or turn	LLL	-\$14.10					
Less spring latch	LLL	-\$130.00					

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS								
Description	Specify	Price adjustment						
Less deadlatch	LLL	-\$130.00						
Less strike	LLL	-\$22.90						

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See <u>Keys section</u> at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional														
Specify	Description	Р	6	I	2	2	z	F	2	٦	Г	N	Λ	(3	ł	н
KD	Keyed different	•		•													
KA-0BIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•												
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•												
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•								
MK	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•														
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•												
RMK	Residential master keyed				•												
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•												
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)																
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)															•	
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)																•

KEYWAY											
Specify	Keyway family	Defau	lt keyway	P6	Р	z	R	т	м	G	н
keyway	Reyway lamity	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed								
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•				
[]	Obverse (Open)	с	E	•	•		•	•			
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C123 C145				•				
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	•			•				
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•			•				
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		-			•				
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			•	•	
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•	•	
[]	Best	А	N/A								•

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

ALX SERIES



ک د

I ID	CDA	DE	KITS
UP	ORA	DE	NI S

SCHOOL UPGRADE KITS

CLASSROOM TO CORRIDOR	-		+	+ 72 +	
			Specify		
Description		Part number	Lever design	Finish	Price
Kit, ND70 to 73 conversion		40-300	.[Lever]	.[Finish]	\$153.00
Kit, ND94 to 97 conversion		40-309	.[Lever]	.[Finish]	\$233.00
	4		3	<u> </u>	
CLASSROOM/CLASSROOM SECURITY TO ENTRANCE/STOREROOM		+	+ Specify	+	² + 70
		Part number		+ *	Price
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM	Ć	Part	Specify	+	+ 0 Price \$153.00
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM Description		Part number	Specify Lever design	Finish	
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM Description Kit, ND70, ND94 to ND50 conversion		Part number 40-325	Specify Lever design .[Lever]	+ Finish .[Finish]	\$153.00

Extended lead time

UPGRADE KITS

INDICATOR UPGRADE KITS

- Reuse levers, cylinders/tailpieces, spring cages, the latch and strike from the lock being converted.
- ND75 and ND95 functions can also be converted using the ND78/98 kit.
- Offered in 626 finish only. If you have other finish needs, contact your local sales rep for assistance.

		K	t Include	es			
	Indicator chassis	Indicator mechanism	Escutcheon assembly	Ext. Lever turn	Plgr/button assembly	Specify	Price
PRIVACY							
ND40 Upgrade kit	•	•	•	•	•	40-800-40 626 OS-OCC	\$609.00
ND44 Upgrade kit	•	•	•	•	•	40-800-44 626 OS-OCC	\$609.00
ENTRANCE							
ND50 Upgrade kit	•	•	•		•	40-800-50 626 IS-LOC	\$699.00
ND53 Upgrade kit	•	-	-		•	40-800-53 626 IS-LOC	\$699.00
ND91 Upgrade kit	•	•	•		•	40-800-91 626 IS-LOC	\$782.00
ND92 Upgrade kit	•	•	•		•	40-800-92 626 IS-LOC	\$782.00
ENTRANCE							
ND78 Upgrade kit	•		•			40-800-78 626 IS-CRS	\$808.00
ND98 Upgrade kit	•	•	•			40-800-98 626 IS-CRS	\$891.00

Note: if you have conversion needs not listed here, contact your local sales rep for assistance.



PARTS

ND SERIES

 \equiv

						Ava	ailable	finish	ies			
LEVERS	605 606	609	612	613	619	622	2 625	626	629	630 643e	626AM	630AN
	•••	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A •		N/A
PRODUCTS AFTER FEBRUARY 2017												
Description							Spe	cify			Dia	
Description			Pa	art nu	mber	L	.ever d	lesign		Finish	Price	each
Lever - Closed; ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR, OME				03-2	30		.[Lev	/er]		.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Closed, BRK			4	7258	044		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Closed; BRK			2	7260	554		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Closed; BRW			4	7258	043		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Closed; BRW			2	¥7260	553		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Closed; LAT			2	7258	045		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Closed; LAT			4	7260	555		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Closed; LON			4	7258	046		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Closed; LON			4	7260	556		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR, OME				03-2	33		.[Lev	/er]		.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; BRK			2	7258	056		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; BRK			4	47260	542		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; BRW			2	7258	055		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; BRW			4	47260	541		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; LAT			4	47258	057		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; LAT			4	7260	543		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; LON			4	7258	058		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Push or Push and Turn Button; LON			4	7260	544		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR, OME				03-2	31		.[Lev	/er]		.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); BRK			4	7258	048		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); BRK			4	7260	550		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); BRW			4	47258	047		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); BRW			4	7260	549		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); LAT			4	7258	049		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); LAT			4	47260	551		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); LON			4	7258	050		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); LON			4	47260	552		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR, OME				03-2	32		.[Le\	/er]		.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); BRK			4	47258	052		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); BRK			4	7260	546		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); BRW				47258	051		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); BRW			4	47260	545		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); LAT			4	47258	053		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); LAT			4	47260	547		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); LON			4	7258	054		-			.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); LON			4	7260	548		-			.[Finish]	\$27	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR, OME				03-2	00		.[Lev	/er]		.[Finish]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); BRK				7258			_			.[Finish]		6.00



							Ava	lable	finish	es				
LEVERS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
PRODUCTS AFTER FEBRUARY 2017														
Description								Spec	ify				Drice	each
Description				P	art nu	mber	Le	ever d	esign		Finis	h	FILE	each
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); BRW				4	47258	039		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); LAT					47258	041		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$20	6.00
Lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); LON				4	47258	042		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$20	6.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); BRK				4	47260	538		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$27	5.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); BRW					47260	537		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$27	5.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); LAT				4	47260	539		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$27	5.00
Tactile lever - Cylinder - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); LON				4	47260	540		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$27	5.00
Lever - Cylinder - CR KIL (L-CO); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	34		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - CR FSIC (J-CO6); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	66		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - CR 7-pin FSIC (J-CO7); RHO					03-2	35		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Medeco 31 (J-YA6); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	55		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Medeco 32 (J-ME); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	37		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Sargent KIL (L-SA); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	44		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Sargent FSIC (J-SA); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	77		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Yale FSIC (J-YA6); ATH, RHO, SPA, TLR					03-2	55		.[Lev	er]		.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00
Lever - Cylinder - Yale 7-pin FSIC (J-YA7); RHO					03-2	36		-			.[Finis	sh]	\$37	9.00

SPRING CAGES

PRODUCTS AFTER FEBRUARY 2017

Description	Specify	Price each
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly - Outside Standard (P, L, C, Z, R, J, T, B, BDC, G, H, L-SAR , L-CO, J-CO6, J-SA, J-CO7)	N523-218	\$105.00
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly - Inside with Cylinder (P, L, C, Z, R, J, T, B, BDC, G, H, L-SA , L-CO, J-CO6, J-SA, J-CO7)	N523-222	\$105.00
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly - Outside Competitor Cores (J-YA6, J-YA7, J-ME)	N523-224	\$217.00
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly Inside Competitor Cores (J-YA6, J-YA7, J-ME)	N523-225	\$217.00
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly - Inside Less Cylinder	N523-221	\$73.50
Springcage and Lever Catch Assembly - Dummy Function	N523-223	\$180.00
Single Dummy spring cage	47268754	\$72.50
Double Dummy outside spring cage	47268755	\$72.50
Single Dummy inside spring cage	47268756	\$72.50

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 57

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

CYLINDERS / KEYS



PARTS

CONVERSION KITS All kits will contain a spring cage and lever Some kits will contain a button							Avai	lable f	inishe	s				
or tailpiece.	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Kits are limited to previously offered product - KIL, FSIC, SFIC, L-SAR, J-SAR, J-CO6, J-YA6	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
						Spe	ecify							
Description		Part umbe	r	Fund	tion	Le	ver	Fin	ish	(if a	Core opplic	-	Price	each
Outside Spring Cage / Lever Conversion Kit	4(0-400)	.[Fund	ction]	.[Le	ever]	.[Fin	ish]		.[Core	2]	\$33	0.00
Inside Spring Cage / Lever Conversion Kit	4	0-600)	.[Fund	ction]	.[Le	ever]	.[Fin	ish]		.[Core	e]	\$33	0.00

							Ava	lable	finishe	es				
ROSES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Description								Spe	ecify				Price	aach
Description					Part	num	ber	Rose	desig	(n	Fini	sh	Price	each
Outside / Inside Rose - RHO OME					0	3-042	2	.[De	esign]		.[Fini	ish]	\$156	5.00
Blank Plate, ND25 (not available in 626AM)					N5	23-00)2		-		.[Fini	ish]	\$160	0.00
ND60/ND93 Instruction Rose - Rhodes (626 only)					XN	112-03	15		-		-		\$192	2.00
ND60/ND93 Instruction Rose - Omega (626 only)					XN	112-04	5		-		-		\$192	2.00
ND78/ND98 Instruction Rose - Rhodes (626 only)					473	34258	86		-		-		\$190	0.00

							Avai	lable	finish	es				
BUTTONS/PLUNGER ASSEMBLIES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
PRODUCTS AFTER FEBRUARY 2017														
Plunger assemblies will support both new (smaller dia.) and old (larger dia.) butt	ons												
Description									5	Specif	у		Drico	each
Description								Part r	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Emergency Button and Plunger (ND40 outside)								N123	3-034		.[Fini	sh]	\$10	5.00
Emergency Turn Button and Plunger (ND44 outside)								N123	3-084	+	.[Fini	sh]	\$19	5.00
Button - Push (ND30, ND40, ND44, ND50, ND73, ND91, ND97)								N52	3-209)	.[Fini	sh]	\$14	.70
Button - Push and Turn Button (ND53, ND92)								N52	3-210		.[Fini	sh]	\$28	3.10
Button - Push (ND85)								N52	23-211		.[Fini	sh]	\$16	.80
Push and Turn Plunger Bar (ND53, ND91)								N123	3-085		-		\$18	.90
Push Button Plunger Bar (ND30, ND40, ND44, ND50, ND73, ND91, ND97)								N123	3-086	6	-		\$20	.80
Push Button Plunger Bar (ND85)								N123	3-087		-		\$18	.40

ND Series | Parts



PARTS

							Ava	ilable	finish	es				
LATCHES/RELATED COMPONENTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
SPRING LATCH														
Description									9	Specif	ⁱ y		Drice	each
Description								Part r	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
2-3/4" - Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								13-	-248		.[Fini	sh]	\$130	0.00
3 -3/4" - Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								14	-010		.[Fini	sh]	\$159	9.00
								DEAD	LATO	н				
Description									9	Specif	'y		Drice	each
Description								Part r	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
2-3/8" - Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								14-	-047		.[Fini	sh]	\$83	3.70
2-3/8" - Square corner, 1" x 2-1/4"								14-	048		.[Fini	sh]	\$83	3.70
2-3/4" - Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								13	-247		.[Fini	sh]	\$130	0.00
2-3/4" - Anti-friction Fire Door Latch 1" Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 3/4" T	hrow							14-	-042		.[Fini	sh]	\$53	6.00
3-3/4" - Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								14-	-028		.[Fini	sh]	\$159	9.00
5" - Backset extension link - requires reinforcement when used in hollow me must be used with 2-3/4" backset latches	etal do	oor ap	plicati	ons; b	ackse	t link		43	-005		-		\$49	9.40
Rabbeted latch and strike kit - adapts square corner latches and 2-3/4" high rabbeted door and frame preparations. (Available in 626 and 605)	n squa	are cor	ner st	ikes t	o 1/2"			39	-030		.[Fini	sh]	\$86	5.50

							Avai	lable	finish	es				
STRIKES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Description									5	Specif	'y		Drico	each
Description								Part r	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
1-1/8" - Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"								10-0	13-118	}	.[Fini	ish]	\$23	3.10
1-1/2" - Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"								10-0	13-112	2	.[Fini	ish]	\$23	3.10
1-1/8"" - Square corner, T-strike, deep box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4" 1-1/8" ; Use with f	ire do	or latc	h					10-	-016		.[Fini	ish]	\$23	3.10
1-3/16" - ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"								10-02	25-131	6	.[Fini	ish]	\$23	3.10
1-3/8" - ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"								10-02	25-13	3	.[Fini	ish]	\$66	5.40
1-1/2" - ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"								10-0	25-112	2	.[Fini	ish]	\$66	5.40
Box for ANSI strike								K510	0-066	i	-		\$10).20

CHASSIS KIT	S			
Function	Function description	Part description	Specify	Price each
ND10	Passage latch	24088254 ND10 Chassis only	S00031721271-KIT	\$142.00
ND10 RX	Passage latch	24088429 ND10RX Chassis only	S00031769709-KIT	\$286.00
ND12	Exit lock	24088262 ND12/80 Chassis only	47767725-KIT	\$160.00
ND12EL	Electrically locked exit lock	63-180 ND12/80EL Chassis only	S00033868134-KIT	\$656.00
ND12EL RX	Electrically locked exit lock	63-184 ND12/80EL RX Chassis only	S00033868172-KIT	\$718.00
ND12EU	Electrically unlocked exit lock	63-181 ND12/80EU Chassis only	S00033868141-KIT	\$656.00
ND12EU RX	Electrically unlocked exit lock	63-185 ND12/80EU RX Chassis only	S00033868189-KIT	\$718.00
ND25	Exit lock	24088296 ND25 Chassis only	S00031721394-KIT	\$90.00
ND25X70	Classroom exit lock	24088213 ND25X70 Chassis only	S00031720557-KIT	\$111.00

FORMS



INCLUDES

EXAMPLE: ND10 PASSAGE LATCH Kit # S00031721271-KIT

Slide spring 1 Chassis screw 6 Outside housing 23 24 Inside hub

29 Slide 30 Slide clip Adjustment

plate

37

38 Spindles 52 Gauge insert

53 Insert, inside hub

CHASSIS KITS

CHASSIS KIT	5			
Function	Function description	Part description	Specify	Price each
ND25X80	Storeroom exit lock	24088221 ND25X80 Chassis only	S00031720946-KIT	\$112.00
ND30	Patio lock	24088304 ND30/40/44 Chassis only	S00031733663-KIT	\$227.00
ND40	Bath/Bedroom privacy lock	24088304 ND30/40/44 Chassis only	S00031733663-KIT	\$227.00
ND44	Hospital privacy lock	24088304 ND30/40/44 Chassis only	S00031733663-KIT	\$227.00
ND45	Time out lock	24210718 ND45 Chassis only	S00031969024-KIT	\$156.00
ND50	Entrance/office lock	24088247 ND50/53 Chassis only	S00031721097-KIT	\$158.00
ND53	Entrance lock	24088247 ND50/53 Chassis only	S00031721097-KIT	\$158.00
ND60	Vestibule with closed outside lever	24088320 ND60/XN12-001 Chassis only	S00031733762-KIT	\$162.00
ND66	Store lock	24088338 ND66 Chassis only	S00031733793-KIT	\$356.00
ND70	Classroom lock	24088346 ND70 Chassis only	S00031733809-KIT	\$148.00
ND70X80	Classroom by storeroom lock	24088239 ND70X80 Chassis only	S00031720984-KIT	\$144.00
ND72	Communicating lock	24088197 ND72 XN12-002 Chassis only	S00031720328-KIT	\$141.00
ND73	Corridor lock	24088353 ND73 Chassis only	S00031733830-KIT	\$122.00
ND75	Classroom security lock - 360° key rotation	24088163 ND75 Chassis only	S00031719902-KIT	\$334.00
ND78	Classroom security lock - 180° key rotation	47277080 ND78 Chassis only	47277080-KIT	\$331.00
ND80	Storeroom lock	24088262 ND12/80 Chassis only	47767725-KIT	\$160.00
ND80EL	Electrically locked storeroom lock	63-180 ND12/80EL Chassis only	S00033868134-KIT	\$656.00
ND80EL RX	Electrically locked storeroom lock	63-184 ND12/80EL RX Chassis only	S00033868172-KIT	\$718.00
ND80EU	Electrically unlocked storeroom lock	63-181 ND12/80EU Chassis only	S00033868141-KIT	\$656.00
ND80EU RX	Electrically unlocked storeroom lock	63-185 ND12/80EU RX Chassis only	S00033868189-KIT	\$718.00
ND81	Accessible storeroom lock	47282775 ND81 Chassis only	S00035893271-KIT	\$160.00
ND82	Institution lock	24088361 ND82 Chassis only	S00031733847-KIT	\$148.00
ND85	Faculty restroom lock	24088411 ND85 Chassis only	S00031733977-KIT	\$161.00
Vandlgard				
ND72	Communicating lock	24088209 ND72 XN12-003 Chassis only	S00031720458-KIT	\$222.00
ND91	Entrance/office lock	24088379 ND91/92 Chassis only	S00031733861-KIT	\$242.00
ND92	Entrance lock	24088379 ND91/92 Chassis only	S00031733861-KIT	\$242.00
ND93	Vestibule lock	24088387 ND93 Chassis only	S00031733878-KIT	\$249.00
ND94	Classroom lock	24088395 ND94 Chassis only	S00031733892-KIT	\$234.00
ND95	Classroom security lock - 360° key rotation	24088171 ND95 Chassis only	S00031720168-KIT	\$416.00
ND96	Storeroom lock	24088403 ND96 Chassis only	S00031733922-KIT	\$246.00
ND96EL	Electrically locked storeroom lock	63-182 ND96EL Chassis only	S00033868158-KIT	\$741.00
ND96EL RX	Electrically locked storeroom lock	63-186 ND96EL RX Chassis only	S00033868196-KIT	\$802.00
ND96EU	Electrically unlocked storeroom lock	63-183 ND96EU Chassis only	S00033868165-KIT	\$741.00
ND96EU RX	Electrically unlocked storeroom lock	63-187 ND96EU RX Chassis only	S00033868202-KIT	\$802.00
ND97	Corridor lock	24088189 ND97 Chassis only	S00031720281-KIT	\$208.00
ND98	Classroom security lock - 180° key rotation	47277079 ND98 Chassis only	47277079-KIT	\$412.00

ALX SERIES



=

DEADBOLTS

MERC

DΛ	RT	Ξ.
		-

KEYCAM ASSEMBLIES		
Description	Specify	Price each
Electrified Keycam Assembly (Motor) - ND12EL/EU, ND80EL/EU, and ND96EL/EU	N223-066	\$53.70
Keycam Assembly ND40, ND44	N123-045	\$10.80
Keycam Assembly ND50, ND53, ND60	N123-007	\$25.40
Keycam Assembly ND73, ND70, ND72, ND25x70, ND70x80 Outside	N123-010	\$25.50
Keycam Assembly ND75, ND95 Inside	N123-059	\$111.00
Keycam Assembly ND82, ND12, ND80, ND25x80, ND70x80 Inside	N123-008	\$30.90
Keycam Assembly ND81	N123-094	\$30.90
Keycam Assembly ND85	N123-055	\$149.00
Keycam Assembly ND91, ND92, ND93 (outside)	N123-011	\$35.00
Keycam Assembly ND94	N123-012	\$35.00
Keycam Assembly ND95 Outside	N123-098	\$149.00
Keycam Assembly ND96	N123-013	\$28.60
Keycam assembly ND97	N123-097	\$29.00
Cam pin for ND60 and ND93	N523-065	\$8.00
Cam for inside ND60 and inside ND93	N523-066	\$85.50
Keycam Assembly ND66 Outside and Inside, and ND75 Outside	N123-076	\$144.00

SLIDE/RELATED COMPONENTS									
Description	Specify	Price each							
Slide Spring	C503-019	\$10.00							
Slide Catch Restoring	C604-187	\$0.40							
Slide Catch Non-restoring	C604-188	\$11.00							
Slide Catch Spring	C604-191	\$11.00							
Slide Clip	N523-025	\$6.50							
Slide (previous part number was N523-024)	N523-149	\$32.20							

SPINDLES									
Description	Specify	Price each							
Outside Spindle	N523-013	\$18.20							
Outside Electrified Spindle	N523-019	\$17.90							
Inside Spindle	N523-177	\$5.80							

ELECTRIFIED CHASSIS COMPONENTS									
Description	Specify	Price each							
Outside Electrified Housing	24088551	\$18.90							
Inside Electrified Hub	N623-017	\$10.50							
Motor Assembly Non-Vandlgard	N223-062	\$468.00							
Motor Assembly Vandlgard	N223-063	\$517.00							
Anti-rotation plate - RX product	N523-131	\$13.00							
RX Switch	N523-194	\$92.70							
RX Upgrade Kit	N123-062	\$106.00							



PARTS

MISCELLANEOUS CHASSIS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price each
Plunger Spring (order in multiples of 50)	C503-331	\$0.20
Outside Housing	24088544	\$17.80
Inside Hub for all Non-electrified functions except the ND66 and ND82	24085037	\$7.80
Inside Hub for ND66 and ND82 Functions	24085060	\$7.80
Emergency cylinder for ND40 and ND44 functions	N523-020	\$8.30
Catch stop	N523-041	\$8.20
Adjustment Plate	N523-054	\$8.20
Anti-rotation plate	N523-055	\$8.20
Plunger Sleeve for ND60 and ND93	N523-063	\$5.90
Plunger for ND60 and ND93	N523-064	\$20.60
Plunger Bar for ND66, ND75, and ND95	N523-067	\$5.90
Dummy Insert for ND170	N523-069	\$20.60
Chassis Assembly - exterior 170	47268754	\$72.50
Chassis Assembly - exterior 172	47268755	\$72.50
Chassis Assembly - interior 172	47268756	\$72.50

SPECIAL PARTS		Available finishes													
		606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	62	9 630	643e	626AM	630AM	
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N//	ΆΝ/Α	•	N/A	N/A	
Description								Spe	cify				Drico	oach	
				I	Part number Finish Lip lengt		gth	Price each							
10-013 Strike, 7/8" flat lip					XQ02	2-309		.[Fini:	sh]		.[Lip len;	gth]	\$60	.90	
10-013 Strike, 1-5/8" – 6" lip				XQ03-494 .[F		.[Fini:	sh]] .[Lip length]		gth]	\$324.00				
10-013 Strike, 6-1/8" – 12" lip			XQ03-494			.[Finish]		.[Lip length]		gth]	\$324.00				
10-025 Strike, 7/8" flat lip					XQ07-351 .[Fin		.[Finis	sh]	.[Lip length]		gth]	\$64.40			
10-025 Strike, lips thru 6" (except 7/8", 1-3/16", 3/8" and 1-1/2")					XQ07-351			.[Finish]		.[Lip length]			\$324.00		
Extension Links, used with 2-3/4" backset latch, range over 5" - 42"; not adj	ustab	e			XC03-069			-		-			\$1,143.00		
Chassis Spacer for 1-3/8" door (2 required)				XN12-012			.[Finish]					\$119.00			
Lever - Break-Away - Schlage KIL (P, L, C, Z); RHO				XN13-0			-		-			\$529.00			
Lever - Break-Away - Schlage FSIC (R, J, T); RHO				XN13-054		-054 -			-			\$529.00			
Lever - Break-Away - Schlage SFIC (B, BDC, G, H); RHO				XN13-053			-		-			\$529.00			

HOLLOW METAL DOOR REINFORCEMENTS		
Description	Specify	Price each
Metal door reinforcer kit, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings - Specify door thickness, includes A501-567 and A501-565 or A501-566	37-001	\$58.60
Latch Spacer – fits 1" diameter latch housing and 1-3/4" hollow metal doors (steel and aluminum)	24483760	\$8.10
Reinforcer for 1-3/8" thick non-reinforced metal doors. Fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings.	A501-565	\$29.40
Reinforcer for 1-3/4" thick non-reinforced metal doors. Fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings.	A501-566	\$29.40
3-1/2" Long latch housing sleeve used to reinforce joint between latch and backset link or to hold latch in metal doors	A501-567	\$18.80

 \equiv

62 Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025



CYLINDRICAL

SCREWS			Available finishes															
PFH = Phillips flat head		6	05	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM		
BH-HSD = Button Head - Hex Socket Drive			•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A		
Description	Deexthickness	Trees								:	Specif	y		Driversch				
Description	Door thickness Typ		уре		Size				Part	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price each				
ANSI strike	-	PFH	PFH Combo		12-24 x 1"				C603-2561			.[Fini	sh]	\$1.50				
Latch and strike	-	PFH Combo		#8 x 3/4"			C603-897 ¹			.[Finish]		\$1.40						
Spring cage screws	1-3/8" – 2-1/8"	PFH Machine		#10 x 32 x 2.425"			;"	N523-021 ¹			-		\$3	.00				
Motor assembly	-	PFH	Com	bo	#4-40 x 3/16 N623-030 -		#4-40 x 3/16		N623-030		-		\$8	.20				
RX switch	-	BH-H	ISD			#2-56 x 3/8"				N523-135			-		\$0.90			
Chassis to spring cage	-	PFH	PFH Combo		#8-32 x 1/4"			N523-240)	-		\$0.90					
Chassis	-	PFH		=H		#8-32 x 3/8"			L583-454		ł	-		\$2.10				
ALX170 mounting surface	-	PFH	H Combo			12-24 x 1.5"			47262999		9	-		\$1.	50			
ND172 through bolts	-	PFH	PFH Machine		Nachine		10-32 UNF-2A with thread patch				vith	47622270			-		\$3	.00

¹ Order in multiples of 100

	Available finishes														
SCREW PACKS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	
Description		Conte							9	Specif	у		Delas	aaab	
Description		Contei	nts					Part r	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price each		
170 through bolt assembly, 626 only								4726	52735	5	.[Fini	sh]	\$2	\$21.70	
Latch and strike		(4) C6	03-89	7				B20	2-517		.[Fini	sh]	\$12	.30	
ANSI strike		(2) C603-256				C203-736 .[Finish			sh]	\$10.00					
Mounting, all except ND170		(4) C6 (2) C6			(2) N5 (1) M5			N123	3-020)	.[Fini	sh]	\$13	.20	

SCREW PACKS, TORX®		Available finishes													
		606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
		•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	
Description		Contents						Specify					aaab		
Description			Conten	ts				Part r	numbe	er	Fini	sh	Price	Price each	
Latch and strike (T-15 installation tool included)			(4) C50	503-766 (T-15) C203-311 .[Finish]			\$32	\$32.00							
Latch and ANSI strike (T-xx installation tool included)		(2) C503-766 (T-15) (2) L583-371 (T-20)				C203-312 .[Finish]			sh]	\$32.00					

TAILPIECES			
Cylinder format	Configured lock specification	Specify for sold separate	Price each
Schlage KIL	L, Z, P, P6	N523-022	\$3.00
Schlage FSIC	R, M, T, J	N523-127	\$4.50
Schlage FSIC HSLR	R, M, T, J	47282646	\$50.10
Schlage SFIC	G, H, B, BDC	N523-091	\$18.10
Sargent KIL	L-SA	09-060	\$18.10
Sargent FSIC	J-SA	09-063	\$18.10

PARTS

TAILPIECES Configured lock Specify for sold Cylinder format Price each specification separate Corbin Russwin KIL L-CO 10-140 \$17.90 Corbin Russwin FSIC 6-pin J-CO6 09-062 \$18.10 Corbin Russwin FSIC 7-pin 10-141 J-CO7 \$34.20 Yale FSIC 6-pin 09-061 J-YA6 \$18.10 Yale FSIC 7-pin J-YA7 10-142 \$34.20 Medeco FSIC 6-pin J-MED 10-143 \$35.90 SFIC driver and spacer N/A 09-774 \$22.40 SFIC 6-pin body spacer N/A D500-000 \$2.60 Sargent XC SFIC N/A XN12-292 \$19.40

ND Series | Parts

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the Cylinders and Keys sections at the back of this book.

ALLEGION CONNECT HARNESSES Prices listed are net, discounting does not apply		
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTORS ON BOTH ENDS (FOR USE WITH HOLLOW METAL DOORS)		
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106190-00)	CON-6	\$19.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106191-00)	CON-12	\$23.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106192-00)	CON-26	\$26.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106193-00)	CON-32	\$27.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106194-00)	CON-38	\$31.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106195-00)	CON-44	\$28.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106196-00)	CON-50	\$31.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106197-00)	CON-192	\$68.00
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, CRIMPED PINS ON OTHER W/ ATTACHABLE MOLEX CONN	ECTOR (FOR USE WITH	WOOD DOORS)
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106201-00)	CON-6P	\$22.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106202-00)	CON-12P	\$27.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106203-00)	CON-26P	\$31.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106204-00)	CON-32P	\$33.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106205-00)	CON-38P	\$33.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106206-00)	CON-44P	\$34.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106207-00)	CON-50P	\$35.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106208-00)	CON-192P	\$72.00
HARNESS WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, STRIPPED LEADS ON OTHER (FOR CONNECTION TO POWER	SUPPLY)	
Description	Specify	Price each
6" extension to power supply (internal p/n 106210-00)	CON-6W	\$22.00
HARNESS WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, STRIPPED LEADS ON OTHER (FOR CONNECTION TO POWER	SUPPLY)	
Description	Specify	Price each
Connector Service Kit (internal p/n 050823-00-00) contains: 100 each male and female terminals 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin female connectors 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin male connectors	CON-KIT	\$173.00

ALX SERIES



=:

	- 1
	- 1
	- 1
	- 1

Δ	B.	ΤS	
-			

	Available Finishes															
INDICATION COMPONENTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	62	9 63	0 64	43e (626AM	630AM	
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/.	A N/	Ά	•	•	N/A	
Description								5	Specif	fy				Drice	Price each	
Description						F	Part number Finis			h		FILC	each			
Indicator Escutcheon and Window							47805	906			[Finis	h]		\$22	4.00	
ND40 Emergency Turn Assembly							47697	033			[Finis	h]		\$10	4.00	
ND44 Emergency Turn Assembly							47728	3132			[Finis	h]		\$19	3.00	
ND40/ND44 Indicator Chassis							47594	683			-			\$16	5.00	
ND50/ND53 Indicator Chassis							47706	5071			-			\$21	3.20	
ND78 Indicator Chassis							47716	045			-			\$32	8.00	
ND91/ND92 Indicator Chassis							47853	8072			-			\$24	4.00	
ND98 Indicator Chassis							47853	8159			-			\$35	9.00	
Indicator Assembly							47710	918			-			\$78	8.00	
Indicator Window							47805	908			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Vacant / Occupied							47858	867			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Unlocked / Locked							47858	868			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Unlocked / Locked, ND78 / ND98							47858	869			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Vacant / Occupied, French							47858	870			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Unlocked / Locked, French							47858	3871			-			\$1C	.00	
Indicator Sign - Unlocked / Locked, ND78 / ND98, French							47858	3872			-			\$1C	.00	
Pack, Escutcheon Set Screw and 3/32" Hex Key							47856	038			-			\$4	.00	
Pack, Escutcheon Set Screw and Tamper Resistant Torx Key							47856	068			-			\$29	9.00	
Indicator Push Button Plunger Assembly							47844	650			-			\$25	5.00	
Indicator Push and Turn Button Plunger Assembly							47844	4651			-			\$35	5.00	
Kit, Spacer, Indicator 1-3/8" through <1-1/2" door thickness ¹							48029	970			[Finis	h]		\$52	2.00	
Kit, Spacer, Indicator 1-1/2" through <1-5/8" door thickness ¹							4802	9971			[Finis	h]		\$42	2.00	
Kit, Spacer, Indicator 1-5/8" through <1-3/4" door thickness ¹							48029	9972			[Finis	h]		\$26	5.00	

1. Spacers are available in 626 or 622 finish.

SCHLAGE

this page intentionally blank



MORTISE

FORMS



Grade 2 deadlatch





How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

				uired fo ck orde															
									Door	dimen	sions			Options	5			Keying	
item number	Quantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type (keyed functions only)	Outside finish	Inside finish	Deadlatch	Strike	Door thickness	Extended	Strike lip length	Box for ANSI strike	Thick door adjustment	Less holdback function	Screw option	Buy America Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
Line	Qua	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8A	8B	8C	9A	9B	9C	9D	9E	10A	10B	10C

Specifying dimensions:

1

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3 Cylinder type:** Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4 **Outside finish:** Required for all orders.
- 5 Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6 Deadlatch:** Leave blank to receive the default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8A Door thickness: Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **8B Extended:** Specify for doors over 1-3/4" thick. EE = Extended equally, EI = Extended inside, EO = Extended outside.
- **8C Strike lip length:** Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- **9A–9E Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 10C Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Contents

B250 Series Overview B250 Series Functions	70
B250 Series Styles	
B250 Series Configure a product	72
Cylinder adjustments	73
Latches	74
Strikes	74
Door dimensions	75
Options	75
Less components	75
Keying	76
B250 Series Parts	77
Deadlatches	77
Strikes	77
Trim	77
Adapters	78
Door reinforcements	78
Individual screws	78
Tailpiece and screw packs	80
Special parts	80



Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze
622	(US 19)	Matte Black
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard features								
ication ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 2 auxiliary lock								
1-1/8" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 1" housing diameter, 9/16" throw deadlatch								
1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, T-strike, box								
et United States 2-3/8"; Canada 2-3/4"								
ler 6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)								
range 1-1/2" – 1-3/4" conventional cylinder, 1-1/2" - 2-1/8" FSIC cylinder								
Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section								
ings 7/16" and 1/8" wrought brass or bronze, reinforced with security inserts								
	 ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 2 auxiliary lock 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 1" housing diameter, 9/16" throw deadlatch 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, T-strike, box United States 2-3/8"; Canada 2-3/4" 6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD) ange 1-1/2" – 1-3/4" conventional cylinder, 1-1/2" - 2-1/8" FSIC cylinder Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section 							

CYLINDERS / KEYS

FORMS

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE



ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 2 auxiliary lock.

BORED DEADLATCH LOCKS

SCHLAGE ANSI



E0122 Single cylinder deadlatch

- Deadlatch retracted by key outside or thumbturn inside
- Holdback feature standard
- Rotating thumbturn and activating holdback feature keeps latch retracted

B252 E0112

Double cylinder deadlatch

Deadlatch retracted by key either side



No holdback Caution: Double cylinder locks on residences and any door, in any structure, which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

B600 SERIES

B500 SERIES

B250 SERIES



ROSE AND TURN

 \sim

CYLINDRICAL

DEADLATCH DESIGN

OUTSIDE CYLINDER TRIM

HIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
DEADLATCH	
B250 Series deadlatch 605 606 609 - 613 - 622 625 626	-
CYLINDER FINISHES	
Complete lock finish 605 606 609 - 613 - 622 625 626	-
Coordinating conventional cylinder	
Plug component 606 606 606 - 522 - 622 626 626	-
Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder	
Plug (lower) component 606 606 606 - 522 - 622 626 626	-
Core face (upper) component 606 606 606 - 522 - 622 626 626	-

INSIDE CYLINDER TRIM

522 is a simulated 613 finish



You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default latch, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book



72 Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025


COMPLETE	LOCKS			FINISHES					
of the design Keyed functi	n and/or ion pricir elow for a	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. additional cylinder and keyway options.	626	605 606 2 609 2 622 2 625 2	613				
SINGLE CYL	INDER	FUNCTION							
B250	P6	Single cylinder deadlatch (night latch)	\$410.00	\$416.00	\$426.00				
DOUBLE CYLINDER FUNCTION									
B252	P6	Double cylinder deadlatch	\$458.00	\$464.00	\$474.00				

a Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks above are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

Description	Specify		nder function Jjustment	Double cylinder functio Price adjustment					
		Open	Open Restricted		Restricted				
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00				
Conventional 5-pin cylinder	P5	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00				
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	z	N/A	\$31.00	N/A	\$62.00				
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Orde	er separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	tion)				
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$65.00	\$96.00	\$130.00	\$192.00				
FSIC – Construction Core	т	\$65.00	N/A	\$130.00	N/A				
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	м	N/A	\$96.00	N/A	\$192.00				
Less FSIC	L	-\$41.00 -\$82.00							
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Orde	Order separately (Restricted keyways only, see Cylinders section)							

Construction cores (T) have an additional handling charge 50-231



COMPLETE LOCKS LATCHES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

DEADLATCH					
	Default	Faceplate description	Backset	Specify	Price adjustment
US		Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter	2-3/8"	12-100	\$0.00
	CAN	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter	2-3/4"	12-103	\$0.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

s STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.



STRIKES							
Default	Description	Lip length	Speci	Price adjustment			
DelaUlt	Description	Liptength	Strike part number	Lip length	Price aujustment		
•	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-001	-	\$0.00		
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	יין	10-001	LIP1	\$12.50		
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/4"	10-001	LIP1-1/4	\$12.50		
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/2"	10-001	LIP1-1/2	\$12.50		
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-3/4"	10-001	LIP1-3/4	\$12.50		
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	2"	10-001	LIP2	\$12.50		
	Round corner (1/4" radius), T-strike, box 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-004	-	\$0.00		
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/16"	10-025	-	\$0.00		
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/8"	10-025	LIP1-3/8	\$58.10		
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-1/2"	10-025	LIP1-1/2	\$58.10		

B250 SERIES



COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

DOOR THICKNESS AND EXTENDED

- Specify door thickness and extended on order only if different than 1-3/4" thick door
- Door thickness should be specified to the nearest 1/8"
- If extended option is not specified, order will be shipped Extended Equal (EE)
- Other extended options include: Extended Outside (EO) and Extended Inside (EI)

NON-STANDARD DOOR THICKNESS AND EXTENDED OPTIONS Specify door thickness in to the nearest 1/8" increment.								
Door thickness	Spe	Price adjustment						
Door thickness	Door thickness	Extended	Price aujostment					
Over 1-3/4" - 2-1/4"	DT[Door thickness]	.[Select EE, EI, EO]	\$0.00					
Over 2-1/4" - 2-3/4"	DT[Door thickness]	.[Select EE, EI, EO]	\$160.00					

COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE									
Descriptio	n	Specify	Price adjustment						
Plastic dus	st box for ANSI strike	K510-066	\$0.00						
THICK DOOR ADJUSTMENT									
Descriptio	n	Specify	Price adjustment						
B250 for d	oors over 2-3/4" - 5-9/16" 💈	XB03-330	\$438.00						
B252 for d	oors over 2-3/4" - 5-9/16" 💈	XB03-427	\$488.00						
LESS HOLDBACK FUNCTION									
B250 less	holdback function (substitutes B400 turn)	XB09-062	\$80.00						
SCREW O	PTIONS								
Default	Description	Specify	Price adjustment						
•	Standard screws	-	-						
	Tamper resistant Torx [®] screws for latch and strike	TORX	\$32.90						
BUY AME	RICA ACT	•							
Descriptio	n	Specify	Price adjustment						
Buy Ameri	ca Act Compliant	BAA	\$12.00						

🕱 Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS

LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Less deadlatch	LLL	-\$31.50
Less strike	LLL	-\$9.50

MERCHANDISING

DEADBOLTS

SCHLAG

COMPLETE LOCKS **KEYING**

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional										
Specify	Description	P	6	Р	5	:	z	F	२	-	г	Ν	٨
KD	Keyed different	•		•									
KA-OBIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•								
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•					
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•				
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•								
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•				
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•	
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•										
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•								
RMK	Residential master keyed				•								
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•								
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•			
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•		
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•		

KEYWAY	KEYWAY								
Specify	Kasayayfamily	Defaul	t keyway	P6	P5	z	R	т	м
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed						
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•		
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•		•	•	
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	•			•		
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	•			•		
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•			•		
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed	·	•			•		
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•		
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•		
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			•
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

B250 SERIES



=

		U
		۲
		=
		<u> </u>
		<
		5
		-
ĝ		c
i i		ō
U		
		ш

PΑ	R	15	

	Available finishes													
DEADLATCHES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-						Specify				Britan anala				
Description								Part number Finish			sh	Price each		
Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 2-3/8" backset, 1" housing diameter, standard	d latch	1						12-100			.[Finish]		\$129.00	
Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing diameter							12-103			.[Finish]		\$129.00		
Rabbeted latch and strike kit, 605 and 626 finish only (adapts square corner and 2-3/4" high square corner strikes to 1/2" rabbeted door and frame preps)				39-	-030		.[Fini	ish]	\$86	5.50				

	Available finishes													
STRIKES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Description									5	Specif	ⁱ y		Drice	each
Description								Part r	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/8" lip length (standard strik	ke)							10-	-001		.[Fini	ish]	\$2	1.10
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1" lip length								10-	001.1		.[Fini	ish]	\$2	1.10
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/4" lip length							10-001.1-1/4 .[Finish]			.[Finish] \$3			1.10	
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/2" lip length								10-00	01.1-1/	2	.[Fini	ish]	\$2	1.10
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-3/4" lip length								10-00	01.1-3/	4	.[Fini	ish]	\$2	1.10
Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 2" lip length								10-	001.2		.[Fini	ish]	\$2	1.10
Round corner (1/4" radius), T-strike, box 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/8" lip length								10-	004		.[Fini	ish]	\$17	.00
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/16" lip length								10-02	5.1-3/	16	.[Fini	ish]	\$23	3.10
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/8" lip length								10-02	25.1-3/	′8	.[Fini	ish]	\$66	5.40
ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-1/2" lip length								10-02	25.1-1/	2	.[Fini	ish]	\$66	5.40
Box for T-strike (finish not applicable)								C60	3-623	3	.[Fini	ish]	\$1.	00
Box for ANSI strike (finish not applicable)								K510	0-066	ò	-		\$10).20

TRIM																
B202-671	B202-672															
Available finishes			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Available finishes			•	•	-	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Description											9	Specif	у		Dia	
Description										Part r	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Rose and turn without holdbac	:k									B20	2-671		.[Fin	ish]	\$7	7.70
Rose and turn with holdback										B20	2-672		.[Fin	ish]	\$12	1.00
Blank inside rose with exposed	Blank inside rose with exposed screws for B251, available 605 and 626 finish only							B50	2-815		.[Fin	ish]	\$45	5.20		



\$29.20

38-031

.[Finish]

ADAPTERS

 \equiv

38-031															
Ô															
Available finishes		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
Available ministes		-	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	•	N/A	-	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Description										5	Specif	y		Drice	each
Description									Part r	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Adapter ring kit for double cylinder	lapter ring kit for double cylinder locks used in 2-1/8" hole contains: (2) 38-031						38-016 .[Finish]			\$48	3.70				

DOOR REINFORCEMENTS



2 -1/2" diameter adapter ring for 2-1/8" door prep, mounted under cylinder

1700000			
Description		Specify	Price each
Description		Part number	Price each
Reinforcer for 1-3/8" thick nonreinfo	prced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-565	\$29.40
Reinforcer for 1-3/4" thick nonreinfo	prced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-566	\$29.40

INDIVIDUAL SCREWS							Avai	lable	finishe	es				
PFH = Phillips flat head	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
POH = Phillips oval head	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
SINGLE CYLINDER: B250														

Descr	iption		Applicati	on	Spec	ify	Price each
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door thickness	Part number	Finish	Order in multiples of 100
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	5-pin	1-5/16" – under 1-11/16"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	7/16" trim ring	5-pin	1-11/16" — 1-15/16"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	(2) 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	1-5/16" – under 1-7/16"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	1-7/16" — 1-13/16"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	7/16" trim ring	5-pin	Over 1-15/16" – 2-1/4"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	1/8" trim ring	5-pin	Over 2-1/4" – 2-9/16"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	Over 1-13/16" - 1-15/16"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	7/16" trim ring	6-pin	Over 1-15/16" - 2-9/16"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	1/8" trim ring	6-pin	Over 2-9/16" – 2-3/4"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50



PARTS

UAL SCREWS							Avai	lable	finishe	es				
Phillips flat head	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
llips oval head	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

DOUBLE CYLINDER: B252

Descr	iption		Applicat	ion	Spec	ify	Price each
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door thickness	Part number	Finish	Order in multiples of 100
10-32 x 2-1/2"	Cross recess	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	5-pin	1-5/16" – under 1-11/16"	B520-267	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-1/2"	Cross recess	7/16" trim ring	5-pin	1-11/16" – 1-15/16"	B520-267	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-1/2"	Cross recess	1/8" trim ring	5-pin	2-7/16" – 2-11/16"	B520-267	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	5-pin	Over 1-7/16" – under 1-11/16"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	7/16" trim ring	5-pin	Over 1-15/16" – under 2-7/16"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	1/8" trim ring	5-pin	Over 2-11/16" – 2-7/8"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	1-7/16" – under 1-9/16"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	7/16" trim ring	6-pin	Over 1-11/16" - 2-3/16"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 2-3/4"	Cross recess	1/8" trim ring	6-pin	Over 2-11/16" – 2-13/16"	B520-268	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	(4) 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	1-3/16" – under 1-7/16"	B520-269	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	6-pin	1-9/16" – 1-15/16"	B520-269	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	7/16" trim ring	6-pin	Over 2-13/16" - 2-11/16"	B520-269	-	\$3.90
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	1/8" trim ring	6-pin	Over 2-13/16" - 3-1/8"	B520-269	-	\$3.90
Drive	e pin				B520-271	.[Finish]	\$1.50

INTERCHANGEABLE CORE, SINGLE CYLINDER: B250R

Descr	iption	Applicat	tion	Spec	Price each	
Size	Туре	Use with:	Door thickness	Part number	Finish	Order in multiples of 100
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	1" and 1/8" trim rings	1-5/16" – 1-1/2"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-1/4"	POH machine	1" trim ring	Over 1-1/2" – 2-1/8"	B520-086	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	1" trim ring	Over 2-1/8" – 2-3/8"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	Over 2-3/8" – 2-5/8"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50
10-32 x 2-5/8"	POH machine	7/16" trim ring	Over 2-5/8" – 3-1/8"	B520-087	.[Finish]	\$1.50

INTERCHANGEABLE CORE, DOUBLE CYLINDER: B252R

Desc	ription	Applicat	tion	Specify	Price each						
Size	Туре	Use with:	Door thickness	Part number	Order in multiples of 100						
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	1" and 1/8" trim rings	15/16" – 1-5/8"	B520-269	\$3.90						
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	1" trim ring	Over 1-5/8" - 2-1/8"	B520-269	\$3.90						
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	7/16" and 1/8" trim rings	Over 2-1/8" – 2-3/8"	B520-269	\$3.90						
10-32 x 3"	Cross recess	1" trim ring	Over 2-3/8" – 2-5/8"	B520-269	\$3.90						
Drive pin				B520-271	\$1.50						
ALL FUNCTIONS											
Desc	ription			Specify	Price each						

Descr	Description		Spec	iiy	Price each
Size	Туре	Application	Part number	Finish	Order in multiples of 100
12-24 x 1"	PFH combo	ANSI strike	C603-256	.[Finish]	\$1.50
8 x 3/4"	PFH combo	Latch and strike	C603-897	.[Finish]	\$1.40

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

CYLINDERS / KEYS



PARTS

								Ava	ilable	finishe	es				
TAILPIECE AND SCREW PACKS		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
		•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
SINGLE CYLINDER: B250															
Deexthickness	Contont	-							Specify					Dries	h
Door thickness	Content	5							Part number Finish			sh	Price	each	
1-3/8" - 1-3/4"		(1) B202-558 tailpiece (2) B520-086 screws						B202	2-509		.[Fini	sh]	\$32	2.00	
DOUBLE CYLINDER: B252															
Door thickness	or thickness Contents					Specify			Price each						
Door Unickness	Content	.5							Part n	umbe	r	Finish		FILE Each	
1-1/2"- 1-3/4" doors with 5-pin cylinder	(2) B202 (2) B202 (2) B520 (2) B520 (2) B520	2-580)-267	tailpie screws	eces s					B202	2-560		.[Fini	sh]	\$28	3.00
1-3/4" doors only with 6-pin cylinder	(2) B202 (2) B520								B220	0-043		.[Fini	sh]	\$28	3.00
LATCH AND STRIKE SCREWS, ALL FUNCTIONS, ST	ANDARD T STRIKE														
Description	Contant	Contents					Specify				Price each	anah			
Description	Content						Part n	umbe	r	Fini	sh	Price	each		
Latch and strike screws	(4) C60	3-897	screw	/S					B202	2-517		.[Fini	sh]	\$12	.30

TORX SCREW PACKS	Available finishes													
Torx screw packs are furnished with the		606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
appropriate T-15 or T-20 installation tool(s)	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Presidenting	Companya la c				Specify					Dries soch				
Description	Conta	Contains				F	Part n	umbe	r	Fini	sh	Price each		
Latch and standard strike	(4) C	503-76	56 (T-	15)				C20	3-311		.[Fini	ish]	\$32	.00
Latch and ANSI strike	(2) C (2) L		56 (T- 71 (T-2	•				C203	3-312		.[Fini	ish]	\$32	.00

	Available finishes													
SPECIAL PARTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-					Specify									
Description					Part	t numl	ber	Lipl	ength		Fini	sh	Price	each
10-025 strike, lips through 6" (except 7/8", 1-3/16", 1-3/8" and 1-1/2")					XÇ	07-35	51	.[Lip l	ength]	.[Fini	ish]	\$324	4.00
10-001 strike, lips over 2" through 6"					XQ	03-49	93	.[Lip l	ength]	.[Fini	ish]	\$60	0.30

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

 $\label{eq:cylinders} Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the \underline{Cylinders} and \underline{Keys} sections at the back of this book.$

B250 SERIES



B500 Series | Overview

-JULIOULOULOULOUL

Price book 15

Effective February 28, 2025

81

- Managananan







How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

Line	Line item number	
Qua	Quantity	
1	Brand	
2	Series + Function + Optional UL listed (F)	
3	Cylinder type (keyed functions only)	quired lock orc
4	Outside finish	
5	Inside finish	
6	Deadbolt	1
7	Strike	
8	Door thickness	
9A	Indicator	
9B	Strike reinforcer	
9C	Emergency release key	
9D	Strike reinforcement screws	
9E	Buy America Act compliant	
10A	Keying code	
10B	Keying	
10C	Pack keys independently	

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- **Brand:** Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series + Function + Optional UL listed (F): Series combined with function.
- **3** Cylinder type: Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4 **Outside finish:** Required for all orders.
- 5 Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6 Deadbolt:** Leave blank to receive the default deadbolt. Specify part number if non-default deadbolt is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8 **Door thickness:** Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **9A–9E Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 10C Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.



CYLINDRICAL

FORMS

Contents

B500 Series Overview	
B500 Series Functions	84
B500 Series Styles	86
B500 Series Configure a product	87
Indicators	
Cylinder adjustments	
Deadbolts	
Door dimensions	92
Options	93
Less components	93
Keying	94
B500 Series Parts	95
Deadbolts	95
Strikes	95
Trim	96
Accessories and adapters	96
Door reinforcements	96
Occupancy indicator emergency key	
Individual screws	
Screw packs	



Description

Bright Brass

Satin Brass

Antique Brass

Satin Bronze

Satin Nickel

Matte Black

Oil Rubbed Bronze

Finish codes and descriptions

(US 3)

(US 4)

(US 5)

(US10)

(US 15)

(US 19)

(US 10B)

BAA/ARRA

Reinforcement Metal dust box reinforcer with three - 3" screws

7/16" and 1/8" wrought brass or bronze, reinforced with security inserts

Trim rings

S	Contact your local RSO or ales Rep. for ordering details	625 626 626AM 643e	(US 26) (US 26D) (US 11)	Bright Chrome Satin Chrome Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 🏠 Aged Bronze								
Standard	features			BHMA								
Certification												
With FSIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 2; With SFIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 3Deadbolt1" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 1" housing diameter, 1" throwStrike1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, box												
Strike	1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, box											
Backset	Adjustable for 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"											
Cylinder 6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)												
Door range	Door range 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" standard cylinder or thumbturn only, 1-5/8" – 2" interchangeable core cylinder											
Keys	Two cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section											

BHMA code

605

606

609

612

613

619

622



Mechanical lock functions

Legend



Key

Inside lock status indicator available



Outside lock status indicator available

Product Identification Guide



Fire rated option available -



ANSI

E0142

=ORMS

ANSI A156.36-2010, Grade 2. Available UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

KEYLESS

SCHLAGE

B572/B572F



Door bolt with coin turn

- Coin turn outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by thumbturn inside
- A flat screwdriver inserted in the coin turn outside can also retract deadbolt
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

Door bolt

B580/B580F



- No outside trim; thumbturn inside .
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by thumbturn inside

Note: 1-1/2" bore only.

B581/B581F

Door bolt with trim



- Blank plate outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by thumbturn inside
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER

SCHLAGE

ANSI

E0192

B560/B560F



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or thumbturn inside
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

B561/B561F

Cylinder x blank plate deadbolt



- Key cylinder outside; blank plate inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

B563/B563F



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside
- Thumbturn inside can only retract deadbolt
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

indicator code as a special option.

KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER

ANSI

E0152

E0162

SCHLAGE



- Key cylinder both sides
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: This function cannot be ordered UL 10C fire rated.

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.



E01112

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note



E0172



_

_

_

DEADLATCH DESIGN



B600 SERIES

B250 SERIES

FINISH AVAILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
DEADBOLT														
B500 Series deadbolt	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
CYLINDER FINISHES														
Complete lock finish	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Coordinating conventional cylinder														
Plug component	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder														

522 is a simulated 613 finish

Plug (lower) component

Core face (upper) component



DEADBOLTS

You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default deadbolt, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





COMPLETE	LOCKS			FINIS	HES	
Split finishe of the desig Keyed funct	s and de n and/or ion pricin al cylind	ne Series and Function indicates that the lock is UL listed signs will be priced at the highest list price finish. Ing based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page 90 er and keyway options. DESCRIPTION	626	605 606 609 612 619 622 625 643e	613	626AM≌
KEYLESS						
B572		Door bolt with coin turn	\$114.00	\$120.00	\$130.00	\$170.00
B572F		UL listed door bolt with coin turn	\$125.00	\$131.00	\$141.00	\$181.00
B580		Door bolt	\$97.00	\$103.00	\$113.00	\$153.00
B580F		UL listed door bolt	\$108.00	\$114.00	\$124.00	\$164.00
B581		Door bolt with trim	\$97.00	\$103.00	\$113.00	\$153.00
B581F		UL listed door bolt with trim	\$108.00	\$114.00	\$124.00	\$164.00
KEYED, SIN	GLECY	LINDER				
B560	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt	\$124.00	\$130.00	\$140.00	\$180.00
B560F	P6	UL listed single cylinder deadbolt	\$135.00	\$141.00	\$151.00	\$191.00
B561	P6	Cylinder x blank plate deadbolt	\$124.00	\$130.00	\$140.00	\$180.00
B561F	P6	UL listed cylinder x blank plate deadbolt	\$135.00	\$141.00	\$151.00	\$191.00
B563	P6	Classroom deadbolt	\$132.00	\$138.00	\$148.00	\$188.00
B563F	P6	UL listed classroom deadbolt	\$143.00	\$149.00	\$159.00	\$199.00
KEYED, DO	UBLE C	/LINDER				
B562	P6	Double cylinder deadbolt	\$168.00	\$174.00	\$184.00	\$224.00



COMPLETE LOCKS

INDICATORS

- F suffix listed with the Series and Function indicates that the lock is UL listed
- Unless otherwise marked, single indication trims can be applied to the inside or outside of the door

						FINIS	SHES				
			62	6 605, 606, 619, 622, 6			6	613		AMS	
SERIES +			INDIC	ATION	INDIC	ATION	INDICATION		INDIC	ATION	
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL	
KEYLESS											
B572		Door bolt with coin turn	\$199.00	\$284.00	\$205.00	\$290.00	\$215.00	\$300.00	\$255.00	\$340.00	
B572F		UL listed door bolt with coin turn	\$210.00	\$295.00	\$216.00	\$301.00	\$226.00	\$311.00	\$266.00	\$351.00	
B581		Door bolt with trim (Inside indication only)	\$182.00	N/A	\$188.00	N/A	\$198.00	N/A	\$238.00	N/A	
B581F		UL listed door bolt with trim (Inside indication only)	\$193.00	N/A	\$199.00	N/A	\$209.00 N/A		\$249.00	N/A	
KEYED, SINC	SLE CY	LINDER									
B560	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt	\$209.00	\$294.00	\$215.00	\$300.00	\$225.00	\$310.00	\$265.00	\$350.00	
B560F	P6	UL listed single cylinder deadbolt	\$220.00	\$305.00	\$226.00	\$311.00	\$236.00	\$321.00	\$276.00	\$361.00	
B561	P6	Cylinder x blank plate deadbolt	\$209.00	N/A	\$215.00	N/A	\$225.00	N/A	\$265.00	N/A	
B561F	P6	UL listed cylinder x blank plate deadbolt	\$220.00	N/A	\$226.00	N/A	\$236.00	N/A	\$276.00	N/A	
B563	P6	Classroom deadbolt	\$217.00	N/A	\$223.00	N/A	\$233.00	N/A	\$273.00	N/A	
B563F	P6	UL listed classroom deadbolt	\$228.00	N/A	\$234.00	N/A	\$244.00	N/A	\$284.00	N/A	
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER											
B562	P6	Double cylinder deadbolt	\$253.00	\$338.00	\$259.00	\$344.00	\$269.00	\$354.00	\$309.00	\$394.00	

MORTISE

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks above are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

Description	Specify		nder function djustment	Double cylinder function Price adjustment			
		Open	Restricted	Open	Restricted		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00		
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00		
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00	N/A	\$62.00		
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$	21.00	-\$4	2.00		
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Ord	er separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	ion)		
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$172.00	\$203.00	\$344.00	\$406.00		
FSIC – Construction Core	т	\$172.00	N/A	\$344.00	N/A		
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	м	N/A	\$203.00	N/A	\$406.00		
Less FSIC	J	\$5	2.00	\$10	4.00		
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Ord	er separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	ion)		
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin	G	N/A	\$133.00	N/A	\$266.00		
Refundable Construction SFIC	н	\$166.00	N/A	\$332.00	N/A		
Disposable Construction SFIC	BDC	\$52.00	N/A	\$104.00	N/A		
Less SFIC	В	\$52.00 \$104.00					

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231

B250 SERIES



CYLINDRICAL

MERCHANDISING

FORMS

COMPLETE LOCKS

DEADBOLTS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

DEADBOL	TS						
12-288	3 12-294	12-289	12-290		12-316		12-287
				5	(5-10-0) (5-0) (5-10)	5	
NON FIRE	-RATED LOCKS						
Default	Faceplate description	on			Backset	Specify	Price adjustment
USA	Square corner, 1" x 2-	-1/4", 1" housing diameter		Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-288	\$0.00
CAN	Square corner, 1-1/8'	x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter		Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-291	\$0.00
	Round corner (1/4" ra	adius), 1" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diam	eter	Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-289	\$0.00
	Circular drive in deac	bolt, 626 finish only		Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-290	\$0.00
		adius round corner faceplate with 1 aceplates, 1" housing diameter	1" x 2-1/4" square	Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-287	\$0.00
FIRE-RAT	ED (UL LISTED) LOC	ĸs					
Default	Faceplate description	on			Backset	Specify	Price adjustment
•	Square corner, 1" x 2-	-1/4", 1" housing diameter, fire-rate	ed (UL listed) deadbolt	Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-294	\$0.00
	Circular drive in deac	lbolt, , 626 finish only, 1" housing c	liameter, UL label	Adjust	able 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	12-316	\$0.00
	Square corner, 1" x 2-	-1/4", 1" housing diameter			5" backset	12-633	\$39.20



COMPLETE LOCKS STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

STRIKES						
1	0-094	10-095	10-092	10-108	10-064	10-087
	0					
Default	Description			Default lip length	Specify	Price adjustment
•	Square corner,	no box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"		-	10-094	\$0.00
	Square corner,	no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"		1-1/8"	10-095	\$0.00
	Round corner (1/4" radius), no box, 1-5/8" x	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	10-092	\$0.00
	Round corner (605, 609, 630		inforcement strike provided,	-	10-103	\$0.00
		1/4" radius), 1-1/4" x 3-5/8", 609, 620, 630 finishes only	4 hole, no reinforcement stril	ke _	10-104	\$0.00
	Round corner, 1	-1/8" x 2-3/4", no box		-	10-108	\$0.00
	Circular drive-ir	n, thimble strike, 1-3/16" diar	neter, 626 finish only	-	10-064	\$0.00
	ANSI, box, 1-1/4	" x 4 7/8"		1-3/16"	10-087	\$9.50

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

OPTIONAL DOOR THICKNESS

All locks will be extended equally (EE)

NON-STANDARD DOOR THICKN Specify door thickness in to the n	NESS AND EXTENDED OPTIONS earest 1/8" increment.		
Door thickness	Restrictions	Specify	Price adjustment
Over 1-3/4" - 2-1/4" doors	All locks except interchangeable core locks	DT[Door thickness]	\$0.00
1-3/8" to 1-5/8" doors	Locks with interchangeable core locks	DT[Door thickness]	\$13.70

B250 SERIES



COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

STRIKE REINFORCER		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Strike reinforcer, use with 10-094 or 10-108	37-016	\$0.00
STRIKE REINFORCEMENT SCREWS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
2" strike reinforcement screws. Specify finish.	J250-028	\$0.00
BUY AMERICA ACT		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$12.00

Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Less deadbolt	LLL	-\$19.60
Less strike	LLL	-\$8.40

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See <u>Keys section</u> at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional														
Specify	Description	P	6		2	2	z	F	2	٦	Г	N	Λ	C	3	ł	н
KD	Keyed different	•		•													
KA-OBIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•												
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•												
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•								
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•														
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•												
RMK	Residential master keyed				•												
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•												
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•							
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)															•	
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)																•

KEYWAY											
Specify		Defau	lt keyway	P6	Р	z	R	т	м	G	н
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed								
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•				
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	-		•	•			
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	-			•				
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	-			•				
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•			•				
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			•	•	
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•	•	

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

B250 SERIES

B500 SERIES

B600 SERIES



٩R	TC	
-		

										Available finishes											
DEADBOLTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM							
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A							
Description									5	Specif	'y		Price	oach							
Description								Part number Finish					Price	each							
Square corner, 1" x 2-1/4", adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing diameter, standard deadbolt									-288		.[Fin	ish]	\$52	.50							
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1" x 2-1/4", adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset,	l" hou	sing d	iamet	er				12-	-289		.[Fin	ish]	\$52	.50							
Circular drive in deadbolt, adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing di	amete	er, 626	i finish	only				12-	-290		.[Fin	ish]	\$52.50								
Circular drive in deadbolt, adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing di	amete	er, 626	i finist	only,	UL lat	oel		12	-316		.[Fin	ish]	\$52	.50							
Triple option - 1/4" radius round corner faceplate with 1" x 2-1/4" square corr 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing diameter	ner and	d circu	ılar fa	ceplat	es, ad	justat	ole	12-	-287		.[Fin	ish]	\$60	.80							
Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housin	ig diar	neter						12	-291		.[Fin	ish]	\$63	.20							
Square corner, 1" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter, fire-rated (UL listed) deadbo	lt							12-	-294		.[Fin	ish]	\$57	.50							
Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 5" backset, 1" housing diameter	quare corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 5" backset, 1" housing diameter 12-633.[Finish]		ish]	\$136.00																	
Rabbeted deadbolt and strike kit, adapts square corner latches and 2-3/4" high square corner strikes to 1/2" 39-030 .[Finish abbeted door and frame preparations, 605 and 626 only		ish]	\$86.50																		

							Ava	ilable f	finishe	es				
STRIKES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Description								Specify					Drice	each
Description								Part n	umb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Circular drive-in, thimble strike, 1-3/16" diameter, available in 626 finish only	y							10-	064		.[Fini	ish]	\$25	5.20
ANSI, box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/16" lip								10-	087		.[Fini	ish]	\$34	.40
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-1/8" full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"								10-	092		.[Fini	ish]	\$11	.40
Square corner, no box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", standard								10-	094		.[Fini	ish]	\$17	.80
Square corner, full 1-1/8" lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"								10-	095		.[Fini	ish]	\$11	.40
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1" x 2-1/4", no reinforcement strike provided (avo only)	ailable	e in 60	5, 609	and	630 f	inishe	s	10-	-103		.[Fini	ish]	\$3	.00
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-1/4" x 3-5/8", 4 hole, no reinforcement strike p 630 only)	orovide	ed (av	ailable	in 60)5, 60	9 and		10-	-104		.[Fini	ish]	\$3	.50
Round corner, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", no box								10-	-108		.[Fini	ish]	\$26.50	
Metal dust box and 3 screws, use with 10-094 and 10-108								10	-112				\$17.70	
Strike reinforcer, use with 10-094 and 10-108								37-	-016				\$23	8.60



B302-041

TRIM

B250 SERIES

B600 SERIES

B500				
B500 SERIES	Available finishes	605 (606 •	609 •
	Description			
	Rose and turn			
	Mounting plate for rose and turn			

B600-018

12-626



Available finisnes	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	• • N//	A N/A N/A	• N/A
Description								Spec	ify	Price each
Description								Part number	Finish	Price each
Rose and turn								B302-041	.[Finish]	\$2.00
Mounting plate for rose and turn								B600-018	-	\$4.30
Blank rose, exposed screws								12-626	.[Finish]	\$38.10
Blank mounting plate kit for use on one side of B580								38-034	.[Finish]	\$146.00
Classroom rose and turn								B302-045	.[Finish]	\$49.30

ACCESSORIES AND ADAPTERS

ACCESSORIES AND ADAPTERS																				
38-031 B520-649											B520-650									
\bigcirc			Ø																	
Available finishes		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM					
		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	-					
Description									Specify					Price each						
Description						Part n	Part number			sh	Flice each									
2-1/2" diameter adapter ring for 2-1/8" door prep, mou	nted under cylinder								38	-031		.[Fini	sh]	\$29.20						
Trim ring with shield for B560/B562									B520-6		B520-649		sh]	\$35.40						
Trim ring with shield for interchangeable core functions									B520)-650)	.[Fini	sh]	\$35	i.40					
Faceplate adapter to adapt 1" faceplate to 1-1/8" door								A50	1-878	}	.[Fini	sh]	\$1.	00						

DOOR REINFORCEMENTS





Description	Specify	Price each
Reinforcer for 1-3/8" thick nonreinforced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-565	\$29.40
Reinforcer for 1-3/4" thick nonreinforced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-566	\$29.40
Door frame strike reinforcer	37-016	\$23.60



Price each

\$16.40

\$31.20

Specify

61-509

61-510

DEADBOLTS

щ
ŝ
Έ
Q
2

INDIVIDUAL SCREW	S							Avai	lable	finish	es				
PH = Phillips head		-	605 606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
POH machine = Phillip PFH = Phillips flat hea		-		•	•	•	N/A			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
KEYLESS: B580		I													
De	scription	Ар	plication						Sp	ecify	,			Price ea	ch
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	mbe		Finish		Order	in multip	
6-32 x 1/4"	PH machine	Turn		_	_			B600	-066		.[Finish]		\$3.60	
8-32 x 1/2"	PH machine	Mounting plate		-	_			B600	-048		-			\$3.60	
8 x 3/4"	RH wood	Mounting plate		-	_			F506	-359		-			\$0.70	
KEYLESS: B571, B58		l											1		
De	scription	Ар	plication						Sp	ecify	1			Price ea	ch
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	mbe		Finish		Order	in multip	les of 100
10-32 x 1-1/8"	POH machine	Mounting		1-3/8" ·	- 1-3/	'4"		B520	-662		-			\$3.60	
10-32 x 1-3/4"	POH machine	Mounting	0	/er 1-3/4	4" - 2	-1/4"		B520	-663		-			\$3.60	
6-32 x 1/4"	POH machine	Turn		-	_			B600	-066		.[Finish]		\$3.60	
KEYED, SINGLE CYLI	NDER: B560, B561, B563														
De	scription	Ар	plication				Specify			Price ea	ch				
Size	Туре	Use with:	1	Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	umbei	•	Finish		Order	in multip	les of 100
1/4"-28 x 1-15/16"	POH machine	Mounting		1-3/8" ·	- 1-3/	'4"		B600	-100		-			\$3.60	
1/4"-28 x 2-1/2"	POH machine	Mounting	0	/er 1-3/4	4" - 2	-1/4"		B600)-101		-			\$3.60	
6-32 x 1/4"	PH machine	Turn		-	_			B600	-066		.[Finish]		\$3.60	
10-32 x 3/8"	PH machine	Anti-pry shield		-	_			B520	-298		-			\$1.10	
KEYED, SINGLE CYLI	NDER: B560G, B563G, B56	0R, B563R													
De	scription	Ap	plication			Sp	ecify	1		Price each					
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	mbe	•	Finish		Order	in multip	les of 100
1/4"-28 x 1-15/16"	POH machine	Mounting		1-3/8" ·	- 1-3/	'4"		B600	-100		-			\$3.60	
6-32 x 1/4"	PH machine	Turn		-	_			B600	-066		.[Finish]		\$3.60	
KEYED, DOUBLE CYL	INDER: B562														
De	scription	Ар	plication						Sp	ecify	1			Price ea	ch
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	umbei	•	Finish		Order	in multip	les of 100
1/4"-28 x 3-13/64"	PH machine	Mounting		1-3/8" ·	- 1-3/	'4"		B600	-047		-			\$4.20	
1/4"-28 x 3-29/64"	PH machine	Mounting	0\	ver 1-3/4	4" - 2	-1/4"		B600	-078		-			\$4.20	
10-32 x 3/8"	PH machine	Anti-pry shield			_			B520	-298		-			\$1.10	
KEYED, DOUBLE CYL	INDER: B562G, B562R								_						
De	scription	Ар	plication						Sp	ecify	/			Price ea	ch
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	ickne	ess		Part nu	mbe	•	Finish		Order	in multip	les of 100
1// 20 2 61/6/1	D U U			1 2 /0				BCOO						*2 C0	

Emergency release key, standard size, for B571 occupancy indicator deadbolt. Includes one key, ring, and instruction tag

Emergency release key, large size, for B571 occupancy indicator deadbolt. Includes one key, ring, and instruction tag

Description

1/4"-28 x 2-61/64"

10-32 x 3/8"

PH machine

PH machine

Mounting

Anti-pry shield

1-3/8" - 2"

B600-053

B520-298

OCCUPANCY INDICATOR EMERGENCY KEY

Price book 15

Effective February 28, 2025

97

_

\$3.60

\$1.10

FORMS

\$3.10

SCHLAGE

12 x 3"

PFH wood

INDIVIDUAL SCREW	VS							Avai	lable	finishe	es				
PH = Phillips head		60	5 606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
POH machine = Phil	•				_	_	N1 /A				N1 /A	N1 /A	NI /A	NI /A	N1 /A
PFH = Phillips flat he	ead	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
ALL FUNCTIONS															
D	Description A								Sp	pecify				Price ea	ch
Size	Туре	Use with:		Door th	nickne	ess	P	Part nu	umbei		Finis	h	Order	in multipl	es of 100
8 x 3/4"	PFH combo	Deadbolt and strike screw			_			C603	-897		.[Finis	h]		\$1.40	

3" Metal dust box screw

_

R525-256

_

									Ava	ailable	finish	es				
SCREW PACKS			6	05 606	609	612	6	13 619	622	625	626	629	63	0 643e	626AM	630AI
				• •	•	•		N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/	′A N/A	N/A	N/A
KEYLESS: B580																
Door thickness	Contents										9	Speci	fy		Dries	each
Door thickness	Contents									Part r	numb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	(2) B600-048 (2) F605-359	(4) C603-897 (1) B600-018		(2) E	600-0	66				61-	-506		.[F	inish]	\$20	6.70
KEYLESS: B581, B571																
											9	Speci	fy			
Door thickness	Contents								Ì	Part r	umb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	(2) B520-662 (4) C603-897	(2) B600-066 (1) B600-018								61-	·504		.[F	inish]	\$34	4.80
Over 1-3/4" – 2-1/4"	(2) B520-663 (4) C603-897	(2) B600-066 (1) B600-018								61-	-505		.[F	inish]	\$34	4.80
KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDE	ER: B560, B563								I						1	
Desathistas	Contonto										9	Speci	fy		Dula	
Door thickness	Contents									Part r	າບmb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	(1) B600-018 (2) B600-100	(2) B600-066 (4) C603-897								61-	-500		.[F	inish]	\$2	1.90
Over 1-3/4" – 2-1/4"	(1) B600-018 (2) B600-101	(2) B600-066 (4) C603-897								61	-501		.[F	inish]	\$2	1.90
KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDE	ER: B560G, B563G	, B560R, B563R														
											9	Speci	fy			
Door thickness	Contents								ĺ	Part r	umb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2"	(1) B600-018	(2) B600-066	(2) B600-100	(4) (603-8	97				61-	-500		.[F	inish]	\$2	1.90
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLIND	DER: B562															
Door thickness	Contents										9	Speci	fy		Dries	each
Door thickness	Contents								ĺ	Part r	numb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	(2) B600-047	(4) C603-897								61-	-502		.[F	inish]	\$16	5.80
Over 1-3/4" - 2-1/4"	(2) B600-078	(4) C603-897								61-	-503		.[F	inish]	\$16	5.80
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLIND	DER: B562G, B562I	2														
Deerthickness	Contonto										9	Speci	fy		Dula	anch
Door thickness	Contents								Ì	Part r	numb	er	F	inish	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2"	(2) B600-053	(4) C603-897								61-	-507		.[F	inish]	\$16	5.80

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

B250 SERIES



B600 Series | Overview

FORMS

B600 SERIES

Grade 1 deadbolt





How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

Specifying dimensions:

1

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3** Cylinder type: Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4 **Outside finish:** Required for all orders.
- 5 Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6 Deadbolt:** Leave blank to receive the default deadbolt. Specify part number if non-default deadbolt is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8 **Door thickness:** Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **9A–9E Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 10C Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.



Contents

B600 Series Overview	
B600 Series Functions B600 Series Styles	
B600 Series Configure a product	
Indicators	106
Cylinder adjustments	107
Deadbolts	108
Strikes	109
Door dimensions	109
Options	110
Less components	110
Keying	111
B600 Series Parts	112
Deadbolts	112
Strikes	113
Trim	113
Door reinforcements	114
Individual screws	114
Screw packs	114
Torx® screw packs	115
Special parts	116

BAA/ARRA Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details



Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass
612	(US 10)	Satin Bronze
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze
619	(US 15)	Satin Nickel
622	(US 19)	Matte Black
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome
626AM		Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 公
643e	(US 11)	Aged Bronze

Standard features BHMA Certification ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 1 auxiliary lock. With FSIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 2; With SFIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 3 UL Listed for 3-hour fire door, B800-Series is UL437 listed. 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 1" housing diameter, 1" throw Deadbolt Strike 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, box Backset Adjustable for 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" 1-5/8"-2" standard cylinder; 1-5/8"-2" FSIC; 1-3/4"-2" SFIC; 1-3/8"-2-1/2" door bolt only Door range Reinforcement Metal dust box reinforcer with three 3" screws 7/8" Solid brass or bronze Trim rings 6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD) Cylinder Keys Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section

3



Mechanical lock functions

Legend



Key

Inside lock status indicator available



Outside lock status indicator available

Product Identification Guide



B600 = Basic and enhanced security B700 = Primus upgraded security B800 = Primus high security



DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

ANSI

ANSI

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 1 auxiliary lock. UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

SCHLAGE

KEYLESS

B672



Door bolt with coin turn

- Coin turn outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by thumbturn inside
- A flat screwdriver inserted in the coin turn outside can also retract deadbolt
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.



- No outside trim; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by thumbturn inside

Note: 1-1/2" hore only

KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER

SCHLAGE

B660

E0151

ANSI

E0161

E0171



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or thumbturn inside
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.



- Key cylinder outside; blank plate inside
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

B663



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside .
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside
- Thumbturn inside can only retract deadbolt
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER

E0101 B664

Cylinder only deadbolt



SCHLAGE

Key cylinder outside; no inside trim . Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside

Note: Available in Conventional cylinder format only.

Note: 1-1/2" bore only.



- . Key cylinder both sides
- . Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side
- When installed with optional lock status indicator trim, in unlocked state message displays on white background; in locked state on red background

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

To order configured with indicator, specify function and note indicator code as a special option.

See previous page for more information on trim options.

ANSI

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS



ROSE AND TURN

 \oplus

DEADLATCH DESIGN



PRIMUS[®] CONTROLLED ACCESS **CYLINDER TRIM**





CYLINDER TRIM

INSIDE CYLINDER TRIM

SCHLAG J

PRIMUS® HIGH SECURITY

FINISH AVAILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
DEADBOLT														
B600 Series deadbolt	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
CYLINDER FINISHES														
Complete lock finish	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
Coordinating conventional cylinder														
Plug component	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Housing faceplate component	605	606	609	606	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	626	-
Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder														
Plug (lower) component	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Core face (upper) component	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	626	-
Housing faceplate component	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	626	-

522 is a simulated 613 finish



CYLINDRICAL

=ORMS

You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default deadbolt, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





COMPLETE	LOCKS			FINIS	SHES	
of the design Keyed function	and/or	signs will be priced at the highest list price finish. ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. or additional cylinder and keyway options. DESCRIPTION	626	605 606 609 612 619 622 625 643e	613	626AM≅
B600 SERIE	s					
B660	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt	\$301.00	\$307.00	\$317.00	\$351.00
B661	P6	Cylinder x blank plate deadbolt	\$301.00	\$307.00	\$317.00	\$351.00
B662	P6	Double cylinder deadbolt	\$386.00	\$392.00	\$402.00	\$436.00
B663	P6	Classroom deadbolt	\$313.00	\$319.00	\$329.00	\$363.00
B664	P6	Cylinder only deadbolt	\$301.00	\$304.00	\$309.00	\$351.00
B672		Door bolt with coin turn	\$291.00	\$294.00	\$299.00	\$341.00
B680		Door bolt	\$235.00	\$238.00	\$243.00	\$260.00

 $\ensuremath{\mathbbm S}$ Extended lead time

		INDICATORS
--	--	------------

						FINIS	SHES			
			62	26		, 609, 612, 625, 643e	6	13	626/	AMZ
SERIES +			INDIC	ATION	INDIC	ATION	INDIC	ATION	INDIC	ATION
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL	SINGLE	DUAL
KEYLESS										
B672		UL listed door bolt with coin turn	\$376.00	\$461.00	\$379.00	\$464.00	\$384.00	\$469.00	\$426.00	\$511.00
KEYED, SING	SLE CY	LINDER								
B660	P6	UL listed single cylinder deadbolt	\$386.00	\$471.00	\$392.00	\$477.00	\$402.00	\$487.00	\$436.00	\$521.00
B661	P6	UL listed cylinder x blank plate deadbolt (outside indication only)	\$386.00	N/A	\$392.00	N/A	\$402.00	N/A	\$436.00	N/A
B663	P6	UL listed classroom deadbolt (outside indication only)	\$398.00	N/A	\$404.00	N/A	\$414.00	N/A	\$448.00	N/A
KEYED, DOU	BLE C	LINDER								
B662	P6	UL listed double cylinder deadbolt	\$471.00	\$556.00	\$477.00	\$562.00	\$487.00	\$572.00	\$521.00	\$606.00

B250 SERIES

B500 SERIES

B600 SERIES



COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks above are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the Cylinders and Keys sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS					
Restricted keyways include: Everest 29 R and T keyways, Everest B and D keyway Description	ays and Classic (Reverse	2/Quad/Numbered) keyways Single cylinder function Price adjustment		Double cylinder function Price adjustment	
		Open	Restricted	Open	Restricted
B600 Series					
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00	N/A	\$62.00
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$73.00		-\$146.00	
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core) (not compatible with B664)	R	\$43.00	\$74.00	\$86.00	\$148.00
FSIC - Construction Core (not compatible with B664)	т	\$43.00	N/A	\$86.00	N/A
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin (not compatible with B664)	М	N/A	\$74.00	N/A	\$148.00
Less FSIC (not compatible with B664)	J	-\$63.00		-\$126.00	
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin (not compatible with B664)	G	N/A	\$123.00	N/A	\$246.00
Refundable Construction SFIC (not compatible with B664)	н	\$64.00	N/A	\$128.00	N/A
Disposable Construction SFIC (not compatible with B664)	BDC	\$0.00	N/A	\$0.00	N/A
Less SFIC	В	\$0.00		\$0.00	

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231.



COMPLETE LOCKS DEADBOLTS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

DEADBOLTS											
12-296		12-631	12-641		12-317						
		Concernent of the second secon	C. C			5					
Default	Faceplate description	on			Backset	Spe	ecify	Price adjustment			
•	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter (not hurricane rated, use a fixed backset latch if hurricane rating is desired)			Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"		12-1	296	\$0.00			
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter			2-3/8"		12-630		\$0.00			
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter			2-3/4"		12-	631	\$0.00			
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter			3-3/4"		12-632		\$41.20			
	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter		5"		12-633		\$41.20				
	Circular, drive-in, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 finish only			2-3/8"		12-640		\$0.00			
	Circular, drive-in, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 finish only		2-3/4"		12-641		\$0.00				
	Circular, drive-in, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 finish only		3-3/4"		12-642		\$41.20				
	Circular, drive-in, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 finish only			5"		12-	643	\$41.20			
	Circular, drive-in, 1" housing diameter, 626 finish only			Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"		12-	-317	\$0.00			

B250 SERIES


CYLINDRICAL

~~M	PLETE LOCKS	
	LETELOCKS	

STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

STRIKES										
10	0-094	10-095	10-095 10-092 10-064 10-087							
	0			ŌĿ						
Default	Description				Specify	Price adjustment				
•	Square corner,	no box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", stand	dard		10-094	\$0.00				
	Square corner,	1-5/8" x 2-1/4", 1-1/8" full lip	, no box		10-095	\$0.00				
	Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-5/8" x 2-1/4",	1-1/8" full lip, no box		10-092	\$0.00				
	Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-1/4" x 3-5/8",	4 hole, available in 605, 609	9, 620 and 630 finishes only	10-104	\$0.00				
	Round corner (1/4" radius), 1" x 2-1/4", avail	able 605, 609 and 630 finis	hes only	10-103	\$0.00				
	Circular drive-ir	n, thimble strike, 1-3/16" diar		10-064	\$0.00					
	ANSI, 1-1/4" x 4	-7/8", 1-3/16" lip length, box			10-087	\$0.00				

DOOR DIMENSIONS COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONAL DOOR THICKNESS

All locks will be extended equally (EE)

NON-STANDARD DOOR THICKNESS AND EXTENDED OPTIONS Specify door thickness in to the nearest 1/8" increment.												
Door thickness	Restrictions	Specify	Price adjustment									
1-3/8"	Not available on interchangeable core locks	DT1-3/8	\$14.70									
Over 2"-2-1/2"	Not available with SFIC. See Special Parts for SFIC conversion kits.	DT[Door thickness]	\$0.00									

STRIKE REINFORCER

Description

Description

Description

Description

Standard screws

available for SFIC locks.

SCREW OPTIONS

COMPLETE LOCKS OPTIONS

Strike reinforcer, use with 10-094 or 10-108

2" strike reinforcement screws. Specify finish.

Tamper resistant Torx® latch, strike, and mounting screws. Not

STRIKE REINFORCEMENT SCREWS

Extended lead time

Buy America Act Compliant

COMPLETE LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

Specify

37-016

Specify

J250-028

Specify

SCRSTD

TORX

Specify

BAA

Price adjustment

\$0.00

Price adjustment

\$0.00

Price adjustment

\$0.00

\$32.00

Price adjustment

\$12.00

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS												
Description	Specify	Price adjustment										
Less deadbolt	LLL	-\$27.60										
Less strike	LLL	-\$9.70										



COMPLETE LOCKS

KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional																				
Specify	Description	P6		P6		P6		P6		F	5		z	F	R	٦	Г	N	1	C	5	ł	н
KD	Keyed different	•		•																			
KA-0BIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•																		
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•															
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•														
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•																		
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•														
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•		•									
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•																				
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•																		
RMK	Residential master keyed				•																		
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•																		
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•													
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•												
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•												
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)															•							
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)																•						

KEYWAY											
Specify	Keyway family	Default keyway		P6	Р	Z	R	Т	м	G	н
keyway	Keyway lanniy	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed								
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•				
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•		-	•			
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	•			•				
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	-			-				
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•			-				
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•				
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			-				
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			-				
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			•	•	
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•	•	

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options. MORTISE



12-296

12-631

0

0

0 00 30

DEADBOLTS

 \equiv

Available finishes
COMPLETE DEADBOLT
Description
Square corner, adjustabl
Circular, drive-in, adjusta
Square corner, 2-3/8" ba

										e					
Available finishes		605	606	609	612	613	3 619	9 622		626				e 626AN	
COMPLETE DEADBOLTS		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	IN/	′A ▪	N/A	N/A
										5	Specif	fy			
Description									Part	numb	er	F	inish	Pric	e each
Square corner, adjustable 2-3/8	" or 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"	, 1" housing dia	meter						12	-296		.[F	inish]	\$	38.10
Circular, drive-in, adjustable 2-3/	/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" housing c	liameter, 626 c	only						12	-317		.[F	inish]	\$	51.50
Square corner, 2-3/8" backset, 1	-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter	•							12·	-630		.[F	inish]	\$	78.20
Circular, drive-in, 2-3/8" backset	t, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 fir	nish only							12-	-640			-	\$7	78.20
Square corner, 2-3/4" backset, 1-	-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter	, standard dea	dbolt						12	-631		.[F	inish]	\$1	36.00
Circular, drive-in, 2-3/4" backset	, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 fin	ish only							12	-641			-	\$	78.20
Square corner, 3-3/4" backset, 1-	-1/8" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter								12	-632		.[F	inish]	\$1	36.00
Circular, drive-in, 3-3/4" backset	, 1-1/16" housing diameter, 626 fin	ish only							12	-642			-	\$1	36.00
Square corner, 5" backset, 1-1/8'	" x 2-1/4", 1" housing diameter								12	-633		.[F	inish]	\$1	36.00
Circular, drive-in, 5" backset, 1-1/	′16" housing diameter, 626 finish c	only							12-	-643			-	\$1	36.00
	t (adapts square corner latches ar rations). 605 and 626 finishes only		square	corne	r strik	es to	o 1/2"		39	-030		.[F	inish]	\$8	36.50
DEADBOLTS LESS FACEPLATE	S														
Description										5	Specif	fy		Pric	e each
									Part	numb	er	F	inish		
2-3/8" backset deadbolt unit les	ss faceplate, 1" housing diameter								12-	-650			-	\$6	50.90
2-3/4" backset deadbolt unit les	s faceplate, 1" housing diameter								12	-651			-	\$6	50.90
3-3/4" backset deadbolt unit les	s faceplate, 1" housing diameter								12	-652			-	\$1	20.00
5" backset deadbolt unit less fac	ceplate, 1" housing diameter								12	-653			-	\$1	20.00
FACEPLATE KITS															
Description									Specify					Pric	e each
					Part	numb	er	F	inish		- cuen				
Square corner faceplate, 1-1/8" >	< 2-1/4", includes backplate and sc	crews							12	-627		.[F	inish]	\$	5.50
Circular drive-in faceplate and co	ollar, 626 finish only								12-	-628			-	\$	78.20

12-641

an Ora

12-317

le gal



DEADBOLTS C

MORTISE DEA

74	RT	e .	
121		_	

STRIKES																
10-094	10-095		10	-092					10	-064					10-087	
0																
Available finishes		I	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	2 625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Description											9	Speci	ify		Price	each
										Part	numb	er	Fini	sh		
Circular drive-in, thimble strike, 1	-3/16" diameter, 626 finish only									10	-064		-		\$25	5.20
ANSI, box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/16	" lip									10	-087		.[Fini	ish]	\$34.40	
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-1/8	" full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"									10	-092		.[Fini	ish]	\$11	.40
Square corner, no box, 1-1/8" x 2-	-3/4", standard									10	-094		.[Fini	ish]	\$17	7.80
Square corner, full 1-1/8" lip, no b	oox, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"									10	-095		.[Fini	ish]	\$11	.40
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1" x 2	ound corner (1/4" radius), 1" x 2-1/4", no reinforcement strike provided, 605, 609 and 630 finishes only 10-103 .[Finish] \$3.0								.00							
Round corner (1/4" radius), 1-1/4" x 3-5/8", 4 hole, no reinforcement strike provided. 605, 609, 620 and 630 finishes only										10	-104		.[Fini	ish]	\$3	.50
Metal dust box and 3 screws, use	e with 10-094 and 10-108									10)-112		-		\$17	7.70
Strike reinforcer, use with 10-094	4 and 10-108									37	-016		-		\$23	3.60
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike										K51	0-066	5	-		\$10	0.20

TRIM																
12-617	B600-017															
$\bigcirc \bigcirc$	$\sum O$															
A !! !		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
Available finishes		•	•	•	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	
Description											Specif	Price each				
Description									Part number Finish					Price each		
Rose and turn									12-	-617		.[Fin	ish]	\$70	0.00	
Rose and turn, classroom function									12-	-618		.[Fin	ish]	\$78	3.00	
Classroom driver kit									12-	625		-		\$15	.40	
Blank inside rose, exposed screws, B661									12-	626		.[Fin	ish]	\$15	5.50	
Blank mounting plate kit for use on one s	ide of B664 or B680								38-	-034		.[Fin	ish]	\$146	5.00	
Security shield, 2-1/8" door preparation								B60	0-017	,	-		\$4.20			
Mounting plate, turn									B60	0-018	}	-		\$15	i.40	
Support (anchor) and mounting screws,	B664								B610)-035		-		\$40).40	



PARTS

DOOR REINFORCEMENTS

Description	Specify	Price each
Reinforcer for 1-3/8" thick nonreinforced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-565	\$29.40
Reinforcer for 1-3/4" thick nonreinforced metal doors, fits both 7/8" and 1" diameter housings (2 required per lock)	A501-566	\$29.40
Door frame strike reinforcer	37-016	\$23.60

	NDIVIDUAL SCREWS							Available finishes												
PFH = Phillips flat head			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM				
			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A				
KEYLESS: B580																				
Descr	iption		oplica	41am			Specify						Price each							
Size	-							mber	•	Finis	h		Orde	er in mu	ltiples of 1	00				
12-24 x 1"	ANSI strike					C603-256			.[Finish]		\$1			.50						
8 x 3/4"	Deadbolt and strike			ke		C603-897			-		\$1.40									

									Ava	ilable	finish	es				
SCREW PACKS			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	-			626AM	
			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
(EYLESS	Т															
Application/	Functions	Content	s								9	Speci	fy		Price	each
door thickness										Part r	umb	er	Fin	sh		
Rose trim	B680	(2) Mou	inting s	crew	S					B610	0-066	5	.[Fin	ish]	\$14	.20
KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER																
Application/	Functions	Content	-								9	Speci	fy		Dulas	each
door thickness	Functions	Content	.5							Part r	າບmb	er	Fin	sh	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2-1/2"	B664	(2) Mou	inting s	crew	S					B610	D-049)	-		\$28	3.80
1-3/8" – 2"	B660, B661, B663	(2) Mou	nting s	crew	s (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B610	0-050)	-		\$28	3.80
Over 2" – 2-1/2"	B660, B661, B663	(2) Mou	nting s	crew	s (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B61	0-051		-		\$28	3.80
Rose trim	B660, B661, B663	(2) Mou	nting s	crew	5					B610	0-066	5	.[Fin	ish]	\$14	.20
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER (EXCEPT INTERCHANGEABLE	CORE)														
Application/											9	Speci	fy			
door thickness	Functions	Content	S							Part r	numb	er	Fin	sh	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou	nting s	crew	s (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B610	0-053	3	-		\$28	3.80
Over 2" – 2-1/2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou	nting s	crew	s (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B610	0-055	5	-		\$30	0.80
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER, I	NTERCHANGEABLE CORE															
Application/			Contonto								Specify					
door thickness	Functions	Content	S							Part r	umb	er	Fin	sh	Price	each
1-5/8" – 2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou	nting so	crews	; (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B610	0-054	÷	-		\$28	3.80
Over 2" – 2-1/2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou	nting so	crews	; (2	2) Ba	ll bear	ings		B610	0-056	5	-		\$30	0.80

B250 SERIES

B600 SERIES

B500 SERIES



PARTS

TORX [®] SCREW PACKS									Ava	ailable	finish	es				
Torx [®] screw packs are furnished	with the		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AN
appropriate T-10, T-15, T-20 or T-	-30 installation tool(s)		•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
KEYLESS																
Application/	Functions	Contont	-								9	Specif	У		Dries	each
door thickness	Functions	Content	5							Partı	າບmb	er	Fini	sh	Price	eacn
Rose trim	B680	(2) Mou	nting	screw	s (T-10))				B61	0-065	5	.[Fini	ish]	\$14	¥.20
KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER																
Application/	F unctions	6	_								9	Specif	'y		Dula	
door thickness	Functions	Content	5							Partı	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2-1/2"	B664	(2) Mou	nting	screw	s (T-3	0)				B61	0-059)	-		\$30	0.80
Rose trim	B660, B661, B663	(2) Mou	nting	screw	s (T-10))				B61	0-065	5	.[Fini	ish]	\$14	4.20
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER (E	XCEPT INTERCHANGEABLE	CORE)														
Application/				9	Specif	'y										
door thickness	Functions	Content	S							Part	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
1-3/8" – 2"	B662	(2) Mou (T-3	-	screw	s (2	!) Ba	ll bear	rings		B61	0-061		-		\$30	0.80
Over 2" – 2-1/2"	B662	(2) Mou (T-3	-	screw	s (2	!) Ba	ll bear	rings		B61	0-063	3	-		\$30	0.80
KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER, IN	ITERCHANGEABLE CORE															
Application/	- .:										5	Specif	ⁱ y			
door thickness	Functions	Content	S							Part	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
1-5/8" – 2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou (2) Ball	-		s (T-3	0)				B61	0-062	2	-		\$30	0.80
Over 2" – 2-1/2"	B662, B672, B682	(2) Mou (2) Ball	-		s (T-3	0)				B610	0-064	í.	-		\$30	0.80
ALL FUNCTIONS																
Application/											9	Specif	'y			
door thickness	Functions	Content	S							Part	numb	er	Fini	sh	Price	each
Deadbolt and strike	All functions	(4) C50 8-32	3-766 x 1/2'		(1) T-1	5 size	Torx I	Bit	C20)3-311		.[Fini	ish]	\$32	2.00
Deadbolt and ANSI strike	All functions	(2) L583	x 1/2'	I	•		5 size 20 size						ish]	\$32.00		



PARTS

SPECIAL PARTS

Screw and tailpiece conversion kit for B600 Series locks to fit doors Extended Equally (EE) over 2"-4" thick. For door thickness and locks not listed below, please use the Innovation Center (RFQ) request form.

Deerrange	Function	Culinder turner	Sp	Price each	
Door range		Cylinder types	Part number	Door thickness	Price each
Over 2" – 4"	B660, B663	Р	XB11-916 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$248.00
2" – 3"	B662	Р	XB11-917 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00
2" – 4"	B660, B663	R	XB11-920 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00
2" – 4"	B660, B663	J, T	XB11-920 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00
2" – 4"	B662	R	XB11-921 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00
2" – 4"	B662	J, T	XB11-921 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00
2" – 4"	B660, B663	B, G, H	XB11-922 💈	.[Door thickness]	\$154.00

Extended lead time

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the Cylinders and Keys sections at the back of this book.

B250 SERIES



L SERIES

Grade 1 mortise levered lock





How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

					uired ck ord	for al ders						1	1	1													-	1		
				only)	Ou	tside	style	Ins	ide st	tyle						Door nensi		Lo	ck ma	onitor	ing			Opt	ions				Keyin	g
: item	Quantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type (keyed functions on	Outside lever/knob design	Outside rose/escutcheon	Outside finish	Inside lever/knob design	Inside rose/escutcheon	Inside finish	Handing	Armor front	Strike	Strike	Door thickness	Extended	Strike lip length	Request to Exit (RX)	Latchbolt monitor (LX)	Door position sensor (DPS)	Deadbolt monitor (DM)	Outside and/or Inside Indicator	Basic or large ADA thumbturn	Screw option	Lead lining	Special options (X numbers)	Buy American Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	
Line	Qua	1	2	з	4A	4B	4C	5A	5B	5C	6	7	8A	8B	9A	9B	9C	10A	10B	10C	10D	11A	11B	11C	11D	11E	11F	12A	12B	-

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3** Cylinder type: Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4A Outside lever/knob design: Required for all orders.
- 4B Outside rose/escutcheon: Required for all orders.
- 4C Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- **5A** Inside lever/knob design: Required only if different from the outside lever design or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5B Inside rose/escutcheon: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5C Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 6 Handing: Required for select lever designs. If not specified the order will be shipped right handed (RH).
- 7 Armor front: Leave blank to received default armor front. Specify part number if non-default armor front is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **8A Strike:** Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **8B** Strike: HSLR/SL1/SK1 trim used in conjunction with a DPS use the 10-072 strike.
- **9A Door thickness:** Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **9B Extended:** Specify for doors greater than 1-3/4". EE = Extended equally, EI = Extended inside, EO = Extended outside, ED = Extended differently (Extended different (ED).
- **9C** Strike lip length: Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- **10A 10D** Lock monitoring: Specify any desired electronic lock options.
- **11A 11F Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - 12A Keying code: Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 12B Keyway: Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **12C** Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Contents

Product identification

Outside finish

Cylinder

Ρ Ζ

1

R

Т

М

1

G

н

В

C6

С w

- Function

Description

Bright Brass

Satin Brass

Antique Brass

Oil Rubbed Bronze

Satin Bronze

Satin Nickel

Matte Black

Bright Chrome

Satin Chrome

Aged Bronze

Bright Stainless Steel

Satin Stainless Steel

Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 🛆

Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial 🚇

Finish codes and descriptions

(US 3)

(US 4)

(US 5)

(US10)

(US 15)

(US 19)

(US 26)

(US32)

(US 11)

(US32D)

(US 26D)

(US 10B)

BHMA code

605

606

609

612

613

619

622

625

626

630

626AM 629

630AM

643e

BDC

Outside lever style

Less FSIC

Less SFIC

Lock series prefix L Standard LV Vandlgard®

P6 Conventional 6-pin cylinder

FSIC - Construction core

interchangeable core) 7-pin

Refundable Construction SFIC

Disposable Construction SFIC

Concealed mortise cylinder, 6-pin Concealed mortise cylinder, 6-pin keyed 5

Less concealed mortise cylinder

SFIC = BEST[®] Style

Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin

SFIC (Small format

Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5

Everest SL Conditional cylinder, 7-pin Less conventional 6-pin cylinder

FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)

L/LV 9453.P6.06.626

CYLINDRICAL

L Series	Configure a product	138
Rose	trim	139
Escut	cheon trim	145
Dead	bolts	150
Ligat	ure resistant	153
Cyline	der adjustments	157
-	options	
Armo	r front	159
	2	
	dimensions	
	monitoring	
	ators	
	hbturn	
	v options	
	lining	
	ons	
	less components	
-	g	
	Distributor Pack program	
	Parts	
	s and knobs	
	S	
	cheons	
	de lever/knob and rose/escutcheon assemblies	
	r fronts, L9000 and L400-Series	
	es, L9000 and L400-Series	
	gency button, thumbturns, coin turns and cylinde	
	pancy indicators	
	cheon thru-bolts	
	ting posts (ferrules)	
	lles and springs	
	300 Lock cases	
	ellaneous parts	
	ure resistant conversion kits	
	room security function conversion kits	
	ial parts	
Alleg	ion Connect harnesses	206
	BAA/ARRA	

L Series | Overview 117 L Series | Functions120

L Series | Styles.....130

Contact your	local RSO or	Sales Rep.	for ordering	g details
--------------	--------------	------------	--------------	-----------

Standard Features

Certification	L/LV9000: ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.13-2017, Series 1000, Grade 1 Operational,
	Grade 1 Security, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door (except L9076 and L9077).
	With FSIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 1 Operational, Grade 2 Security.
	With SFIC Interchangeable Core Cylinders: Grade 1 Operational, Grade 3 Security.
	L400: ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.36-2010, Grade 1, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.
	L909X/L949X: UL 294 Access Control Performance Levels: Destructive Attack, Level 1; Line Security, Level 1; Standby Power, Level 1;
	Endurance, Level IV (with DM, or LX, Endurance, Level I).
Case Size	L/LV9000: 4-7/16" x 6-1/16" x 1"; L400: 4-7/16" x 3-5/8" x 1"
Armor Front	L/LV9000: 1-1/4" x 8"; L400: 1-1/4" x 5-9/16"
Deadbolt	1" Throw stainless steel
Latchbolt	3/4" Throw stainless steel with anti-friction tongue
Strike	L/LV9000: 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" Square corner, 1-3/16" lip, box; L400: 1-1/8" x 3-1/2" square corner, box
Backset	2-3/4"
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)
Door range	1-3/4"
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section

FORMS

SCHLAGE

Mechanical lock functions

Legend





movement

Key

Chevron style lock status indicator



180° lock status indicator option available

Hospital latch trim available



High-security ligature resistant trim available



Ligature-resistant knob trim available

Wired electrified lock functions





ANSI

F19

PORTABLE

MERCHANDISING

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.13-2017, Series 1000, Grade 1 Operational, Grade 1 Security, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door (except L9076 and L9077).

NON-KEYED

SCHLAGE



- Levers (or knobs) only-both sides; latchbolt only
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side at all times
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

L9025

Exit or communicating lock

No outside trim; lever (or knob) only-inside; latchbolt

- and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from inside only
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

When ordering, specify door handing.



Bath/bedroom privacy lock

- Emergency thumbturn access outside; thumbturn
- inside: latchbolt only
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side Outside lever is made inoperative by rotating inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- To unlock from outside, remove access hole cover. insert emergency thumbturn (furnished) and rotate
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever; turning inside lever retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out
- Inside lever is always free for immediate egress

Note: Hospital latch trim not available with Vandlgard option.

NON-KEYED

SCHLAGE

ANSI

F01

F31

F22

L/LV9040 with XL11-446

- Privacy with thumbturn both sides
- . Thumbturn both sides; latchbolt only
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by rotating either thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Rotating either thumbturn unlocks outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever; closing door also unlocks

Inside lever always free for immediate egress Note: Available in rose or L escutcheon trim only.

To order, specify function and note XL11-446 as a special option.

L/LV9044



- Coin turn outside; thumbturn inside; latchbolt only .
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by rotating outside coin turn or inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Rotating outside coin turn unlocks outside lever
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside
- lever; turning inside lever retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Exit lock with deadbolt

L9412



- Lever (or knob) only-outside; thumbturn inside with lever: deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; latchbolt retracted by inside lever
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by rotating inside thumbturn
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- To order, specify function and note XL11-907 as a special option



NON-KEYED

ANSI

- Emergency thumbturn access outside; thumbturn inside: deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt
- is thrown by rotating inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- To unlock from outside, remove access hole cover, insert emergency thumbturn (furnished) and rotate
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever: turning inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
 - Inside lever always free for immediate egress

L/LV9444



- Coin turn outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is thrown by rotating inside thumbturn or outside coin turn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Rotating outside coin turn retracts deadbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever; turning inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.





SCHLAGE

L0170

Half dummy trim

- Lever (or knob) only-one side; no armor front or mortise case
- Lever always fixed

Note: Available in rose, L or N escutcheon trim. Do not use on hollow core wood doors. All metal door applications require reinforcement.

Ordering: Door handing required on handed levers only. Additionally, when ordering with escutcheon trim, an inside escutcheon with through bolts will be provided.

L0172

Full dummy trim

- Levers (or knobs) only-both sides; no armor front or mortise case
- Both levers always fixed

Note: Available in rose, L or N escutcheon trim. Do not use on hollow core wood doors. All metal door applications require reinforcement.

L9110

Levers (or knobs) only-both sides: blank armor front without latchbolt

Full dummy trim

with active levers

- Both levers always active
- To order, specify function and note XL11-741 as a special option

Note: Includes blank armor front and lock case

May be ordered with optional XL11-743 armor front with cutout to receive deadbolt

L9175



Half dummy trim with lock case

- Lever (or knob) only-one side; blank armor front without latchbolt
- Lever always fixed

Note: Includes blank armor front and lock case

Door handing must be specified. May be ordered with optional XL11-743 armor front with cutout to receive deadbolt

NON-KEYED DUMMY

SCHLAGE

19176



Levers (or knobs) only-both sides; blank armor front without latchbolt

Full dummy trim with lock case

Both levers always fixed

Note: Includes blank armor front and lock case

May be ordered with optional XL11-743 armor front with cutout to receive deadbolt.

Ordering: In a double-door application where dummy is used as the strike, order 10-091 armored front strike separately.

SINGLE CYLINDER NON-DEADBOLT

Exit lock with cylinder

SCHLAGE

L9026



- Key cylinder only, no lever (or knob) outside; lever only-inside: latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from inside at all times
- Key outside retracts latchbolt. Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Available in rose or L escutcheon trim only

When ordering, specify door handing.



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside or by
- turning inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks outside lever and retracts latchbolt
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever; turning inside lever retracts latchbolt but does not unlock
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Egress without fully rotating the thumbturn to vertical position can result in lock-out situations.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

SINGLE CYLINDER NON-DEADBOLT

ANSI

ANSI

L/LV9056 with XL13-439 (Key override feature) Entrance/office lock



SCHLAGE

I /I V9056

.

- Key cylinder outside: thumbturn inside: latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside or by turning inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks outside lever and retracts latchbolt
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract latchbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever; turning inside lever retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever; closing door also unlocks preventing lock-out
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option

L/LV9070



- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside;
- Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks outside lever and retracts latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

ANSI

F05

L/LM9300 SERIE

ANSI



SINGLE CYLINDER NON-DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE

ANSI



F06 Classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever only-
- inside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
 Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks outside lever and retracts latchbolt
- Rotate inside lever while turning key 360° to activate retracted latch holdback feature; to deactivate, reverse key rotation 360°
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

Note: Locks with holdback feature are not UL listed. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with VandIgard option.

L/LV9080

Storeroom lock

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; latchbolt retracted by inside lever; Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts latchbolt. Inside lever always free
 for immediate egress

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Accessible storeroom lock

L/LV9081



- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside; Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside inserted and turned 280° unlocks allowing outside lever to retract latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

When ordering, specify door handing.

DOUBLE CYLINDER NON-DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE



- Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Outside lever is made inoperative by key inside:
- Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts latchbolt but cannot lock or unlock outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolt; key inside retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key inside.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

L9066

F07



- Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Both levers are made ineperative by key from
- Both levers are made inoperative by key from either side
- Key use on either side unlocks both levers and retracts latchbolt
- To order, specify function and note XL11-897 as a special option

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.



- Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Outside lever is made inoperative by key from either
- side; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolt; key on either side unlocks outside lever and retracts latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

DOUBLE CYLINDER NON-DEADBOLT

ANSI SCHLAGE

L/LV9077

Classroom security holdback lock, interior/ exterior lockdown

- Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Outside lever is made inoperative by key from either
- side; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts latchbolt but cannot unlock
 outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolt; key inside retracts latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Rotate inside lever while turning key 360° to activate retracted latch holdback feature; to deactivate, reverse key rotation 360°
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key inside.

Note: Locks with holdback feature are not UL listed. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.



- Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Both levers (or knobs) always fixed; Vandlgard[®] option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Key on either side retracts latchbolt

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.



=ORMS

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

ANSI

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

F30



SINGLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

L/LV9453



Entrance/office lock with deadbolt

- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
 Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is
- thrown by key outside; rotating thumbturn 20° locks outside lever only; rotating thumbturn 90° also throws deadbolt; VandIgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts deadbolt and latchbolt, however, outside lever remains locked
- Rotating inside lever retracts deadbolt and latchbolt; outside lever unlocked when thumbturn is returned to vertical position
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Egress without fully rotating the thumbturn to vertical position can result in lock-out situations.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

L/LV9456 F13 L/LV9456 with XL13-439 (Key override feature) Corridor lock with deadbolt



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is thrown by key outside or by inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts deadbolt and unlocks outside lever
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract latchbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option.

SINGLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

L9460 with XL11-635

F20



 Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt only. Both levers (or knobs) always fixed

0

Cvlinder x thumbturn

Cvlinder x thumbturn

deadbolt with inside

deadbolt with fixed levers

 Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn

To order, specify function and note XL11-635 as a special option.

L9460 with XL11-886

Outside

Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt only

0

active lever

- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; inside lever always active
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn
- Rotating inside lever retracts deadbolt. Inside lever always free for immediate egress

To order, specify function and note XL11-886 as a special option.

L9464 with XL11-886 F18 Single cylinder deadbolt with inside active lever

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; deadbolt only
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; inside lever always active
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside
- Rotating inside lever retracts deadbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- To order, specify function and note XL11-886 as a special option.

SINGLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

L9465

Closet/storeroom lock

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside: deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side at all times
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside

Caution: Deadbolt locks with outside key retraction only can result in situations where occupants can be locked in.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side at all times
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

L/LV9480

L/LV9480 with XL13-439 (Key override feature)
Storeroom lock with deadbolt



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; latchbolt retracted by inside lever; Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn
- Key outside retracts deadbolt and latchbolt, however, outside lever remains locked
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract latchbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

To order with key override, specify function and note $\rm XL13\text{-}439$ as a special option.

See page 120 for more information on trim and Vandlgard® options.

L/LM9300 SERIE



Key cylinder outside; thurr
e lever
 and latchbolt
 Latchbolt retracted by leve



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

F33

SINGLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

L/LV9485





- Key cylinder outside: thumbturn inside: deadbolt. . latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; latchbolt retracted by inside lever: Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by rotating inside thumbturn
- Key outside retracts latchbolt but does not retract deadbolt unless using an emergency key (sold separately)
- In addition to the key operation above, the optional XL13-439 key override feature allows the emergency key to retract deadbolt and latchbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt
- and latchbolt Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Cannot be used with competitor cylinder or SFIC. Must use a Schlage conventional or FSIC cylinder listed in the Cylinders Section for Faculty Restroom/Hotel function.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option.

Prison function lock

L9485 with XL11-557



- Key cylinder outside with knob; knob only-inside; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside knob always free spinning; latchbolt retracted by inside knob
- Inside knob is made inoperative (fixed) when deadbolt is thrown by guard key outside
- Guard key outside retracts deadbolt and unlocks inside knob; in unlocked state use of prisoner's key outside retracts latchbolt only

Note: Cannot be used with competitor cylinder or SFIC. Must use a Schlage conventional or FSIC cylinder listed in the Cylinders Section for Faculty Restroom/Hotel function.

Note: Available with knobs in rose or L escutcheon trim only. Tamper-resistant Torx® screws standard.

To order, specify function and note XL11-557 as a special option.

SINGLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

I /I V9486

L/LV9486 with XL13-439 (Key override feature) Faculty restroom/hotel lock with chevron indicator

- Key cylinder outside: thumbturn inside: deadbolt. • latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; latchbolt retracted by inside lever: Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by rotating inside thumbturn, when thrown-indicator message changes from blank to "DO NOT DISTURB"
- Key outside retracts latchbolt but does not retract deadbolt unless using an emergency key (sold separately)
- In addition to the key operation above, the optional XL13-439 key override feature allows the emergency key to retract deadbolt and latchbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Cannot be used with competitor cylinder or SFIC. Must use a Schlage conventional or FSIC cylinder listed in the Cylinders Section for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function. Hospital latch trim not available with Vandlgard option.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option

Available with A. B. or C roses only: to order chevron indicator with "OCCUPIED" message, specify L583-375.

L/LV9496 L/LV9496 with XL13-439 (Key override feature)

Corridor lock with chevron indicator



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is thrown by key outside or by inside thumbturn, when thrown-indicator message changes from blank to "OCCUPIED"; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts deadbolt and unlocks outside lever
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract deadbolt
- overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and
- latchbolt and unlocks outside lever Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Available in rose trim only.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option.

DOUBLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

I /I V9457

Classroom security lock with deadbolt

- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is
- thrown by key from either side: Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key either side retracts both latchbolt and deadbolt and unlocks outside lever
 - Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
 - Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.



- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative when deadbolt is thrown by key from either side: Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key either side retracts both latchbolt and deadbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

L9462 with XL11-886



with active inside lever



- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt only
- Outside lever (or knob) always fixed; inside lever alwavs active
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side Rotating inside lever retracts deadbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

To order, specify function and note XL11-886 as a special option.

MERCHANDISING

=ORMS

Double cylinder lock

0



ANSI

E06081

F18

DOUBLE CYLINDER DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE ANSI

L9466

L/LM9300 SERIE

F14 Utility room/storeroom lock

- Key cylinder both sides: deadbolt and latchbolt
- Latchbolt retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

L/LV9482

Institutional lock with deadbolt

- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Both levers always fixed; Vandlgard® option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side Key on either side retracts both deadbolt
- and latchbolt
- To order, specify function and note XL11-543 as a special option

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

MORTISE DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE

L9460

Cylinder x thumbturn mortise deadbolt

L460



E06071 Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt

ANSI

F17



Key cylinder only, no lever (or knob) outside; thumbturn only, no lever inside; deadbolt only

Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn

Note: L9000 mortise deadbolts available in L escutcheon or sectional trim only.

Note: L400 small case not available with escutcheon trim.

See page 120 for more information on trim and Vandlgard[®] options.

MORTISE DEADBOLT







SCHLAGE





0

Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side

Double cylinder

small case mortise deadbolt

Caution: Double cylinder locks on any door, in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Note: L9000 mortise deadbolts available in L escutcheon or sectional trim only.

Note: L400 small case not available with escutcheon trim.

L9463 Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt 0

L463

E06091

F29

Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt

- . Key cylinder only, no lever (or knob) outside; cylinder thumbturn only, no lever inside; deadbolt only
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside

5

Rotating inside thumbturn retracts deadbolt but cannot project it

Note: L9000 mortise deadbolts available in L escutcheon or sectional trim only.

Note: L400 small case not available with escutcheon trim.



MORTISE DEADBOLT

SCHLAGE

- Key cylinder only, no lever (or knob) outside; no interior trim; deadbolt only
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key
- Note: L9000 mortise deadbolts available in L escutcheon or sectional trim only.

Note: L400 small case not available with escutcheon trim.



Thumbturn only small case mortise deadbolt

- No outside trim; thumbturn only, no lever inside; deadbolt only
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by rotating inside thumbturn
- Note: When ordered with indicator, the indicator is applied to the thumbturn side.

Note: 1400 small case not available with escutcheon trim

L496



Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt with chevron indicator

- Key cylinder only, no lever (or knob) outside; thumbturn only, no lever inside; deadbolt only
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn, when thrown-indicator message changes from blank to "OCCUPIED"



E06061

ANSI

F16

L464



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

All locks feature automatic detection and operation with 12 or 24V DC, and a case-mounted switch that allows customer selection of EL (fail safe - power failure allows either knob/lever to retract latchbolt and/or deadbolt) or EU (fail secure - power failure locks outside knob/lever or both knobs/levers). Please specify lock function as EL or EU for default switch position.

Locks also come standard with Allegion Connect Molex connector with 3" lead and CON-6W. Allegion Connect is a Molex connector system that allows rapid installation of locks when used with Allegion Connect Harnesses (see page 206) and Allegion Connect Hinges (see lves price book). Indicators are not allowed on electrified locks. For more information speak with your sales representative. The Molex connector can also be cut off so that the lock can be installed with traditional splicing. UL 294 Access Control Performance Levels: Destructive Attack, Level 1; Line Security, Level 1; Standby Power, Level 1; Endurance, Level IV (with DM, or LX, Endurance, Level I).

Available options for electrified functions:

- Request-to-Exit (RX)
- Latchbolt monitor (LX)
- Door position sensor (DPS) (non-deadbolt models only)
- Deadbolt monitor (DM) (standard on electrified deadbolt models)

ANSI

Vandlgard versions only available with RX option

NON-KEYED ELECTRIFIED

SCHLAGE

L/LV9090EL/EU



Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, no cylinder



- Powered state: outside lever (or knob) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode); Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU

setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

NON-KEYED ELECTRIFIED

SCHLAGE

L/LV9091EL/EU

- Levers (or knobs) only both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: both levers (or knobs) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode); Vandlgard® option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt: in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

KEYED NON-DEADBOLT ELECTRIFIED

L/LV9092EL/EU

SCHLAGE

ANSI

Electrically locking/unlocking

both levers, no cylinder



Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder

ANSI

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: outside lever (or knob) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode); Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely
- down while locked Key outside retracts latchbolt but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt: in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.



ANSI

KEYED NON-DEADBOLT ELECTRIFIED

SCHLAGE

L/LV9093EL/EU



Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside cylinder

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever onlyinside; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: both levers (or knobs) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard[®] option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside retracts latchbolt but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of either lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

L/LV9095EL/EU



Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, double cylinder

Key cylinder both sides; latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch

- Powered state: both levers (or knobs) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard[®] option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Key on either side retracts latchbolt but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of either lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Note: Hospital latch and ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

DEADBOLT ELECTRIFIED

SCHLAGE

ANSI

L/LV9492EL/EU

L/LV9492EL/EU w/XL13-439 (Key override feature)

Electrically locking/unlocking

outside lever. outside cylinder.

inside thumbturn with deadbolt



 Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch

(C) (C)

Æ.

- Powered state: outside lever (or knob) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract deadbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode outside lever is locked; deadbolt projection is independent of electrically locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC; supplied deadbolt monitor allows option to prevent ingress with card use when deadbolt is thrown.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option.

L/LV9493EL/EU L/LV9493EL/EU w/XL13-439 (Key override feature)



Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt

- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: both levers (or knobs) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard® option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or by inside thumbturn
- XL13-439 option allows key to retract deadbolt overriding thumbturn if being held in locked position
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode both levers are locked; deadbolt projection is independent of electrically locked or unlocked state of either lever
 When unlocked, rotating inside lever retracts both
- deadbolt and latchbolt

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC; supplied deadbolt monitor allows option to prevent ingress with card use when deadbolt is thrown.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with VandIgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

To order with key override, specify function and note XL13-439 as a special option.

DEADBOLT ELECTRIFIED

SCHLAGE

L/LV9494EL/EU



ANSI

Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, double cylinder with deadbolt

- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: outside lever (or knob) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard[®] option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode outside lever is locked; deadbolt projection is independent of electrically locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- Rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC; supplied deadbolt monitor allows option to prevent ingress with card use when deadbolt is thrown.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU

setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

L/LV9495EL/EU



Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, double cylinder with deadbolt

- Key cylinder both sides; deadbolt, latchbolt and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Powered state: both levers (or knobs) continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode);
 Vandlgard[®] option allows both levers to rotate freely down while locked
- Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolt; in EU mode both levers are locked; deadbolt projection is independent
- of electrically locked or unlocked state of either lever
 When unlocked, rotating inside lever retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt
- Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC; supplied deadbolt monitor allows option to prevent ingress with card use when deadbolt is thrown.

Note: Ligature-resistant trims not available with Vandlgard option.

Ordering: Case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU

setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

See page 120 for more information on trim and Vandlgard® options.

L/LM9300 SERIE



LM9300 multipoint lock

(Available in US Market Only)

For use only with Multipoint Lock Tornado, Tornado Shutter, Hurricane, or Security solution.

- Solution requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft. Please contact your local sales representative for more details.
- To purchase rods, please contact Steelcraft Technical Support.
- Specify handing on order (LM9300 handing not field reversible).
- Available only for 1-3/4" door thickness.

3 POINT LATCHING

SCHLAGE LM9310

3-point passage latch

ANSI

Levers (or knobs) only-both sides; 3-point latch . and deadlocking auxiliary latch

- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side at all times
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

When ordering, specify door handing.

LM9325



3-point exit or communicating lock

- No outside trim; lever (or knob) only-inside; 3-point latch and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from inside only
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

When ordering, specify door handing.

3 POINT LATCHING

SCHLAGE

LM/LMV9350



- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; 3-point latch and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside or by turning inside thumbturn; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks and enables outside lever to retract all three latches
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolts; outside lever unlocked when thumbturn is returned to vertical position
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Outside lever remains inoperative until thumbturn is returned to vertical or unlocked by key.

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

When ordering, specify door handing.



- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever only-inside; 3-point latch and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside unlocks and enables outside lever to retract all three latches
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

When ordering, specify door handing.



SCHLAGE

ANSI

LM/LMV9371 3-point classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown

- Key cylinder both sides; 3-point latch and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever (or knob) from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key either side; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key on either side unlocks and enables outside lever to retract all three latches
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

3-point storeroom lock

When ordering, specify door handing

LM/LMV9380



3-point storeroom lock

- Key cylinder outside with lever (or knob); lever only-inside; 3-point latch and deadlocking auxiliary latch
- Outside lever normally locked; latchbolts retracted by inside lever; Vandlgard® option allows outside lever to rotate freely down while locked
- Key outside inserted and turned 280° unlocks, allowing outside lever to retract latches; removal of key returns door to locked state
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Requires door and rod set sold through Steelcraft.

Note: Cannot be used with competitor cylinders. Must use a Schlage cylinder listed in the Cylinders Section for 9380 function.

When ordering, specify door handing.

ANSI

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS





L/LM9300 SERIES

L Series | Styles





L Series | Styles



MERCHANDISING



L/LM9300 SERIES

L Series | Styles











L (CAST/FORGED) AND N (WROUGHT) ESCUTCHEON TRIM DESIGNS



7¹⁵/₁₆" x 1³/₄" x ⁷/₁₆" (202mm x 44mm x 11mm)

Non-Vandlgard functions: available on $1^3/8^{"}-2^{1}/2^{"}$ doors Vandlgard functions: available on $1^3/4^{"}-2^{1}/2^{"}$ doors



7 ⁷/8" x 2 ¹/2" x ⁷/16" (200mm x 64mm x 11mm)

Available on 1³/4" - 2¹/4" doors for non-Vandlgard and Vandlgard functions



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS







- L9095 EL & EU
- L9457
- L9466

MERCHANDISING

=/

L/LM9300 SERIES

FINISH A	VAIL	ABI	LITY				Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
STANDAR	D LEV	ERS																		
LEVER	TRI	М																		
01	A	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
02	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
03	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
05	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
06	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
(Rhodes)	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
07	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
12	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
17	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
(Sparta)	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
18	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ACC	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
AST	Α	В	С	AVA	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
LAT	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
LON	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
MER	А	В	С	MER	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
OME	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	612	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
STANDAR	DKNC	DBS																		
KNOB	TRI	м																		
41	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	612	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
42	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609			619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM

522 is a simulated 613 finish; 316 is a simulated 643e finish

SCHLAGE

FINISH	AVAII	_ABI	LITY			Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
M COLLE	CTION	LEVE	RS																
LEVER	TRI	м																	
M51	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M52	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M53	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M54	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M55	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M56	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M57	А	В	С	Ν	L	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	630AM
M61	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M62	А	В	С	Ν	L	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	-
M63	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M81	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M82	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M83	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M84	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M85	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME1	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME2	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME3	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
LIGATUR	E RESI	STAN	TTRI	MS															
SL1						-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	630	-	-	630AM
SK1						-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	630	-	-	630AM
HSLR						-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	630	-	-	-
INDICAT	ORS																		
Sectiona	l indicat	or				605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
N escutch	neon inc	dicato	r			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
CYLINDE	RFINIS	SHES																	
Complet	e lock f	inish				605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643E	626AM	630AM
Coordina	ting co	nvent	tional	cylind	der														
Plug c	ompone	ent				606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	626
Housir	ng facep	olate o	compo	onent		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	316	626	630
Rings						605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	625	626	316	626	626
Coordina	ting FS	ic/si	FIC cy	linder															
Plug (I	ower) o	compo	onent			606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	626
Core fa	ace (up	per) c	ompo	nent		606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	630
Housir	ng facep	olate d	compo	onent		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	626	316	626	626
Rings						605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	626	316	626	626

522 is a simulated 613 finish; 316 is a simulated 643e finish

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 137



You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in open keyway (where applicable), default strike and armor front and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





COMPLETE LOCKS

Œ

ROSE TRIM

 $\ensuremath{\mathfrak{V}}$ Denotes a product that requires handing to be specified.

	L Series Configure a product									
				L Serie	s Cor	nfigure a	product			
									CYLINDRICAL	
	STANDA	ARD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION		INDE	
	02\$	012	02\$	01\$	02	M51	M52		сЧ	
	05\$	03	052	03	052	M53\$	M54			
	07	06	07	06	07	M55%	M56\$		10	
	17	12 %	17	12 🂖	17	M61≋∜⊱	M63\$%		OLTS	
	ACC 💖	182	OME	⊠18	OME	M81	M82		DBC	
m_	LATS	41\$	42	418	42	M83	M84		DEADBOLTS	
2	MER 🖑	ACC 🖑	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME18®			
Ξ	41\$	LATS	LONS			ME2&®	ME3			
		MER∜				M57\$	M62፮∜⁄		ISE	
		N/A i	n 612	N/A	in 613		le only in nd 630		MORTISE	
		F	INISHES			0290	10 050		ž	
_		1	06, 609,	613, 629, 630						
		612, 61	9, 622,		vailable on	605, 606	, 609, 619,		INT	
6	26	625,	643e		MER roses; 630 not		626, 629,		Dd	
		(612 not av C, AVA or N	vailable on /IER roses)	available	on AVA or roses)	630,		MULTIPOINT		
			DSE TRIM						Σ	
\$1,	034	\$1,0	046	\$1,0	064	\$1,064				
-	341		47	\$8	56	\$8	56		ECT	
	,191	\$1,203			221		221		NN	
\$1,	338	\$1,3	350	\$1,3	368	\$1,368			202	
\$1,8	866	\$1,8	378	\$1,896		\$1,8	396		INTERCONNECT	
\$2	,013	\$2,025		\$2,043		\$2,	043		~	
\$1	,131	\$1,143		\$1,161		\$1	161		LAF	
\$1,	278	\$1,290		\$1,3	\$1,308		308		TUBULAR	
\$1,	479	\$1,491		\$1,5	509	\$1,5	509		Ŧ	
\$1,	894	\$1,906		\$1,9	\$1,924		924		SPECIALTY	
\$1,	369		381		399		399		SCIA	
\$1,	516	\$1,5	528	\$1,	546	\$1,	546		SPE	
\$1,:	306	\$1,3	318	\$1,	336	\$1,:	336			
\$1,	453	\$1,4	465	\$1,4	483	\$1,4	483		PORTABLE	
\$1,	,714	\$1,7	726	\$1,	744	\$1,	744		RTAI	
\$1,	861	\$1,8	373	\$1,	891	\$1,	891		POF	
\$1,	,714	\$1,7	726	\$1,	744	\$1,	744		ΥS	
\$1,	861	\$1,8	373	\$1,	891	\$1,	891		CYLINDERS / KEYS	
\$1,	,714	\$1,7	726	\$1,	744	\$1,	744		DEF	
\$1,	861	\$1,8	373	\$1,	891	\$1,	891		CYLIN	
\$1	714	\$1.7	726	\$1	744	\$1	744			

Denotes	s a produ	uct that requires handing to be specified.		182	ACC 💖	182	OME	⊠18	OME	M81	M822	
Split finishe	s and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST®	LATℤ	412	42⊠	41\$	428	M83	M84	
the design a	and/or fir	nish.		LONS	MER®	ACC 💖	AST∜	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME18	
Keyed funct	ion prici	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME	418	LATS	LONS			ME2&	ME3	
-		7 for additional cylinder and keyway		42		MER 🖑				M578	M62	
options.						N/A	in 612	N/A in 613		Available only in 629 and 630		
41 and 42 kr	nobs not	available on Vandlgard functions.				F	INISHES					
						605, 60	06, 609,	613, 629, 630				
						612, 61	9, 622,		vailable on	605, 606		
SERIES +			626	6	26	625, 643e			MER roses; 630 not	622, 625,		
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				(612 not available on C, AVA or MER roses)		available	on AVA or oses)	630,	643e	
NON-KEYE							OSE TRIM	IVIEI	0363)			
L9010		Passage latch	\$924	\$1.	034	\$1,046		\$1.0	064	\$1.0	064	
L9025	Exit or communicating lock		\$786		841		347		56		356	
L9040		Bath/bedroom privacy lock	\$1,081	-	,191		203		221		221	
LV9040		Vandlgard bath/bedroom privacy lock	\$1,228	-	,338		350		368		368	
L9040 with		Privacy with turns both sides (specify L9040										
XL11-446		function with XL11-446 as a special option)	\$1,756	\$1,	866	\$1,	878	\$1,8	396	\$1,8	896	
LV9040 with	h	Vandlgard privacy with turns both sides (specify	\$1,903	¢n	,013	¢⊃	025	¢⊃	043	3 \$2,043		
XL11-446		LV9040 with XL11-446 as a special option)	\$1,903	" р2	.013	, φ2,	025		J45		045	
L9044	Privacy with coin turn outside		\$1,021	\$1	,131	\$1,	143	\$1	161	\$1,	,161	
LV9044		Vandlgard privacy with coin turn outside	\$1,168	\$1	278	\$1,2	290	\$1,3	808	\$1,3	308	
L9110 ¹		Full dummy trim with active levers (specify L9110 with XL11-741 as a special option)	\$1,369	\$1	,479	\$1,	491	\$1,509		9 \$1,509		
L9412		Exit lock with deadbolt (specify L9412 with XL11-907 as a special option)	\$1,784	\$1,	894	\$1,9	906	\$1,9	924	\$1,9	\$1,924	
L9440		Privacy with deadbolt		\$1,	369	\$1,	381	\$1,3	399	\$1,3	399	
LV9440		Vandlgard privacy with deadbolt	\$1,406	\$1	,516	\$1,	528	\$1,	546	\$1,546		
L9444		Privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside	\$1,196	\$1,	306	\$1,	318	\$1,3	336	\$1,336		
LV9444		Vandlgard privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside	\$1,343	\$1,	453	\$1,465		\$1,483		\$1,483		
L9090EL		Electrically locking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,604	\$1	,714	\$1,	726	\$1,	744	\$1,744		
LV9090EL		Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,751	\$1	,861	\$1,	873	\$1,	891	\$1,	891	
L9090EU		Electrically unlocking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,604	\$1	,714	\$1,	726	\$1,	744	\$1,	744	
LV9090EU		Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,751	\$1	,861	\$1,	873	\$1,	891	\$1,	891	
L9091EL		Electrically locking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,604	\$1	,714	\$1,	726	\$1,	744	\$1,	744	
LV9091EL		Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,751	\$1	,861	\$1,	873	\$1,	891	\$1,	891	
L9091EU		Electrically unlocking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,604	\$1	,714	\$1.	726	\$1.	744	\$1.	744	
LV9091EU		Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,751		,861		873		891		891	
NON-KEYE	DDUMM	IY FUNCTIONS		1		R	DSE TRIM	1		1		
L0170		Half dummy trim	\$317	\$	372	1	378	r	87	\$3	387	
L0172		Full dummy trim	\$633		743		/55	-	73		773	
L9175		Half dummy trim with lock case	\$499	-	554		60		69		69	
L9176		Full dummy trim with lock case	\$804		914		26		44		944	
	GLE CYI	INDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS		· •		1	DSE TRIM					
L9026	P6	Exit lock with cylinder	\$1,081	\$1	,136	1	142		151	\$1	.151	
L9050	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$1,215	-	,325		337		355	\$1,151 \$1,355		
			\$1,362	\$1			484	\$1,502		\$1,355 \$1,502		

012 -

06

12 %

182

Extended lead time

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



	OCKS				STAND	ARD STYL	ES			MCOLL	ECTION		
				012	02	018	02	018	02	M51	M52		
				-	05\$	03	05\$	03	05\$	M53	M54		
	う ト	ROSE TRIM		06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M562		
				12 %	17	12%	17	12%	17	M61≵®	M63		
🦻 Denotes a	nrodu	uct that requires handing to be specified.		18%	ACC 💖	188	OME	×18	OME	M81	M82		
Denotes	piouc	that requires nanding to be specified.	03										
Split finishes	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of	05	AST 🖑	LATS	412 422		41\$	42	M83	M84		
the design an	d/or fir	nish.		LONS	MER®	ACC 💖	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋%	ME18		
Keved functio	n prici	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME	418	LATS	LONS			ME2≋®	ME3		
-		7 for additional cylinder and keyway		42వ		MER 🖑				M57	M62		
options.						NI /A 3	n 617		in 613	Availab	le only ir		
						IN/A I	n 612	IN/A	11015	629 a	nd 630		
41 and 42 knc	bs not	available on Vandlgard functions.				F	INISHES						
		-				605.60	06, 609,	613 63	29,630		_		
							9, 622,			605,606	. 609. 6		
			626	6	26		5, 022, 643e		vailable on MER roses;	622, 625			
SERIES +						(612 not available on			l 630 not on AVA or		643e		
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				C, AVA or M			roses)				
L9056	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$1,338	\$1.4	448	\$1,4		\$1.	478	\$1.	478		
	-	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking		÷.,	-	+ 11					-		
L9056 with	P6	and outside key override feature (specify	\$1,548	\$1	658	\$1.6	570	\$1	588	\$1	688		
XL13-439	. 5	L9056 with XL13-439 as special option)	÷1,010	ψι,		\$1,670		\$1,000		\$1,000			
		Vandlgard entrance/office lock with		1									
LV9056	P6	automatic unlocking	\$1,485	\$1,595		\$1,607		\$1,625		\$1,625			
		-		-									
LV9056		Vandlgard entrance/office lock with											
with	P6	automatic unlocking and outside key	\$1,695	\$1,805		\$1,	817	\$1,	835	\$1,	835		
XL13-439		override feature (specify LV9056 with											
		XL13-439 as special option)							-				
L9070	P6	Classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,215	\$1,	325	\$1,3	337	\$1,	355	\$1,	355		
LV9070	P6	Vandlgard classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,362	\$1,472		\$1,484		\$1,502		\$1,502			
L9076	P6	Classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,215	\$1,325		\$1,337		\$1,355		\$1,	355		
		Vandlgard classroom holdback lock, exterior		¢1 (72		¢1 / 9 /		¢1 500					
LV9076	P6	lockdown only	\$1,362	\$1,472		\$1,484		\$1,502		\$1,502			
L9080	P6	Storeroom lock	\$1,215	\$1,325		\$1,337		\$1,355		\$1,355			
LV9080	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock	\$1,362		472	\$1,484		\$1,502		\$1,502			
L9081	P6	Accessible storeroom lock	\$1,215		325	\$1,337		\$1,355		\$1,355			
	-												
LV9081	P6	Vandlgard accessible storeroom lock	\$1,362	\$1,	472	\$1,2	484	\$1,502		\$1,502			
L9092EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$1,737	\$1,	847	\$1,8	359	\$1,877		\$1,877			
	DG	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever,	¢100%	¢1	00/	¢7(206	¢⊃	07/	\$2,024			
LV9092EL	P6	outside cylinder	\$1,884	⇒I,'	994	⊅ ∠,0	006	¢2,	024	¢2,	024		
10002511	51	Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside	¢1 707	A	0/7	A		*-	077				
L9092EU	P6	cylinder	\$1,737	\$1,	847	\$1,8	559	\$1,	877	\$ 1,	877		
	-	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever,	Ar										
LV9092EU	P6	outside cylinder	\$1,884	\$1,9	994	\$2,0	006	\$2,	024	\$2,	024		
		Electrically locking both levers, outside											
L9093EL	P6	cylinder	\$1,737	\$1,	847	\$1,8	359	\$1,	877	\$1,	877		
		Vandlgard electrically locking both levers,		1									
LV9093EL	P6	outside cylinder	\$1,884	\$1,9	994	\$2,0	006	\$2,	024	\$2,	024		
L9093EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder	\$1,737	\$1,	847	\$1,8	359	\$1,	877	\$1,	877		
LV9093EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers,	\$1,884	\$1.9	994	\$2,0	006	\$2.	024	\$2.	024		
		outside cylinder		,				,		,			
KEYED, DOU	BLECY	LINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS				RC	DSE TRIM			1			
L9060	P6	Apartment entrance lock	\$1,347	\$1,	457	\$1,4	469	\$1,	487	\$1,	487		
LV9060	P6	Vandlgard apartment entrance lock	\$1,494	\$1.	604	\$1.0	616	\$1.	634	\$1,	634		
L9066 ¹	P6	Store lock	\$2,014	-	,124		136		154		,154		
		Classroom security lock, interior/exterior		+2	,	Ψ2,		Ψ2		+2	, - ·		
		Ciassiouri security lock, interior/exterior	¢1 7 / 7	¢1	457	\$1,4	169	\$1	487	\$1.	487		
L9071	P6	lockdown	\$1,347	.	-J/	ψ.,	105	φ.,		· · · ·	107		
	P6	lockdown Vandlgard classroom security lock, interior/	\$1,347	.				+.,					

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

L/LM9300 SERIES



M COLLECTION

STANDARD STYLES

|--|

COMPLETE LOCKS

CYLINDRICAL	
ŝ	

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

FORMS

LOMPLETE LOCKS				STAND	ARDSITL	E5			MCOLL	LECTION	
-				012	02	018	028	012	02	M51	M52
	Z F	ROSE TRIM		-	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M542
) '			06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M56
				12 %	17	12%	17	12 %	17	M61≋®	M638
🤨 Denotes a	a produ	uct that requires handing to be specified.		182	ACC 💖	18\$	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M822
Split finishes	and de	esigns will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST 🖑	LATS	41\$	42	412	42వ	M83	M84
the design an	ıd/or fii	nish.		LONS	MER∜	ACC 💖	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME18
Keyed functio	on prici	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME	418	LATS	LONS			ME2&	ME3
-		7 for additional cylinder and keyway		42		MER 🖑				M57	M62
options.						N/A i	n 612	N/A	in 613	Available only in 629 and 630	
41 and 42 knc	bs not	available on Vandlgard functions.		J		F	INISHES				
						605, 60	06, 609,	613, 6	29, 630		
			676	676			9, 622,	(613 not available on C, AVA or MER roses;		605, 606, 609, 619 622, 625, 626, 629	
SERIES +	IES +		626	626			625, 643e		d 630 not		, 626, 62 , 643e
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION					vailable on MER roses)		on AVA or roses)	050,	,0456
L9077	P6	Classroom security holdback lock, interior/ exterior lockdown	\$1,347	\$1,457		\$1,4	469	\$1,	487	\$1,	,487
LV9077	P6	Vandlgard classroom security holdback lock,	\$1,494	\$1,604		\$1,	616	\$1,	634	\$1,	634
L9082	P6	interior/exterior lockdown Institution lock	\$1,347	\$1.457		¢1.	469	¢٦	487	\$1,487	
L9082 LV9082	P6	Vandlgard institution lock	\$1,347	\$1,457 \$1,604					487 634		634
	-	Electrically locking both levers, inside and		\$1,004		\$1,616					
L9095EL	P6	outside cylinder	\$1,871	\$1,981		\$1,993		\$2,011		\$2,011	
LV9095EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,018	\$2,128		\$2,	140	\$2	,158	\$2	,158
L9095EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$1,871	\$1,981		\$1,9	993	\$2	,011	\$2	2,011
LV9095EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,018	\$2,128		\$2,140		\$2,158		\$2	,158
KEYED, SING	LECYL	INDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS		1		R	DSE TRIM	1			
L9453	P6	Entrance/office lock with deadbolt	\$1,259			399	\$1,399				
LV9453	P6	Vandlgard entrance/office lock with deadbolt	\$1,406	\$1.	516	\$1,528		\$1,546		\$1,546	
L9456	P6	Corridor lock with deadbolt	\$1,259		369		381	\$1,399		\$1,399	
L9456 with XL13-439	P6	Corridor lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9456 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,469	\$1,	579	\$1,	591	\$1,609		\$1,609	
LV9456	P6	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt	\$1,406	\$1	516	\$11	528	\$1	546	\$1	546
LV9456 with XL13-439	P6	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9456	\$1,616		726		738	. ,	756		,756
	D4	with XL13-439 as special option)	¢1.250	¢1	260	¢1.	201	¢1	200	¢1	200
L9465	P6	Closet/storeroom lock	\$1,259		369		381		399		399
L9473	P6 P6	Dormitory/bedroom lock	\$1,259		369		381		399 520		399
L9480	70	Storeroom lock with deadbolt	\$1,390	⊅ا ,	500	⊅ I,	512	⊅ 1,	530	,⇒I,	530
L9480 with XL13-439	P6	Storeroom lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9480 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,600	\$1,	710	\$1,	722	\$1,	740	\$1,	,740
LV9480	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt	\$1,537	\$1,	647	\$1,6	559	\$1	677	\$1	,677
LV9480 with XL13-439	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9480 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,747	\$1,	857	\$1,8	369	\$1,	887	\$1,887	
L9485	P6	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	\$1,305	\$1.	415	\$1.4	427	\$1.	445	\$1,	445
		Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt									
L9485 with XL13-439	P6	and outside key override feature (specify L9485 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,515	\$1,	625	\$1,637		7 \$1,655		\$1,655	
LV9485	P6	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	\$1,452	\$1,	562	\$1,	574	\$1,	592	\$1,	592

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

💈 Extended lead time



COMPLETE	LOCKS				M COLLECTION						
				012	028	ARD STYL	02	012	02	M51	M52
\square) ,			-	058	03	05\$	03	05\$	M53	M54
	ント	ROSE TRIM		06	07	06	07	06	07	M55\$	M568
\square				12%	17	12 %	17	12 %	17	M618®	M638®
🂖 Denotes a	a produ	uct that requires handing to be specified.		182	ACC 💖	182	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M828
			03	AST LAT		418	428	41\$	428	M833	M848
the design an		signs will be priced at the highest list price of		LONS	MER ®	ACC 💖	AST ®	LATS	LONS	M85≋%	ME18®
0						LONS			ME28®	ME38	
-		ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123		428		MER ®				M57%	M62&*
	bage 15	7 for additional cylinder and keyway									le only in
options.						N/A i	n 612	N/A	in 613		nd 630
41 and 42 knc	obs not	available on Vandlgard functions.	FINISHES								-
		-			-	605.60	6, 609,	613.6	29, 630		-
							9, 622,		vailable on	605, 606	, 609, 619,
			626	6	26	625,	643e	C, AVA or	MER roses; d 630 not	622, 625,	626, 629,
SERIES +	C \/I	RECEPTION					/ailable on	available	on AVA or	630,	643e
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				C, AVA or N	/IER roses)	MER	roses)		
LV9485 with	P6	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature	\$1,662	¢1	777	¢1-	78/	¢٦	802	¢1	802
XL13-439	10	(specify L9485 with XL13-439 as special option)	φI,002	\$1,772		\$1,7	04	⊅ I,	802	⊅ا,	002
		Prison function lock: available with 41 or 42									
L9485 with	P6	knobs only (specify L9485 with XL11-557 as a	N/A	\$2,479		\$2,	491	\$2,509		N/A	
XL11-557		special option)		Ψ2,175		ΨΖ, Ŧ 91		\$2,505			
		Faculty restroom/hotel lock with chevron									
L9486	P6	indicator (Do Not Disturb); not available in	\$1,389	\$1,499		\$1,	511	\$1,	529	\$1,529	
		609 finish									
		Faculty restroom/hotel lock with chevron									
L9486 with	P6	indicator and outside key override feature	\$1,599	\$1	709	\$1,	721	\$1	739	\$1	739
XL13-439		(specify L9486 with XL13-439 as special	4 .,0 2 2	\$1,705				.		4 .,	
		option)									
LV9486	P6	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with chevron indicator (Do Not Disturb); not	\$1,536	¢1	646	\$1,658		\$1,676		\$1,676	
LV9480	FU	available in 609 finish	ф1, 3 50	ب ال	040	020,1¢		\$1,070		\$1,070	
		Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with									
LV9486 with		chevron indicator and outside key override									
XL13-439	P6	feature (specify LV9486 with XL13-439 as	\$1,746	\$1,	856	\$1,868		\$1,886		\$1,886	
		special option)									
L9486 with		Faculty restroom/hotel lock with chevron									
L583-375	P6	indicator (Occupied) (specify L9486 with	\$1,389	\$1,	499	\$1,	511	\$1,	529	\$1,529	
2000 070		L583-375 as the indicator)									
LV9486 with		Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock									
L583-375	P6	with chevron indicator (Occupied) (specify	\$1,536	\$1,	646	\$1,6	558	\$1,	676	\$1,	676
		LV9486 with L583-375 as the indicator)									
L9496	P6	Corridor lock with chevron indicator, not available in 609 finish	\$1,389	\$1,	499	\$1,	511	\$1,	529	\$1,	529
		Corridor lock with chevron indicator and									
L9496 with	P6	outside key override feature (specify L9496	\$1,599	\$1	709	\$1,	721	\$1	739	\$1.	739
XL13-439		with XL13-439 as special option)	÷.,===	ļ ,		ļ ,		,		ļ ,	
11/0/05	P 2	Vandlgard corridor lock with chevron	¢1 526	* -	<i>с 1 с</i>	* **		* 3	676	* 1	676
LV9496	P6	indicator, not available in 609 finish	\$1,536	\$1,	646	\$1,6	58	\$1,	676	\$1,	676
LV9496 with		Vandlgard corridor lock with chevron indicator									
XL13-439	P6	and outside key override feature (specify	\$1,746	\$1,	856	\$1,868		\$1,886		\$1,886	
		LV9496 with XL13-439 as special option)									
L9492EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, outside	\$2,069	\$2	,179	\$2	191	\$2	209	\$2.	209
		cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	<i>,,,,,,,,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		, =	+2,		+-		+2,	
L9492EL		Electrically locking outside lever, outside									
with	P6	cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and	\$2,279	\$2,	389	\$2,	401	\$2	,419	\$2	,419
XL13-439		outside key override feature (specify L9492EL with XL13-439 as special option)						+=,		Ψ2,412	
		with ALI3-439 as special upliuit)									

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

L/LM9300 SERIES



ROSE TRIM

Denotes a product that requires handing to be specified.

Keyed function pricing based on P6 cylinder with open S123

keyway. See page 157 for additional cylinder and keyway

41 and 42 knobs not available on VandIgard functions.

DESCRIPTION

deadbolt

deadbolt

Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever,

outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with

Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever,

and outside key override feature (specify

LV9492EL with XL13-439 as special option) Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt

and outside key override feature (specify

L9492EU with XL13-439 as special option) Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside

lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with

Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever,

and outside key override feature (specify

Electrically locking both levers, outside

with XL13-439 as special option)

with XL13-439 as special option) Electrically unlocking both levers, outside

L9492EU with XL13-439 as special option)

cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt Electrically locking both levers, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and

outside key override feature (specify L9493EL

Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and

outside key override feature (specify L9493EL

cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt

Electrically unlocking both levers, outside

cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt

and outside key override feature (specify

outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with

L9493EU with XL13-439 as special option) Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers,

outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt

outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt

Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price of

COMPLETE LOCKS

the design and/or finish.

options.

SERIES +

LV9492EL

LV9492EL

XL13-439

L9492EU

L9492EU

XL13-439

LV9492EU

LV9492EU

XL13-439

L9493EL

L9493EL

XL13-439

LV9493EL

LV9493EL

XL13-439

L9493EU

L9493EU

XL13-439

LV9493EU

with

with

with

with

with

with

FUNCTION

CYL

P6

L Se

STANDARD STYLES

01\$

03

06

12 19

18\$

418

ACC 💖

LATS

MFR [®]

N/A in 612

612, 619, 622,

625, 643e

(612 not available on

C, AVA or MER roses)

\$2,338

\$2,548

\$2.191

\$2.401

\$2,338

\$2,548

\$2,191

\$2,401

\$2,338

\$2.548

\$2,191

\$2,401

\$2,338

028

05\$

07

17

OME

428

AST [®]

LONS

FINISHES 605, 606, 609,

\$2.209

\$2,419

\$2,356

\$2,566

\$2,209

\$2,419

\$2,356

\$2.566

\$2.209

\$2,419

\$2,356

023

05\$

07

17

ACC 💖

LATS

MER 🖑

418

012

06

12 1%

182

AST [®]

LONS

OME

42🕱

626

\$2,326

\$2,536

\$2.179

\$2.389

\$2,326

\$2,536

\$2,179

\$2,389

\$2.326

\$2.536

\$2.179

\$2,389

\$2,326

03

626

\$2,216

\$2,426

\$2.069

\$2.279

\$2,216

\$2,426

\$2,069

\$2,279

\$2.216

\$2.426

\$2.069

\$2,279

\$2,216

Serie	s I Cor	nfigure a	product		iii
				1	CYLINDRICAL
		M COLL	ECTION		UN.
012	02	M51	M52		СYL
03	05\$	M53	M54		
06	07	M55	M56\$		10
12 💖	17	M61≋®	M63&%		DEADBOLTS
⊠18	OME	M81	M82		DBC
41\$	42	M83	M84\$		EAC
LAT	LONS	M85≋®	ME1≋®		
		ME2≋∜⊱	ME3		
		M57	M62፮∜⊳		З
N/A i	n 613	Availabl		IORTISE	
		629 ar		M	
613, 62	29, 630				F
	vailable on MER roses;		, 609, 619, 626, 629,		IULTIPOINT
629 and	630 not		643e		Ш
	on AVA or roses)	000,	0100		IUL:
					2
\$2,	356	\$2,	356		
					ECT
¢-7.		¢⊃			TERCONNEC
ֆ 2,	566	⊅ ∠,	566		ERC
					INT

\$2.209

\$2.419

\$2,356

\$2,566

\$2,209

\$2,419

\$2,356

\$2,566

\$2.209

\$2,419

\$2,356

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

deadbolt

Extended lead time

Price book 15

Effective February 28, 2025

143

MERCHANDISING



COMPLETE	LOCKS		STANDARD STYLES							M COLLECTION		
				012	022	018	02	012	022	M51	M52	
	7 -			-	058	03	058	03	05%	M53	M54 ⁸	
	シュ	ROSE TRIM		06	07	06	07	06	07	M558	M568	
				12 💖	17	12 %	17	12 %	17	M61≋®	M638%	
💖 Denotes a	a produ	ct that requires handing to be specified.		182	ACC 💖	18\$	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M82	
Split finishes	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST®	AST [®] LATΣ		42초	412	42ই	M83	M84\\$	
the design an	nd/or fir	nish.		LONZ MER®		ACC 💖	AST∜	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME1≋®	
Keyed functio	on prici	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME	41\$	LATS	LONS			ME2&	ME3	
keyway. See p	bage 15	7 for additional cylinder and keyway		42≋		MER 🖑				M57	M62≋∜	
options.						N/A	in 612	N/A	in 613		le only in nd 630	
41 and 42 knc	obs not	available on Vandlgard functions.		I		F	INISHES	<u> </u>		0220		
						605, 60	06, 609,	613, 6	29, 630			
						612, 6	9, 622,		available on		6, 609, 619,	
SERIES +			626	6	26		625, 643e		MER roses; d 630 not		, 626, 629,	
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				(612 not available on C, AVA or MER roses)		available on AVA or MER roses)		630, 643e		
LV9493EU		Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers,										
with	P6	outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt	\$2,426	\$2,536		\$2,548		\$2,566		\$2,566		
XL13-439		and outside key override feature (specify L9493EU with XL13-439 as special option)										
KEYED, DOU	BLECY	LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS				R	DSE TRIM			I		
L9457	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt	\$1,388	\$1,498		\$1,510		\$1,	528	\$1,528		
LV9457	P6	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt	\$1,535	\$1,	645	\$1,657		\$1,675		\$1,675		
L9458	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	\$1,388	\$1,498		\$1,510		\$1,528		\$1,528		
LV9458	P6	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	\$1,535	\$1,	645	\$1,657		\$1,675		\$1,675		
L9466	P6	Utility room/storeroom lock	\$1,347	\$1	457	\$1,469		\$1,487		\$1,487		
L9482	P6	Institution lock with deadbolt (specify L9482 with XL11-543 as a special option)	\$2,244	\$2	,354	\$2,366		\$2,384		\$2,384		
LV9482 with XL11-543	P6	Vandlgard institution lock with deadbolt (specify L9482 with XL11-543 as a special option)	\$2,391	\$2	,501	\$2	\$2,513		,531	\$2,531		
L9494EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,204	\$2	,314	\$2,	326	\$2	,344	\$2	,344	
LV9494EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,351	\$2	,461	\$2,	473	\$2	,491	\$2	,491	
L9494EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,204	\$2	,314	\$2,	326	\$2	,344	\$2	,344	
LV9494EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,351	\$2	,461	\$2,	473	\$2	,491	\$2	,491	
L9495EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,204	\$2	,314	\$2,	326	\$2	,344	\$2	,344	
LV9495EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,351	\$2	,461	\$2,	473	\$2,491		\$2,491		
L9495EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,204	\$2	,314	\$2,326		\$2,326 \$2,344		\$2,344		
LV9495EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,351	\$2	,461	\$2,	473	\$2	,491	\$2	,491	

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

L/LM9300 SERIES




COMPLETE LOCKS	;			STANDAR	D STYLES	5		M COLI	ECTION
		01\$	02\$	01%	02\$	012	028	M51	M52
		03	05≋	03	05⊠	03	05\$	M53	M54&
FSCI	JTCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≋	M568
		12%	17	12%	17	12 %	17	M61≋®	M63&®
		182	ACC 💖	18⊠	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M82
🖑 Denotes a produ	uct that requires handing to be specified.	AST®	LATS	41초	42초	41\$	42초	M83	M84&
	esigns will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS	MER∜	ACC 🖑	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋%	ME1&®
or finish.		OME	41ጄ	LAT 🕿	LONS			ME2≋∜⁄∕	ME38
-	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. ditional cylinder and keyway options.	42		MER 🖑				M57\$	M62\$*
41 and 42 knobs not available on Vandlgard functions.				N/A	in 612	N/A	in 613		le only in nd 630
					FIN	IISHES			
SERIES + FUNCTION CYL	6	26	612, 6	06, 609 19, 622, 643e	613, 6	29, 630		, 609, 619 , 626, 629 643e	
NON-KEYED FUNC	DESCRIPTION			023,				0000,	0450
L9010	Passage latch	\$1.	063	\$1,	075	\$1.	093	\$1,	093
L9025	Exit or communicating lock	\$8	356	\$8	362	\$	871	\$	871
L9040	Bath/bedroom privacy lock	\$1,220 \$1,232		232	\$1,	250	\$1,250		
LV9040	Vandlgard bath/bedroom privacy lock			\$1,379				\$1,397 \$1,39	
L9040 with XL11-446	Privacy with turns both sides, not available on N escutcheon (specify L9040 with XL11-446 as a special option)	\$1,895		\$1,907		\$1,925		\$1,925	
LV9040 with XL11-446	Vandlgard privacy with turns both sides, not available on N escutcheon (specify L9040 with XL11-446 as a special option)	\$2,042		\$2,054		\$2,072		\$2	,072
L9044	Privacy with coin turn outside	\$1	160	\$1,172		\$1,190		\$1,190	
LV9044	Vandlgard privacy with coin turn outside	\$1,	307	\$1,319		\$1,337		\$1,337	
L9110 ¹	Full dummy trim with active levers (specify L9110 with XL11-741 as a special option)	\$1,	508	\$1,520		\$1,538		\$ \$1,5	
L9412	Exit lock with deadbolt (specify L9412 with XL11-907 as a special option)	\$1,	923	\$1,	935	\$1,953		\$1,953	
L9440	Privacy with deadbolt	\$1,	398	\$1,	410	\$1,	428	\$1,428	
LV9440	Vandlgard privacy with deadbolt	\$1,	545	\$1,	557	\$1	575	\$1,	575
L9444	Privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside	\$1,	335	\$1,	347	\$1,	365	\$1,	365
LV9444	Vandlgard privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside		482		494	\$1	,512	\$1	,512
L9090EL	Electrically locking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,	743	\$1,	755	\$1	,773	\$1	773
LV9090EL	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,	890	\$1,	902	\$1,	920	\$1,	920
L9090EU	Electrically unlocking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,	743	\$1,	755	\$1	,773	\$1	773
LV9090EU	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, no cylinder	\$1,	890	\$1,	902	\$1,	920	\$1,	920
L9091EL	Electrically locking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,	743	\$1,	755	\$1	,773	\$1	773
LV9091EL	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,	890	\$1,	902	\$1,	920	\$1,	920
L9091EU	Electrically unlocking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,	743	\$1,	755	\$1	,773	\$1	773
LV9091EU	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, no cylinder	\$1,	890	\$1,	902	\$1,	920	\$1,	920
NON-KEYED DUM	N-KEYED DUMMY FUNCTIONS								
L0170	Half dummy trim	\$3	387	\$3	93	\$4	402	\$4	402
L0172	Full dummy trim	\$	772	\$7	'84	\$802		\$802	
L9175	Half dummy trim with lock case	\$5	69	\$5	575	\$5	584	\$584	
L9176	Full dummy trim with lock case	\$9	943	\$ 9	955	\$	973	\$973	

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

FORMS



M COLLECTION

STANDARD STYLES

III I	SCHLAGE
LM93	COMPLETE LOCKS
L/LM9300 SERIES	ESCUTCHEON TRIM
	Denotes a product that requires handing to be specified

					UTANDAN		-			
R			012	02	012	028	012	028	M51	M52
			03	05\$	03	05\$	03	05≋	M53	M54&
	ESCL	ITCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M56&
			12 %	17	12 %	17	12%	17	M61≋®	M63≋∜
Denotes	a produ	ict that requires handing to be specified.	182	ACC 💖	188	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M82
		signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	AST∜	LATS	418	428	41%	42	M83	M84\$
or finish.	and de	signs with be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS OME	MER∜ 41≋	ACC [®]	AST∜ LONS	LATS	LONS	M85\$∜ ME2\$∜	ME18® ME38
-		ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway.	428		MER 💖				M57	M62素∜
See page 157	for add	litional cylinder and keyway options.							Availab	le only in
41 and 42 knd	obs not	available on Vandlgard functions.			N/A	in 612	N/A	in 613	629 a	nd 630
				-		FIN	ISHES			
						06, 609				6, 609, 619,
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYI	DESCRIPTION	6	26		19, 622, 643e	613, 62	29, 630		, 626, 629, , 643e
	-	LINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS			020,		<u> </u>			
L9026	P6	Exit lock with cylinder (not available with N escutcheon)	\$1	,151	\$1.	157	\$1.	,166	\$1	,166
L9050	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$1,	354	\$1,3	366	\$1,	384	\$1,	384
LV9050	P6	Vandlgard entrance/office lock	\$1,	501	\$1,	513	\$1	,531	\$1	,531
L9056	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$1	477	\$1,4	489	\$1,	507	\$1,	507
L9056 with	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking and outside key	\$1,687		\$1,699		\$1,717		\$1	,717
XL13-439 LV9056	P6	override feature (specify L9056 with XL13-439 as special option) Vandlgard entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking			\$1,636		\$1,654		\$1,654	
LV9050	P0	Vandigard entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$1,624		\$1,050		\$1,034		φι,Ο,Υ	
LV9056 with XL13-439	P6	outside key override feature (specify LV9056 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,834		\$1,846		\$1,864		\$1,	864
L9070	P6	Classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,	354	\$1,3	366	\$1,	384	\$1,	384
LV9070	P6	Vandlgard classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,	501	\$1,	513	\$1,	,531	\$1	,531
L9076	P6	Classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,	354	\$1,3	366	\$1,	384	\$1,	384
LV9076	P6	Vandlgard classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	\$1,	501	\$1,	513	\$1	,531	\$1	,531
L9080	P6	Storeroom lock	\$1,	354	\$1,3	366	\$1,	384	\$1,	384
LV9080	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock	\$1,	501	\$1,	513	\$1,	,531	\$1	,531
L9081	P6	Accessible storeroom lock	\$1,	354	\$1,3	366	\$1,	384	\$1,	384
LV9081	P6	Vandlgard accessible storeroom lock	\$1,	501	\$1,	513	\$1	,531	\$1	,531
L9092EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$1,	876	\$1,8	388	\$1,	906	\$1,	906
LV9092EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$2,	023	\$2,	035	\$2,	,053	\$2	,053
L9092EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$1,	876	\$1,8	388	\$1,	906	\$1,	906
LV9092EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$2,	023	\$2,	035	\$2,	,053	\$2.	,053
L9093EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder	\$1,	876	\$1,8	388	\$1,	906	\$1,	906
LV9093EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder	\$2,	023	\$2,	035	\$2,	,053	\$2	,053
L9093EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder	\$1,	876	\$1,8	388	\$1,	906	\$1,	906
LV9093EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder	\$2,	023	\$2,	035	\$2,	,053	\$2	,053
KEYED, DOU	BLE C	LINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS								
L9060	P6	Apartment entrance lock	\$1,	486	\$1,4	498	\$1,	,516	\$1	,516
LV9060	P6	Vandlgard apartment entrance lock	\$1,	633	\$1,	645	\$1,	663	\$1,	663
L90661	P6	Store lock	\$2	,153	\$2,	165	\$2	,183	\$2	,183
L9071	P6	Classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$1,	486	\$1,4	498	\$1,	,516	\$1.	,516
LV9071	P6	Vandlgard classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$1,	633	\$1,0	645	\$1,	663	\$1,	663
		·	·							

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time





COMPLETE	OCKS				STANDAR	DSTYLES	5		M COLL	M COLLECTION	
			012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52	
			03	05వ	03	05≥	03	05≊	M53	M54	
	ESCU	TCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≊	M56≊	
			12 %	17	12%	17	12%	17	M61≋%	M63& "	
\checkmark			18⊠	ACC 💖	182	OME	≅18	OME	M81	M828	
🥙 Denotes a	a produ	ct that requires handing to be specified.	AST®	LATS	41\$	42⊠	41\$	42초	M83\$	M84\$	
Split finishes	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS	MER 🖑	ACC 💖	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME18®	
or finish.			OME	41\$	LATS	LONS			ME2≋∜	ME3 🕿	
-		ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway.	428		MER®				M578	M62&*	
See page 157	for add	litional cylinder and keyway options.								le only in	
41 and 42 knc	bs not	available on Vandlgard functions.			N/A i	n 612	N/A	in 613		nd 630	
						FIN	ISHES				
					605, 60	06, 609			605, 606	, 609, 619	
SERIES +	C)//	DECOUDTION	6	26		9, 622,	613, 62	29, 630	622, 625,		
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				643e	<u> </u>	516		643e	
L9077	P6	Classroom security holdback lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$1,4	486	\$1,4	498	\$1,	516	\$1,	516	
LV9077	P6	Vandlgard classroom security holdback lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$1,	633	\$1,6	545	\$1,0	663	\$1,	663	
L9082	P6	Institution lock	\$1,4	486	\$1,4	498	\$1,	516	\$1,	516	
LV9082	P6	Vandlgard institution lock	\$1,633		\$1,645		\$1,663		\$1,663		
L9095EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,010		\$2,022		\$2,040		\$2,040		
LV9095EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,157		\$2,169		\$2,187		\$2,187		
L9095EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,010		\$2,022		\$2,	040	\$2,	040	
LV9095EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2	,157	\$2,169		\$2,187		\$2	,187	
KEYED, SING	SLE CY	LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS									
L9453	P6	Entrance/office lock with deadbolt	\$1,	398	\$1,	410	\$1,4	428	\$1,	428	
LV9453	P6	Vandlgard entrance/office lock with deadbolt	\$1,	545	\$1,	557	\$1,575		\$1,575		
L9456	P6	Corridor lock with deadbolt	\$1,	398	\$1,	410	\$1,4	428	\$1,	428	
L9456 with	P6	Corridor lock with deadbolt and outside key override	¢1.	508	¢14	520	¢1.	638	¢1	638	
XL13-439	70	feature (specify L9456 with XL13-439 as special option)	⊅I,	000	\$1,0	520	⇒1,	638	⊅ ا,	030	
LV9456	P6	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt	\$1,	545	\$1,	557	\$1,	575	\$1,	575	
LV9456 with XL13-439	P6	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9456 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,	755	\$1,	767	\$1,	785	\$1,	785	
L9465	P6	Closet/storeroom Lock	\$1,	398	\$1,	410	\$1,	428	\$1,	428	
L9473	P6	Dormitory/bedroom lock	\$1,	398	\$1,	410	\$1,4	428	\$1,	428	
L9480	P6	Storeroom lock with deadbolt	\$1,	529	\$1,	541	\$1,	559	\$1,	559	
L9480 with XL13-439	P6	Storeroom lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9480 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,739		\$1,	751	\$1,	769	\$1,	769	
LV9480	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt	\$1,	\$1,676		588	\$1,	706	\$1,	706	
LV9480 with XL13-439	P6	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9480 with XL13-439 as special option)	\$1,676			398		916		916	
L9485	P6	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	\$1.4	444	\$1.4	456	\$1.	474	\$1.	474	
L9485 with XL13-439	P6	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9485 with XL13-439 as special option)		654	\$1,456		\$1,684		\$1,684		
	P6	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt					\$1,621		\$1,621		
LV9485			\$1,591 \$2,508		\$1,603 \$2,520		\$1,621		N/A		

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



COMPLETE	ocks				STANDAR	DSTYLES	5		M COLL	ECTION
4			012	02	012	02	012	02%	M51	M52
Ĩ			03	05	03	05≋	03	052	M53	M54
	ESCU	TCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55\$	M568
			12%	17	12%	17	12 %	17	M61≋®	M63≋∜⊱
Denotes a	a produ	ct that requires handing to be specified.	18\$	ACC 🖑	18\$	OME	≊18	OME	M81	M82
	•	signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	AST∜	LATS	418	42	418	428	M83\$	M84 [®]
or finish.		algina witt be proced at the highest tist proce of the design and/	LONS	MER∜	ACC 🖑	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85&%	ME18®
Keyed functio	on pricir	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway.	OME 42훏	418	LATS MER®	LONS			ME2&∜ M57&	ME3≋ M62≋∜
See page 157	for add	litional cylinder and keyway options.	42@							e only in
41 and 42 knc	obs not	available on Vandlgard functions.			N/A	n 612	N/A	in 613		nd 630
						FIN	ISHES			
					605, 60	06, 609			605, 606,	, 609, 619,
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	6	26		9, 622, 643e	613, 62	29, 630		626, 629, 643e
		Electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside			-					
L9492EL	P6	thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,	208	\$2,	220	\$2,	238	\$2,2	238
L9492EL	54	Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder,	<u> </u>	(10		(20	* >			
with XL13-439	P6	inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9492EL with XL13-439 as special option)	\$2,418 \$2,430				\$2,	448	\$2,4	448
LV9492EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, outside	43 3FF		\$2,367		\$2,367 \$2,385		¢73	205
LV 9492EL	FU	cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,355				\$2,505		\$2,385	
LV9492EL with	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override	\$2	565	\$2,577		\$2,595		\$71	595
XL13-439	10	feature (specify LV9492EL with XL13-439 as special option)	ΨΖ,	505	ψ2,377		φ2,24 γ,ς,24		ΨΖ,.	195
L9492EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside	\$2,	208	\$2,	220	\$2,	238	\$2,2	238
		thumbturn, with deadbolt								
L9492EU with	P6	Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override	\$2	,418	\$2,	430	\$2,	448	\$2,4	448
XL13-439		feature (specify L9492EU with XL13-439 as special option)		-						
LV9492EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,	355	\$2,	367	\$2,	385	\$2,3	385
LV9492EU		Vandlgard electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside								
with	P6	cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override	\$2,	565	\$2,	577	\$2,	595	\$2,5	595
XL13-439		feature (specify LV9492EU with XL13-439 as special option)		-						
L9493EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,	208	\$2,	220	\$2,	238	\$2,2	238
L9493EL		Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside cylinder,								
with	P6	inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override	\$2	,418	\$2,	430	\$2,	448	\$2,4	448
XL13-439		feature (specify L9493EL with XL13-439 as special option) VandIgard electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder,								
LV9493EL	P6	inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,	355	\$2,	367	\$2,	385	\$2,3	385
LV9493EL		Vandlgard electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside								
with XL13-439	P6	cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9493EL with XL13-439 as special option)	\$2,	565	\$2,	577	\$2,	595	\$2,5	595
	54	Electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder, inside	¢-2	200				220		
L9493EU	P6	thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$2,	208	\$2,	220	\$2,	238	\$2,2	238
L9493EU with	De	Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside cylinder,	¢٦	/18	¢n	/30	¢۲	44 8	¢	66 8
with XL13-439	P6	inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify L9493EU with XL13-439 as special option)		,418	, ⊅∠,	430	, ⊅∠,	448	,⊅∠,4	448
LV9493EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, outside	¢n	355	¢⊃	367	¢n	385	¢7:	385
LV 9493EU	70	cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	<u></u> هکر		<u></u> ه2,	507	ֆ 2,	101	¢2,3	LOL

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

 \equiv

L/LM9300 SERIES

SCHLAGE





COMPLETE	LOCKS					M COLLECTION				
			012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
Ĩ			03	058	03	05\$	03	058	M53	M54\$
	ESCL	ITCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≊	M56≊
			12%	17	12%	17	12 %	17	M618%	M63\$®
\checkmark			18%	ACC 💖	18%	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M82≊
💖 Denotes	a produ	ict that requires handing to be specified.	AST®	LATS	418	42초	418	42ి	M83≊	M84\$
•	and de	signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS	MER 🖑	ACC 💖	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME18®
or finish.			OME	41\$	LATS	LONS			ME2≋∜∕	ME3
-		ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. litional cylinder and keyway options.	42\		MER 🖑				M57	M628®
		available on Vandlgard functions.			N/A	in 612	N/A	in 613		e only in nd 630
					<u> </u>	FIN	ISHES		1	
					605.6	06,609			605.606	, 609, 619,
SERIES +			6	26		19, 622,	613, 62	29, 630		, 605, 615, 626, 629,
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION			625,	643e			630,	643e
LV9493EU		Vandlgard electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside	¢-2				¢-2			
with XL13-439	P6	cylinder, inside thumbturn with deadbolt and outside key override feature (specify LV9493EU with XL13-439 as special option)	\$2,565		\$2,577		\$2,595		\$2,595	
KEYED, DOL	BLE C	/LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS							1	
L9457	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt	\$1,527		\$1,539		\$1,557		\$1,557	
LV9457	P6	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt	\$1,674		\$1,686		\$1,704		\$1,704	
L9458	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	\$1,	,527	\$1,539		9 \$1,557		\$1,557	
LV9458	P6	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	\$1,	674	\$1,686		\$1,686 \$1,704		\$1,	704
L9466	P6	Utility room/storeroom lock	\$1,	486	\$1,498		\$1,516		\$1,	516
L9482	P6	Institution lock with deadbolt (specify L9482 with XL11-543 as a special option)	\$2,	,383	\$2,395		\$2,413		\$2,413	
LV9482 with XL11-543	P6	Vandlgard institution lock with deadbolt (specify LV9482 with XL11-543 as a special option)	\$2,	530	\$2,	542	\$2,560		\$2,560	
L9494EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	,343	\$2,	355	\$2,	373	\$2,	373
LV9494EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	490	\$2,	502	\$2,	520	\$2,	520
L9494EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	,343	\$2,	355	\$2,	373	\$2,	373
LV9494EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,490		\$2,	502	\$2,520		\$2,	520
L9495EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,343		\$2,	\$2,355 \$2,3		373	3 \$2,373	
LV9495EL	P6	Vandlgard electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	490	\$2,	\$2,502		\$2,520		520
L9495EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	,343	\$2,	\$2,355		\$2,373		373
LV9495EU	P6	Vandlgard electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$2,	490	\$2,502		\$2,502 \$2,52		\$2,520	

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



COMPLETE LOCKS				FINIS	SHES	
DEADBOLTS						
		uires handing to be specified be priced at the highest list price of the design		605 606 609		With lighture
and/or finish.			626	612	613 629	With ligature resistant
See page 157 for addition		n P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. inder and keyway options.	020	619 622 625 643e	630	components 630
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				
L9000 SERIES DEAD	BOLTS	- SECTIONAL TRIM				
L9460	P6	Cylinder x thumbturn mortise deadbolt	\$637	\$649	\$667	\$1,380
L9462	P6	Double cylinder mortise deadbolt	\$797	\$809	\$827	\$1,005
L9463	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt	\$797	\$809	\$827	N/A
L9463 with XB11-720	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt with an ADA-compliant style thumbturn	\$1,105	\$1,117	\$1,135	N/A
L9464	P6	Cylinder only mortise deadbolt	\$545	\$586	\$575	\$648
L9000 SERIES DEADE	BOLTS	ESCUTCHEON TRIM (LESCUTCHEON ONLY)				
L9460	P6	Cylinder x thumbturn mortise deadbolt	\$666	\$678	\$696	N/A
L9462	P6	Double cylinder mortise deadbolt	\$826	\$838	\$856	N/A
L9463	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt	\$826	\$838	\$856	N/A
L9463 with XB11-720	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt with an ADA-compliant style thumbturn	\$1,134	\$1,146	\$1,164	N/A
L9464	P6	Cylinder only mortise deadbolt	\$574	\$586	\$604	N/A

Extended lead time

L Series | Configure a product



COMPLETE	LOCKS							STYLES	5				
				018	028	012	028	012	028	MEI	M52		
DEADBOLT	S									M51			
Denotes	a produ	ict that requires handing to be specified.		05\$	06	03	058	03	05	M53	M548		
		signs will be priced at the highest list price of		12%	17	06	07	06	12 💖	M55≋	M56≋		
the design ar				18\$	ACC 💖	12 💖	17	17	\$18		M63≋∜⊱		
Keyed function	on prici	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123	03	AST∜	LATS	182	OME	OME	41\$	M81	M82≊	SKI	SL1
keyway. See options.	page 15	7 for additional cylinder and keyway		LATS	LONS	418	428	42%		M83	M84≊		
	.000 in	comments when ordering ligature resistant		MER∜	OME	ACC 💖	AST♥	LATS	LONS	M85≋®	ME1≋®		
		when ordering ligature resistant lever. Price		41\$	42వ	LATS	LONS			ME2&®	ME3		
ncludes leve	r/knob,	thumbturn and cylinder ring as appropriate.				MER∜⊳				M57\$	M62≋∜⊱		
						N/A i	n 612	N/A i	in 613		le only in nd 630		
				1				FINISHE	S	1		I	1
							606,		29, 630	605	606,		
			626	62	26		12, 619, 5, 643e	on C,	available AVA or ses; 629	609,6	19, 622,	630	630
SERIES + FUNCTION	CVI	DESCRIPTION				on C, AV	available A or MER	and 6 availabl	30 not e on AVA		26, 629, 643e		
		CIAL FUNCTION DEADBOLTS - ROSE TRIM				ros	es)	OF MER	roses)	I			
0/60 with		Cylinder x thumbturn deadbolt with inside											
_9460 with KL11-635 ¹	P6	active lever (specify L9460 with XL11-635 as a special option)	\$1,848	\$1,9	958	\$1,9	970	\$1,9	988	\$1,9	988	\$2,844	\$3,080
L9460 with XL11-8861	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt with inside active lever (specify L9460 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$1,884	\$1,9	994	\$2,0	006	\$2,	024	\$2,	024	\$2,880	\$3,116
L9462 with XL11-8861	P6	Double cylinder deadbolt with active inside lever (specify L9462 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$1,972	\$2,0	082	\$2,0	094	\$2	,112	\$2	,112	\$2,968	\$3,204
L9464 with XL11-8861	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt with inside active lever (specify L9464 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$1,884	\$1,9	994	\$2,0	006	\$2,	024	\$2,	024	\$2,880	\$3,116
.9000 SERI	ES DE/	ADBOLTS - ESCUTCHEON TRIM								1			
L9460 with XL11-6351	P6	Cylinder x thumbturn deadbolt with inside active lever (specify L9460 with XL11-635 as a special option)	\$1,987	\$1,9	987	\$1,9	999	\$2,	,017	\$2	,017	N/A	N/A
_9460 with XL11-886 ¹	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt with inside active lever (specify L9460 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$2,023	\$2,	023	\$2,	035	\$2,	053	\$2,	053	N/A	N/A
_9462 with XL11-8861	P6	Double cylinder deadbolt with active inside lever (specify L9462 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$2,111	\$2	,111	\$2,	123	\$2	,141	\$2	,141	N/A	N/A
_9464 with XL11-8861	P6	Single cylinder deadbolt with inside active lever (specify L9464 with XL11-886 as a special option)	\$2,023	\$2,0	023	\$2,0	035	\$2,	053	\$2,	053	N/A	N/A

1. Not available as sold separate lock chassis.

Extended lead time

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



COMPLETE LOCKS				FINIS	SHES	
DEADBOLTS						
Split finishes and des or finish. Keyed function pricin for additional cylinde	igns wil g based r and ke	nts when ordering ligature-resistant option.	626	605 606 612 619 622 625 643e	613 629 630	With ligature resistant components 630
L9000 SERIES DEA	DBOLTS	5 - ROSE TRIM ONLY				
L460	P6	Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt	\$433	\$445	\$463	\$1,176
L462	P6	Double cylinder small case mortise deadbolt	\$511	\$523	\$541	\$719
L463	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt	\$511	\$523	\$541	N/A
L463 with XB11-720	P6	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt with an ADA-compliant style thumbturn	\$819	\$831	\$849	N/A
L464	P6	Cylinder only mortise deadbolt	\$417	\$429	\$447	\$520
L480	P6	Thumbturn only small case mortise deadbolt	\$362	\$374	\$392	\$954
L496	P6	Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt with chevron "OCCUPIED" indicator, not available in 609 finish	\$626	\$638	\$656	N/A

Extended lead time

 \equiv





COMPLETE	LOCKS			LIGATURE RESISTANT		č
Split finishes	a produ and de	TANT uct that requires handing to be specified esigns will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish. roducts cannot be ordered less components.	(B)	\sim		
additional cy Specify XL11	linder a -000 in	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page 157 for and keyway options. comments when ordering ligature resistant knob and XL12-482 when istant lever. Price includes lever/knob, thumbturn and cylinder ring as	SKI	SL1	HSLR 2 🖔	
SERIES +				FINISHES		
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	630	630	630	
NON-KEYE	FUNC	TIONS				L.
L9010		Passage latch	\$1,920	\$2,156	\$2,416	
L9044		Privacy with coin turn outside	N/A	N/A	\$2,513	
L9444		Privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside	N/A	N/A	\$2,688	
L9090EL		Electrically locking outside lever, no cylinder	\$2,600	\$2,836	N/A	
L9090EU		Electrically unlocking outside lever, no cylinder	\$2,600	\$2,836	N/A	
L9091EL		Electrically locking both levers, no cylinder	\$2,600	\$2,836	N/A	
L9091EU		Electrically unlocking both levers, no cylinder	\$2,600	\$2,836	N/A	
KEYED, SIN	GLE CY	LINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS	·			
L9050	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$2,211	\$2,447	\$2,707	1
L9056	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$2,334	\$2,570	\$2,830	1
L9070	P6	Classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	\$2,211	\$2,447	\$2,707	
L9076	P6	Classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	\$2,211	\$2,447	N/A	
L9080	P6	Storeroom lock	\$2,211	\$2,447	\$2,707	
L9092EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$2,733	\$2,969	\$3,229	l
L9092EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder	\$2,733	\$2,969	\$3,229	
L9093EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder	\$2,733	\$2,969	\$3,229	
L9093EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder	\$2,733	\$2,969	\$3,229	
KEYED, DOL	JBLE C	LINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS				
L9060	P6	Apartment entrance lock	\$2,343	\$2,579	N/A	
_9066	P6	Store lock	\$3,010	\$3,246	N/A	
L9071	P6	Classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$2,343	\$2,579	\$2,839	
L9077	P6	Classroom security holdback lock, interior/exterior lockdown	\$2,343	\$2,579	N/A	1
	1	1		+		



 \equiv

COMPLETE	LOCKS		I	LIGATURE RESISTANT	
Split finishes Ligature resis Keyed functio additional cy Specify XL11-	a produ and de tant pro on pricir linder a 000 in	TANT ct that requires handing to be specified signs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish. oducts cannot be ordered less components. ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page 157 for nd keyway options. comments when ordering ligature resistant knob and XL12-482 when stant lever. Price includes lever/knob, thumbturn and cylinder ring as	SK1	SL1	HSLR 2 %
				FINISHES	
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	630	630	630
L9095EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,867	\$3,103	\$3,363
L9095EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder	\$2,867	\$3,103	\$3,363
KEYED, SINC	GLE CY	LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS			
L9453	P6	Entrance/office lock with deadbolt	\$2,255	\$2,491	N/A
L9456	P6	Corridor lock with deadbolt	\$2,255	\$2,491	\$2,751
L9465	P6	Closet/storeroom lock	\$2,255	\$2,491	\$2,751
L9473	P6	Dormitory/bedroom lock	\$2,255	\$2,491	\$2,751
L9480	P6	Storeroom lock with deadbolt	\$2,386	\$2,622	\$2,882
L9485	P6	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	\$2,301	\$2,537	\$2,797
L9492EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$3,065	\$3,301	\$3,561
L9492EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$3,065	\$3,301	\$3,561
L9493EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$3,065	\$3,301	\$3,561
L9493EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, outside cylinder, inside thumbturn, with deadbolt	\$3,065	\$3,301	\$3,561
KEYED, DOU	BLE C	/LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS			
L9457	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt	\$2,384	\$2,620	\$2,880
L9458	P6	Classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	\$2,384	\$2,620	N/A
L9466	P6	Utility room/storeroom lock	\$2,343	\$2,579	\$2,839
L9494EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$3,200	\$3,436	N/A
L9494EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$3,200	\$3,436	N/A
L9495EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$3,200	\$3,436	N/A
L9495EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinders, with deadbolt	\$3,200	\$3,436	N/A

Extended lead time



ct	/LINDRICAL
	ύ

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

	OCKS		STANDARD STYLES				M COLLECTION				
				012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
) LM	19300 ROSE TRIM		-	05\$	03	05\$	03	05\$	M53≊	M54
				06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≋	M56≋
	-	t that requires handing to be specified.		12%	17	12 %	17	12%	17	M61≋®	M63≋%
Split finishes a the design and		igns will be priced at the highest list price of sh.		18素 AST®	ACC∜ LAT≋	18초 41초	OME 42ଛ	ଛୀ8 41ଛ	OME 42훕	M81 M83≅	M82፮ M84፮
Keved function pricing based on P6 cylinder with open S123		03		LAT ≊ MER [®]	ACC 🖑	42ă AST®	LATS	LONS	M85&%	ME1&®	
	age 157	for additional cylinder and keyway		OME	418	LATS	LONS		LOINE	ME28®	ME32
options.	vac daa	r and red cat cold through Stoolaraft Diago		42초		MER∜≶				M57	M62≋∜∕
		r and rod set sold through Steelcraft. Please es representative for more details.				Not av	ailable	Not av	ailable	Availabl	e only in
41 and 42 knot	os not a	vailable on Vandlgard functions.				in	612	in	613	629 ar	nd 630
						F	INISHES			1	
							06, 609,	613, 62	29, 630		
			626	6	26		19, 622, 643e	C, AVA or	vailable on MER roses;		, 609, 619, 626, 629,
SERIES + FUNCTION	CVI	DESCRIPTION				(612 not a	vailable on VER roses)	available	l 630 not on AVA or roses)		643e
NON-KEYED						<u> </u>	OSE TRIM				
LM9310 💖		Multi-point passage latch	\$2,348	\$2,	458	\$2,	470	\$2,	488	\$2,4	488
LM9325 💖		Multi-point exit or communicating lock	\$2,210	\$2,	265	\$2	,271	\$2,	280	\$2,	280
KEYED, SING	LECYL	INDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS	ROSE TRIM								
LM9350 💖	P6	Multi-point entrance/office lock	\$2,639	\$2,	749	\$2	,761	\$2	,779	\$2,	779
LMV9350 💖	P6	Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock	\$2,786	\$2,	896	\$2,	908	\$2,	926	\$2,	926
LM9370 💖	P6	Multi-point classroom lock	\$2,639	\$2,	749	\$2	,761	\$2	,779	\$2,	779
LMV9370 💖	P6	Vandlgard multi-point classroom lock	\$2,786	\$2,	896	\$2,	908	\$2,	926	\$2,	926
LM9380 💖	P6	Multi-point storeroom lock	\$2,639	\$2,	749	\$2	,761	\$2	,779	\$2,	779
LMV9380 💖	P6	Vandlgard multi-point storeroom lock	\$2,786	\$2,	896	\$2,	908	\$2,	926	\$2,	926
KEYED, DOUE	BLE CYI	LINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS				R	OSE TRIM				
LM9371 💖	P6	Multi-point classroom security lock	\$2,771	\$2,	881	\$2,	893	\$2	,911	\$2	,911
LMV9371 💖	P6	Vandlgard multi-point classroom security lock	\$2,918	\$3,	028	\$3,	040	\$3,	058	\$3,	058

Extended lead time

SCHLAGE/

	OCKS								M COLL	ECTION
			012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
			03	05\$	03	05	03	058	M53	M542
	LM930	O ESCUTCHEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M56
			12 %	17	12%	17	12%	17	M61≋®	M63
🎨 Denotes a	produc	t that requires handing to be specified.	182	ACC 🖑	182	OME	\$18	OME	M81	M82
•		gns will be priced at the highest list price of	AST♥	LATS	41\$	42	418	428	M83	M84
the design and	d/or finis	h.	LONS	MER∜⊳	ACC 🖑	AST 🖑	LATS	LONS	M85≋∜	ME18
-		; based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page Ider and keyway options.	OME	418	LATS	LONS			ME2&	ME3
	-	and rod set sold through Steelcraft. Please contact your	42		MER∜				M57\$	M62
-		tive for more details.				ailable		vailable	Availabl	-
41 and 42 kno	bs not a	vailable on Vandlgard functions.			in	612	in	613	629 ar	nd 630
		-			1		1		1	
					605, 60	06, 609,				
			6	26		9,622,		29, 630	605, 606 622, 625,	
SERIES +			0	20		643e vailable on		available on ose)		643e
FUNCTION		DESCRIPTION				ose)				
NON-KEYED	FUNCT	ONS								
					1		1		1	
LM9310 💖	_	Multi-point passage latch	\$2	487	\$2,	499	\$2	,517	\$2,	517
LM9310 💖		Multi-point passage latch Multi-point exit or communicating lock		487 280		499 286		,517 ,295		,517 295
LM9310 💖 LM9325 💖	LE CYLI			-						
LM9310 💖 LM9325 💖	LE CYLI P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock	\$2,	-	\$2,		\$2		\$2,	
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING	1	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS	\$2,	280	\$2,	286	\$2,	295	\$2,	295
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 %	P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock	\$2,	280 ,778	\$2,	286 790	\$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808	\$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 % LMV9350 %	P6 P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock	\$2, \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2	280 778 925	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	286 790 937	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 % LMV9350 % LM9370 %	P6 P6 P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock Multi-point classroom lock	\$2, \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2	280 778 925 778	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	286 790 937 790	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955 808	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955 808
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 % LMV9350 % LM9370 %	P6 P6 P6 P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock Multi-point classroom lock Vandlgard multi-point classroom lock	\$2, \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2	280 778 925 778 925	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	286 790 937 790 937	\$2 \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955 808 955	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955 808 955
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 % LMV9350 % LM9370 % LMV9370 % LMV9380 %	P6 P6 P6 P6 P6 P6 P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock Multi-point classroom lock Vandlgard multi-point classroom lock Multi-point storeroom lock	\$2, \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2 \$2	280 778 925 778 925 778	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	286 790 937 790 937 790	\$2 \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 808 955 808 955 808	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 308 955 308 955 808
LM9310 % LM9325 % KEYED, SING LM9350 % LMV9350 % LM9370 % LM9380 % LMV9380 %	P6 P6 P6 P6 P6 P6 P6	Multi-point exit or communicating lock NDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS Multi-point entrance/office lock Vandlgard multi-point entrance/office lock Multi-point classroom lock Vandlgard multi-point classroom lock Multi-point storeroom lock Vandlgard multi-point storeroom lock	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	280 778 925 778 925 778	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	286 790 937 790 937 790	\$2 \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$	295 808 955 808 955 808	\$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2, \$2,	295 308 955 308 955 808

💈 Extended lead time

 \equiv



COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on the previous pages are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS Restricted keyways include: Everest 29 R and T keyways, Everest B at	nd D keyways and Cla	ssic (Reverse/Quac	/Numbered) keywa	iys		
Description	Specify		nder function djustment	Double cylinder function Price adjustment		
	Open		Restricted	Open	Restricted	
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00	
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00	
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00	N/A	\$62.00	
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$1	18.00	-\$2	36.00	
Concealed mortise cylinder, 6-pin/keyed 5	С	\$61.00	\$92.00	\$122.00	\$184.00	
Concealed mortise cylinder, 6-pin	C6	\$61.00	\$92.00	\$122.00	\$184.00	
Less Concealed Mortise Cylinder	W	-\$1	-\$118.00		-\$236.00	
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Ord	ler separately (Rest	ricted keyways only	, see Cylinders sec	tion)	
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$106.00	\$137.00	\$212.00	\$274.00	
FSIC – Construction Core (requires 50-231 handling charge of \$15.20 per cylinder)	т	\$106.00	N/A	\$212.00	N/A	
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	М	N/A	\$137.00	N/A	\$274.00	
Less FSIC	J	\$(\$0.00 \$0.00		0.00	
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Ord	ler separately (Rest	ricted keyways only	, see Cylinders sec	tion)	
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin (N/A with faculty restroom/hotel functions L9485 or L9486)	G	N/A	\$138.00	N/A	\$276.00	
Refundable Construction SFIC (N/A with faculty restroom/hotel functions L9485 or L9486) (requires 50-231 handling charge of \$15.20 per cylinder)	н	\$64.00	N/A	\$128.00	N/A	
Disposable Construction SFIC (N/A with faculty restroom/hotel functions L9485 or L9486)	BDC	-\$16.00	N/A	-\$32.00	N/A	
Less SFIC (N/A with faculty restroom/hotel functions L9485 or L9486)	В	-\$2	20.00	-\$20.00 -\$40.00		

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE



INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

STYLE OPTIONS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	MILLED PATTERN	KNURLED PATTERN	OPT	IONAL
			Specify	Price adjustment per lever
TACTILE WARNING				
01	Milled		801	\$74.00
02		Knurled	802	\$74.00
03		Knurled	803	\$74.00
05	Milled		805	\$74.00
06	Milled		806	\$74.00
07	Milled		807	\$74.00
12	Milled		812	\$74.00
17	Milled		817	\$74.00
18	Milled		818	\$74.00
M51		Knurled	851	\$74.00
M52		Knurled	852	\$74.00
M81		Knurled	881	\$74.00
MEI	Milled		8E1	\$74.00
ME2	Milled		8E2	\$74.00
ME3	Milled		8E3	\$74.00

Note: Knurled levers are not available in 605, 606, 619, 622, 626AM, 630AM and 643e finishes.

FOLGER ADAM CO [®] LEVER TRAK [™]		
Modified inside and outside 03 lever for Folger Adam Co. [®] Lever Trak™.		
Specify lever design as 503.	503	\$158.00
Available rose trim only, not available 629 or 630 finish.		

ANTIMICROBIAL COATING				
Rose trim: Adds silver-ion based antimicrobial coating to inside lever, bushing, rose and thumbturn and outside lever, bushing, rose, cylinder ring, and cylinder faceplate.				
Escutcheon trim: Adds silver-ion based antimicrobial coating to inside lever, bushing, escutcheon and thumbturn and outside lever, bushing, escutcheon, and cylinder face plate.	626AM or 630AM	\$78.00		
Specify finish as either 626AM or 630AM.				



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

COMPLETE LOCKS	А
CONFLETELOCKS	A

ARMOR FRONT

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

- Default 1-1/4" wide armor front standard for doors 1-3/4" and thicker
- Optional 1-1/16" wide armor front recommended for doors thinner than 1-3/4", including 1-3/8" doors
- Armor front finish will match the inside lever/knob finish

	DEFAULT	OPTIONAL
		Thin doors < 1-3/4"
	≥ 1-3/4" doors	Specify
Ν	ON-KEYED FUNCTIONS	
L9010	09-662	09-668
L9025	09-663	09-669
L9040	09-662	09-668
LV9040	09-662	N/A
L9040 with XL11-446	09-662	09-668
LV9040 with XL11-446	09-662	N/A
L9044	09-662	09-668
LV9044	09-662	N/A
L9110	09-661	N/A
L9412	09-666	09-672
L9440	09-664	09-670
LV9440	09-664	N/A
L9444	09-664	09-670
LV9444	09-664	N/A
L9090EL/EU	09-663	09-669
L9090EL/EU with DPS	09-666	09-672
LV9090EL/EU	09-663	N/A
LV9090EL/EU with DPS	09-666	N/A
L9091EL/EU	09-663	09-669
L9091EL/EU with DPS	09-666	09-672
LV9091EL/EU	09-663	N/A
LV9091EL/EU with DPS	09-666	N/A
NON		ONS
L0170	N/A	N/A
L0172	N/A	N/A
L9175	09-661	09-667
L9176	09-661	09-667
KEYED, SINGLE C	YLINDER, NON-DEADBO	DLT FUNCTIONS
L9026	09-663	09-669
L9050	09-663	09-669
LV9050	09-663	N/A
L9056	09-663	09-669
LV9056	09-663	N/A
L9070	09-663	09-669
LV9070	09-663	N/A

	DEFAULT	OPTIONAL
		Thin doors < 1-3/4"
	≥ 1-3/4" doors	Specify
L9076	09-713	09-718
LV9076	09-713	N/A
L9080	09-663	09-669
LV9080	09-663	N/A
L9092EL/EU	09-663	09-669
L9092EL/EU with DPS	09-666	09-672
LV9092EL/EU	09-663	N/A
LV9092EL/EU with DPS	09-666	N/A
L9093EL/EU	09-663	09-669
L9093EL/EU with DPS	09-666	09-672
LV9093EL/EU	09-663	N/A
LV9093EL/EU with DPS	09-666	N/A
KEYED, DOUBLE	CYLINDER, NON-DEADBO	OLT FUNCTIONS
L9060	09-663	09-669
LV9060	09-663	N/A
L9066	09-663	09-669
L9071	09-663	09-669
LV9071	09-663	N/A
L9077	09-713	09-718
LV9077	09-713	N/A
L9082	09-663	09-669
LV9082	09-663	N/A
L9095EL/EU	09-663	09-669
L9095EL/EU with DPS	09-666	09-672
LV9095EL/EU	09-663	N/A
LV9095EL/EU with DPS	09-666	N/A
KEYED, SINGL	E CYLINDER, DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS
L9453	09-666	09-672
LV9453	09-666	N/A
L9456	09-664	09-670
LV9456	09-664	N/A
L9465	09-664	09-670
L9473	09-664	09-670
L9480	09-666	09-672
LV9480	09-666	N/A
L9485	09-666	09-672

Don't see the product you need? Additional configurations are available on page 139.

ARMOR FRONT

	DEFAULT	OPTIONAL
	5 1 2 //II do oro	Thin doors < 1-3/4"
	≥ 1-3/4" doors	Specify
LV9485	09-666	N/A
L9485 with XL11-557	09-666	09-672
L9486	09-666	09-672
LV9486	09-666	N/A
L9486 with L583-375	09-666	09-672
LV9486 with L583-375	09-666	N/A
L9496	09-664	09-670
LV9496	09-664	N/A
L9492EL	09-666	09-672
LV9492EL	09-666	N/A
L9492EU	09-666	09-672
LV9492EU	09-666	N/A
L9493EL	09-666	09-672
LV9493EL	09-666	N/A
L9493EU	09-666	09-672
LV9493EU	09-666	N/A
KEYED, DOUB	LE CYLINDER, DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS
L9457	09-664	09-670
LV9457	09-664	N/A
L9458	09-666	09-672
LV9458	09-666	N/A
L9466	09-664	09-670
L9482	09-666	09-672
LV9482	09-666	N/A
L9494EL	09-666	09-672
LV9494EL	09-666	N/A
L9494EU	09-666	09-672
LV9494EU	09-666	N/A
L9495EL	09-666	09-672
LV9495EL	09-666	N/A
L9495EU	09-666	09-672
LV9495EU	09-666	N/A
	KEYED DEADBOLTS	
L9460	09-665	09-671
L9460 with XL11-635	09-665	09-671
L9460 with XL11-886	09-665	09-671
L9462	09-665	09-671
L9462 with XL11-886	09-665	09-671
L9463	09-665	09-671
L9464	09-665	09-671
L9464 with XL11-886	09-665	09-671

	DEFAULT	OPTIONAL			
	≥ 1-3/4" doors	Thin doors < 1-3/4"			
	21-5/4 00015	Specify			
SMALL CASE DEADBOLTS					
L460	09-717	N/A			
L462	09-717	N/A			
L463	09-717	N/A			
L464	09-717	N/A			
L480	09-717	N/A			
L496	09-717	N/A			
	3 POINT LATCHING				
LM9310	09-720	N/A			
LM9325	09-720	N/A			
LM9350	09-720	N/A			
LMV9350	09-720	N/A			
LM9370	09-720	N/A			
LMV9370	09-720	N/A			
LM9371	09-720	N/A			
LMV9371	09-720	N/A			
LM9380	09-720	N/A			
LMV9380	09-720	N/A			

Don't see the product you need? Additional configurations are available on page 139.

 $\overline{2}$



Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

STRIKE

- By default the strike finish will match the inside lever/knob finish
- HSLR/SL1/SK1 trim used in conjunction with a DPS use the 10-072 strike



CYLINDERS / KEYS



STRIKE

STRIKES FOR L9000 FUNCTIONS OPTIONAL LIGATURE RESISTANT DEFAULT DEFAULT 1/2" rabbeted strike Strike for SK1, SL1 and HSLR trim Specify Price adjustment Specify for LH/RHR Specify for RH/LHR **KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS** L9026 N/A N/A 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 L9050 10-144 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-145 LV9050 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9056 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9056 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9070 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9070 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A 10-144 10-145 L9076 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 LV9076 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9080 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9080 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9092EL/EU 10-072 10-144 10-145 10-075 \$162.00 LV9092EL/EU N/A 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A L9093EL/EU 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9093EL/EU 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A KEYED, DOUBLE CYLINDER, NON-DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS L9060 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9060 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A 10-075 L9066 10-072 \$162.00 N/A 10-145 L9071 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9071 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9077 10-072 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 10-075 LV9077 \$162.00 10-072 10-075 N/A N/A L9082 10-072 10-144 10-075 \$162.00 10-145 LV9082 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9095EL/EU 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 10-144 10-145 LV9095EL/EU 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A **KEYED, SINGLE CYLINDER, DEADBOLT FUNCTIONS** L9453 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A LV9453 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9456 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A LV9456 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9465 10-072 \$162.00 10-075 N/A N/A \$162.00 L9473 10-072 10-075 N/A N/A L9480 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A LV9480 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9485 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A LV9485 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A L9485 with XL11-557 10-072 10-075 \$162.00 N/A N/A



CAL III

COMPLETE LOCKS

STRIKE

		STR	KES FOR L9000 FUNCT	TIONS		
		OP	TIONAL	LIGATURE RESI	STANT DEFAULT	
	DEFAULT	1/2" rat	beted strike	Strike for SK1, SI	_1 and HSLR trim	
		Specify Price adjustment		Specify for LH/RHR	Specify for RH/LHR	
L9486	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9486	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9496	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9496	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9492EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9492EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9493EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9493EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
	KEYED	, DOUBLE CYLINDE	R, DEADBOLT FUNCTION	IS		
L9457	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9457	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9458	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9458	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9466	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9482	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9482	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9494EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9494EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
L9495EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	
LV9495EL/EU	10-072	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A	

		STRIKES FOR L9000 FUNCTIONS									
	DEFAULT	1/2" rat	beted strike	Strike for SK1, SI	1 and HSLR trim						
		Specify	Price adjustment	Specify for LH/RHR	Specify for RH/LHR						
	·	KEYED DE	ADBOLTS		<u>.</u>						
L9460	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9460 with XL11-635	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9460 with XL11-886	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9462	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9462 with XL11-886	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9463	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9464	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						
L9464 with XL11-886	10-073	10-075	\$162.00	N/A	N/A						

COMPLETE LOCKS STRIKE

		STRIKES FOR L400 FUNCTIONS							
			OPTIONAL						
	DEFAULT	1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strike 1/2" + box		eted strike					
		Specify	Price adjustment						
	SMA	ALL CASE DEADBOLTS	5						
L460	10-079	10-078	10-075	\$162.00					
L462	10-079	10-078	10-075	\$162.00					
L463	10-079	10-078	10-075	\$162.00					
L464	10-079	10-078	10-075	\$162.00					
L480	10-079	10-078	10-075	\$162.00					
L496	10-079	10-078	\$162.00						

	STRI	(ES FOR 3 POINT LA	TCHING
		OP	TIONAL
	DEFAULT	1/2" rab	beted strike
		Specify	Price adjustment
	KEYED DEA	DBOLTS	
LM9310	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LM9325	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LM9350	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LMV9350	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LM9370	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LMV9370	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LM9371	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LMV9371	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LM9380	10-072	10-075	\$162.00
LMV9380	10-072	10-075	\$162.00

 \equiv

DEADBOLTS

² Requires use of XB03-418.
 ³ Single cylinder only.

⁴ Double cylinder only.

¹ Requires use of XB11-475.

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

DOOR THICKNESS, EXTENDED AND STRIKE LIP LENGTH

- Door thickness restrictions can vary by trim, cylinder type and/or lock function type.
- Specify door thickness and extended on order only if different than 1-3/4" thick door.
- Specify door thickness in 1/4" increments except for 1-3/8" thick doors.
- Extended options include: Extended Equal (EE), Extended Outside (EO), Extended Inside (EI), and Extended Different (ED).
- Strike lip length is defaulted based on door thickness and extended options. Specify on order only if different than the default.
- Minimum door thickness for Vandlgard functions is 1-3/4".

			NON-STAN	IDARD DOOR	THICKNESS	5				
		A diasta		-1			Maximum do	oor thickness		
TRIM RESTRICTIO	CNIC	Minin	num door thi	CKNESS	Standard functions			Vandlgard functions		
A, B, C, AVA, MER rose trim			1-3/8"		4"			4"		
L escutcheon trim			1-3/8"			4"			4"	
N escutcheon trim			1-3/4"			2-1/4"			2-1/4"	
Ligature resistant trim (SL1, SK1,	HSLR)		1-3/4"			1-3/4"			Not available	9
		Minin					Maximum do	oor thickness		
FUNCTION RESTRIC	TIONS	Minir	num door thi	CKNESS	Sta	andard functi	ons	Var	ndlgard funct	ions
L9090/91/92/93/95 with RX			1-3/8"			4"			4"	
L9090/91/92/93/95 with LX, DI combination with RX	PS or		1-3/4"			4"			4"	
L9492/93/94/95			1-3/4"			4"			4"	
L9081 sectional rose trim			1-3/4"			2-1/4"				
L9081 escutcheon trim			1-3/4"	-		1-3/4"				
L9485/L9486		1-3/4"		2-1/4"			2-1/4"			
L9496			1-3/8"			3-1/2"			3-1/2"	
L400 small case deadbolt funct	ions		1-3/4"		3-	1/2" (L496 - 3	3")		Not available	9
Lock functions ordered less trim		1-3/4"			3-1/2" EE			3-1/2" EE		
		Minimum		Single cylin	der function			Double cylin	der function	
CYLINDER RESTRIC	TIONS	door thickness	Extended equally	Extended outside	Extended inside	Extended different	Extended equally	Extended outside	Extended inside	Extended different
	Sectional	1-3/8"	2-1/2"	2"	2-1/2"		2-1/2"	2"	2"	
Small format interchangeable cores (B, BDC, G, H suffix)	L Escutcheon	1-3/8"	2-1/2"	2"	2-1/2"	1	2-1/2"	2"	2"	1
Cores (1), 112C, 0, 1130 m/y	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2"	2-1/4"		2-1/4"	2"	2"	
	Sectional	1-3/8"	4"	4"1	4"		4"	4"1	4" ¹	
Full size interchangeable cores (R, T, J, M)	L Escutcheon	1-3/8"	4"	4"1	4"		4"	4"1	4" ¹	
((,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"		2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	
	Sectional	1-3/8"	4"	4" ²	4"	See Note⁵	4"	4" ²	4" ²	See Note⁵
Conventional (P, P6, L)	L Escutcheon	1-3/8"	4"	4" ²	4"		4"	4" ²	4" ²	
(1,1,0,2)	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"]	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"]
	Sectional	1-3/8"	1-3/4"	N/A	4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A	
verest SL	L Escutcheon	1-3/8"	1-3/4"	N/A	4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A	
<u>\-/</u>	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	N/A	2-1/4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A	
Concealed (C6, C, W)	L Escutcheon	1-3/8" ³ 1-3/4" ⁴	4"	4" ²	4"		4"	4" ²	4" ²	

Double cylinder only.



SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

• EE = Extended Equally, EO = Extended Outside, EI = Extended Inside, ED = Extended Differently

INDICATOR DOOR DIMENSION	NS - COMPLETE	LOCKS	·						
SECTIONAL	Door Range	1-1/4" to 1-9/16"	>1-9/16" to 1-7/8"		>1-7/8" 1	to 2-1/8"			
SECTIONAL	Order	1-3/8"	1-3/4"	2"					
Indicator Location		EE	EE	EE	EO	EI	ED		
Outside Only		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	Available	RFQ/Special ¹		
Inside Only		Available	Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹		
Dual		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹		
FECHTENEON	Door Range	1-1/4" to 1-9/16"	>1-9/16" to 1-7/8"	>1-7/8" to 2-1/8"					
ESCUTCHEON	Order	1-3/8"	1-3/4"		2	m			
Indicator Location		EE	EE	EE	EO	EI	ED		
Outside Only		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	Available	RFQ/Special ¹		
Inside Only		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹		
Dual		Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹		

¹ Please refer to page 6 for information on the Custom Special Product Process.

INDICATOR DOO	RDIMENS	IONS - COMPLET	TE LOCKS							
SECTIONAL	Door Range		>2-1/8"1	to 2-3/8"		>2-3/8"–3-5/8"				
	Order		2-1	/4"			>2-3	3/8"		
Indicator Locatio	n	EE	EE EO EI ED EE EO EI ED						ED	
Outside Only		Available	Available RFQ/Special ² Available RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ²						RFQ/Special ²	
Inside Only		Available	Available	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Speci			
Dual		Available	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	
ESCUTCHEON	Door Range		>2-1/8"1	to 2-3/8"	-	>2-3/8"-3-5/8"				
	Order		2-1	/4"			>2-3	3/8"		
Indicator Locatio	n	EE	EO	EI	ED	EE	EO	EI	ED	
Outside Only		Available	RFQ/Special ²	Available	RFQ/Special ²	cial ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RF			RFQ/Special1	
Inside Only		Available	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/S				
Dual		RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special1	

² Please refer to page 6 for information on the Custom Special Product Process.



DOOR DIMENSIONS COMPLETE LOCKS

• EE = Extended Equally, EO = Extended Outside, EI = Extended Inside, ED = Extended Differently

INDICATOR DOOR DIMEN	NSIONS - KITS							
CECTIONAL	Door Range	1-1/4" to 1-9/16"	>1-9/16" to 1-7/8"		to 2-1/8"			
SECTIONAL	Order	1-3/8"	1-3/4"	2"				
Indicator Location		EE	EE	EE	EO	EI	ED	
Outside Only		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	
Inside Only		Available	Available	Available	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	RFQ/Special ¹	
FECUTOUEON	Door Range	1-1/4" to 1-9/16"	>1-9/16" to 1-7/8"	>1-7/8" to 2-1/8"				
ESCUTCHEON	Order	1-3/8"	1-3/4"		2			
Indicator Location		EE	EE	EE	EO	EI	ED	
Outside Only		N/A	Available	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Inside Only		N/A	Available	ole N/A N/A N/A				

¹ Please refer to page 6 for information on the Custom Special Product Process.

INDICATOR DOO	R DIMENSI	ONS-KITS									
SECTIONAL	Door Range		>2-1/8"1	to 2-3/8"		>2-3/8"–3-5/8"					
	Order		2-1	/4"			>2-3	3/8"			
Indicator Locatio	n	EE	EO	El	ED	EE	EE EO EI ED				
Outside Only		Available	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ²					
Inside Only		Available	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ²	RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Special ² RFQ/Spe				
ESCUTCHEON	Door Range		>2-1/8"1	to 2-3/8"	<u>`</u>	>2-3/8"–3-5/8"					
	Order		2-1	/4"			>2-3	3/8"			
Indicator Locatio	n	EE	EO	EI	ED	EE EO EI ED					
Outside Only		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A N/A N/A N			N/A		
Inside Only		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A N/A N/A			N/A		

² Please refer to page 6 for information on the Custom Special Product Process.

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

⁵ For extended different please contact Schlage Technical Support.

						EXTENDED E	QUALLY (EE)		
				Non-keyed	d functions	Single cylind	ler functions	Double cylin	der functions
Door handing	Door thickness	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder
	2"	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
-	2-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	2-1/2"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	2-3/4"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
RH, LH, LHR, RHR	3"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	3-1/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	3-1/2"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	3-3/4"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	4"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00

				EXTENDED INSIDE (EI)						
				Non-keyed	Non-keyed functions Single cylinder functions				der functions	
Door handing	Door thickness	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	
	2"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-1/4"	2"	10-072-2	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-1/2"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-3/4"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
RH, LH	3"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-1/4"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-1/2"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-3/4"	3-1/2"	XK10-992-312	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	4"	3-3/4"	XK10-992-334	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-1/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-1/2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-3/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
LHR, RHR	3"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-1/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-1/2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-3/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	

 \equiv

CYLINDRICAL

=:

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

DOOR DIMENSIONS COMPLETE LOCKS

				EXTENDED OUTSIDE (EO)						
				Non-keyed	Non-keyed functions Single cylinder functions Double cy					
Door handing	Door thickness	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	
	2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-1/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-1/2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	2-3/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
RH, LH	3"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-1/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-1/2"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	3-3/4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	4"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0	
	2"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-1/4"	2"	10-072-2	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-1/2"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	
	2-3/4"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
LHR, RHR	3"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-1/4"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-1/2"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	3-3/4"	3-1/2"	XK10-992-312	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	
	4"	3-3/4"	XK10-992-334	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00	

	Han	ding					EXTENDED DI	FFERENT (ED)		
	RH or LH	LHR or RHR			Non-keye	d functions	Single cylind	ler functions	Double cylin	der functions
Door thickness	Inside door edge to door center line	Outside door edge to door center line	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2"	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
-	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2-1/4"	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072-2	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
2-1/2"	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072-2	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072-2	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00	\$0	\$48.00

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

DOOR DIMENSIONS

	Han	ding					EXTENDED DI	FFERENT (ED)		
	RH or LH	LHR or RHR			Non-keyed	d functions	Single cylind	ler functions	Double cylin	der functions
Door thickness	Inside door edge to door center line	Outside door edge to door center line	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
2-3/4"	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
3"	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2"	2"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/8"	2-1/8"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072-1-1/2	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072-1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072-2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
3-1/4"	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2"	2"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/8"	2-1/8"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-3/8"	2-3/8"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00



DOOR DIMENSIONS

	Han	ding					EXTENDED DI	FFERENT (ED)		
	RH or LH	LHR or RHR			Non-keyed	dfunctions	Single cylind	der functions	Double cylin	der functions
Door thickness	Inside door edge to door center line	Outside door edge to door center line	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1"	יין	1-1/2"	10-072 112	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
3-1/2"	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2"	2"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/8"	2-1/8"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-3/8"	2-3/8"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/2"	2-1/2"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-5/8"	2-5/8"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	יין	יין	1-1/2"	10-072 112	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
3-3/4"	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2"	2"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/8"	2-1/8"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-3/8"	2-3/8"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/2"	2-1/2"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-5/8"	2-5/8"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-3/4"	2-3/4"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-7/8"	2-7/8"	3-1/2"	XK10-992 312	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

DOOR DIMENSIONS

	Han	ding					EXTENDED DI	FFERENT (ED)		
	RH or LH	LHR or RHR			Non-keyed	d functions	Single cylind	ler functions	Double cylin	der functions
Door thickness	Inside door edge to door center line	Outside door edge to door center line	Default strike lip length	Strike part number	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder	Door thickness adder	Strike lip length adder
	7/8"	7/8"	1-3/16"	10-072	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1"	יין	1-1/2"	10-072 112	\$158.00	\$0	\$775.00	\$0	\$1,385.00	\$0
	1-1/8"	1-1/8"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/4"	1-1/4"	1-3/4"	10-072 1-3/4	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/8"	1-3/8"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-1/2"	1-1/2"	2"	10-072 2	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-5/8"	1-5/8"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	XK10-992 214	\$158.00	\$48.00	\$775.00	\$48.00	\$1,385.00	\$48.00
	1-7/8"	1-7/8"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
4"	2"	2"	2-1/2"	XK10-992 212	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/8"	2-1/8"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-3/4"	XK10-992 234	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-3/8"	2-3/8"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-1/2"	2-1/2"	3"	XK10-992 300	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-5/8"	2-5/8"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
-	2-3/4"	2-3/4"	3-1/4"	XK10-992 314	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	2-7/8"	2-7/8"	3-1/2"	XK10-992 312	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	3"	3"	3-1/2"	XK10-992 312	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00
	3-1/8"	3-1/8"	3-3/4"	XK10-992 334	\$158.00	\$314.00	\$775.00	\$314.00	\$1,385.00	\$314.00



LOCK M	ONIT	ORING
--------	------	-------

					OPTIONAL LOC	KMONITORING	3		
		Reque	est to Exit	Latchb	olt Monitor	Door Posi	tion Sensor	Deadbo	lt Monitor
		Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.
				KEYLESS	FUNCTIONS				
L9010		RX	\$268.00	LX	\$268.00	DPS	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9025		RX	\$268.00	LX	\$268.00	DPS	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9040	LV9040	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9044	LV9044	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9440	LV9440	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9444	LV9444	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9090EL/EU	LV9090EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX ¹	\$268.00	DPS ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9091EL/EU	LV9091EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX ¹	\$268.00	DPS ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-
			KEYED, SING	LE CYLINDER,	NON-DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS			
L9026		RX	\$268.00	LX	\$268.00	DPS	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9050	LV9050	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9056	LV9056	RX	\$268.00	LX ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9056 with XL13-439	LV9056 with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	_
L9070	LV9070	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9076	LV9076	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9080	LV9080	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	DPS1	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9092EL/EU	LV9092EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	DPS ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9093EL/EU	LV9093EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	DPS ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-
	<u>/</u>		KEYED, DOUB	LE CYLINDER,	NON-DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS		<u>I</u>	
L9060	LV9060	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9071	LV9071	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9077	LV9077	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9082		N/A	-	LX	\$268.00	DPS	\$268.00	N/A	-
L9095EL/EU	LV9095EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	DPS ¹	\$268.00	N/A	-
			KEYED, SIN	NGLE CYLINDE	R, DEADBOLT FU	NCTIONS			
L9453	LV9453	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	DM ¹	\$268.00
L9456	LV9456	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	DM ¹	\$268.00
L9456 with XL13-439	LV9456 with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9465		RX	\$268.00	LX	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9473		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9480	LV9480	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	DM ¹	\$268.00
L9480 with XL13-439	LV9480 with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9485	LV9485	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	DM ¹	\$268.00
L9485 with XL13-439	LV9485 with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9486	LV9486	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	_	DM ¹	\$268.00
L9486 with XL13-439	LV9486 with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-
L9496	LV9496	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	DM	\$268.00
L9496 with XL13-439	LV9496 with XL13-439	N/A		N/A	_	N/A	_	N/A	-

1. Vandlgard function (LV) not available. Vandlgard only available with Request to Exit (RX).

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



ks 🛛	OCK MONITORING
------	----------------

			OPTIONAL LOCK MONITORING								
		Reque	st to Exit	Latchbo	lt Monitor	Door Posi	tion Sensor	Deadbo	t Monitor		
		Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.	Specify	Price Adj.		
			KEYED, SI	NGLE CYLINDE	R, DEADBOLT FU	NCTIONS					
L9492EL/EU	LV9492EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	Included	\$0.00		
L9492EL/EU with XL13-439	LV9492EL/EU with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	DM	\$268.00		
L9493EL/EU	LV9493EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	Included ¹	\$0.00		
L9493EL/EU with XL13-439	LV9493EL/EU with XL13-439	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	DM	\$268.00		
			KEYED, DO	UBLE CYLINDE	R, DEADBOLT FL	INCTIONS					
L9457	LV9457	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
L9458	LV9458	RX	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-	DM	\$268.00		
L9466		RX	\$268.00	LX	\$268.00	N/A	-	N/A	-		
L9494EL/EU	LV9494EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	Included ¹	\$0.00		
L9495EL/EU	LV9495EL/EU	RX	\$268.00	LX1	\$268.00	N/A	-	Included	\$0.00		
				KEYED DE	ADBOLTS						
L9460		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
L9462		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
L9463		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
L9464		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
				3 POINT L	ATCHING						
LM9310		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
LM9325		N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
LM9350	LMV9350	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
LM9370	LMV9370	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
LM9371	LMV9371	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		
LM9380	LMV9380	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-	N/A	-		

1. Vandlgard function (LV) not available. Vandlgard only available with Request to Exit (RX).



INDICATORS

NEW! GEN 2 L9000 INDICATORS

180° visibility, for rose or N escutcheon trim

- Indicator option available for outside, inside, or both (depending on function)
- To specify a lock with dual indication, list the outside designation first, then the inside designation
- All indicators require additional door preparation
- Indicator options not available with ligature resistant trim (SL1, SK1, HSLR)
- Indicators used on L/LV9040 and L/LV9440 include part number 47285675, emergency key screwdriver tool



	PTIONAL INDICATORS									
LOC	KED	OCCUPIED		DO NOT DISTURB		_				
		VAC	VACANT				ſ .			
Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.			
IS-LOC	\$158.00	IS-OCC	\$158.00	IS-DND	\$158.00	IS-SYM	\$158.00			
DS-LOC	\$158.00	OS-OCC	\$158.00	OS-DND	\$158.00	OS-SYM	\$158.00			
15	Dipecify S-LOC	Price adj. S-LOC \$158.00	Price adj. Specify S-LOC \$158.00 IS-OCC	N∎UNLOCKED VACANT ipecify Price adj. Specify Price adj. S-LOC \$158.00 IS-OCC \$158.00	N∎UNLOCKED VACANT ipecify Price adj. Specify S-LOC \$158.00 IS-OCC	N∎ UNLOCKED VACANT ipecify Price adj. Specify Price adj. Specify S-LOC \$158.00 IS-OCC \$158.00 IS-DND \$158.00	N∎ UNLOCKED VACANT N ipecify Price adj. Specify Price adj. Specify S-LOC \$158.00 IS-OCC \$158.00 IS-DND \$158.00 IS-SYM			

		UNLOCKED/	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	Locked/ Unlocked Symbols	UNLOCKED/	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	Locked/ UNLocked SYMBOLS
FUNCTION			INSIDE	DF DOOR			OUTSIDE	OF DOOR	
				KEYLESS F	JNCTIONS				
L9010		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9025		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9040 ¹	LV90401	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L90441	LV90441	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9440 ¹	LV94401	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9444 ¹	LV94441	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9090 EL/EU	LV9090EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9091EL/EU	LV9091EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
			KEYED, SING	LE CYLINDER, N	ON-DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS			
L9026		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9050 ¹	LV90501	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9056 ¹	LV90561	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9056 x XL13-439 ¹	LV9056 x XL13-4391	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9070	LV9070	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9076	LV9076	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9080	LV9080	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9092EL/EU	LV9092EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9093EL/EU	LV9093EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

1. Available with outside, inside, or dual indication.

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

COMPLETE LOCKS INDICATORS

	OPTIONAL INC	PTIONAL INDICATORS									
	LO	CKED	OCCUPIED		DO NOT DISTURB		A				
				VACANT				ſ			
	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.			
INSIDE OF DOOR	IS-LOC	\$158.00	IS-OCC	\$158.00	IS-DND	\$158.00	IS-SYM	\$158.00			
OUTSIDE OF DOOR	OS-LOC	\$158.00	OS-OCC	\$158.00	OS-DND	\$158.00	OS-SYM	\$158.00			

		LOCKED/ UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED SYMBOLS	UNLOCKED/	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED SYMBOLS
FUNCTION			INSIDE	DF DOOR			OUTSIDE	OF DOOR	
			KEYED, DOUB	LE CYLINDER, N	ION-DEADBOLT	FUNCTIONS			
L90601	LV90601	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9066		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9071 ¹	LV90711	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9077	LV9077	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9095EL/EU	LV9095EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	ł		KEYED, SII	NGLE CYLINDER	, DEADBOLT FU	NCTIONS	1	1	1
L9453	LV9453	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9456 ¹	LV9456 ¹	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9456 x XL13-439 ¹	LV9456 x XL13-439 ¹	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9465		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9473 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L94801	LV94801	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9480 x XL13-4391	LV9480 x XL13-4391	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9485 ¹	LV9485 ¹	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9485 x XL13-439 ¹	LV9485 x XL13-439 ¹	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9486	LV9486	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9496	LV9496	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9492EL/EU	LV9492EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9493EL/EU	LV9493EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
			KEYED, DO	UBLE CYLINDEF	R, DEADBOLT FU	INCTIONS		` 	
L9457 ¹	LV9457 ¹	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9458 ¹	LV94581	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9466 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9494EL/EU	LV9494EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L9495EL/EU	LV9495EL/EU	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

1. Available with outside, inside, or dual indication.

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



COMPLETE LOCKS

INDICATORS

	OPTIONAL INDICATORS							
			OCCUPIED		DO NOT DISTURB		_	
		OCKED	VACANT			ſ		
	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.	Specify	Price adj.
INSIDE OF DOOR	IS-LOC	\$158.00	IS-OCC	\$158.00	IS-DND	\$158.00	IS-SYM	\$158.00
OUTSIDE OF DOOR	OS-LOC	\$158.00	OS-OCC	\$158.00	OS-DND	\$158.00	OS-SYM	\$158.00

		UNLOCKED/	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED SYMBOLS	UNLOCKED/	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED SYMBOLS
FUNCTION				DF DOOR	1 2 0		OUTSIDE		
				KEYED DE	ADBOLTS				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
L9460 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9462 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9463 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L9464		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
				SMALL CASE	DEADBOLTS				
L460 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L462 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L463 ¹		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L464		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
L480		IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
				3 POINT L	ATCHING				
LM9310		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
LM9325		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
LM9350 ¹	LMV93501	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
LM9370	LMV9370	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
LM9371 ¹	LMV93711	IS-LOC	IS-OCC	IS-DND	IS-SYM	OS-LOC	OS-OCC	OS-DND	OS-SYM
LM9380	LMV9380	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

1. Available with outside, inside, or dual indication.

MERCHANDISING

CKS OPTIONS

THUMBTURN		
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Large ADA thumbturn option, not available with L9463 or L463 functions or ligature resistant knob (SK1), lever (SL1) or HSLR trim	09-509 x L583-363	\$0.00
Basic thumbturn option, not available on ligature resistant knob (SK1), lever (SL1) or HSLR trim	09-509	\$0.00
SCREW OPTIONS		
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Tamper resistant Torx® screws (sectional trim all door thicknesses; L and N escutcheon 1-3/4" door thickness only)	TORX	\$34.70
LEAD LINING Must be ordered as part of a complete lock. Parts are not sold separat	ely. Lock handing must be spec	ified.
Description	Specify	Price adj.
1/8" thick lead lining installed on L9000 mortise lock case cover	XL11-515	\$784.00
1/8" thick lead lining installed on L400 mortise deadbolt case	XL12-216	\$784.00
SPECIAL OPTIONS (Specials previously listed in the section can now be found in the CON	FIGURE A PRODUCT section)	
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Nylon latchbolt insert, for use with electric strikes	XL11-422	\$161.00
Armor front with cutout to receive deadbolt only, for use with dummy functions	XL11-743	\$197.00
BUY AMERICA ACT	·	
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$25.00



LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

- If only a lock case is required, see L Series parts > <u>Lock cases</u>.
- Not available with ligature resistant knob (SK1, XL11-000 option), ligature resistant lever (SL1, XL12-482 option) or HSLR trim.
- Deductions are applied to complete lock prices.
- Vandlgard mortise functions are not available less outside knob/lever, less outside rose/escutcheon. or less complete trim.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Less each knob or lever (inside only)	LLL for knob/lever design	-\$41.50
Less each inside rose or inside escutcheon only	LLL for rose/escutcheon design	-\$41.50
Less complete trim outside (Rose trim only. Less complete inside trim not allowed.)	LLL for complete trim outside	-\$83.00
L283-150 furnished to mount inside trim when lock is ordered less outside trim for rose designs only (add \$60.70 per lock).		
Less inside and outside trim (includes lock case, armor, strike and screws)	LLL for both complete trim inside and complete trim outside	Sum of applicable deducts, use 06A design and specified finish for base price.
Less armor front	LLL for armor front	-\$55.70
Less strike	LLL for strike	-\$33.80

LOCKS LESS LOCK CASE (TRIM KITS)	OCKS LESS LOCK CASE (TRIM KITS)		
Function	Specify	Price adjustment	
L9010	Function, lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon, LLL for armor, LLL for strike and LLC for less lock case Example: L9010.03.626. A. LLL.LLL.LLC	-\$142.00	
L9040, L9044, L9440, L9444	Function, lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon, LLL for armor, LLL for strike and LLC for less lock case Example: L9040.03.626.A.LLL.LLL.LLC	-\$338.00	
L9050, L9056, L9070, L9076, L9080	Function less cylinder (use L suffix), lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon LLL for armor, LLL for strike, and LLC for less lock case Example: L9050.L.06.613. L. LLL.LLL.LLC	-\$426.00	
L9453, L9456, L9465, L9473, L9480, L9485, L9486, L9486 "OCCUPIED", L9496	Function less cylinder (use L suffix), lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon LLL for armor, LLL for strike, and LLC for less lock case Example: L9453.L.06.613. L. LLL.LLL.LLC	-\$483.00	
L9060, L9071, L9077, L9082, L9457, L9466	Function less cylinder (use L suffix), lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon LLL for armor, LLL for strike, and LLC for less lock case Example: L9060.L.06.613. L. LLL.LLL.LLC	-\$557.00	

1. Locks less lock case are furnished less cylinder(s), armor front, and strike. Included are complete sets of outside and inside trim with spring cages, spindles, mounting screws and thru-bolts as required for the function specified.

2. Deductions are applied to complete lock prices.

DEADBOLTS

PORTABLE

S CYLINDERS/KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

ELECTRIFIED LOCKS LESS LOCK CASE (TRIM KITS) Electrified locks less lock cases are furnished with all components except the lock case.			
Function	Specify	Price adjustment	
L9090, L9091	Function, lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon and LLC-ELI for less lock case Example: L9090EU.03.626. A.LLC-ELI	-\$701.00	
L9092, L9093, L9095	Function, cylinder , lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon and LLC-ELI for less lock case Example: L9092.P6.06.626.LLC-ELI	-\$701.00	
L9492, L9493, L9494, L9495	Function, cylinder , lever style, finish, rose/escutcheon and LLC-ELI for less lock case Example: L9492.P6.06.626.LLC-ELI	-\$918.00	

1. Deductions are applied to complete lock prices.

Function	Specify	Price adjustment	
L9010	Function, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9010.HSLR.630.LLC	-\$142.00	
L9044	Function, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9040.HSLR.630.LLC (HSLR trim only)	-\$338.00	
L9050, L9056, L9070, L9076, L9080	Function, cylinder type, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9050.P6.HSLR.630.LLC	-\$426.00	
L9453, L9456, L9465, L9473, L9480, L9485	Function, cylinder type, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9076.P6.HSLR.630.LLC	-\$483.00	
L9060, L9071, L9077, L9082, L9457, L9466	Function, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9444.HSLR.630.LLC	-\$557.00	
L9090, L9091	Function, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9090EU.SL1.630.LLC-ELI (SLI and SKI trim only)	-\$701.00	
L9092, L9093, L9095	Function, cylinder type, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9092EU.P6.HSLR.630.LLC-ELI	-\$701.00	
L9492, L9493, L9494, L9495	Function, cylinder type, lever style, finish and LLC for less lock case Example: L9492EU.P6.HSLR.630.LLC-ELI	-\$918.00	

2. Deductions are applied to complete lock prices.


COMPLETE LOCKS

s KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional																		
Specify	Description	P	6	F	>	z	Ľ	C	6	С	:	R	2	٦	Г	N	1	G	3	Н	I
KD	Keyed different	•		•				•		•											
KA-0BIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•				•		•										
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted											•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•		•		•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•				•		•										
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•		•		•								
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•		•		•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•						•												
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•						•										
RMK	Residential master keyed				•						•										
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•						•										
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)													•							
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)														•						
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)														•						
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)																			•	
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)																				•

KEYWAY													
Specify	Keyway family	Default	keyway	P6	Р	z	C6	С	R	т	м	G	н
keyway	Reyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed										
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•		-				
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•		•	•	•	•			
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145				•		•				
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	•			•		•				
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145				•		•				
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•		•				
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•		•				
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed					•		•				
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•					-	•	
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125								•	•	
[]	Best	А	N/A										•

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options. DEADBOLTS

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 181

SCHLAGE

L Series Distributor Pack program

Features

The Schlage Distributor Pack stocking program provides "flexible inventory" for the L-Series mortise lock. The Distributor Pack combines the versatile Schlage mortise lock with a variety of knob or lever options and finishes all for the same list price as a complete lockset. This allows you to maximize your mortise lock inventory dollars and meet your changing customer requirements.

The Distributor Pack is also easy to use. By combining a few different component parts, you can build a complete Schlage mortise lock.

How to build a mortise lock with the Schlage Distributor Pack

- STEP 1: Choose lock case required. Schlage mortise cases must be ordered in multiples of 10 units each (quantity of 1 = 1 lock case).
- STEP 2: Choose the knob/lever and rose/escutcheon trim designs and finishes. Order one design and finish in multiples of 4 or 10 units each (quantity of 1 = 1 set of outside and inside trim).
- STEP 3: Choose the armor front (quantity of 1 = 10 armor fronts, packed 10 to a box).
- STEP 4: Choose the strike (quantity of 1 = 10 strikes, packed 10 to a box).
- STEP 5: Choose the cylinder, if required (quantity of 1 = 10 cylinders, packed 10 to a box).

These are the only component parts required to build a Schlage mortise lock. With five easy steps you can build your mortise inventory to be flexible and to respond quickly to your customers.

Miscellaneous parts in bulk quantities are also available for Schlage mortise locks with the Distributor Pack Program.

Product identification

Functions av	vailable
Function	Description
L9010B	Passage
L9040B	Privacy
L9050LB	Entrance/office
L9056LB	Entrance/office with auto unlocking
L9070LB	Classroom
L9080LB	Storeroom
L9082LB	Institution
L9453LB	Entrance
L9456LB	Corridor
L9465LB	Closet/storeroom
L9473LB	Dormitory/bedroom
L9480LB	Storeroom with deadbolt
L9485LB	Faculty restroom
L	—— Suffix

B = Distributor pack lock case

L = Less full face cylinder

Available designs and finishes Knob/lever designs Rose/ Finishes escutcheon Standard 01, 02, 03, 05, A, B, C, L, or N 605, 606, 609, 06, 07, 12, 17, 18, 612, 613, 619, ACC, AST, LAT, 625, 626, 629, LON, MER, STA, 630, 643e (not all lever OME designs available М M51, M52, M53, in each finish. see Collection M54, M55, M56, product tables for exact list) M57, M62, M62, M63, M81, M82, M83, M84, M85, ME1, ME2, ME3



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

DISTRIBUTOR PACK

- Order part number in multiples of 10
- Lock cases furnished with mounting screws and templates only
- Lock cases furnished right hand only
- L909X functions include CON-6W

	ASES	
Part number	Description	Price each
L9010B	Passage	\$201.00
L9040B	Privacy	\$357.00
L9050LB	Entrance/office	\$372.00
L9056LB	Entrance/office with auto unlocking	\$496.00
L9070LB	Classroom	\$372.00
L9080LB	Storeroom	\$372.00
L9082LB	Institution	\$385.00
L9090LB	Electrified chassis for L9090/L9092 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$855.00
L9090LB RX	Electrified chassis with RX for L9090/L9092 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$855.00
L9091LB	Electrified chassis for L9091/L9093/L9095 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$1,123.00
L9091LB RX	Electrified chassis with RX for L9091/L9093/L9095 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$1,123.00
L9453LB	Entrance/office with deadbolt	\$417.00
L9456LB	Corridor	\$417.00
L9465LB	Closet/Storeroom	\$417.00
L9473LB	Dormitory/Bedroom	\$417.00
L9480LB	Storeroom with deadbolt	\$547.00
L9485LB	Faculty Restroom	\$547.00
NDLGARD LOCK	CASES	
Part number	Description	Price each
LV9040B	Privacy	\$504.00
LV9050LB	Entrance/office	\$519.00
LV9056LB	Entrance/office with auto unlocking	\$643.00
LV9070LB	Classroom	\$519.00
LV9080LB	Storeroom	\$519.00
LV9090LB	Electrified chassis for L9090/L9092 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$1,002.00
LV9091LB	Electrified chassis for L9091/L9093/L9095 functions. Specify EL or EU; if not specified will ship EU.	\$1,002.00
LV9082LB	Institution	\$532.00
LV9453LB	Entrance/office with deadbolt	\$564.00
LV9456LB	Corridor	\$564.00
LV9480LB	Storeroom with deadbolt	\$694.00
LV9485LB	Faculty Restroom	\$694.00

MERCHANDISING



DISTRIBUTOR PACK

- Split designs/finishes are not available
- Includes mounting screws, mounting plates, spring cages, L mounting posts, and strike boxes. For additional vandal resistance, order the Vandlgard chassis (page 183) and the appropriate mounting posts on page 197.
- Components are for 1-3/4" thick doors only.
- Concealed cylinder escutcheons are not available in the distributor pack program.
- 41 and 42 knobs not available on Vandlgard functions.

		STAND	RD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION
	012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
	-	05వ	03	05వ	03	05వ	M53	M54≊
	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M56≊
	12 💖	17	12 %	17	12 %	17	M61ጄ∜⁄	M63∜≋
	182	ACC 💖	182	OME	≅18	OME	M81	M82
03	AST∜	LATS	41\$	42వ	41ጄ	42వ	M83	M84≊
	LONS	MER∜	ACC 🖑	AST 🖑	LATS	LONZ	M85≋®	ME1\$®
	OME	41	LATS	LONS			ME2&®	ME3
	42వ		MER 🖑				M57	M62≋∜∕
			Not av	ailable	Not ava	ilable in	Availabl	e only in
			in 6	512	6	13	629 ar	nd 630
			F	INISHES				
			605, 60	06, 609,				
			612, 61	9, 622,	613, 62	29, 630		609, 619,
626	62	26	625,	643e		vailable on		626, 629,
			(612 not av C ro	vailable on ose)	C ro	ose)	630,	643e

STEP 2: TRIM PACKS

Ordering instructions: Order part number in multiples of 4 or 10; specify part number, lever design, rose/escutcheon design, finish, handing if required. Example: 09-446.M61.L.626.RH

LEVERS/KNOBS WITH A OR B ROSES

	BS WITTA OR B ROSES					
Part number						
09-454	L9010, L/LV9070, L/LV9080, L/LV9082, L/LV9090, L/LV 9092, L9465	\$552.00	\$662.00	\$674.00	\$692.00	\$692.00
09-455	L/LV9040	\$563.00	\$673.00	\$685.00	\$703.00	\$708.00
09-456	L/LV9050, L/LV9056, L/LV9453, L/LV9456, L9473, L/LV9480, L/LV9485, L/LV9492	\$553.00	\$663.00	\$675.00	\$693.00	\$693.00
LEVERS WITH	I L OR N ESCUTCHEONS					
Part number	Knob/Lever design with rose for use with					
09-446	L9010, L/LV 9090	\$696.00	\$696.00	\$708.00	\$726.00	\$726.00
09-447	L/LV9040	\$709.00	\$709.00	\$721.00	\$739.00	\$739.00
09-449	L/LV9070, L/LV9080, L/LV 9092, L9465	\$697.00	\$697.00	\$709.00	\$727.00	\$727.00
09-451	L/LV9050, L/LV9056, L/LV9453, L/LV9456, L9473, L/LV9480, L/LV9485, L/LV9492	\$697.00	\$697.00	\$709.00	\$727.00	\$727.00

L/LM9300 SERIES



DISTRIBUTOR PACK

STEP 3: ARMC								Av	ailabl	e finis	hes				
		ify nart numh	per and finish. Example: 09-473.626	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	ctions: opec			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
11/4" WIDE AR	MOR FRON	T - STANDAR	D FOR DOORS 1 3/4" AND THICKER; INCLUDES MC	DUNTI	NG SC	CREW	S								
Speci	fy	Box/pack	Description										Price	e per b	oox/
Part number	Finish	quantity	Description											pack	
09-473	.[Finish]	10 each	09-662 latch only armor for 9010, 9040, V9040										\$	557.0	0
09-474	.[Finish]	10 each	09-663 latch x aux latch for 9050, V9050, 9056, V 9090 ¹ , V9090 ¹ , 9091 ¹ , V9091 ¹ , 9092 ¹ , V9092 ¹ , 9092						080,	9082,	V908	2,	\$	557.0	0
09-475	.[Finish]	10 each	09-664 latch x deadbolt for 9456, V9456, 9465, V	9465,	9473,	V9473	3						\$	557.0	0
09-477	.[Finish]	10 each	09-666 latch x aux latch x deadbolt for 9453, V94 V9493, 9494, V9494, 9495, V9495	53, 94	80, V9	9480,9	9485,	V948	5, 949	2, V94	92, 94	i93,	\$	557.0	0

¹ For 9090, V9090, 9091, V9091, 9092, V9092, 9093, V9093, 9095, V9095 with DPS use distributor pack armor 09-477

STEP 4: STRIK	'EC						Av	ailabl	e finis	hes					
		ifv nart numh	er and finish. Example: 09-494.626	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
		ny parenomo		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
Speci	fy	Bey (pack											Dula	.	
Part number for box	Finish	Box/pack quantity	Description											e per b pack	10.27
09-494	.[Finish]	10 each	10-072 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strikes, no box	strikes	s with	1" lip							\$	339.00	ο
09-494-1316	.[Finish]	10 each	10-072 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strikes, no box	strikes	s with	1-3/16	" lip						\$	339.0	o
09-494-112	.[Finish]	10 each	10-072 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strikes, no box	strikes	s with	1-1/2"	lip						\$	339.00	D

Note: Strike box included with distributor pack trim set

STEP 5: CYLINDERS

Ordering instru Example: 09-4		ify part			
FOR USE WITH	1 L9060 KE	YED FUNCTI	ONS ONLY		
Speci	fy	Day (nach		Price per	box/pack
Part number for box	Finish	Box/pack quantity	Description	Open	Restricted
09-484-118	.[Finish]	10 each	20-001 cylinders with $1^{1}/_{8}$ " cylinder length (use with rose trim on $1^{3}/_{6}$ " -2" thick doors or escutcheon trim on $1^{3}/_{6}$ " thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00
09-484-114	.[Finish]	10 each	20-001 cylinders with 11/4" cylinder length (use with escutcheon trim on 13/4" thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00
09-484-138	.[Finish]	10 each	20-001 cylinders with 1 ³ / ₈ " cylinder length (use with escutcheon trim on 2" thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00
FOR USE WITH	ALL KEYE	FUNCTION	IS OTHER THAN L9060		
Speci	fy	Barrieral		Price per	box/pack
Part number for box	Finish	Box/pack quantity	Description	Open	Restricted
09-485-118	.[Finish]	10 each	30-001 cylinders with 1-1/8" cylinder length (use with rose trim on 1-3/8" -2" thick doors or escutcheon trim on 1-3/8" thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00
09-485-114	.[Finish]	10 each	30-001 cylinders with 1-1/4" cylinder length (use with escutcheon trim on 1-3/4" thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00
09-485-138	.[Finish]	10 each	30-001 cylinders with 1-3/8" cylinder length (use with escutcheon trim on 2" thick doors). Includes compression springs and blocking rings.	\$1,186.00	\$1,496.00

Note: Cylinders are C keyway, 6-pin cylinder keyed 5, 0 bitted, and furnished with two 5-pin 0-bitted keys

SCHLAGE

DISTRIBUTOR PACK

MISCELLANEOUS D	ISTRIBUTOR PAC	K PARTS						Av	ailabl	e finis	hes				
Specify part number Example: 09-483-138			6	505	606		612	613	619			626			643
L ESCUTCHEON THI				•	•			-	•		•	•	•		
Spec		Box/pack	Description										Pric	e per l	box/
Part number	Finish	quantity											1 110	pack	
09-483-138	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 1-	3/8"	thick	doors					\$	557.0	0
09-483-134	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 1-	3/4"	thick	doors					\$	557.0	0
09-483-200	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2'	' thic	k dooi	S					\$	557.0	0
09-483-214	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2-	-1/4"	thick o	doors					\$	557.0	0
09-483-212	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2-	-1/2"	thick	doors					\$	557.0	0
MOUNTINGS POSTS	FOR STANDARD	L FUNCTIONS	(BOX OF 50)												
Spec	cify	Box/pack	Description										Pric	e per l	oox/
Part number	Finish	quantity												pack	
09-488-138	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 1-	3/8"	thick	doors					\$	876.0	0
09-488-134	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 1-	3/4"	thick	doors					\$	876.0	0
09-488-200	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2'	' thic	k dooi	s					\$	876.0	0
09-488-214	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2-	-1/4"	thick o	doors					\$	876.0	0
09-488-212	.[Finish]	50	L escutcheon thru	-bolt	s for 2-	-1/2"	thick	doors					\$	876.0	0
MOUNTINGS POSTS	5 FOR VANDLGAR	DFUNCTIONS	(BOX OF 50)									·			
Contact Technical Su	pport														
MOUNTING SCREW	S (ADD EXAMPLE)													
Spec	cify	Box (past											Drie		hov/
Part number for box	Finish	Box/pack quantity	Description										PriC	e per l pack	
09-493	.[Finish]	100	Mounting screw L	583-0	066								9	62.40	5

ELECTRIFIED DISTRIBUTOR PACK PARTS Ordering instructions: Specify part. Example: L283-412

Ordering instruction	ns: Specify pai	rt. Example: L283-412	
RX MODULES AND	SOLID SPIN	DLES	
Part number for box	Box/pack quantity	Description	Price per box/ pack
L283-412	10	RX modules p/n L283-452	\$2,145.00
L283-450	10	Solid spindle and spring p/n L283-064 (for use with 9091, 9093, 9095 only; supports 1-3/8" - 3" door thickness)	\$55.10

Note: L283-452 R/X modules cannot be field installed on mechanical locks.

 \equiv





LEVERS AND	KNOBS														
🛿 Extended fa	ctory lead time 🛛 🖑 Specify handing							Av	ailab	le finis	shes				
Style	Lever and knob style			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
Standard	01호, 02호, 03¹, 05호, 06, 07, 12 [®] , 17, 18, 41호, 42호, OME	3		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	LAT [®] , LON [®]			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	ACC [®] , AST [®] , MER [®]			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•
M Collection	M51, M52, M533, M548, M558, M568, M618 [®] , M638 M848, M858 [®] , ME18 [®] , ME28 [®] , ME38	[®] , M81, M82≵	ઽ, M83፮,	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•		•	•	•	•
	M57\$ [®] , M62\$ [®]			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
			Sp	pecify						handa		~ /			
Description		Part number	Lever/kno style	ob Finish		ish		Door thickness		tanda knob (мс	ollect	tion
Outside lever,	retaining clip, insertion tool	09-401	.[Lever/knc	ob] .[Finish]		sh]	h] .[]		\$194.00			00		209.0	0
Inside lever+b	nside lever+bushing, mounting plate, screw pack, spanner wrench		.[Lever/knc	b]	.[Fini:	sh]].]		\$194	4.00		\$	209.0	0

¹ Available modified for Folger Adam Co.[®] Lever Track[™]. Specify 503 lever style and add \$79.00. Not available in 629 or 630 finish. Levers and knobs default for 1-3/4" doors. Knobs also available for 1-3/8" doors, levers for 1-3/8", 2", 2-1/4" and 2-1/2" doors. Specify door thickness if not 1-3/4". 09-401 and 09-402 also available in 626AM and 630AM finishes. Add \$39.00 to part price.

ROSES							Av	ailab	le fini	shes							
Style	Rose style		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e			
Standard	A, B		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
Standard	С		•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
Decorative	MER, AVA		•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•			
Description					5	Specif	y.					Standard an					
Description		Part nu	mber	Le	Lever/knob style Rose Finish			sh	M Collection								
Inside rose (ir	cludes mounting plate and screws)	09-4	.03 .[Lever/knob])]	.[Rose]		.[Finish]		sh] \$110		C					
Outside rose	and bushing	09-4		404 .[Lever/knob])]	.[Rose]		e] .[Finish]		\$	\$110.00	C				
Blank outside	rose (not available MER or AVA)	09-5	08		[Leve	r/knob)]	.[Ros	se]	.[Fini:	sh]	\$	\$110.00	C			

Also available in 626AM and 630AM finishes. Add 37.00 to part price.

					Ava	ailable	e finis	hes				
ESCUTCHEONS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•

OUTSIDE ESCUTCHEON AND BUSHING

		Specify	,			
Description	Part number	Lever/knob style	Escutcheon style	Finish	L escutcheon	N escutcheon
O/S 00L escutcheon x full face cylinder	09-614	.[Lever/knob]	L	.[Finish]	\$194.00	N/A
O/S 00L escutcheon blank x concealed cylinder	09-615	.[Lever/knob]	L	630	\$194.00	N/A
Blank x lever or knob	09-636	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00
Emergency turn x lever or knob	09-637	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00
Concealed cylinder x lever or knob	09-638	.[Lever/knob]	L	.[Finish]	\$194.00	N/A
Full face cylinder x lever or knob	09-639	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00

FORMS

INSIDE ESCUTCHEON

			Specify				
Description	Part number	Lever/knob style	Escutcheon style	Finish	Door thickness	Lescutcheon	N escutcheon
Blank x lever or knob for 1-3/8" to 4" thick doors	09-632	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	\$194.00
Thumbturn x lever or knob for 1-3/8" to 2-1/2" thick doors (uses ADA thumbturn 09-544). 612 and 613 finishes not available on ADA thumbturn 09-544. Large ADA thumbturn will be used (09-509 x L583- 363) when 612 or 613 is specified.	09-633	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	.[Door thickness]	\$194.00	\$194.00
Thumbturn x blank for 1-3/8" to 2-1/2" thick doors (uses ADA thumbturn 09-544). 612 and 613 finishes not available on ADA thumbturn 09-544. Large ADA thumbturn will be used (09-509 x L583-363) when 612 or 613 is specified.	09-634	.[Lever/knob]	L	.[Finish]	.[Door thickness]	\$194.00	N/A
Full face cylinder x lever or knob for 1-3/8" to 4" thick doors	09-635	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	\$194.00
Concealed cylinder x lever or knob	L583-187	.[Lever/knob]	L	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	N/A

OUTSIDE LEV	/ER/KNOB AND ROSE/ESCUTCHEON ASSEMBLIES												
Extended fa	ctory lead time 🛛 🖑 Specify handing					Av	ailabl	e finis	hes				-
Style	Lever and knob design	605 606 609 612 613 619 622 625 626 629 630									643e		
Standard	01호, 02호, 03, 05호, 06, 07, 12ᆞ, 17, 18, 41호, 42호, OME호	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	LAT 2, LON 2	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	•			•		•	•
	ACC 🖑 , AST 🖑 , MER 🖑	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•
M Collection	M51, M52, M53&, M54&, M55&, M56&, M61& [®] , M63& [®] , M81, M82&, M83&, M84&, M85& [®] , ME1& [®] , ME2& [®] , ME3&	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	M57& [®] , M62& [®]	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		•	N/A
WITH A, B OR	CROSE												

		Spec	Ctore doubles service			
Description	Part number	Lever/knob style	Rose style	Finish	Standard lever/ knob design	M Collection
Outside Lever assembly	09-506	.[Lever/knob]	.[A, B or C]	.[]	\$215.00	\$230.00
WITH AVANTI OR MERANO ROSE						

		Spec	Chan development			
Description	Part number	Lever/knob style	Rose style	Finish	Standard lever/ knob design	M Collection
Outside lever assembly for AST with Avanti rose or MER with Merano rose only	09-655	.[Lever/knob]	.[AST or MER]	.[]	\$215.00	N/A
WITH L OR N ESCUTCHEON						

		Spec	Standard lever/			
Description	Part number	Lever/knob style	Escutcheon style	Finish	knob design	M Collection
Blank	09-550	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Emergency turn	09-551	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Concealed cylinder (Lescutcheon only)	09-552	.[Lever/knob]	L	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Full face cylinder	09-553	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Coin turn	09-556	.[Lever/knob]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00



Latch x aux latch (L9076, L9077)

\$55.70

.[Finish]

Price book 15
Effective February 28, 2025
189

09-713

					Available finishes								
ARMOR FRONTS, L9000 AND L400 SERIES	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
1-1/4" WIDE (STANDARD ARMOR SIZE FOR 1-3/4" AND LARGER DOOR THICKNESSES)												
Description					Specify Price eac							- 1-	
Description				P	Part numbe			Finish		Pri	e ead	CN	
Blank (L9175, L9176)					09-6	561	.[[Finish	1]	\$	55.70		
Latch only (L9010, L9040, L9044)					09-6	62].	[Finish	ı]	\$	55.70		
Latch x aux latch (L9050, L9056, L9060, L9070, L9071, L9080, L9082, L/LV9090, L/LV9 L/LV9093, L/LV9095 ¹))91, L/L\	V9092	,		09-6	63	.[[Finish]	\$	55.70		

Latch x deadbolt (L9440, L9444, L9456, L9457, L9465, L9466, L9473, L9496)	09-664	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Deadbolt (L9460, L9462, L9463, L9464)	09-665	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch x aux latch x deadbolt (L9453, L9458, L9480, L9485, L9486, L9492, L9493, L9494, L9495)	09-666	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Deadbolt armor (L460, L462, L463, L464, L480, L496)	09-717	.[Finish]	\$55.70
1-1/16" WIDE (ARMOR SIZE FOR DOORS THINNER THAN 1-3/4", INCLUDING 1-3/8" DOORS)			
Blank (L9175, L9176)	09-667	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch only (L9010, L9040, L9044)	09-668	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch x aux latch (L9050, L9056, L9060, L9070, L9071, L9080, L9082, L9090, L9091, L9092, L9093, L9095 ¹)	09-669	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch x aux latch (L9076, L9077)	09-718	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch x deadbolt (L9440, L9444, L9456, L9457, L9465, L9466, L9473, L9496, L9492, L9493, L9495)	09-670	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Deadbolt (L9460, L9462, L9463, L9464)	09-671	.[Finish]	\$55.70
Latch x aux latch x deadbolt (L9453, L9458, L9480, L9485, L9486)	09-672	.[Finish]	\$55.70

¹ For L9090, L9091, L9092, L9093, L9095 models with DPS, use armor 09-666 (1-1/4" wide) or 09-670 (1-1/16" wide)



 \equiv

			L400								L9000 AND L400					
10-072	10-073	10-144	10-145		10	-078		١	10-079	Ð		10	0-075			
						• •										
Standard strike 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strike + box, with 1-3/16" lip	Deadbolt lock strike 1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strike + box, no lip	Square corner, LH/RHR for SK1, SL1, HSLR, with 1-3/16" lip	Square corner, RH/LHR for SK1, SL HSLR, with 1-3/16" lip	1, s	1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strike + box, no lip ANSI 115.					+ box,		1/2" rabbeted strike				
							Α	vailab	le finis	shes						
STRIKES, L9000 AND	L400 SERIES			605	606 (609 612						629	630	643e		
STRIKES, L9000 SER				•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
STRIKES, L9000 SER	163								Specify							
Description							Part	numbe	· ·	, Finis	h	P	rice ea	ach		
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 1-3/1	6" lip length , standard L	.9000 strike				10-0	72-131	6	.[Finis	h]		\$34.0	0		
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 7/8"	lip length					10-0	72-07	8	.[Finis	h]					
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 1" lip	length					10-C	72-100	2	.[Finis	h]		\$34.0	0		
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 1-1/2'	" lip length					10-0	072-112	2	.[Finis	h]		\$34.0	0		
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 1-3/4	" lip length					10-0	072-134	4	.[Finis	h]		\$86.0	0		
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square o	corner strike + box, 2" lip	length					10-0	72-20	0	.[Finis	h]		\$86.0	0		
Deadbolt lock strike, st	andard for L9460, L946	52, L9463 and L9464					10	-073		.[Finis	h]		\$41.0	0		
1/2" rabbeted strike (fo doors extended equally		1-1/16" armor front. Use	1-1/4" armor front for	over 1	-3/4" –	2-1/4"	10	-075		.[Finis	h]		\$222.0	00		
1-1/4" x 8" square corne	er armor strike, no box. S	Specify handing to active	e leaf				10	-091		.[Finis	h]		\$152.0	0		
One hole strike for latc	hing functions LH/RHR 1	for SK1, SL1 and HSLR tri	im (630 finish only)				10)-144		.[Finis	h]		\$64.0	0		
One hole strike for latc	hing functions RH/LHR 1	for SK1, SL1 and HSLR tri	im (630 finish only)				10)-145		.[Finis	h]		\$64.0	0		
Strike box (finish not a	pplicable)						K51	0-066	ò	-			\$10.2	0		
Door frame strike reinfo	r frame strike reinforcer (finish not applicable) 37-015								-			\$37.7	0			

			\$10120
Door frame strike reinforcer (finish not applicable)	37-015	-	\$37.70
STRIKES, L400 SERIES			
1-1/4" x 4-7/8" square corner strike + box,	10-078	.[Finish]	\$33.80
1-1/8" x 3-1/2" square corner strike + box, ANSI 115.5 prep , standard L400 strike	10-079	.[Finish]	\$33.80
Strike box for 10-079 strike (finish not applicable)	K510-053	-	\$10.20
Strike box for 10-078 strike (finish not applicable)	K510-066	-	\$10.20



K510-330

09-900

CYLINDRICAL

						~											
EMERGENCY BUTTON, TH	HUMBTURNS, COIN TURN	S AND CYLINDER TURI	NS														
										Av	ailab	le finis	shes				
EMERGENCY BUTTON AN	ND EMERGENCY TURN TOO	DL				605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	62	9 630	643e
						•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
_											Spe	cify					
Description									Pa	rt nun	nber	F	inish		•	Price ea	cn
Emergency Button, L9040) and L9440								ĸ	510-3	30	.[Finish]		\$22.90)
Emergency turn tool for L9 indicator emergency tool p	9040 and L9440. Specify fini part number 47285675)	ish as 458. (For L9040 v	with o	utside	indica	ator, u	se pri	vacy	L	583-6	691		.458			\$28.90)
									Avail	able f	inishe	es					
BASIC THUMBTURNS (OI	PTIONAL)		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	AM 6	29 6	30	630AM	643e
			-	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	•	•		•	•	•	•
Description											Spe	cify				Price ea	ch
Description									Pa	rt nun	nber	F	inish			-nce ea	ui
Basic thumbturn for section	onal trim, 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" doo	r range, extended equall	у						09	-509-	027	.[Finish]		\$107.0	c C

09-509

Basic thumbturn

09-544

ADA thumbturn standard

09-509

w/ large ADA thumbturn

(L583-363)

N/A N/A

.

L283-124

09-509-033

09-509-040

09-509-047

Available finishes

605 606 609 612 613 619 622 625 626 626AM 629 630 630AM 643e

Part number

09-544-027

09-544-033

09-544-040

09-544-047

Available finishes

605 606 609 612 613 619 622 625 626 626AM 629 630 630AM 643e

.

. .

.[Finish]

.[Finish]

.[Finish]

Finish

.[Finish]

.[Finish]

.[Finish]

.[Finish]

. .

•

Specify

\$107.00

\$107.00

\$107.00

.

Price each

\$107.00

\$107.00

\$107.00

\$107.00

•

Price each

\$107.00

\$107.00

\$107.00

\$107.00

•

•

ADA THUMBTURNS FOR SECTIONAL TRIM

ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" - 2-7/8" door range, extended equally ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" - 3-5/8" door range, extended equally LARGE ADA THUMBTURN De La Ba

Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" - 2-3/8" door range, extended equally

Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" - 2-7/8" door range, extended equally

Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" - 3-5/8" door range, extended equally

ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, 1-3/8" - 1-7/8" door range, extended equally

ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" - 2-3/8" door range, extended equally

For 612 or 613 finishes, use Large ADA thumbturn 09-509 x L583-363.

Also specify 09-509 x L583-363 for thick door applications.

	•		• •	•
Description		Specify		
Description		Part number	Finish	
Large ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally (EE)		09-509-027xL583-363	.[Finish]	
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" – 2-3/8" door range, extended equally (EE)		09-509-033xL583-363	.[Finish]	
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally (EE)		09-509-040xL583-363	.[Finish]	
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally (EE)		09-509-047xL583-363	.[Finish]	

. . .



SCHLAGE

PARTS

					Α	vailab	le finis	shes					
COIN TURNS	605	606	609	612	2 613	619	622	625	626	629 630	629 630 643e		
	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	• •	•		
Description						Spec	-			Price e	ach		
Coin turn 10044 and 10444 1 2 (9) 11/2) door range extended equally (FE)					283-12			inish		\$187.0	20		
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, 1-3/8" – 1-1/2" door range, extended equally (EE)								inish		\$187.0			
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, 1-5/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-12			-inish					
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, >1-7/8" – 2-1/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-12	-		-inish		\$187.0			
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, >2-1/8" – 2-5/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					283-12			-inish		\$187.0			
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, >2-5/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-12			-inish		\$187.0			
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, >2-7/8" – 3-3/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-124	-		-inish		\$187.0			
Coin turn, L9044 and L9444, >3-3/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-124			-inish	-	\$187.0			
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, 1-3/8" – 1-1/2" door range, extended equally (EE)					83-05			-inish		\$202.			
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, 1-5/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally (EE				L28	83-05	6-23	.[F	-inish]	\$202.			
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, >1-7/8" – 2-1/8" door range, extended equally (El	=)			L28	83-05	6-25	.[F	-inish]	\$202.	00		
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, >2-1/8" – 2-5/8" door range, extended equally (E	E)			L2	83-05	6-31	-[F	-inish]	\$202.	00		
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, >2-5/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally (E	E)			L2	83-05	6-37	.[F	-inish]	\$202.	00		
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, >2-7/8" – 3-3/8" door range, extended equally (E	E)			L28	83-05	6-43	.[F	inish]	\$202.	00		
Coin turn with Torx screws, L9044 and L9444, >3-3/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally (EE)			L28	33-05	6-48	.[F	-inish]]	\$202.	00		
CYLINDER TURNS					4	vailab	le finis	shes	_				
Cylinder turns not available in 629 or 630 finish	605	606	609	9 61	2 61	3 619	622	625	626	629 63			
Specify door hand for cylinder turns if used with L463 or L9463	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A N//	• •		
Description			-			Spec	ity			Dulas	ach		
Cylinder coin turn, 1-1/8" (replaces XL12-196)				- Pa				1		Price e	acii		
								inish					
				0	9-487	-1/8	.[F	-inish]	\$188.	00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196)				09	9-487 9-487-	-1/8 1-1/4	F]. F].	=inish] =inish]]	\$188. \$188.	00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196)				09	9-487 9-487- -487-1	-1/8 1-1/4 -3/8	٦]. ٦]. ٦].	=inish] =inish] =inish]]	\$188. \$188. \$188.	00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8"				09 09 09	9-487- 9-487- -487-1 -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8	۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹].	=inish =inish =inish =inish]]]]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$188. \$182.	00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196)				09 09 09	9-487 9-487- -487-1	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8	۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹].	=inish] =inish] =inish]]]]]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182.			
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8"				09 09 09 09	9-487- 9-487- -487-1 -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4	ז]. ז]. ז]. ז]. ז].	=inish =inish =inish =inish]]]]]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$188. \$182.			
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4"				09 09 09 09 09	9-487- 9-487- 1-487-1 -900- -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8	۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹].	=inish] =inish] =inish] =inish] =inish]]]]]]]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182.	00 00 00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487)-487- -487-1 -900- -900- -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2	۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹].	=inish =inish =inish =inish =inish =inish]]]]]]]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182.	00 00 00 00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487- -487-1 -900- -900- -900- -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8	۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹]. ۹].	=inish =inish =inish =inish =inish =inish =inish]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182.	00 00 00 00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/2" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487- -487-1 -900- -900- -900- -900- -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-1/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-3/4	1]. 1]. 1]. 1]. 1]. 1]. 1]. 1]. 1].	Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$211.0 \$211.0	00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/4"				00 09 09 09 09- 09- 09- 09- 09-	9-487- -487- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900-	-1/8 1-1/4 -3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-3/4 1-1/8	1]. 1].	Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$211.0 \$211.0 \$207.	00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/4" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487- -487- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -904-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-3/4 1-1/8 1-1/4	1]. 1].	Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish]	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$211.0 \$211.0 \$211.0 \$207. \$186.	D0		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/4"				00 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487- -487-1 -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -904- -904-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-3/4 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8	1]. 1].	Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish Finish	1) 1) 1) 1) 1) 1) 1) 1) 1) 1)	\$188. \$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$211.0 \$207. \$186. \$186.	DO DO		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-3/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487 -487-1 -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -904- -904-	-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-3/4 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2	77]. 77]. 77]. 77]. 77]. 77]. 77]. 77].	Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish,)))))))))))))))))))	\$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$211.0 \$211.0 \$207. \$186. \$186. \$186.	D0		
Cylinder coin turn 1-1/4" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder coin turn, 1-3/8" (replaces XL12-196) Cylinder turn, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn, 1-5/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-1/4" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-3/8" Cylinder turn with compression ring, 1-3/8"				09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09 09	9-487 -487-1 -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -900- -904- -904- -904-	-1/8 1-1/4 -3/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-3/8 1-1/2 1-5/8 1-1/8 1-1/4 1-1/8 1-1/2 1-3/8 1-1/2	 אקן. 	Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish, Finish,)	\$188. \$188. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$182. \$186. \$186. \$186. \$186. \$186.	D0		

L/LM9300 SERIES



	NEW! GEN 2 OCC	UPANCY INDICATORS - 180° VISIBILITY										1 "CHI IDICA		DN"		DEADBOLTS																												
SECTIONAL INDICATOR FOR ROSE TRIM	N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR		AVAILABLE MESSAGES									FOR ROSE TRIM																																
			OCCUPIED		DO NOT DISTURB			A					MORTISE																															
	<i>С</i> р		LOCKED/OCCUPIED/DO NOT DISTURB/ lock symbol is white text on red background UNLOCKED/VACANT/unlocked symbol is black text on white background																																									
	0																																											
OCCUPANCY INDICATORS -	180° VISIBILITY FOR SE	CTIONAL (ROSE)					Av	ailabl	e finis	hes						MULTIPOINT																												
OR N ESCUTCHEON TRIM Addition of indicator may requir	o additional door proparatio	n		605 e	506 609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643	e	ULT																												
See installation instructions onl				•	• •	•										Σ																												
SECTIONAL INDICATOR TRI	IM KITS		COT 606			ISHES		26.67								F																												
			605, 606, 0			, 622, 6	025, 0	20, 02	29,63	0, 643	, 643e				_	NEC																												
Description			Indicator N						-			Specify Price		Specify Price		Specify Pric		Specify		Specify		Specify		Specify Pri		Specify Brico		Specify Drice		Specify		Specify		Specify Price				Specify Prid		Price each		ach		NO
Description		LOCKED/ UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/ VACANT		O NOT STURB	5	iymbo Only			Spec	y		nce e	acri		INTERCONNECT																												
FOR INSIDE OR OUTSIDE OF	FDOOR	1						·								Z																												
Indicator, cylinder		47804351	47804352	478	804353	47	78043	354		.[Finis	sh]		\$158.	.00																														
FOR INSIDE OF DOOR		t														-AR																												
Indicator, ADA thumbturn		47804357	47804358	478	804359	47	78043	360		.[Finis	sh]		\$158.	.00		TUBULAR																												
Indicator, Large ADA thumbtu	ırn (L583-363)	47804363	47804364	478	804365	47	78043	366		.[Finis	sh]		\$158.	00		Ę																												
FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR												_																																
Indicator, coin turn		47804369	47804370	47	804371	4	78043	372		[Finis	sh]		È.																															
Indicator, privacy emergency	turn ¹	47804375	47804376	478	804377	4	78043	378		.[Finis	sh]		\$158.	.00		CIAL																												
Privacy emergency turn kits ir	nclude emergency key scre	ewdriver tool (472856	75).													SPECIALTY																												
															_																													

 Privacy emergency turn kits include emergency key screwdriver tool (4/2856/5). 	

N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR TRIM KITS		605, 606, 6		SHES 622, 625, 626, 62	9, 630, 643e	
		Indicator M	essage Sign			
Description	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	Symbols Only	Specify	Price each
FOR INSIDE OF DOOR						
Indicator, cylinder	47860495	47860496	47860497	47860498	.[Finish]	\$346.00
Indicator, ADA thumbturn	47860501	47860502	47860503	47860504	.[Finish]	\$346.00
Indicator, Large ADA thumbturn (L583-363)	47860507	47860508	47860509	47860510	.[Finish]	\$346.00
N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR TRIM KITS		605, 606, 6		SHES 622, 625, 626, 62	9, 630, 643e	
		Indicator M	essage Sign			
Lever Style Extended lead required except for 03, 06, 17 levers	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	Symbols Only	Specify	Price each
COINTURN, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR		1		1	1	
01 🕱	47860003	47860004	47860005	47860006	.[Finish]	\$466.00
02 🖫	47860009	47860010	47860011	47860012	.[Finish]	\$466.00
03	47860015	47860016	47860017	47860018	.[Finish]	\$466.00
05 🛙	47860021	47860022	47860023	47860024	.[Finish]	\$466.00
06	47860027	47860028	47860029	47860030	.[Finish]	\$466.00
07 \$	47860033	47860034	47860035	47860036	.[Finish]	\$466.00
12 LH 🕱	47860039	47860040	47860041	47860042	.[Finish]	\$466.00

Extended lead time

Ξ

CYLINDRICAL

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR TRIM KITS		605, 606, 6		SHES 622, 625, 626, 629	9, 630, 643e	
		Indicator M	essage Sign			
Lever Style Extended lead required except for 03, 06, 17 levers	LOCKED/	OCCUPIED/	DO NOT	Symbols	Specify	Price each
	UNLOCKED	VACANT	DISTURB	Only		
COINTURN, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR (CONTINUED)						
12 RH 🖇	47860045	47860046	47860047	47860048	.[Finish]	\$466.00
17	47860051	47860052	47860053	47860054	.[Finish]	\$466.00
18 🖇	47860057	47860058	47860059	47860060	.[Finish]	\$466.00
41 🕱	47860063	47860064	47860065	47860066	.[Finish]	\$466.00
42 🖫	47860069	47860070	47860071	47860072	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ACC LH 🕱	47860093	47860094	47860095	47860096	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ACC RH 🖩	47860099	47860100	47860101	47860102	.[Finish]	\$466.00
AST LH 💈	47860105	47860106	47860107	47860108	.[Finish]	\$466.00
AST RH 💈	47860111	47860112	47860113	47860114	.[Finish]	\$466.00
LAT 💈	47860117	47860118	47860119	47860120	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER LH 💈	47860123	47860124	47860125	47860126	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER RH 💈	47860129	47860130	47860131	47860132	.[Finish]	\$466.00
OME 💈	47860135	47860136	47860137	47860138	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M51 🕈	47860147	47860148	47860149	47860150	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M52 🕈	47860153	47860154	47860155	47860156	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M53 🕈	47860159	47860160	47860161	47860162	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M54 వి	47860165	47860166	47860167	47860168	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M55 🕈	47860171	47860172	47860173	47860174	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M56 \$	47860177	47860178	47860179	47860180	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M61 %	47860183	47860184	47860185	47860186	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M62 🕈	47860189	47860190	47860191	47860192	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M63 🕈	47860195	47860196	47860197	47860198	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M81 %	47860201	47860202	47860203	47860204	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M82 🖇	47860207	47860208	47860209	47860210	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M83 🖇	47860213	47860214	47860215	47860216	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M84 🖇	47860219	47860220	47860221	47860222	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M85 \$	47860225	47860226	47860227	47860228	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MEI %	47860231	47860232	47860233	47860234	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME2 2	47860237	47860238	47860239	47860240	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME2 2 ME3 2	47860243	47860244	47860245	47860246	.[Finish]	\$466.00
CYLINDER, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR	47000243	4/000244	47000243	47000240	.[111311]	\$400.00
	47859757	47859758	47859759	47859760	.[Finish]	\$466.00
02 %	47859763	47859764	47859765	47859766	.[Finish]	\$466.00
03	47859769	47859764	47859765	47859766	.[Finish]	\$466.00
	47859769	47859770				\$466.00
05 \$			47859777	47859778	.[Finish]	
06 07 °	47859781 47859787	47859782	47859783	47859784	.[Finish]	\$466.00
07 ۵ ا ا در		47859788	47859789	47859790	.[Finish]	\$466.00
12 LH %	47859793	47859794	47859795	47859796	.[Finish]	\$466.00
12 RH 2	47859799	47859800	47859801	47859802	.[Finish]	\$466.00
17	47859805	47859806	47859807	47859808	.[Finish]	\$466.00
18 \$	47859811	47859812	47859813	47859814	.[Finish]	\$466.00
41 2	47859817	47859818	47859819	47859820	.[Finish]	\$466.00
42 🕈	47859823	47859824	47859825	47859826	.[Finish]	\$466.00

Extended lead time



N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR TRIM KITS		605, 606, 6		5HES 622, 625, 626, 629	9, 630, 643e	
		Indicator M	essage Sign			
Lever Style Extended lead required except for 03, 06, 17 levers	LOCKED/ UNLOCKED	OCCUPIED/ VACANT	DO NOT DISTURB	Symbols Only Specify 47859850 .[Finish] 47859850 .[Finish] 47859868 .[Finish] 47859868 .[Finish] 47859868 .[Finish] 47859868 .[Finish] 47859868 .[Finish] 47859874 .[Finish] 47859880 .[Finish] 47859880 .[Finish] 47859880 .[Finish] 47859892 .[Finish] 47859904 .[Finish] 47859910 .[Finish] 47859910 .[Finish] 47859910 .[Finish] 47859922 .[Finish] 47859928 .[Finish] 478599294 .[Finish] 47859934 .[Finish] 47859940 .[Finish] 47859952 .[Finish] 47859958 .[Finish]	Price each	
CYLINDER, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR (CONTINUED)	I		1	1		1
ACC LH 🕱	47859847	47859848	47859849	47859850	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ACC RH 💈	47859853	47859854	47859855	47859856	.[Finish]	\$466.00
AST LH 🛛	47859859	47859860	47859861	47859862	.[Finish]	\$466.00
AST RH 🖇	47859865	47859866	47859867	47859868	.[Finish]	\$466.00
LAT 🕈	47859871	47859872	47859873	47859874	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER LH 💈	47859877	47859878	47859879	47859880	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER RH 🖇	47859883	47859884	47859885	47859886	.[Finish]	\$466.00
OME 🛛	47859889	47859890	47859891	47859892	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M51 🖇	47859901	47859902	47859903	47859904	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M52 🕱	47859907	47859908	47859909	47859910	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M53 ន	47859913	47859914	47859915	47859916	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M54 💈	47859919	47859920	47859921	47859922	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M55 🖇	47859925	47859926	47859927	47859928	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M56 🛯	47859931	47859932	47859933	47859934	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M61 🕱	47859937	47859938	47859939	47859940		\$466.00
M62 🕈	47859943	47859944	47859945	47859946	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M63 🕈	47859949	47859950	47859951	47859952	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M81 🕱	47859955	47859956	47859957	47859958	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M82 🕈	47859961	47859962	47859963	47859964	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M83 🖇	47859967	47859968	47859969	47859970	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M84 🕈	47859973	47859974	47859975	47859976	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M85 \$	47859979	47859980	47859981	47859982	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME1 %	47859985	47859986	47859987	47859988	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME2 🕱	47859991	47859992	47859993	47859994	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME3 🕈	47859997	47859998	47859999	47860000	.[Finish]	\$466.00
PRIVACY, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR	l.	1	1	1	L	1
NOTE: PRIVACY EMERGENCY TURN KITS INCLUDE E	MERGENCY KEY SCR	EWDRIVER TOO	L (47285675).			
01 &	47860249	47860250	47860251	47860252	.[Finish]	\$466.00
02 %	47860255	47860256	47860257	47860258	.[Finish]	\$466.00
03	47860261	47860262	47860263	47860264	.[Finish]	\$466.00
05 %	47860267	47860268	47860269	47860270	.[Finish]	\$466.00
06	47860273	47860274	47860275	47860276	.[Finish]	\$466.00
07 %	47860279	47860280	47860281	47860282	.[Finish]	\$466.00
12 LH &	47860285	47860286	47860287	47860288	.[Finish]	\$466.00
12 RH 🖇	47860291	47860292	47860293	47860294	.[Finish]	\$466.00
17	47860297	47860298	47860299	47860300	.[Finish]	\$466.00
8 2	47860303	47860304	47860305	47860306	.[Finish]	\$466.00
41 &	47860309	47860310	47860311	47860312	.[Finish]	\$466.00
42 వి	47860315	47860316	47860317	47860318	.[Finish]	\$466.00
		47860340	47860341	47860342	.[Finish]	\$466.00
	47860339					
ACC LH 🛙	47860339 47860345	47860346	47860347	47860348	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ACC LH 물 ACC RH 물 AST LH 물				47860348 47860354	.[Finish] .[Finish]	\$466.00 \$466.00

Extended lead time

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

N ESCUTCHEON INDICATOR TRIM KITS		605, 606, 6			9, 630, 643e	
Lucas Otala	UNLOCKED VACANT DISTURB DE EMERCY KEY SCREWDRIVER TOOL (47285675). DE EMERCY KEY SCREWDRIVER TOOL (47285675). 47860363 47860364 47860365 478 47860363 47860370 47860371 478 478 47860375 47860376 47860377 478 47860381 47860382 47860383 478 47860393 47860394 47860395 478 47860399 47860400 47860401 478 47860405 47860406 47860407 478 47860411 47860412 47860413 44 47860423 47860424 47860425 478 47860429 47860430 47860431 478 47860435 47860436 47860437 478 47860435 47860436 47860437 478 47860435 47860436 47860437 478 47860435 47860436 47860437 478 47860435 47860436 47860443 478 4					
Lever Style Extended lead required except for 03, 06, 17 levers			Symbols Only	Specify	Price each	
PRIVACY, FOR OUTSIDE OF DOOR (CONTINUED)		1				
*NOTE: PRIVACY EMERGENCY TURN KITS INCLUDE E	MERGENCY KEY SCR	EWDRIVER TOO	L (47285675).			
LAT 💈	47860363	47860364	47860365	47860366	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER LH 🕱	47860369	47860370	47860371	47860372	.[Finish]	\$466.00
MER RH 🖇	47860375	47860376	47860377	47860378	.[Finish]	\$466.00
OME 💈	47860381	47860382	47860383	47860384	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M51 🕱	47860393	47860394	47860395	47860396	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M52 🕈	47860399	47860400	47860401	47860402	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M53 🖇	47860405	47860406	47860407	47860408	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M54 💈	47860411	47860412	47860413	47860414	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M55 🖇	47860417	47860418	47860419	47860420	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M56 💈	47860423	47860424	47860425	47860426	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M61 🕱	47860429	47860430	47860431	47860432	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M62 🕱	47860435	47860436	47860437	47860438	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M63 🕱	47860441	47860442	47860443	47860444	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M81 🕈	47860447	47860448	47860449	47860450	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M82 🕱	47860453	47860454	47860455	47860456	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M83 🕱	47860459	47860460	47860461	47860462	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M84 💈	47860465	47860466	47860467	47860468	.[Finish]	\$466.00
M85 🖇	47860471	47860472	47860473	47860474	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME1 🕈	47860477	47860478	47860479	47860480	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME2 🕱	47860483	47860484	47860485	47860486	.[Finish]	\$466.00
ME3 🕱	47860489	47860490	47860491	47860492	.[Finish]	\$466.00

Extended lead time

PARTS			
Description	Spec	Price each	
Description		Finish	Price each
Cam and retaining ring kit, 180° indicator, cylinder and privacy indicators	L283-561	-	\$6.90
Cam and retaining ring kit, for thumbturn and cointurn	L283-629	-	\$6.90
Screw pack consisting of (2) L583-579 mounting plate screws, (2) L583-899 mounting plate screws, and (2) L583-755 trim screws	L283-736	-	\$28.50

OCCUPANCY INDICATOR - "CHEVRON"					Ava	ailabl	e finis	shes				
FOR SECTIONAL (ROSE) TRIM	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•	•	N/A	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•
Description						Spe	cify			D -1		
Description	Description					Part number Finish				Price each		
"Do Not Disturb" occupancy indicator for rose trim. Includes driver bar L583-245					09-	611		.[Finis	h]	\$	201.00)
"Occupied" occupancy indicator for rose trim. Includes driver bar L583-245				09	-611 L	583-3	75	.[Finis	h]	\$2	236.00	C
"Locked" occupancy indicator for rose trim. Includes driver bar L583-245				09	-611 X	L11-98	36	.[Finis	h]	\$2	236.00	C
Occupancy indicator driver bar					L583	-245		-		\$	10.00	

L/LM9300 SERIES



SPINDLE AND SPRINGS

SPINDLE AND SPRING KITS (QTY TWO EACH)

Available finishes

Specify	Price each
L583-497	\$37.10
L583-498	\$37.10
L583-499	\$37.10
L583-500	\$37.10
L583-501	\$37.10
L583-502	\$37.10
L583-503	\$48.80
L583-504	\$48.80
Specify	Price each
L283-198	\$24.00
L283-199	\$28.40

ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643
	•	•	•	-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
L ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS: TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK												
Description					S		Specify			Dries soch		- h
Description	ption			Pa	rt nun	nber	F	inish		Price each		cn
L escutcheon thru bolts for 1-3/8" door thickness				L	.583-1	19	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 1-3/4" door thickness				L	583-1	20	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2" door thickness				L	.583-1	21	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2-1/4" door thickness				L	583-1	22	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2-1/2" door thickness				L	583-1	23	.[F	inish]		4	\$10.90)
L escutcheon mounting screws for L9175 half-dummy function				L	583-2	87	.[F	inish]			\$8.30	
N ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS: TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK												

Description		Specify		
		Finish	Price each	
N escutcheon thru bolts for 1-3/4" door thickness	K510-389	.[Finish]	\$10.90	
N escutcheon thru bolts for 2" to 2-1/4" door thickness	K510-390	.[Finish]	\$10.90	
N Escutcheon mounting screws for L0170 single dummy function	L583-133	.[Finish]	\$1.30	

MOUNTING POSTS (FERRULES)					
L MOUNTING POSTS (FERRULES): TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK					
Description		Specify	Price each		
Mounting post for 1-3/8" door thickness		L583-211	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 1-3/4" door thickness		L583-212	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 2" door thickness		L583-213	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 2-1/4" door thickness		L583-214	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 2-1/2" door thickness		L583-215	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 2-3/4" door thickness		L583-216	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 3" door thickness		L583-217	\$17.60		
Mounting post for 3-1/4" door thickness		L583-218	\$45.20		
Mounting post for 3-1/2" door thickness		L583-219	\$45.20		
LV MOUNTING POSTS (FERRULES): TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK					
Description		Specify	Price each		

Specify	Price each
L583-497	\$37.10
L583-498	\$37.10
L583-499	\$37.10
L583-500	\$37.10
L583-501	\$37.10
L583-502	\$37.10
L583-503	\$48.80
L583-504	\$48.80
	L583-497 L583-498 L583-499 L583-500 L583-501 L583-502 L583-502 L583-503

Description Spindles and springs for 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" doors Spindles and springs for 2" – 3-1/2" doors L283-199

FORMS

SPINDLE AND SPRINGS						
SPINDLES AND SPRINGS (QTY ONE EACH)						
Description	Specify	Price each				
Spindle and spring for 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" doors (two required per lock)	L283-060	\$12.00				
Spindle and spring for 2" – 3-1/2" doors (two required per lock)	L283-061	\$14.80				
Spindle and spring, L0172, L9091/93/95, L9493/95 (one required per lock)	L283-064	\$21.20				
Spindle and spring, L0170 half dummy (one required per lock)	L283-065	\$11.20				
Spindle and spring, LV9091/93/95, LV9493/95 (two required per lock)	L283-198	\$24.00				

LOCK CASES

Includes lock case only. Armors, strikes, mounting screws, and cylinders must be ordered separately.

All lock cases are shipped right hand.

- For proper lock operation, correct spindle must be used. Please see part numbers on page 197.
- Electrified lock cases sold separate do not include CON-6W. Must be ordered separately.

NON-KEYED			
Lock function and c	lescription	Specify	Price each
L9010	Passage latch	L283-131	\$251.00
L9025	Exit or communicating lock	L283-750	\$475.00
L9026	Exit lock with cylinder	L283-134	\$465.00
L9040	Bath/bedroom privacy lock	L283-132	\$446.00
L9040 x XL11-446	Privacy with thumbturn both sides	L283-132	\$446.00
L9044	Privacy with coin turn outside	L283-132	\$446.00
L9412	Exit lock with deadbolt	L283-141	\$685.00
L9440	Privacy with deadbolt	L283-062	\$510.00
L9444	Privacy with deadbolt and coin turn outside	L283-062	\$510.00
NON-KEYED DUMN	ΛΥ		
Lock function and c	lescription	Specify	Price each
L9175	Half dummy	L283-144	\$117.00
L9176	Full dummy	L283-145	\$100.00
KEYED			
Lock function and c	lescription	Specify	Price each
L9050	Entrance/office lock	L283-133	\$465.00
L9056	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	L283-126	\$619.00
L9056 x XL13-439	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking with key override feature	47552959	\$829.00
L9060	Apartment entrance lock	L283-133	\$465.00
L9070	Classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	L283-133	\$465.00
L9071	Classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown	L283-133	\$465.00
L9076	Classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	L283-039	\$481.00
L9077	Classroom security holdback lock, interior/exterior lockdown	L283-039	\$481.00
L9080	Storeroom lock	L283-134	\$465.00
L9081	Accessible storeroom lock	47333536	\$465.00
L9082	Institution lock	L283-146	\$481.00
KEYED WITH DEAD	BOLT		
Lock function and c	lescription	Specify	Price each
L9453	Entrance/office lock with deadbolt	L283-137	\$521.00
L9456	Corridor lock with deadbolt	L283-138	\$521.00
L9456 x XL13-439	Corridor lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47542412	\$731.00
L9457	Classroom security lock with deadbolt	L283-138	\$521.00
L9458	Classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	L283-310	\$532.00



- Includes lock case only. Armors, strikes, mounting screws, and cylinders must be ordered separately.
- All lock cases are shipped right hand.
- For proper lock operation, correct spindle must be used. Please see part numbers on page 197.
- Electrified lock cases sold separate do not include CON-6W. Must be ordered separately.

KEYED WITH DEAD	BOLT		
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
L9460	Cylinder x thumbturn mortise deadbolt	L283-139	\$420.00
L9462	Double cylinder mortise deadbolt	L283-139	\$420.00
L9463	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn mortise deadbolt	L283-139	\$420.00
L9464	Cylinder only mortise deadbolt	L283-139	\$420.00
L9465	Closet/storeroom lock	L283-140	\$521.00
L9466	Utility room/storeroom lock	L283-140	\$521.00
L9473	Dormitory/bedroom lock	L283-140	\$521.00
L9480	Storeroom lock with deadbolt	L283-141	\$685.00
L9480 x XL13-439	Storeroom lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631304	\$895.00
L9485	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	L283-141	\$685.00
L9485 x XL13-439	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631304	\$895.00
L9486	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	L283-141	\$685.00
L9486 x XL13-439	Faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631304	\$895.00
L9496	Corridor lock with deadbolt	L283-138	\$521.00
SMALL CASE DEAD	BOLTS		
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
L460	Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt	L283-099	\$177.00
L462	Double cylinder small case mortise deadbolt	L283-099	\$177.00
L463	Cylinder x cylinder thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt	L283-099	\$177.00
L464	Cylinder only small case mortise deadbolt	L283-099	\$177.00
L480	Thumbturn only small case mortise deadbolt	L283-099	\$177.00
L496	Cylinder x thumbturn small case mortise deadbolt with chevron indicator	L283-099	\$177.00
VANDLGARD® LOCK	CASES		
NON-KEYED			
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
LV9040	Vandlgard bath/bedroom privacy lock	L283-602	\$594.00
LV9040 x XL11-446	Vandlgard privacy with thumbturn both sides	L283-602	\$594.00
LV9044	Vandlgard privacy with coin turn outside	L283-602	\$594.00
LV9440	Vandlgard privacy with deadbolt	L283-609	\$657.00
LV9444	Vandlgard privacy lock with deadbolt and coin turn outside	L283-609	\$657.00
KEYED			
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
LV9050	Vandlgard entrance/office lock	L283-601	\$612.00
LV9056	Vandlgard entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	L283-608	\$767.00
LV9056 x XL13-439	Vandlgard entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking with key override feature	47631308	\$977.00
LV9060	Vandlgard apartment entrance lock	L283-601	\$612.00
LV9070	Vandlgard classroom lock, exterior lockdown only	L283-601	\$612.00
LV9071	Vandlgard classroom security lock, interior/exterior lockdown	L283-601	\$612.00
LV9076	Vandlgard classroom holdback lock, exterior lockdown only	L283-603	\$629.00
LV9077	Vandlgard classroom security holdback lock, interior/exterior lockdown	L283-603	\$629.00
	Vandlgard storeroom lock	L283-604	\$612.00

Ξ

MORTISE

FORMS

SCHLAGE

PARTS

LOCK CASES

- Includes lock case only. Armors, strikes, mounting screws, and cylinders must be ordered separately.
- All lock cases are shipped right hand.
- For proper lock operation, correct spindle must be used. Please see part numbers on page 197.
- Electrified lock cases sold separate do not include CON-6W. Must be ordered separately.

KEYED			
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
LV9081	Vandlgard accessible storeroom lock	47333538	\$612.00
LV9082	Vandlgard institution lock	L283-610	\$629.00
KEYED WITH DEAD	BOLT		
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
LV9453	Vandlgard entrance/office lock with deadbolt	L283-605	\$668.00
LV9456	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt	L283-606	\$668.00
LV9456 x XL13-439	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631306	\$878.00
VANDLGARD [®] LOCH	CASES		
KEYED WITH DEAD	BOLT		
Lock function and d	escription	Specify	Price each
LV9457	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt	L283-606	\$668.00
LV9458	Vandlgard classroom security lock with deadbolt and auxiliary latch	L283-612	\$684.00
LV9480	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt	L283-607	\$833.00
LV9480 x XL13-439	Vandlgard storeroom lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631309	\$1,043.00
LV9482	Vandlgard institution lock with deadbolt	L283-611	\$727.00
LV9485	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	L283-607	\$833.00
LV9485 x XL13-439	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631309	\$1,043.00
LV9486	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt	L283-607	\$833.00
LV9486 x XL13-439	Vandlgard faculty restroom/hotel lock with deadbolt and key override feature	47631309	\$1,043.00
LV9496	Vandlgard corridor lock with deadbolt	L283-606	\$668.00

ELECTRIFIED LOCK CASES (ELECTRIFIED LOCK CASES SOLD SEPARATE DO NOT INCLUDE CON-6W. MUST BE ORDERED SEPARATELY)				
Lock function and description	Specify	Price each		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-347	\$1,068.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ RX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-392	\$1,358.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ LX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-393	\$1,358.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ DPS. Specify EL or EU operation.	L283-479	\$1,358.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ RX and LX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-394	\$1,647.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ RX and DPS. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-481	\$1,647.00		
L9090/L9092 electrified chassis w/ RX, LX and DPS. Specify El or EU operation	L283-483	\$1,937.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-395	\$1,068.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ RX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-396	\$1,358.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ LX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-397	\$1,358.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ DPS. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-480	\$1,358.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ RX and LX. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-398	\$1,647.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ RX and DPS. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-482	\$1,647.00		
L9091/L9093/L9095 electrified chassis w/ RX, LX and DPS. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-484	\$1,937.00		
L9492/L9494 electrified chassis w/ DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-471	\$1,361.00		
L9492/L9494 electrified chassis w/ RX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-473	\$1,642.00		
L9492/L9494 electrified chassis w/ LX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-477	\$1,642.00		
L9492/L9494 electrified chassis w/ RX, LX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-475	\$1,924.00		
L9493/L9495 electrified chassis w/ DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-472	\$1,361.00		
L9493/L9495 electrified chassis w/ RX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-474	\$1,642.00		

L/LM9300 SERIES



ELECTRIFIED L	OCK CASES (ELECTRIFIED LOCK CASES SOLD SEPARATE DO NOT INCLUDE CON-6W. MUS	T BE ORDERED SEPARATE	_Y)
Lock function a	and description	Specify	Price each
L9493/L9495	electrified chassis w/ LX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-478	\$1,642.00
L9493/L9495	electrified chassis w/ RX, LX and DM. Specify EL or EU operation	L283-476	\$1,924.00
VANDLGARD®	(LV) ELECTRIFIED LOCK CASES		
Lock function a	and description	Specify	Price each
LV9090/LV909	92 electrified chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-597	\$1,220.00
LV9091/LV909	3/LV9095 electrified chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-598	\$1,220.00
LV9492 electrif	ied chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-599	\$1,513.00
LV9493/LV949	5 electrified chassis. Specify EL (electrically locking) or EU (electrically unlocking)	L283-600	\$1,513.00
LM9300 LOCK	CASES and description	Specify	Price each
LM9310	Passage latch	L283-314	\$2,308.00
LM9325	Exit or communicating lock	L283-314	\$2,308.00
LM9350	Entrance/office lock	L283-316	\$2,314.00
LMV9350	Vandlgard entrance/office lock	L283-614	\$2,461.00
LM9370	Classroom lock	L283-316	\$2,314.00
LMV9370	Vandlgard classroom lock	L283-614	\$2,461.00
LM9371	Classroom security lock	L283-316	\$2,314.00
LMV9371	Vandlgard classroom security lock	L283-614	\$2,461.00
LM9380	Storeroom lock	L283-316	\$2,314.00
LMV9380	Vandlgard storeroom lock	L283-614	\$2,461.00

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS		
Description	Specify	Price each
Plastic lock case cover for display - for locks manufactured after January 1998	39-042	\$143.00
Pack of truarc retaining ring (1), spacer (2), knobs	K110-550	\$13.20
Wood plug, dummy, L0170, L0172	K510-320	\$13.40
Deadbolt (except L9453, L9465, L9466, L9473)	L283-003	\$87.30
Entrance deadbolt, L9453	L283-004	\$87.30
Auxiliary latchbolt assembly	L283-006	\$27.70
Latchbolt assembly (except L9076)	L283-008	\$87.30
Locking link, L9076	L283-010	\$28.10
Pack of (2) L583-467 Spacers for ANSI A115.1 metal door preparations	L283-029	\$55.70
Pack of 20 truarc retaining rings, levers	L283-030	\$33.00
Mounting plate, inside lever	L283-031	\$30.00
Spring cage (1 required per lever)	L283-040	\$14.80
Solid spring cage	XL12-207	\$130.00
Latchbolt assembly, L9076	L283-049	\$86.90
Cylinder retainer plate and screw - for locks manufactured after April 1994	L283-055	\$27.70
Deadbolt, L9492, L9493, L9494, L9495	L283-676	\$87.40
Deadbolt, L9465, L9466, L9473	L283-075	\$87.40
Lock case, L9000-Series - for locks manufactured after January 1998	L283-112	\$86.90
Lock case and cover, L400-Series	L283-127	\$125.00
Mounting plate for inside rose trim on one side of door only	L283-150	\$60.70
RX Module for L909x series electrified mortise (L283-452 R/X modules cannot be field installed on mechanical locks)	L283-452	\$284.00
Standoff post	L583-004	\$3.80
Latchbolt guide	L583-015	\$5.80
Retractor hub (2 required per lock) - replaces L583-019	L583-748	\$6.30

FORMS

 \equiv

Description	Specify	Price each
Retractor hub spacer	L583-020	\$6.50
Retractor lever	L583-021	\$5.90
Retractor rocker	L583-022	\$4.60
Blocking plates	L583-023	\$5.80
Retractor link	L583-024	\$12.00
Retractor crank	L583-025	\$12.00
Hub spring	L583-026	\$2.10
Fire door fuse	L583-027	\$3.90
Fire door catch	L583-028	\$4.60
Turn hub	L583-029	\$29.60
Entrance hub	L583-030	\$23.90
Cam follower	L583-031	\$15.90
Turn hub spring	L583-035	\$5.80
Auxiliary bar guide	L583-038	\$4.50
Stop spring	L583-044	\$3.00
Locking catch (except L9080 EL/EU)	L583-045	\$30.00
Catch spring	L583-047	\$6.50
Locking link (except L9076)	L583-048	\$6.50
Entrance link	L583-049	\$11.20
	L583-050	\$3.00
Transfer lever	L583-050	\$3.00
Simultaneous retractor (except L9040 and L9056)	L583-053	\$12.00
Catch pin	L583-055	\$5.90
Spindle anchor	L583-050	\$3.90
•		\$47.30
Simultaneous retractor, L9040, L9056	L583-058	
Mounting plate screw (2 required per lock)	L583-066	\$2.00
Transfer lifter	L583-156	\$11.10
Holdback dog, L9076	L583-174	\$9.30
Dog spring, L9076	L583-192	\$0.90
Auxiliary stop	L583-196	\$9.20
Mounting bar, L0170, L0172	L583-286	\$37.00
Mounting plate screw, knob dummy trim, L0170, L9175	L583-290	\$2.10
Mounting plate screw, lever dummy trim, L0170, L9175	L583-291	\$2.10
Mounting plate, inside knob	L583-321	\$11.10
Spacer for fixed levers	L583-322	\$5.90
Faceplate tab 1-1/4" - for locks manufactured after July 1994	L583-426	\$8.00
Faceplate tab 1-1/16" - for locks manufactured after July 1994	L583-427	\$9.20
Case cover screw (4 required per L9000-Series lock case; 3 required per L400-Series lock case)	L583-454	\$2.10
Dummy spindle anchor	L583-468	\$202.00
Cylinder retainer screw - for locks manufactured after April 1994	L583-481	\$4.40
Lock handing screw - for locks manufactured after April 1994	L583-485	\$2.80
Cylinder retainer - for locks manufactured after January 1998	L583-490	\$10.80
Cylinder retainer screw plate - for locks manufactured after April 1994	L583-492	\$5.30
Lock case cover, L400-Series. See L283-127 for sellable part.	L583-494	\$38.70
Lock case cover, L9000-Series - for locks manufactured after January 1998	L583-496	\$60.40
DPS magnet	L583-760	\$23.60
DPS magnet tray	L583-761	\$23.60
Nylon latchbolt insert, for use with electric strikes	XL11-422	\$161.00
Strike package multipoint lock	24353625	\$159.00



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

FORMS

								Sp	ecify					
Converts	Contents					F	Part nu	mber	C	Cylinder type		Price each		ch
L462, L464, L9462, L9464 to ligature resistant	(2) ligature r	esistant blocking rings					09-1	157	.[0	Cylinde	er]	\$	222.0	0
L460, L480, L9460 to ligature resistant		esistant blocking ring esistant thumbturn assembly					09-1	58	.[(Cylinde	er]	\$	5743.0	0
CLASSROOM SECURITY FUNCTION C	ONVERSION KITS						Av	ailabl	e finis	hes				
				c 0 c	609	612	12 613 619 622 625 626			626	620	620	c / 7	
Subject to same discount as L Series Lo	:ks.		605	606	009	012	0.5	0.5			020	029	050	64:
		ler.	605 •	•06	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	64:
Subject to same discount as L Series Lo		ler.	605 •	•06	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Subject to same discount as L Series Lo Use of these kits requires drilling hole in		ler.	605	•	•	•	•	ecify	•	•	•	•	ice ea	•

Converts	Contents	Conversion	Spe	cify	Price each
Converts	Coments	instructions	Part number	Cyl type	Price each
L9010, L9060, L9070, L9071, L9076, L9077, L9080, L9092EL/EU, L9082, L9095EL/EU, L9176, L9457, L9458, L9465, L9466, L9482, to ligature resistant	(2) ligature resistant knob assemblies(2) ligature resistant blocking rings	See instruction sheet	09-155	.[Cylinder]	\$1,875.00
L9050, L9056, L9412, L9453, L9456, L9460 w/ pull, L9473, L9480, L9485, to ligature resistant	(2) ligature resistant knob assemblies(1) ligature resistant blocking ring(1) ligature resistant thumbturn assembly	See instruction sheet	09-156	.[Cylinder]	\$2,352.00

CONVERT TO SLI LIGATURE RESISTANT LEVER

If applicable please specify "P" for (P) cylinder types, "R" for (R, J, F, or T) cylinder types, and "BD" for (BD, BDC, GD, or HD) cylinder types following the part number. Not available with the "L" cylinder option (lock less cylinder).

Converts	Contents	Conversion	Spe	cify	Price each
Converts	Contents	instructions	Part number	Cyl type	Price each
L9010, L9060, L9070, L9071, L9076, L9077, L9080, L9092EL/EU, L9082, L9093EL/EU, L9095EL/EU, L9176, L9457, L9458, L9465, L9466, L9482, to ligature resistant	(2) ligature resistant lever assemblies(2) ligature resistant blocking rings(2) trim ferrules	See instruction sheet	09-138	.[Cylinder]	\$2,448.00
L9050, L9056, L9412, L9453, L9456, L9460 w/ pull, L9473, L9480, L9485, to ligature resistant	 (2) ligature resistant lever assemblies (1) ligature resistant blocking ring (1) ligature resistant thumbturn assembly (2) trim ferrules 	See instruction sheet	09-139	.[Cylinder]	\$2,920.00

DEADBOLT CONVERSION TO LIGATURE RESISTANT

ROSE TRIM		· · ·				
Converte	Contents	Conversion instructions			Price each	
Converts	Contents	Conversion instructions	Part number	Finish	Keyway	Price each
L9070P to L9071P L9076P to L9077P	(1) 30-001-118 cylinder (2) 36-082-018 blocking ring	Add cylinder and 1 blocking ring to inside. Add 1 blocking ring to outside.	38-090	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$188.00
L9070R to L9071R L9076R to L9077R	(1) 30-008 cylinder (2) 36-082-050 blocking ring	Add cylinder and 1 blocking ring to inside. Use 1 blocking ring to replace existing outside blocking ring.	38-091	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$299.00
L9070BD to L9071BD L9076BD to L9077BD	(1) 80-108 cylinder (2) 36-082-050 blocking ring	Add cylinder and 1 blocking ring to inside. Use 1 blocking ring to replace existing outside blocking ring.	38-092	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$181.00

CHLA

LIGATURE RESISTANT CONVERSION KITS

For 1³/₄" doors with sectional trim only

Available in 630 (Satin Stainless Steel) or 630AM (Satin Stainless Steel Antimicrobial) finish only

Lock cases furnished right hand only

CONVERT TO SKI LIGATURE RESISTANT KNOB

If applicable please specify "P" for (P) cylinder types, "R" for (R, J, F, or T) cylinder types, and "BD" for (BD, BDC, GD, or HD) cylinder types following the part number. Not available with the "L" cylinder option (lock less cylinder).

CLASSROOM SECURITY FUNCTION CONVERSION KITS	Available finishes											
Subject to same discount as L Series Locks.	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
Use of these kits requires drilling hole in door for inside cylinder.	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
ESCUTCHEON TRIM												

Converts	Contents	Conversion instructions		Specify		Price each
Converts	Contents	Conversion instructions	Part number	Finish	Keyway	Price each
L9070P to L9071P L9076P to L9077P	 (1) 30-001-118 cylinder (includes compression spring and ring) (1) 36-082-012 blocking ring (1) 09-635 Escutcheon 	Replace existing inside escutcheon. Add cylinder and compression spring only to inside. Add compression ring only to outside. Also add blocking ring to outside of 1 ⁵ /8" doors. Use compression spring only on outside of 1 ⁷ /8" doors	38-093	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$417.00
L9070R to L9071R L9076R to L9077R	 (1) 30-008 Cylinder (1) 36-082-012 blocking ring (1) 09-635 Escutcheon 	Replace existing inside escutcheon. Add cylinder and blocking ring to inside.	38-094	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$417.00
L9070BD to L9071BD L9076BD to L9077BD	(1) 80-108 Cylinder (1) 09-635 Escutcheon	Replace existing inside escutcheon. Add cylinder to inside.	38-095	.[Finish]	.[Keyway]	\$298.00

SCREW PACKS		FINISHES 605, 606, 609, 612, 613, 619, 622, 625, 626, 629, 630, 643e					
STANDARD SCREW PACKS	MS = Metal screw	WMS = Wood/metal scre	ew PFH = Phillips	= Phillips oval head			
Description			Spec	cify	Price each		
Description			Part number	Finish	Price each		
Lock case screws. Contains: (2) C603-256, #12-24 W	MS PFH. Specify 455 finish.		C203-736	.455	\$10.00		
Strike screws. Contains: (2) C603-256, #12-24 WMS F	ΡFH.		C203-736	-	\$10.00		
Armor front screws. Contains: (2) K510-210, #8-32 x 1.	/4" MS PFH		K110-020	-	\$5.00		
Rose trim thumbturn screws. Contains: (2) K510-445,	#4 x 1/2" POH AB		K110-947	-	\$12.20		
Trim mount screws and posts, 1 ³ /4" door. Contains: (2) L583-066, #8-32 x 1/2" PFH; (2) L583-2	212, 1-3/4" posts.		L283-100	-	\$43.30		
L escutcheon thru-bolts, 1³/4" doors. Contains: (2) L5	83-120		L283-101	-	\$17.30		
Part pack for L mortise. Contains: (2) spindles, (2) spi (2) mounting screws, (2) armor screws, (2) strike scre		rule screws,	L283-154	.[Finish]	\$67.80		
Set screw, SK1 knob/SL1 lever .			L583-585	-	\$6.90		
Contains (3) L583-902 set screws and allen key			L283-615	-	\$12.20		
L9000 HSLR Screw Pack. Contains: (5) Ferrules, (2) S	Spindles, (10) #8-32 security To	orx screws	47279023	-	\$61.20		

L/LM9300 SERIES



SCREW P	ACKS	FINISHES 605, 606, 609, 612, 613, 619, 622, 625, 626, 629, 630, 643e						
TORX® SC	REW PACKS	Torx screw packs furnished wit	h appropriate T-xx in	nstallation tool; 🛽 I	Extended lead time			
Descriptio	_		Spec	;ify	Price each			
Descriptio) 		Part number	Finish	Price each			
	without thumbturn (2) armor screws, #8-32 x 1/4" (T-15)	(2) strike screws, #12-24 x 1/2" (T-20)	L283-121	.[Finish]	\$33.70			
	with thumbturn (2) armor screws, #8-32 x 1/4" (T-15) (2) thumbturn screws, #4 x 1/2" (T-8)	(2) strike screws, #12-24 x 1/2" (T-20)	L283-122	.[Finish]	\$33.70			
	eon for 1 ³/4" doors (2) armor screws, #8-32 x 1/4" (T-15) (2) strike screws, #12-24 x 1/2" (T-20)	(2) escutcheon screws, 1/4-28 x 2-1/8" (T-30)	L283-123	.[Finish]	\$33.70			
	eon for 1 ³/4" doors (2) armor screws, #8-32 x 1/4" (T-15) (2) strike screws, #12-24 x 1/2" (T-20)	(2) escutcheon screws, #8-32 x 1-1/2" (T-20)	XL11-848	.[Finish]	\$33.70			

SPECIAL PARTS						
Description		Price each				
Description	Part number	Finish	Lip length	Price each		
Solid latchbolt (nylon insert) for use with electric strikes. Price listed is adder to lock.	XL11-422	-	-	\$161.00		
Mortise cylinder turn unit with ADA compliant style thumbturn. Price listed is adder to 09-900, 09-904, or 09-905	XB11-720	.[Finish]	-	\$308.00		
10-072 strike with >2" thru 6" lip. Specify lip length on order (Not available in 630, 612, or 613 finish. Only available with strike lip lengths in 1/4" increments)	XK10-992	.[Finish]	.[Lip]	\$306.00		
Blank inside L escutcheon	XL11-634	.[Finish]	-	\$474.00		
Blank outside L or N escutcheon. Specify L or N on order.	XL11-636	.[Finish]	-	\$653.00		
Armor front with cutout to receive deadbolt only, for use with L9110, L9175 and L9176 dummy functions	XL11-743	.[Finish]	-	\$197.00		
One hole strike for latching functions LH/RHR for SK1, SL1 and HSLR trim (available in 630 finish only)	10-144	.[Finish]	-	\$64.00		
One hole strike for latching functions RH/LHR for SK1, SL1 and HSLR trim (available in 630 finish only)	10-145	-	-	\$64.00		

DEADBOLTS

=

MORTISE

FORMS

SCHLAGE

P

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

 $\label{eq:cylinders} Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the \underline{Cylinders} and \underline{Keys} sections at the back of this book.$

ALLEGION CONNECT HARNESSES - PRICES LISTED ARE NET, DIS		
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTORS ON BOTH ENDS (FOR L	ISE WITH HOLLOW MET	TAL DOORS)
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106190-00)	CON-6	\$19.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106191-00)	CON-12	\$23.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106192-00)	CON-26	\$26.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106193-00)	CON-32	\$27.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106194-00)	CON-38	\$31.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106195-00)	CON-44	\$28.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106196-00)	CON-50	\$31.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106197-00)	CON-192	\$68.00
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, CRIMPED I CONNECTOR (FOR USE WITH WOOD DOORS)	PINS ON OTHER W/ AT	ACHABLE MOLE
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106201-00)	CON-6P	\$22.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106202-00)	CON-12P	\$27.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106203-00)	CON-26P	\$31.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106204-00)	CON-32P	\$33.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106205-00)	CON-38P	\$33.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106206-00)	CON-44P	\$34.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106207-00)	CON-50P	\$35.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106208-00)	CON-192P	\$72.00
HARNESS WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, STRIPPED LE POWER SUPPLY)	ADS ON OTHER (FOR C	CONNECTION TO
Description	Specify	Price each
6" extension to power supply (internal p/n 106210-00)	CON-6W	\$22.00
SERVICE KIT		1
Description	Specify	Price each
Connector Service Kit (internal p/n 050823-00-00) contains: 100 each male and female terminals 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin male connectors 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin female connectors 1 extraction tool	CON-KIT	\$173.00

L/LM9300 SERIES



metal doors

LM9200 SERIES

Concealed two-point latching

R

For two point latch

application

system for wood or hollow

LM9200 Series | Overview

For wood fire door applications

MORTISE

NOTE: LM9200 series requires unique factoryprepped doors; please contact sales representative for list of compatible door manufacturers.

FORMS



How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

	Required for all lock orders							Required										
		only)	Outside style			Inside style					Door dimensions		Options			Keying		
Brand	Series + Function + Fire rating	Cylinder type (keyed functions or	Outside lever design	Outside rose/escutcheon	Outside finish	Inside lever design	Inside rose/escutcheon	Inside finish	Handing	Door height	Door thickness	Extended	ADA thumbturn	Connector	Buy American Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
1	2	3	4A	4B	4C	5A	5B	5C	6	7	8A	8B	9A	9B	9C	10A	10B	10C

Specifying dimensions: Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4. Door height should be listed with the number of feet followed by "ft" then the number of inches (example 7ft6).

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function:+Fire rating Series combined with function and fire rating.
- 3 Cylinder type: Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4A Outside lever design: Required for all orders.
- 4B Outside rose/escutcheon: Required for all orders.
- 4C Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- **5A** Inside lever design: Required only if different from the outside lever design or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5B Inside rose/escutcheon: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5C Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 6 Handing: Required for all orders.
- 7 **Door height:** Required for all orders (6'8"-10'0" for non-fire rated openings, 6'8"-8'0" for fire rated openings).
- 8A Door thickness: Leave blank for default 1-3/4" thick doors. Specify if other than 1-3/4" or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a DT prefix followed by the door thickness dimension. Example: DT1-3/8, DT2-1/4.
- **8B** Extended: Specify for doors greater than 1-3/4". EE = Extended equally, EI = Extended inside, EO = Extended outside, ED = Extended differently.
- **9A–9C Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A** Keying code: Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 10C Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Contents

LM9200 Series Overview
LM9200 Series Functions210
LM9200 Series Styles212
LM9200 Series Configure a product219
Cylinder adjustments226
Style options227
Door dimensions228
Options229
Locks less components229
Keying
LM9200 Series Parts 231
Levers
Roses231
Escutcheons231
Outside escutcheon & bushing231
Inside escutcheon232
Outside lever and rose/escutcheon assemblies232
Armor fronts233
Thumbturns233
Escutcheon thru-bolts234
Latch kits235
Cables and strikes235
Miscellaneous parts235
Escutcheon thru-bolts235
L Mounting posts (Ferrules)235
Spindle and springs235
Lock cases235
Allegion Connect harnesses237

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Product identification LM 9250 F.P6.06.626 - Outside finish Outside lever style Cylinder P6 Conventional 6-pin cylinder Ρ Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5 Z Everest SL Conditional cylinder, 7-pin L Less conventional 6-pin cylinder R FSIC (Full size interchangeable core) FSIC - Construction core т M Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin J Less FSIC G SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin Refundable Construction SFIC н BDC Disposable Construction SFIC B Less SFIC SFIC = BEST® Style UL Listing suffix F UL Listed for wood doors M UL Listed for hollow metal door Function Lock series prefix

Finish codes and descriptions							
BHMA cod	le	Description					
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass					
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass					
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass					
612	(US 10)	Satin Bronze					
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze					
619	(US 15)	Satin Nickel					
622	(US 19)	Matte Black					
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome					
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome					
626AM		Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 실					
629	(US32)	Bright Stainless Steel					
630	(US32D)	Satin Stainless Steel					
630AM		Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial 🐴					
643e	(US 11)	Aged Bronze					

Standard Features BHMA					
Certification	Wood door applications: available UL listed for 60 minute fire door with two point latch or 20 minute fire door with top latch only. (Does not meet Canada UL 20-minute wood door requirement) Hollow metal door applications: available UL listed for 90 minute fire door with two point latch, one point latch, or double egress with astragal.				
Case Size	4-7/16" x 12-3/8" x 1"				
Armor Front	1-1/4" x 15-7/8"				
Backset	2-3/4"				
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)				
Door range	1-3/4"				
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section				
Note: LM9200 only	y available in USA and Canada				

SCHLAG

MECHANICAL FUNCTIONS



2-point passage latch

- Levers only-both sides; 2-point latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side at all times
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

When ordering, specify door handing.

LM9225 🖑



- No outside trim; lever only-inside; 2-point latch .
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from inside only
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Available in rose trim only

When ordering, specify door handing.

LM9250 🖑







MECHANICAL FUNCTIONS

ANSI





SCHLAGE

LM9271 🖑

MECHANICAL FUNCTIONS

ANSI

2-point entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking



- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key from either side
- Key on either side unlocks; unlocking enables outside lever to retract both latches
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

2-point storeroom lock

When ordering, specify door handing.

I M9280 🖑



- Key cylinder outside with lever; lever only-inside; 2-point latch
- Outside lever normally locked; latchbolts retracted by inside lever
- Key outside inserted and turned 280° unlocks, allowing outside lever to retract latches; removal of key returns door to locked state
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Cannot be used with competitor cylinders. Must use a Schlage cylinder listed in the Cylinders Section for 9280 function.

When ordering, specify door handing.

- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; 2-point latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside or by turning inside thumbturn
- Key outside unlocks and enables outside lever to retract both latches
- Rotating inside lever retracts latchbolts: outside lever unlocked when thumbturn is returned to vertical position
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Caution: Outside lever remains inoperative until thumbturn is returned to vertical or unlocked by key.

When ordering, specify door handing.

See page 120 for more information on trim and Vandlgard[®] options.



LM9200 SERIE

. ख

.

ANSI

- Key cylinder outside; thumbturn inside; 2-point latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside or by turning inside thumbturn
- Key outside unlocks and enables outside lever to retract both latches
- Rotating inside thumbturn unlocks outside lever; turning inside lever retracts latchbolts and unlocks outside lever
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

When ordering, specify door handing.

LM9270 🖑



- Key cylinder outside with lever; lever only-inside; 2-point latch
- Latchbolts retracted by lever from either side
- Outside lever is made inoperative by key outside Key outside unlocks and enables outside lever to
- retract both latches
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress
- Note: Outside lever remains inoperative until unlocked by key.

When ordering, specify door handing.



LM929x EL/EU electrified locks

All locks feature automatic detection and operation with 12 or 24V DC, and a case-mounted switch that allows customer selection of EL (fail safe - power failure allows either knob/lever to retract latchbolt and/or deadbolt) or EU (fail secure - power failure locks outside knob/lever or both knobs/levers). Please specify lock function as EL or EU for default switch position. Locks also come standard with Allegion Connect Molex connector with 3" lead and CON-6W. Allegion Connect is a Molex connector system that allows rapid installation of lock when used with Allegion Connect Harnesses (see page 237) and Allegion Connect Hinges (see Ives price book). For more information speak to your sales representative. The Molex connector can also be cut off so that the lock can be installed with traditional splicing. Request-to-Exit (RX) is not an available option for the LM9200 Series.

ELECTRIFIED LOCKS

SCHLAGE

LM9290EL/EU 🖑



Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, no cylinder, 2-point lock

- Levers only-both sides; 2-point latch
- Normal state: outside lever continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts; in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

LM9291EL/EU 🖑

. g

Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, no cvlinder, 2-point lock

- Levers only-both sides; 2-point latch
 - Normal state: both levers continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts; in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

LM9292EL/EU 🖑

ŀ

Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder, 2-point lock

- Key cylinder outside with lever; lever only-inside; 2-point latch
- Normal state: outside lever continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When locked, key outside enables outside lever to retract both latches but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts; in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.



SCHLAGE

ELECTRIFIED LOCKS

Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, outside cylinder, 2-point lock

- Key cylinder outside with lever; lever only-inside; 2-point latch
- Normal state: both levers continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When locked, key outside enables outside lever to retract both latches but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts; in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

Electrified outside levers lock two-point latch (inside and outside cylinder), 2-point lock

- Key cylinder both sides; 2-point latch
- Normal state: outside lever continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When locked, key on either side enables either lever to retract both latches but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of outside lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts: in EU mode outside lever is locked
- Inside lever always free for immediate egress

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder, 2-point lock

- Key cylinder both sides; 2-point latch Normal state: both levers continuously locked (EL mode) or unlocked (EU mode)
- When locked, key on either side enables either lever to retract both latches but cannot change the normal locked or unlocked state of either lever
- When power is removed (or power fails): in EL mode either lever will retract latchbolts; in EU mode both levers are locked

Note: Auto detects 12 or 24V DC.

Ordering: Specify door handing. Additionally, case-mounted switch allows field selectable EL/EU setting however, when ordering, please specify EL or EU.

LM9295EL/EU 🖑

LM9294EL/EU 🖑

χ





LM9200 SERIES

LM9200 Series | Styles





Available roses: A (shown), B, C

LM9200 Series | Styles



Available escutcheons: L (shown), N



LM9200 SERIES





LM9200 Series | Styles



MERCHANDISING



LM9200 Series | Styles



LM9200 SERIES


LM9200 Series | Styles

							ss (605)	s (606)	ass (609)	ze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	el (619)	k (622)	ome (625)	me (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	iless Steel	ze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
FINISH A	VAIL	ABII	LITY				Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbec	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stai (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial	Satin Stair Antimicrok
STANDARI	D LEV	ERS																		
LEVER	TRI	М																		
01	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
02	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
03	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
05	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
06	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
(Rhodes)	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
07	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
12	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
17	А	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
(Sparta)	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
18	Α	В	Ν	L			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ACC	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
AST	Α	В	С	AVA	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
LAT	Α	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
LON	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
MER	А	В	С	MER	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	626AM	-
OME	Α	В	Ν	L	_	_	605	606	609	612	612	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
	С						605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M COLLEC	TION	LEVE	RS																	
LEVER	TRI	м																		
M51	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M52	А	В	С	Ν	L	_	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M53	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M54	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M55	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M56	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M57	А	В	С	Ν	L		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	630AM
M61	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M62	А	В	С	Ν	L	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	630AM
M63	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M81	А	В	С	Ν	L		605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



FINISH	I AVAII	LABI	LITY	,		Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
M82	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M83	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M84	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
M85	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME1	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME2	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
ME3	А	В	С	Ν	L	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
INDICAT	ORS																		
N escuto	heon inc	dicato	r			605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
CYLIND	ER FINIS	SHES																	
Complet	te lock f	inish				605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643E	626AM	630AM
Coordina	ating co	nvent	tional	cylind	ler														
Plugo	compone	ent				606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	626
Housi	ing facep	olate c	compo	onent		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	316	626	630
Rings						605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	625	626	316	626	626
Coordina	ating FS	SIC/SI	FIC cy	linder														-	
Plug ((lower) o	compo	onent			606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	626
Core f	face (up	per) c	ompo	onent		606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522	626	630
Housi	ing facep	olate o	compo	onent		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	626	316	626	626
Rings						605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	626	316	626	626

522 is a simulated 613 finish; 316 is a simulated 643e finish

LM9200 SERIES

LM9200 Series | Configure a product



COMPLETE LOC	:KS				STAND	ARD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION	
~				01%	02%	012	02%	012	02\$	M51	M52	
Q	ROS	E TRIM		-	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M54≊	
				06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≊	M568	
				12	17	12	17	12	17	M61\$	M63	
🎨 All LM9200	functior	ns require handing to be specified.		18≋	ACC	18≋	OME	18≋	OME	M81	M82	
Split finishes and	d design	s will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST	LATS	ACC	AST	LATS	LONS	M83≊	M84\$	
the design and/o	or finish.			LONS	MER	LATS	LONS			M85≊	ME12	
		ased on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME		MER				ME28	ME38	
keyway. See pag options.	e 226 fc	or additional cylinder and keyway								M57	M62	
options.							ailable		ilable in		e only in	
							612	6	13	629 ai	nd 630	
				1		1	INISHES	1		1		
							06, 609, 19, 622,	613.62	29,630	605,606	, 609, 619,	
			626	6	26		643e	(613 not a	vailable on	622, 625,	626, 629,	
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION					vailable on ose)	Cri	ose)	630,	643e	
NON-FIRE RATE	ED WOC	DD AND HOLLOW METAL DOORS (6'8" - 1	0'0 DOOR RAN	NGE, SPEC	IFY HEIG		DER)					
NON-KEYED FU		NS				R	OSE TRIM					
∜ LM9210		Passage latch	\$4,523	\$4,	633	\$4,	645	\$4,	633	\$4,	645	
∜ LM9225		Exit or communicating lock	\$4,329	\$4,	439	\$4	,451	\$4,	469	\$4,	469	
[®] LM9290EL		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,300	\$5	410	\$5,	422	\$5,	440	\$5,	440	
🖑 LM9290EU		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,300	\$5	410	\$5,	422	\$5,	440	\$5,	440	
[®] LM9291EL		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,300	\$5	410	\$5,	422	\$5,	440	\$5,	440	
∜ LM9291EU		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,300	\$5,	410	\$5,	422	\$5,	440	\$5,	440	
KEYED SINGLE	CYLINE	DER FUNCTIONS				R	OSE TRIM	1				
🖑 LM9250	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$4,812	\$4,	922	\$4,	934	\$4,	952	\$4,	981	
∜ LM9256	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$4,936	\$5,	046	\$5	,271	\$5,	076	\$5,	076	
💖 LM9270	P6	Classroom lock	\$4,812	\$4,	922	\$4,	934	\$4,	952	\$4,	952	
∜ LM9280	P6	Storeroom lock	\$4,812	\$4,	922	\$4,	934	\$4,	952	\$4,	952	
[®] LM9292EL	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,437	\$5,	547	\$5,	559	\$5	577	\$5,	577	
[®] LM9292EU	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,437	\$5,	547	\$5,	559	\$5	577	\$5,	577	
[®] LM9293EL	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,437	\$5,	547	\$5,	559	\$5	577	\$5,	577	
∜ LM9293EU	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,437	\$5,	547	\$5,	559	\$5	577	\$5,	577	
KEYED DOUBLE CYLINDER FUNCTIONS				ROSE TR				ROSE TRIM				
🖑 LM9271	P6	Classroom security lock	\$4,946	\$5,	056	\$5,	068	\$5,	086	\$5,	068	
🖑 LM9294EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,573	\$5,	683	\$5,	695	\$5	,713	\$5	,713	

Extended lead time

FORMS

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



COMPLETE LOC	KS				STAND	ARD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION
				012	02	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
A	ROS	ETRIM		-	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M54&
				06	07	06	07	06	07	M55\$	M56\$
				12	17	12	17	12	17	M618	M63
💖 All LM9200 f	unction	is require handing to be specified.		182	ACC	182	OME	18≋	OME	M81	M82
-	-	s will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST	LATS	ACC	AST	LATS	LONS	M83	M84≋
the design and/o				LONS	MER	LATS	LONS			M85\$	ME18
	-	ased on P6 cylinder with open S123 r additional cylinder and keyway		OME		MER				ME28	ME3
options.		·, ·,				Notav	ailabla	Notava	ulable in	M57≵	M62≋ a anlu in
							ailable 512		iilable in 13		e only in 1d 630
						F	INISHES				
							06, 609,				c 0 0 c 1 0
			626	6	26		9, 622, 643e		29, 630 vailable on	605, 606 622, 625,	
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION					vailable on		ose)		643e
🖑 LM9294EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,573	\$5,	683		695	\$5	,713	\$5,	713
* LM9295EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,573	\$5,	683	\$5,	695	\$5	,713	\$5,	713
🖲 LM9295EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,573	\$5,	683	\$5,0	695	\$5	,713	\$5,	713
UL FIRE RATED	WOOD	DOORS (6'8" - 8'0" DOOR RANGE, SPEC	CIFY HEIGHT O	NORDER))						
NON-KEYED FU	NCTIO	NS				RC	DSE TRIM				
🖑 LM9210F		Passage latch	\$4,736	\$4,	846	\$4,8	858	\$4,	846	\$4,8	858
🖑 LM9225F		Exit or communicating lock	\$4,542	\$4,	652	\$4,0	564	\$4,	682	\$4,	682
* LM9290ELF		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,513	\$5,	623	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
* LM9290EUF		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,513	\$5,	623	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
* LM9291ELF		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,513	\$5,	623	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
🖑 LM9291EUF		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,513	\$5,	623	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
KEYED SINGLE	CYLIND	ER FUNCTIONS				RC	DSE TRIM				
🖑 LM9250F	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$5,025	\$5	135	\$5,	147	\$5,	165	\$5,	194
🖲 LM9256F	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$5,149	\$5,	259	\$5,4	484	\$5,	289	\$5,2	289
🖑 LM9270F	P6	Classroom lock	\$5,025	\$5	135	\$5,	147	\$5,	165	\$5,	165
🖑 LM9280F	P6	Storeroom lock	\$5,025	\$5	135	\$5,	147	\$5	165	\$5,	165
🖲 LM9292ELF	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,650	\$5,	760	\$5,	772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
🖲 LM9292EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,650	\$5,	760	\$5,	772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
🖲 LM9293ELF	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,650	\$5,	760	\$5,	772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
🕫 LM9293EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,650	\$5,	760	\$5,	772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790

Extended lead time

LM9200 SERIES

LM9200 Series | Configure a product



COMPLETE LOC	KS				STAND	ARD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION
				012	028	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
A	ROS	ETRIM		-	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M54\$
				06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M568
				12	17	12	17	12	17	M61\$	M63
🎨 All LM9200 f	unctior	is require handing to be specified.		18\$	ACC	182	OME	18%	OME	M81	M82
-	-	s will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST	LATS	ACC	AST	LATS	LONS	M83	M84\$
the design and/o				LONS	MER	LATS	LONS			M85≋	ME18
	-	ased on P6 cylinder with open S123 r additional cylinder and keyway		OME		MER				ME2	ME38
options.										M57%	M62
							ailable 612		ailable in 13		e only in nd 630
						F	INISHES				
							06, 609,				
			626	67	26		9, 622, 643e		29,630		, 609, 619, 626, 629,
SERIES +			020				vailable on		vailable on ose)		643e
FUNCTION	CYL						ose)				
KEYED DOUBLE	CYLIN	DER FUNCTIONS		1		R	DSE TRIM	1		1	
[®] LM9271F	P6	Classroom security lock	\$5,159	\$5,2	269	\$5,	281	\$5,	299	\$5,	281
* LM9294ELF	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9294EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9295ELF	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9295EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
UL FIRE RATED	HOLLO	W METAL DOORS (6'8" - 8'0" DOOR RAI	NGE, SPECIFY I	HEIGHT OI)					
NON-KEYED FU	ΝΟΤΙΟΙ	NS				R	DSE TRIM				
🖑 LM9210M		Passage latch	\$4,736	\$4,8	346	\$4,	858	\$4,	846	\$4,	858
🖑 LM9225M		Exit or communicating lock	\$4,542	\$4,	552	\$4,	664	\$4,	682	\$4,	682
* LM9290ELM		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,513	\$5,	523	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
* LM9290EUM		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,513	\$5,	523	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,653	
* LM9291ELM		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,513	\$5,	523	\$5,	635	\$5,653		\$5,	653
* LM9291EUM		Electrified unlock, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,513	\$5,	523	\$5,	635	\$5,	653	\$5,	653
KEYED SINGLE (CYLIND	PER FUNCTIONS				ROSE TRIM					
* LM9250M	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$5,025	\$5,	135	\$5	,147	\$5	,165	\$5,	194
🖲 LM9256M	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$5,149	\$5,	259	\$5,	484	\$5,	289	\$5,	289
🖑 LM9270M	P6	Classroom lock	\$5,025	\$5,	135	\$5	,147	\$5	,165	\$5,	165
🖑 LM9280M	P6	Storeroom lock	\$5,025	\$5,	135	\$5	,147	\$5	,165	\$5,	165
* LM9292ELM	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,650	\$5,	760	\$5,	772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
	1	1		I		I		l		1	

a Extended lead time

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



COMPLETE LOC	ks _				STAND	ARD STYL	ES			M COLL	ECTION
				012	028	018	028	018	02%	M51	M52
	ROS	ETRIM		-	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M54
				06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≋	M568
				12	17	12	17	12	17	M618	M63
🎨 All LM9200 fi	unction	s require handing to be specified.		182	ACC	18⊠	OME	182	OME	M81	M82
Split finishes and	design	s will be priced at the highest list price of	03	AST	LATS	ACC	AST	LATS	LONS	M83≋	M84≋
the design and/or	finish.			LONS	MER	LATS	LONS			M85≊	ME12
		ased on P6 cylinder with open S123		OME		MER				ME2	ME3
options.	226 10	r additional cylinder and keyway								M57\$	M62
							ailable 612		ilable in 13		e only in nd 630
						F	INISHES				
			626	62	26	612, 61	06, 609, 19, 622, 643e		29, 630 vailable on		, 609, 619, 626, 629,
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION					vailable on ose)		ose)	630,	643e
🕫 LM9292EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,650	\$5,7	760	\$5,	,772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
🖲 LM9293ELM	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,650	\$5,7	760	\$5,	,772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
* LM9293EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,650	\$5,7	760	\$5,	,772	\$5,	790	\$5,	790
KEYED DOUBLE	CYLIN	DER FUNCTIONS				R	DSE TRIM				
🖲 LM9271M	P6	Classroom security lock	\$5,159	\$5,2	269	\$5,	281	\$5,	299	\$5,	281
🖲 LM9294ELM	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9294EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9295ELM	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926
* LM9295EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,786	\$5,8	396	\$5,	908	\$5,	926	\$5,	926

S Extended lead time

LM9200 SERIES





COMPLETE LOC	кs								M COLL	ECTION
~			012	022	012	022	012	02%	M51	M52
			03	05	03	05	03	05	M53≋	M54≊
ES	CUTCH	HEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55≊	M56\$
	00101		12	17	12	17	12	17	M618	M63
\sim			18¤		182	OME	182	OME	M81	M82
		s require handing to be specified	AST	LATS MER	ACC	AST LON∑	LATS	LONS	M83% M85%	M84물 ME1물
Split finishes and or finish.	design	s will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS OME	IVIER	MER	LONA			ME2	ME38
Keyed function p	ricing ba	ased on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page	0						M57%	M628
226 for additiona	l cylind	er and keyway options.			Not av in (ailable 512		iilable in 13		e only in nd 630
									- I	
					605, 60				605, 606,	
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	62	26	612, 61 625,	9, 622, 643e	613,62	29, 630	622, 625, 630,	
NON-FIRE RATE	D WOO	D AND HOLLOW METAL DOORS (6'8" - 10'0 DOOR RAN	IGE, SPEC	IFY HEIG	HT ON OR	DER)	L	•	1	
NON-KEYED FU	NCTION	NS								
® LM9210		Passage latch	\$4,	562	\$4,	674	\$4,	692	\$4,0	592
🦻 LM9290EL		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,·	439	\$5,	451	\$5,	469	\$5,4	469
"> LM9290EU		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,	439	\$5,	451	\$5,	469	\$5,4	469
🖲 LM9291EL		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,·	439	\$5,	451	\$5,	469	\$5,4	469
🖲 LM9291EU		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,·	439	\$5,	451	\$5,	469	\$5,4	469
KEYED SINGLE (CYLIND	ER FUNCTIONS								
🖑 LM9250	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$4,	951	\$4,9	963	\$4,	981	\$4,	981
🖑 LM9256	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$5,	075	\$5,	087	\$5,	105	\$5,	105
🖑 LM9270	P6	Classroom lock	\$4,	951	\$4,9	963	\$4,	981	\$4,	981
® LM9280	P6	Storeroom lock	\$4,	951	\$4,9	963	\$4,	981	\$4,	981
🖑 LM9292EL	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	576	\$5,	588	\$5,	606	\$5,6	506
"> LM9292EU	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	576	\$5,	588	\$5,	606	\$5,6	506
🖑 LM9293EL	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	576	\$5,	588	\$5,	606	\$5,6	506
🖲 LM9293EU	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	576	\$5,	588	\$5,	606	\$5,6	506
KEYED DOUBLE	CYLIN	DER FUNCTIONS								
🖲 LM9271	P6	Classroom security lock	\$5,0	085	\$5,	097	\$5	,115	\$5,	115
"> LM9294EL	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,	712	\$5,	724	\$5,	742	\$5,	724
🖲 LM9294EU	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,	712	\$5,	724	\$5,	742	\$5,	724
🖲 LM9295EL	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	712	\$5,	724	\$5,	742	\$5,	742
LM9295EU	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	712	\$5,	724	\$5,	742	\$5,	742

Extended lead time

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS





LM9200 SERIES

 \equiv

COMPLETE LOC	KS						·		M COLL	ECTION
			012	022	012	02	012	02	M51	M52
			03	05	03	05	03	05	M53	M54≊
ES	CUTCI	HEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55	M56\$
			12 19@	17	12	17 ОМБ	12 10 =	17 OME	M61	M63 M82≅
* All LM9200 f	unction	is require handing to be specified	18물 AST	ACC LAT 🖁	182 ACC	OME AST	182 LAT2	OME LONS	M81 M833	M82&
		s will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS	MER	LATS	LONS		20115	M85%	ME18
or finish.	1005181		OME		MER				ME2S	ME3 [®]
	-	ased on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page							M57%	M62
226 for additiona	il cylind	er and keyway options.				ailable 512		ailable in 013		le only in nd 630
SERIES +			e.	26)6, 609, 0, 622	612 6	20 620		, 609, 619,
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	0.	20		9, 622, 643e	015, 0.	29, 630		626, 629, 643e
UL FIRE RATED	WOOD	DOORS (6'8" - 8'0" DOOR RANGE, SPECIFY HEIGHT OI	NORDER)		,					
NON-KEYED FU	NCTIO	NS							-	
🖑 LM9210F		Passage latch	\$4,	875	\$4,	887	\$4,	905	\$4,	905
* LM9290ELF		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	564	\$5,	682	\$5,	682
* LM9290EUF		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	564	\$5,	682	\$5,	682
💖 LM9291ELF		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	564	\$5,	682	\$5,	682
* LM9291EUF		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	564	\$5,	682	\$5,	682
KEYED SINGLE	CYLINE	ER FUNCTIONS			<u>,</u>		1			
🖑 LM9250F	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$5,	164	\$5,	176	\$5	,194	\$5,	194
🖑 LM9256F	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$5,	288	\$5,	300	\$5	,318	\$5,	318
🖑 LM9270F	P6	Classroom lock	\$5,	164	\$5,	176	\$5	,194	\$5,	194
🖑 LM9280F	P6	Storeroom lock	\$5,	164	\$5,	176	\$5	,194	\$5,	194
🖑 LM9292ELF	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5	,819	\$5,	819
🖑 LM9292EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5	,819	\$5,	819
🖑 LM9293ELF	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5	,819	\$5,	819
* LM9293EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5	,819	\$5,	819
KEYED DOUBLE	CYLIN	DER FUNCTIONS			1				1	
🖑 LM9271F	P6	Classroom security lock	\$5,	298	\$5,	310	\$5,	328	\$5,	328
🖑 LM9294ELF	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,	937
🖑 LM9294EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,	937
🖲 LM9295ELF	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,	955
🖑 LM9295EUF	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,	955

Extended lead time





COMPLETE LOCI	ks								M COLL	ECTION
			01%	022	012	02	012	028	M51	M52
			03	05	03	05	03	05	M53≋	M54≊
FSI		HEON TRIM	06	07	06	07	06	07	M55\$	M56\$
	2010		12	17	12	17	12	17	M61%	M63
			182	ACC	182	OME	182	OME	M81	M82
🖏 All LM9200 fu	unction	s require handing to be specified	AST	LATS	ACC	AST	LATS	LONS	M83	M84≊
-	design	s will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/	LONS	MER	LATS	LONS			M85%	ME18
or finish.	i a la a la a	ased on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. See page	OME		MER				ME28	ME38
	-	er and keyway options.			Not av	ailable	Not ava	ilable in	M57 [®] Availabl	M62∑ e onlv in
						612		13	629 ar	
						06, 609,			605, 606,	
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	6.	26		19, 622, 643e	613, 62	29, 630	622, 625, 630,	626, 629, 643e
UL FIRE RATED H	IOLLO\	W METAL DOORS (6'8" - 8'0" DOOR RANGE, SPECIFY H	IEIGHT O	NORDER)		1			
NON-KEYED FUN		IS								
* LM9210M		Passage latch	\$4,	875	\$4,	887	\$4,	905	\$4,9	905
* LM9290ELM		Electrically locking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	664	\$5,	682	\$5,6	582
* LM9290EUM		Electrically unlocking, no cylinders, outside lever locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	664	\$5,	682	\$5,6	582
🖲 LM9291ELM		Electrically locking, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	664	\$5,	682	\$5,6	582
* LM9291EUM		Electrified unlock, no cylinders, both levers locks	\$5,	652	\$5,	664	\$5,	682	\$5,6	582
KEYED SINGLE C	YLIND	ER FUNCTIONS			1				1	
🕫 LM9250M	P6	Entrance/office lock	\$5,	164	\$5	,176	\$5,	194	\$5,	194
🖲 LM9256M	P6	Entrance/office lock with automatic unlocking	\$5,	288	\$5,	300	\$5,	318	\$5,	318
🖲 LM9270M	P6	Classroom lock	\$5,	164	\$5	,176	\$5,	194	\$5,	194
🖗 LM9280M	P6	Storeroom lock	\$5,	164	\$5	,176	\$5,	194	\$5,	194
🖲 LM9292ELM	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5,	819	\$5,	819
* LM9292EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, outside lever locks	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5,	819	\$5,	819
🕏 LM9293ELM	P6	Electrically locking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5,	819	\$5,	819
🖲 LM9293EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking, outside cylinder, both levers lock	\$5,	789	\$5,	801	\$5,	819	\$5,	819
KEYED DOUBLE	CYLINI	DERFUNCTIONS								
® LM9271M	P6	Classroom security lock	\$5,	298	\$5,	310	\$5,	328	\$5,3	328
🖲 LM9294ELM	P6	Electrically locking outside lever, inside and outside cylinders	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,9	937
🖲 LM9294EUM	P6	Electrically unlocking outside lever, inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,9	937
🕫 LM9295ELM	P6	Electrically locking both levers, Inside and outside cylinder	\$5,	925	\$5,	937	\$5,	955	\$5,9	955
	P6	Electrically unlocking both levers, Inside and outside	¢۲	925	\$5,	007	¢E	955	\$5,9	

Extended lead time

FORMS

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

LM9200 SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on the previous pages are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS Restricted keyways include: Everest 29 R and T keyways, Everest B and	D keyways and Class	sic (Reverse/Quac	l/Numbered) keywa	ys	
Description	Specify		nder function Jjustment	-	nder function ljustment
		Open	Restricted	Open	Restricted
Conventional 6-pin	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00	\$0.00	\$62.00
Conventional Everest SL 7-pin cylinder	Z	1	N/A	Ν	I/A
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$1	18.00	-\$2	36.00
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Orde	r separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	tion)
Full size interchangeable core (FSIC)	R	\$106.00	\$137.00	\$212.00	\$274.00
Full size construction core (requires 50-231 handling charge of \$15.20 per cylinder)	т	\$106.00	N/A	\$212.00	N/A
Full size interchangeable core Everest SL 7-pin cylinder	М	N/A	\$137.00	N/A	\$274.00
Less full size interchangeable core (FSIC)	J	\$0	0.00	\$0	0.00
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Orde	er separately (Rest	ricted keyways only,	see Cylinders sect	tion)
Small format 7-pin interchangeable core	G	N/A	\$138.00	N/A	\$276.00
Small format interchangeable disposable construction core (SFIC)	н	\$64.00	N/A	\$128.00	N/A
Small format interchangeable construction core (SFIC)	BDC	-\$16.00	N/A	-\$32.00	N/A
Less small format interchangeable core (SFIC)	В	-\$2	20.00	-\$4	0.00

Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See <u>Keys and Keying</u>. Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231





Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	MILLED PATTERN	KNURLED PATTERN	OPT	IONAL
			Specify	Price adjustment per lever
TACTILE WARNING				
01	Milled		801	\$74.00
02		Knurled	802	\$74.00
03		Knurled	803	\$74.00
05	Milled		805	\$74.00
06	Milled		806	\$74.00
07	Milled		807	\$74.00
12	Milled		812	\$74.00
17	Milled		817	\$74.00
18	Milled		818	\$74.00
M51		Knurled	851	\$74.00
M52		Knurled	852	\$74.00
M81		Knurled	881	\$74.00
ME1	Milled		8E1	\$74.00
ME2	Milled		8E2	\$74.00
ME3	Milled		8E3	\$74.00

FOLGER ADAM CO [®] LEVER TRAK™		
Modified inside and outside 03 lever for Folger Adam Co.® Lever Trak™. Specify lever design as 503. Available rose trim only, not available 629 or 630 finish.	503	\$158.00

ANTIMICROBIAL COATING		
Rose trim: Adds silver-ion based antimicrobial coating to inside lever, bushing, rose and thumbturn and outside lever, bushing, rose, cylinder ring, and cylinder faceplate.		
Escutcheon trim: Adds silver-ion based antimicrobial coating to inside lever, bushing, escutcheon and thumbturn and outside lever, bushing, escutcheon, and cylinder face plate.	626AM or 630AM	\$78.00
Specify finish as either 626AM or 630AM.		

MERCHANDISING

=:

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

TOOLS/KITS

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

DOOR THICKNESS

- Door thickness restrictions can vary by trim, cylinder type and/or lock function type
- Specify door thickness and extended on order only if different than 1-3/4" thick door
- Specify door thickness in 1/4" increments except for 1-7/8" thick doors
- Extended options include: Extended Outside (EO), Extended Inside (EI) and Extended Different (ED)

			NON-STAN	DARD DOOR	THICKNESS	5					
TRIM RESTRICTIO	NS	Minin	num door thi	ckness			Maximum do	oor thickness			
A, B, C, AVA, MER rose trim			1-3/4"				4	,II			
L escutcheon trim			1-3/4"				4	."			
N escutcheon trim			1-3/4"				2-3	/8"			
FUNCTION RESTRIC	TIONS	Minimum door thickness					Maximum do	oor thickness			
LM9280			1-3/4"		1-3/4"						
Lock functions ordered less trim			1-3/4"								
		Minimum		Single cyline	der function			Double cylin	der function		
CYLINDER RESTRICT	TIONS	door thickness	Extended equally	Extended outside	Extended inside	Extended different	Extended equally	Extended outside	Extended inside	Extended different	
	Sectional	1-3/4"	2-1/2"	2"	2-1/2"		2-1/2"	2"	2"		
Small format interchangeable cores (B, BDC, G, H suffix)	L Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/2"	2"	2-1/2"		2-1/2"	2"	2"		
	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2"	2-1/4"		2-1/4"	2"	2"		
	Sectional	1-3/4"	4"	4" ¹	4"		4"	4" ¹	4" ¹		
Full size interchangeable cores (R, T, J, M)	L Escutcheon	1-3/4"	4"	4" ¹	4"		4" 4" 1 2-1/4" 2-1/4"		4" 1		
	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	See Note ³			2-1/4"	See Note ³	
• · · · ·	Sectional	1-3/4"	4"	4" ²	4"	See Notes	4"	4" ²	4" ²	See Notes	
Conventional (P, P6, L)	L Escutcheon	1-3/4"	4"	4" ²	4"			4"	4" ²	4" ²	
(.,	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"		2-1/4"	2-1/4"	2-1/4"		
	Sectional	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	N/A	4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A		
Everest SL (Z)	L Escutcheon	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	N/A	4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A		
<u>\-</u> /	N Escutcheon	1-3/4"	1-3/4"	N/A	2-1/4"		1-3/4"	N/A	N/A		

¹Requires use of XB11-475.

² Requires use of XB03-418.

³ For extended different please contact Schlage Technical Support.

	EXTE		((EE)		ENDED INSIDE Not available for 291, LM9293, LM	ſ		NDED OUTSIDE Not available for 291, LM9293, LM	
	Non-keyed functions	Single cylinder functions	Double cylinder functions	Non-keyed functions	Single cylinder functions	Double cylinder functions	Non-keyed functions	Single cylinder functions	Double cylinder functions
Door thickness				Do	or thickness ad	der			
2"	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2-1/4"	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2-1/2"	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
2-3/4"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00
3"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00
3-1/4"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00
3-1/2"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00
3-3/4"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00
4"	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$1,385.00	\$158.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$158.00	\$775.00	\$775.00



COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

THUMBTURN		
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Large ADA thumbturn option	09-509 x L583-363	\$0.00
Basic thumbturn option	09-509	\$0.00
BUY AMERICA ACT		
Description	Specify	Price adj.
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$25.00

Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS

- LM9200 Series locks ordered less all components are furnished as lock cases. See LM9200 Parts > Lock Cases
- Locks less lock case are furnished less cylinder(s) and armor front. Included are complete sets of outside and inside trim with spring cages, spindles, mounting screws and thru-bolts as required for the function specified.
- Deductions are applied to complete lock prices.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Less each knob or lever (inside only)	LLL for knob/lever design	-\$41.50
Less each rose or inside escutcheon	LLL for rose/escutcheon design	-\$41.50
Less complete trim outside (Rose trim only. Less complete inside trim not allowed.)	LLL for complete trim outside	-\$83.00
L283-150 furnished to mount inside trim when lock is ordered less outside trim for rose designs only (add \$60.70 per lock).		
Less bottom latch	LBL	-\$181.00

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional																		
Specify	Description	P	6	ŀ	D	Z	Z	c		С	б	F	2	٦	•	N	٨	G	;	н	
KD	Keyed different	•		•																	
KA-0BIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•																
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted											•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•								•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•																
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•								•								
MK	Master keyed		•		•	•							•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•																		
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•																_
RMK	Residential master keyed				•																
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•																
ICC	Construction keyed, (default)													•							
ICA	Construction keyed, (if specified)														•						
ICB	Construction keyed, (if specified)														•						
BRN	Construction keyed, Brown (default)																			•	
GRN	Construction keyed, Green (if specified)																				•

KEYWAY													
Specify	Kaunan familu	Default	keyway	P6	Р	z	C	:	C6	т	м	G	н
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed										
[]	Everest 29 S (Open)	S123	S145	-					•				
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•				•	•			
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	•					•				
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	-					•				
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	•					•				
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		-					•				
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		-					•				
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•					•				
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•					•	•	
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•					•	•	
[]	Best	Α	N/A										•

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

LM9200 SERIES





5CHLAG

LEVERS															
🛿 Extended fa	ctory lead time 🛛 🖑 Specify handing							Av	ailab	le finis	shes				
Style	Lever and knob style	605 606 609 612 613 619 622 625 626 629 630										630	643e		
Standard	01호, 02호, 03¹, 05호, 06, 07, 12 [®] , 17, 18, OME호			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	LATZ, LONZ			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	ACC [®] , AST [®] , MER [®] , STA [®]			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•
M Collection	M51, M52, M532, M542, M552, M562, M612 [®] , M632 M842, M852 [®] , ME12 [®] , ME22 [®] , ME32	[®] , M81, M82≋	, M83፮,	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	M57\$ [®] , M62\$ [®]			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A
			Sp	ecify											
Description		Part number	e	Finis	sh	Door thickness		Knob design				мс	ollect	tion	
Outside lever,	retaining clip, insertion tool	09-401	.[Lever]	.[Finish] .[]	\$194.00			\$	209.0	0			
Inside lever+bushing, mounting plate, screw pack, spanner wrench			.[Lever]		.[Finis	sh]].]		\$194	4.00		\$	209.0	0

¹ Available modified for Folger Adam Co.[®] Lever Track[™]. Specify 503 lever style and add \$79.00. Not available in 629 or 630 finish. 09-401 and 09-402 also available in 626AM and 630AM finishes. Add \$39.00 to part price.

ROSES		IOSES			Available finishes												
Style	Rose style		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e			
Standard	A, B		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
Standard	C		•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
Decorative	MER, AVA		•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•			
Description		Specify									Sta	ndard	and				
Description		Part nu	mber	Le	ver/k	nob st	yle	Ros	e	Finis	sh	МC	Collect	tion			
Inside rose (in	cludes mounting plate and screws)	09-4	03		.[Le	ever]		.[Ros	se]	.[Fini:	sh]	9	5110.00	0			
Outside rose a	and bushing	09-4	04		.[Le	ever]		.[Ros	se]	.[Fini:	sh]	9	5110.00	0			
Blank outside	rose (not available MER or AVA)	09-5	08		.[Le	ever]		.[Ros	se]	.[Finis	sh]	\$	5110.00	0			

	Available finishes											
ESCUTCHEONS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•							•	•	•		•

OUTSIDE ESCUTCHEON AND BUSHING												
		Speci										
Description	Part number	Lever style	Escutcheon style	Finish	L escutcheon	N escutcheon						
Blank x lever	09-636	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00						
Emergency turn x lever	09-637	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00						
Concealed cylinder x lever	09-638	.[Lever]	L	.[Finish]	\$194.00	N/A						
Full face cylinder x lever	09-639	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	\$194.00	\$194.00						

CYLINDERS / KEYS

PARTS

INSIDE ESCUTCHEON

INSIDE ESCUTCHEON							1
			Specify				
Description	Part number	Lever style	Escutcheon style	Finish	Door thickness	L escutcheon	N escutcheon
Blank x lever or knob for 1-3/8" to 4" thick doors	09-632	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	\$194.00
Thumbturn x lever for 1-3/8" to 2-1/2" thick doors (uses ADA thumbturn 09-544). 612 and 613 finishes not available on ADA thumbturn 09-544. Large ADA thumbturn will be used (09-509 x L583-363) when 612 or 613 is specified.	09-633	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	.[Door thickness]	\$194.00	\$194.00
Thumbturn x blank for 1-3/8" to 2-1/2" thick doors (uses ADA thumbturn 09-544). 612 and 613 finishes not available on ADA thumbturn 09-544. Large ADA thumbturn will be used (09-509 x L583-363) when 612 or 613 is specified.	09-634	.[Lever]	L	.[Finish]	.[Door thickness]	\$194.00	N/A
Full face cylinder x lever or 1-3/8" to 4" thick doors	09-635	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	\$194.00
Concealed cylinder x lever	L583-187	.[Lever]	L	.[Finish]	-	\$194.00	N/A

OUTSIDE LEV	/ER AND ROSE/ESCUTCHEON ASSEMBLIES												
💈 Extended factory lead time 🛛 🖑 Specify handing Available finishes													
Style	Lever and knob design	605 606 609 612 613 619 622 625 626 629					630	643e					
Standard	01호, 02호, 03, 05호, 06, 07, 12빵, 17, 18, OME호	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	LAT Z, LON Z	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	ACC [®] , AST [®] , MER [®] , STA [®]	-	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•
M Collection	M51, M52, M53%, M54%, M55%, M56%, M61% [®] , M63% [®] , M81, M82%, M83%, M84%, M85% [®] , ME1% [®] , ME2% [®] , ME3%	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•		-	•	•	•
	M57& [®] , M62& [®]	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			N/A
WITH A, B OR	C ROSE												

Description		Spe	Standard lever	M Collection		
Description	Part number	Lever style	Rose style	Finish	design	MCollection
Outside Lever assembly	09-506	.[Lever]	.[A, B or C]	.[]	\$215.00	\$230.00
WITH AVANTI OR MERANO ROSE						

		Spe	Standard lever			
Description	Part number	Lever style	Rose style	Finish	design	M Collection
Outside lever assembly for AST with Avanti rose or MER with Merano rose only	09-655	.[Lever]	.[AST or MER]	[].	\$215.00	N/A
WITH L OR N ESCUTCHEON						

WITH LOR N ESCOTCHEON						
		Spe	Standard lever			
Description	Part number	Lever style	Escutcheon style	Finish	design	M Collection
Blank	09-550	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Emergency turn	09-551	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Concealed cylinder (Lescutcheon only)	09-552	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00
Full face cylinder	09-553	.[Lever]	.[N or L]	.[]	\$287.00	\$302.00

LM9200 SERIES



D٨	RT	2	
-/-	IK L	2	

	Available finishes											
ARMOR FRONTS		606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
-				Specify				Diaman				
Description					Part num		r Finish			Price eac		
LM9200 Armor Front				24	5949	70	.[F	inish]		\$	107.00	כ
Armor front screws; contains (2) K510-210, #8-32 x 1/4" MS PFH; specify finish as xx				K	110-02	20	.[F	inish]		9	\$5.00	



THUMBTURNS

					Av	ailab	le finis	shes				
BASIC THUMBTURNS (OPTIONAL)	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Description						Spe	cify			Pri	ice ea	ch
•				Pa	rt nun	nber	F	inish				
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally				09	-509-	-027	.[Finish]			\$	0	
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" – 2-3/8" door range, extended equally				09	-509-	-033	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	0
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally					-509-	040	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally					-509-	-047	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
ADA THUMBTURNS FOR SECTIONAL TRIM					Av	ailabl	e finis	shes				
For 612 or 613 finishes, use Large ADA thumbturn 09-509 x L583-363.	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
Also specify 09-509 x L583-363 for thick door applications.	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Description						Spe	ecify			Price ead		ch
				Pa	rt nun	nber	F	inish		FI	ice ea	CII
ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally				09	-544-	-027	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" – 2-3/8" door range, extended equally				09	-544-	033	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally				09	-544-	040	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally				09	-544-	-047	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
					Av	ailab	le finis	shes				
LARGE ADA THUMBTURN	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Description					Spec	cify				Pri	ice ea	ch
			Part	num	ber		F	inish				
Large ADA thumbturn for sectional trim, 1-3/8" – 1-7/8" door range, extended equally		09	-509-0)27xL	.583-3	363	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	D
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >1-7/8" – 2-3/8" door range, extended equally		09	-509-0)33xL	583-3	363	.[F	inish]		\$107.00		D
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-3/8" – 2-7/8" door range, extended equally		09-	-509-0)40xL	.583-3	363	.[F	inish]		\$107.00		D
Basic thumbturn for sectional trim, >2-7/8" – 3-5/8" door range, extended equally		09	-509-0)47xL	.583-3	363	.[F	inish]		\$	107.0	0

PARTS

	Available finishes												
ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS	605	60	6	609	612	2 613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
L ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS: TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK													
Description						Spe	cify			Diam		- h	
					Part number			Finish			Price each		
L escutcheon thru bolts for 1-3/4" door thickness						L583-	20	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2" door thickness						L583-	121	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2-1/4" door thickness						L583-	122	.[F	inish]			\$9.30	
L escutcheon thru bolts for 2-1/2" door thickness						L583-	123	.[F	inish]		9	510.90)
N ESCUTCHEON THRU-BOLTS: TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK													
Description							Specify				Diamet		ch
Description					P	art nui	nber	F	inish		Price each		cn
N escutcheon thru bolts for 1-3/4" door thickness						K510-3	89	.[F	inish]		9	\$10.90)
N escutcheon thru bolts for 2" to 2-1/4" door thickness						K510-3	90	.[F	inish]		9	510.90)

L MOUNTING POSTS (FERRULES): TWO REQUIRED PER LOCK		
Description	Specify	Price each
Mounting post for 1-3/4" door thickness	L583-212	\$17.60
Mounting post for 2" door thickness	L583-213	\$17.60
Mounting post for 2-1/4" door thickness	L583-214	\$17.60
Mounting post for 2-1/2" door thickness	L583-215	\$17.60
Mounting post for 2-3/4" door thickness	L583-216	\$17.60
Mounting post for 3" door thickness	L583-217	\$17.60
Mounting post for 3-1/4" door thickness	L583-218	\$45.20
Mounting post for 3-1/2" door thickness	L583-219	\$45.20
LV mounting post for 3-1/4" door thickness	L583-503	\$48.80
LV mounting post for 3-1/2" door thickness	L583-504	\$48.80

SPINDLE AND SPRINGS										
SPINDLE AND SPRING KITS (QTY TWO EACH)										
Description	Specify	Price each								
Spindles and springs for 1-3/8" - 1-7/8" doors	L283-198	\$24.00								
Spindles and springs for 2" - 3-1/2" doors	L283-199	\$28.40								
SPINDLES AND SPRINGS (QTY ONE EACH)										
Description	Specify	Price each								
Spindle and spring for 1-3/8" - 1-7/8" doors (two required per lock)	L283-060	\$12.00								
Spindle and spring for 2" - 3-1/2" doors (two required per lock)	L283-061	\$14.80								
Spindle and spring, L0172, L9091/93/95, L9493/95 (one required per lock)	L283-064	\$21.20								



CYLINDRICAL

=

	_	_	
ÞΑ	RI	15	

LOCK CASES (ELECTRIFIED LOCK CASES SOLD SEPARATE DO NOT INCLUDE CON-6W. MUST BE ORDERED SEPARATELY)						
Lock function	on and description	Specify	Price each			
LM9210	Passage	24759599	\$2,315.00			
LM9225	Exit Lock	24759599	\$2,315.00			
LM9250	Office/Entry	24759623	\$2,572.00			
LM9270	Classroom	24759623	\$2,572.00			
LM9271	Classroom Security	24759623	\$2,572.00			
LM9280	Storeroom	24759623	\$2,572.00			
LM9256	Office/Entry w/ auto unlock	24616914	\$2,677.00			
LM9290/LN	19292/LM9294 Electrified	24759656	\$3,001.00			
LM9291/LM	9293/LM9295 Electrified	24759664	\$3,001.00			

LATCH KITS		
Description	Specify	Price each
Top Latch Kit	24721714	\$255.00
Bottom Latch Kit	24721722	\$207.00

CABLES AND STRIKES						
Description	Specify	Price each				
Top strike - includes strike, strike shims and screw pack (VD 23945223)	24665002	\$63.50				
Bottom strike - includes strike, anchors and screw pack (VD 24664997)	24664997	\$35.90				
LM9200 bottom cable	24647265	\$77.00				
LM9200 top cable, 6'8-7'0" door opening	24691750	\$77.00				
LM9200 top cable, 7'1"-8'0" door opening	24691768	\$77.00				
LM9200 top cable, 8'1"-9'0" door opening	24691776	\$85.80				
LM9200 top cable, 9'1"-10'0" door opening	24691784	\$85.80				

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS		
Description	Specify	Price each
Link, top, LM9200	24616922	\$26.00
Electrified locking catch, LM9200	24302960	\$23.10
Spool assembly, LM9200	24511081	\$109.00
Hub spring, LM9200	24624892	\$19.10
Retractor, LM9200	24625642	\$22.10
Tilting link compression spring, LM9200	24683542	\$2.00
Faceplate tab, LM9200 1-1/4"	24865057	\$42.60
Latch cover	24871584	\$90.00
Electrified link, LM9200	24869893	\$142.00
Electrified hub, LM9200	24869901	\$119.00
Capacitor holder, LM9200	49001704	\$30.70
Link, bottom, LM9200	24616930	\$23.60
Bell crank cover, LM9200	24625667	\$109.00
Tilting link, LM9200	24625717	\$30.60
Turn hub spring, LM9200	24641714	\$23.40
Lock Case, Subassembly, LM9200	24653917	\$462.00
Link subassembly, LM9200	24653925	\$459.00

PARTS

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS					
Description	Specify	Price each			
Cylinder retainer plate and screw	L283-055	\$27.70			
Latchbolt guide	L583-015	\$5.80			
Retractor hub (2 required per lock)	L583-748	\$6.30			
Retractor hub spacer	L583-020	\$6.50			
Retractor lever	L583-021	\$5.90			
Retractor rocker	L583-022	\$4.60			
Blocking plate	L583-023	\$5.80			
Retractor link	L583-024	\$12.00			
Retractor Crank	L583-025	\$12.00			
Turn Hub	L583-029	\$29.60			
Locking catch	L583-045	\$30.00			
Locking link	L583-048	\$6.50			
Link pin	L583-050	\$3.00			
Case cover screw (7 required)	L583-454	\$2.10			
Lock handing screw	L583-485	\$2.80			
Cylinder retainer	L583-490	\$10.80			
Pack of 20 truarc retaining rings, levers	L283-030	\$33.00			
Mounting Plate, inside lever	L283-031	\$30.00			
Spring Cage (1 required per lever)	L283-040	\$14.80			
Mounting Plate for inside rose trim on one side of door only	L283-150	\$60.70			

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

 $\label{eq:cylinders} Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the \underline{Cylinders} and \underline{Keys} sections at the back of this book.$

L583-066

\$2.00

 \equiv

Mounting plate screw (2 required per lock)



PARTS

ALLEGION CONNECT HARNESSES - PRICES LISTED ARE NET, DISCOUNTING DOES NOT APPLY		
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTORS ON BOTH ENDS (FOR USE WITH HOLLOW METAL DOORS)		
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106190-00)	CON-6	\$19.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106191-00)	CON-12	\$23.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106192-00)	CON-26	\$26.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106193-00)	CON-32	\$27.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106194-00)	CON-38	\$31.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106195-00)	CON-44	\$28.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106196-00)	CON-50	\$31.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106197-00)	CON-192	\$68.00
HARNESSES WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, CRIMPED PINS ON OTHER W/ ATTACHABLE MOLEX CO	ONNECTOR (FOR USE WITH	WOOD DOORS)
Description	Specify	Price each
6" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106201-00)	CON-6P	\$22.00
12" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106202-00)	CON-12P	\$27.00
26" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106203-00)	CON-26P	\$31.00
32" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106204-00)	CON-32P	\$33.00
38" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106205-00)	CON-38P	\$33.00
44" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106206-00)	CON-44P	\$34.00
50" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106207-00)	CON-50P	\$35.00
192" Wire Harness (internal p/n 106208-00)	CON-192P	\$72.00
HARNESS WITH MOLEX CONNECTOR ON ONE END, STRIPPED LEADS ON OTHER (FOR CONNECTION TO POV	VER SUPPLY)	·
Description	Specify	Price each
6" extension to power supply (internal p/n 106210-00)	CON-6W	\$22.00
SERVICE KIT		
Description	Specify	Price each
Connector Service Kit (internal p/n 050823-00-00) contains: 100 each male and female terminals 		0.00
 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin male connectors 10 each 4-pin and 8-pin female connectors 1 extraction tool 	CON-KIT	\$173.00

DEADBOLTS

=

SCHLAGE

this page intentionally blank



CS210 Series | Overview

TS CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MERCHANDISING

FORMS



Grade 2 interconnect lock





How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

					red for orders													
														Options	5		Keying	
Line item number	Quantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type	Outside lever	Outside finish	Inside lever	Inside escutcheon	Inside finish	Handing	Latch	Strike	Box for ANSI Strike	Pack cylinders loose	Buy America Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
Line	Qua	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12A	12B	12C	13A	13B	13C

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- **Brand:** Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3 Cylinder type:** Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4 **Outside lever:** Required for all orders.
- 5 Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- 6 Inside lever: Specify only if different from the outside lever or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Inside escutcheon: Required for all orders.
- 8 Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 9 Handing: Required for select lever designs.
- 10 Latch: Leave blank to received default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 12 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **12A-B Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **13A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **13B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - 13C Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.



DEADBOLTS

FORMS

Contents

CS210 Series Overview	239
CS210 Series Functions	
CS210 Series Styles	243
CS210 Series Configure a product	246
Cylinder adjustments	
Latches	
Strikes	250
Options	251
Less components	251
Keying	
CS210 Series Parts	253
	235
Deadbolts	
	253
Deadbolts	253
Deadbolts Deadlatches	253 253 253
Deadbolts Deadlatches Deadbolt/deadlatch combinations	253 253 253 253 253
Deadbolts Deadlatches Deadbolt/deadlatch combinations Deadbolt strikes	
Deadbolts Deadlatches Deadbolt/deadlatch combinations Deadbolt strikes Deadlatch strikes	
Deadbolts Deadlatches Deadbolt/deadlatch combinations Deadbolt strikes Deadlatch strikes Deadbolt/deadlatch strike combinations	
Deadbolts Deadlatches Deadbolt/deadlatch combinations Deadbolt strikes Deadlatch strikes Deadbolt/deadlatch strike combinations Finished trim sub-assemblies/components	

CS 210-B50	0.P6.SAT.62	26
		— Outside finish
		— Outside lever style
		— Cylinder
		 P6 Conventional 6-pin cylinder P Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5 Z Everest SL Conditional cylinder, 7-pin L Less conventional 6-pin cylinder R FSIC (Full size interchangeable core) T FSIC - Construction core M Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin J Less FSIC G SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin H Refundable Construction FSIC BDC Disposable Construction FSIC B Less SFIC
		Function
		B500 Commercial B60 Residential
		— Lock series
Finish co	des and d	escriptions
BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass
619	(US 15)	Satin Nickel
019	(0313)	Jalinnickei

Bright Chrome

Satin Chrome

Aged Bronze

Product identification

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard fe	atures BHMA			
Certification ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.12-2013, Grade 2, UL listed for 3-hour fire door				
	With SFIC interchangeable core cylinders: Grade 3 Security			
Deadbolt	1 x 2-1/4", dual option faceplate, (square corner standard, round corner included in package),			
	1" housing diameter, 1" throw			
Latch	1" x 2-1/4" dual option faceplate (square corner standard, round corner included in package). 1" edge bore required			
Strikes	1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner (deadbolt) and 1-5/8" x 2-1/4", Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"			
	(Deadlatch)			
Backset	Adjustable backset, fits 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"			
Cylinder(s)	6-pin, solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)			
Door range	1-3/4" to 2" standard (1-3/8" available, must be specified)			
Keys	Nickel silver cut keys, 6-pin, S123 section			
Center to Center	Fits 4" or 5-1/2" (factory default) center to center door preps			

625

626

643e

(US 26)

(US 11)

(US 26D)

SCHLAGE

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.12-2013, Grade 2, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

KEYED LOCKS

SCHLAGE ANSI



Entrance, single locking

Deadbolt operated by key from outside or by turn unit from inside. Bolt automatically deadlocks when fully thrown. Latch retracted by lever from either side. Turning inside lever retracts deadbolt and latch simultaneously for immediate exit.

—



LEVER DESIGNS

ACCENT (ACC) 🖑

Handing required

AVILA (VLA)

CYLINDRICAL

Available roses: Plymouth

Available roses: Plymouth

Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth
BOARDWALK (BRK)	BROADWAY (BRW)	CALLINGTON (CLT) * Handing required
Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth
CHAMPAGNE (CHP) * Handing required	ELAN (ELA)	FLAIR (FLA) * Handing required
Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Plymouth
JAZZ (JAZ)	JUPITER (JUP)	LATITUDE (LAT)
Available roses: Plymouth	Available roses: Saturn	Available roses: Plymouth
LONGITUDE (LON)	MANHATTAN (MNH) * Handing required	MERANO (MER) * Handing required

AVANTI (AVA) 🖑

Handing required



Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 243



CS210 SERIES

SCHLAGE

LEVER DESIGNS



CAMELOT (CAM)









CS210 Series | Styles

FINISH AVAILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
INTERCONNECT LOCK														
CS210 Series	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	-	-
CYLINDER FINISHES														
Complete lock finish	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643E	-	-
Coordinating conventional cylinder														
Plug component	606	-	606	-	-	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	-	-
Housing faceplate component	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	-	-
Rings	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	-	-
Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder														
Plug (lower) component	606	-	606	-	-	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	-	-
Core face (upper) component	606	-	606	-	-	626	622	626	626	-	-	522	-	-
Housing faceplate component	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	-	-
Rings	605	-	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	316	-	-

522 is a simulated 613 finish; 316 is a simulated 643e finish

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

FORMS



You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder (where applicable), default spring latch, default deadbolt, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





COMPLETE LOC	ĸs				LEV	ERS					
			ACC 💖	AVA 💖	BRK	ACC 💖	AVA 💖	BRK			
						BRW	CHP∜	CLT 💖			
🥙 Denotes a pro	duct th	nat requires handing to be specified	ELA	FLA 🖑	JAZ	ELA	FLA 🖑	JAZ			
Calit finishes and	Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price				LON	JUP	LAT	LON			
of the design and/or finish.			MER	MNH 🖑	NEP	MER	MNH 🖑	NEP			
				STA 🖑	VLA	SAT	STA 🖑	VLA			
			FINISHES								
SERIES +			605 609 626 619 622								
FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION				62	25 64	43e			
CS210-B60	P6	Entrance, single locking, with residential spin ring		\$614.00			\$626.00				
CS210-B500	P6	Entrance, single locking, with commercial spin ring	\$614.00 \$626.00								

Extended lead time

MORTISE

FORMS

SCHLAGE

CS210 SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on previous page are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS Restricted keyways include: Everest 29 R and T keyways, Everest B ar	nd D keyways and Clas	sic (Reverse/Quad/Nurr	nbered) keyways			
Description	Specify	Single cylinder function Price adjustment				
		Open	Restricted			
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00			
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00			
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00			
Less conventional cylinder	L	-\$94.00				
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Order separately	Restricted keyways only, see Cylinders section				
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core)	R	\$46.00	\$77.00			
FSIC – Construction Core	т	\$46.00	N/A			
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	М	N/A	\$77.00			
Less FSIC	L	-\$6	50.00			
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Order separately	Restricted keyways only	y, see Cylinders section)			
SFIC (Small format interchangeable core) 7-pin	G	N/A	\$123.00			
Refundable Construction SFIC	н	\$64.00	N/A			
Disposable Construction SFIC	BDC	\$0.00	N/A			
Less SFIC	В	\$0	0.00			

Construction cores (T and H) have an additional handling charge 50-231



COMPLETE LOCKS	LATCHES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.



DEADBOLT/	DEADLATCH					
Deadbolt	Deadlatch	Faceplate description	Backset	Housing diameter	Specify combo part number	Price adjustment
12-340	16-260	Dual option, 1" x 2-1/4", standard (square corner standard, round corner included in the package)	2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	יין	12-339	\$0.00



COMPLETE LOCKS STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

DEADBOL	T STRIKES				DEADLATCH STRIKES								
10-	094	10-095	10-092	10-116	10-026	10-001	10-027						
	0			0									
DEADBOL	TSTRIKES	1	1	L	1								
Default	Descriptio	n			Default lip length for doors up to 1-3/4" thick	Specify	Price adjustment						
-	Square cor	ner, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"			-	- 10-094							
	1/4" Square	e corner, full lip, no box, 1	-5/8" x 2-1/4"		1-1/8"	10-095	\$0.00						
	1/4" Radius	round corner, full lip, no	box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"		1 -1/8"	10-092	\$0.00						
	Round corr	ner strike, no lip, 1-1/8" x	2-3/4"		-	10-116	\$0.00						
DEADLAT	CHSTRIKES	5											
Default	Descriptio	n			Default lip length for doors up to 1-3/4" thick	Specify	Price adjustment						
•	Square cor	ner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8	3" x 2-1/4"		1-1/8"	10-026	\$0.00						
	Square cor	rner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8"	x 2-3/4"		1-1/8"	10-001	\$0.00						
	1/4" Radiu:	s round corner, full lip, no	o box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"		1-1/8"	10-027	\$0.00						

STRIKE C	STRIKE COMBINATIONS												
Default	Deadbolt strike	Deadlatch strike	Specify combo part number	Price adjustment									
-	10-094	10-026	10-121	\$0.00									
	10-094	10-001	10-109	\$0.00									
	10-116	10-027	10-122	\$0.00									
	10-092	10-027	10-123	\$0.00									
	10-095	10-026	10-124	\$0.00									



COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE									
Description	Specify	Price adjustment							
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike, must be specified	K510-066	\$0.00							
PACK CYLINDERS LOOSE									
Description	Specify	Price adjustment							
Pack cylinders loose in box	PCL	\$0.00							
BUY AMERICA ACT	` 								
Description	Specify	Price adjustment							
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$25.00							

Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS

LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS									
Description	Specify	Price adjustment							
Less deadbolt strike	LLL	\$0.00							
Less deadlatch strike	LLL	\$0.00							
Less both levers	LLL	-\$9.00							

MORTISE

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See Keys section at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional														
Specify	Description	P	6		P		z		2	т		м		G		н	
KD	Keyed different	•		•													
KA-OBIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•												
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•									
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•								
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•												
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•								
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•		•			
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•														
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•												
RMK	Residential master keyed				•												
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•												
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•							
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•						
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)															•	
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)																•

KEYWAY	KEYWAY											
Specify	Kasuayfamily	Defaul	t keyway	P6	Р	z	R	т	м	G	н	
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed									
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•					
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	•	•		•	-				
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	•			•					
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	-			•					
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	-			•					
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•					
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A B125				•			•	•		
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			•	•		

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

CS210 SERIES


									Avai	lable	finishe	es			·	
DEADBOLTS			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	ify	Description											ackse		Duio	h
Part number	Finish	Description										B	ackse	et	Price	e each
12-340	.[Finish]	1" x 2-1/4" square corne	er; 1" x	2-1/4"	round	d corn	er, als	o inclu	Jded			2-3/8	3" or 2	-3/4"	\$6	2.60
12-291	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" \$63								3.20						
12-633	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"								5"		\$13	6.00		

									Avai	lable	finishe	es				
DEADLATCHES	5		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	:ify	Description										-	Backse		Duio	e each
Part number	Finish	Description										-	Sackse	et	Price	eeach
16-260	.[Finish]	1" x 2-1/4" square corne	er; 1" x	2-1/4"	round	d corn	er, als	o inclu	Jded			2-3/8	3" or 2	-3/4"	\$5	5.60
16-228	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"										2-3/8	3" or 2	-3/4"	\$5	4.20
16-132	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x	2-1/4"										5"		\$7	0.10

	-								Ava	lable	finishe	es				
DEADBOLT/DE	ADLATCH CO	MBINATIONS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	ify	Description					Backs			Dead	Jhalt		Dead	latek	Drie	e each
Part number	Finish	Description					Backs	et		Dead	זוסמנ		Dead	latch	Pric	each
12-339	.[Finish]	Dual Option, 1" x 2-1/4"				2-3/	8" or 2	2-3/4"	1	12-3	340		16-2	260	\$1	7.50
16-483	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x	juare corner, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"			2-3/	8" or 2	2-3/4"	1	12-	291		16-2	228	\$1	7.50
16-484	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1" x 2-1/4	quare corner, 1" x 2-1/4"				5"			12-	633		16-	132	\$20	08.00

									Avai	lable	finishe	es				
DEADBOLT ST	RIKES		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	ify	Description											Link		Dula	e each
Part number	Finish	Description											сір (ength	Pric	eeacn
10-094	.[Finish]	Square corner, 1-1/8" x	2-3/4	н										-	\$1	7.80
10-092	.[Finish]	1/4" Radius round corne	er, full	lip, no	box,	1-5/8	" x 2-1	/4"					1-1	/8"	\$1	1.40
10-095	.[Finish]	Square corner, full lip, r	io box	., 1 - 5/8	3" x 2-	1/4"							1-1	/8"	\$1	1.40
10-116		Round corner strike, no	ound corner strike, no lip, 1-1/8" X 2-3/4"											-	\$1	9.80
37-016		Strike reinforce, use wi	rike reinforce, use with 10-094 and 10-116											-	\$2	3.60

Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025 253

MERCHANDISING

=

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE



									Avai	lable	finishe	es				
DEADLATCH S	TRIKES		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	:ify	Description											Unda		Duio	h
Part number	Finish	Description											LIP le	ength	Price	e each
10-001	.[Finish]	Square corner, T-strike,	box, 1	-1/8":	x 2-3/	4"								-	\$2	21.10
10-026 .[Finish] Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"											1-1/	/8"	\$1	1.20		
10-027	10-027 .[Finish] 1/4" Radius round corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"											1-1/	/8"	\$1	1.20	

									Avai	ilable	finish	es				
DEADBOLT/DE	ADLATCH ST	RIKE COMBINATIONS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	ify	Deadbo	الدفح فا							Deadl	atab a	triko			Drie	e each
Part number	Finish	Deadbo	it stri	ĸe					L	Jeadl	atchs	trike			Price	eeacn
10-109	.[Finish]	10-0)94						I	10-00	1, 1-1/8	3" lip			\$2	7.40
10-121	.[Finish]	10-0)94							10)-026				\$2	8.30
10-122	.[Finish]	10-	116							10	0-027				\$3	0.90
10-123	.[Finish]	10-0	10-092							10	0-027				\$2	2.40
10-124	.[Finish]	10-0	10-095							10	0-026				\$2	2.40

										Avai	ilable	finish	es				
FINISHED TRI	M SUB-4	SSEMBLIE	S/COMPONENTS	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
				•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
S	pecify		Description													Drie	each
Part number	Rose	Finish	Description	beschption									Price	eacn			
S206-501		.[Finish]	Assembly, cylinder	Assembly, cylinder, DB, OUTSIDE, CS200, -B500										\$8	9.30		
S206-516		.[Finish]	Assembly, housing	ssembly, housing, cylinder, IC, THIN DOOR, CS200, -B500										\$35	0.00		
S206-515		.[Finish]	Assembly, housing	ssembly, housing, cylinder, IC, CS200, -B500										\$32	2.00		
S206-518		.[Finish]	Assembly, housing	ssembly, housing, cylinder, SFIC, THIN DOOR, CS200, -B500									\$22	4.00			
S206-517		.[Finish]	Assembly, housing	, cylin	der, Sl	FIC, CS	5200,	-B500	כ							\$19	3.00
S206-523			Assembly, outside	cylinc	ler hou	using,	SFIC,	CS200), -B6	0						\$17	2.00
08-029 ¹	.SAT	.[Finish]	Saturn rose for Sat	urn, N	leptur	ie and	Jupite	er leve	rs (sn	ap on	only)					\$19	9.00
08-029 ¹	.PLY	.[Finish]	Plymouth rose for Latitude, Manhatta					0		ampa	agne, I	Elan, F	lair, Ja	azz, Juj	oiter,	\$19	9.00
B300-057			Assembly, outside	cylinc	ler hou	using,	FSIC (S200	, -B6	0						\$17	2.00
B300-058			Assembly, outside	Assembly, outside cylinder housing, CS200, -B60										\$17	2.00		
F506-864		.[Finish]	Escutcheon CAM F	PLY												\$14	0.00
F206-493		.[Finish]	Plate, escutcheon	assen	nbly											\$7	1.00
06-242 ¹		.[Finish]	Kit, 2 pack of levers	s (for l	nande	d desi	gns, o	ne RH	lever	and c	ne LH	l lever	will b	e inclu	ided)	\$8	7.00

¹ The CS200 product line transitioned from crimp-on roses (not removable to snap on roses (removable) in August 2015. The rose/lever combination needs to be considered for changing levers for locks with crimp-on roses. Snap-on roses can be identified by retention dimples at the

base of the rose. If not compatible, an outside chassis with a crimp-on rose can be updated with the following items:

- 06-242 Kit, levers

- 08-029 Rose SAT PLY (snap on)

- A501-945 Ring reinforcing rose

- F206-496 Outside chassis assembly, interconnect



MISCELLANEOUS	SUBASSEMBLIES/COMPONENTS	
Specify	Description	Price each
S206-502	Interconnect assembly, mechanical	\$147.00
F206-494	Inside chassis assembly, interconnect	\$56.20
F206-496	Outside chassis assy, interconnect	\$52.50
A501-945	Ring reinf rose, LUN-ORB-TUL	\$0.80
F506-878	Driver bar	\$4.70
S506-894	FSIC Driver bar	\$15.60
F506-867	Handing Plate	\$4.70

									Avai	lable	finishe	es				
SCREW/SCREV	W PACKS		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	N/A	N/A
Spec	:ify	Description										~		4-	Drie	h
Part number	Finish	Description										L	onten	ts	Price	e each
B202-578	.[Finish]	Latch and strike, wood	screw	1								(4)	C603-	-897	\$12	2.40
												(2)	B600	-101		
S206-504	.[Finish]	Chassis and trim										• •	B520		\$9	9.80
												. ,	F506-			
												• • •	B600			
S206-505		Chassis and trim, thick	door									• •	B520		\$9	9.80
												(2)	F506-	-2/8		
B502-873		Screw, reinf. strike - orc	v, reinf. strike - order in multiples of 100										-		\$0	0.80

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

MORTISE

this page intentionally blank



LT Series | Overview

DLTS CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MULTIPOINT MORTISE

CT MU

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

LT SERIES

Grade 2 tubular levered lock





How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

		Requir	ed for a	all lock (orders					
Line item	Quantity	Series + Function + Optional Fire Rated	Lever design	Rose design	Finish	Latch	Strike	Strike lip length	Box for ANSI strike	Pack cylinders loose (PCL)
Ľ	nờ	1	2A	2B	2C	3	4	5	бA	6B

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- **1** Series+Function+Optional Fire Rated: Series combined with function.
- 2A Lever design: Required for all orders.
- 2B Rose design: Required for all orders.
- 2C Finish: Required for all orders.
- **3** Latch: Leave blank to receive the default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 4 **Strike:** Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 5 Strike lip length: Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- 6A-6B Options: Specify any desired options.

MORTISE

FORMS

Contents

LT Series Overview LT Series Functions LT Series Style LT Series Configure a product	260 261
Style options	
Latches	
Strikes	
Door dimensions	
Options	
LT Series Parts	
Levers	
Roses	
Spring latches	
Strikes	270
Miscellaneous parts	270



Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass
619	(US 15)	Satin Nickel
622	(US 19)	Matte Black
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome
626AM		Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 실
629	(US32)	Bright Stainless
630	(US32D)	Satin Stainless
630AM		Satin Stainless, Antimicrobial (
643e	(US 11)	Aged Bronze

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard features

Certification	ANSI/BHMA Certified ANSIA156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2.
	Available UL Listed for 20 minute fire door.
Latch	1-1/8" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 7/8" housing diameter, 1/2" throw
Strike	1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, T-strike, Box
Backset	2-3/4" standard, 2-3/8" optional
Door range	1-3/8" - 1-3/4"
Backset	2-3/4" standard, 2-3/8" optional



ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2, Available UL listing.

NON-KEYED LOCKS

SCHLAGE ANSI

LT10



Passage latch Both levers always unlocked.





Privacy lock



Inside

Inside

Both levers unlocked unless outside lever locked by push-button on inside rose. Turning inside lever or inserting emergency key into outside rose unlocks outside lever. Restoring feature unlocks outside lever by closing the door.



LT172

Outside

Single dummy trim

Dummy trim for one side of door.



Pair dummy trim Dummy trim for both sides of door



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

FINISH AVAILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
STANDARD LEVERS														
LEVER														
01	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
02	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
03	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
05	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
06	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
07	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
12	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
17	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
18	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
ACC	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	-	-
AST	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	-	-
LAT	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
LON	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
MER	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	-	-	643e	-	-
OME	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M COLLECTION LEVE	RS													
LEVER														
M51	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M52	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M53	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M54	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M55	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M56	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M57	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	-
M61	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M62	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	629	630	-	-	-
M63	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M81	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M82	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M83	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
M84	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
 M85	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	-
MEI	605	606	609	-	_	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	
ME2	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	_
ME3	605	606	609	-	-	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	-	
IVILU	000	000	009	-	-	019	022	025	020	029	020	0436	-	-

TOOLS/KITS



STANDARD LEVER DESIGNS (CAST OR FORGED)

LT SERIES



Available roses: B (shown), C

Available roses: B (shown), C



DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING

M COLLECTION LEVER DESIGNS (CAST OR FORGED)





M COLLECTION LEVER DESIGNS (CAST OR FORGED)



ROSE (WROUGHT) DESIGNS



LT SERIES



_

FORMS

You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default latch, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





LT SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS			STANDAR	DLEVERS	5		M COLL	ECTION				
		012	02	03	05	M51	M52	M53	M54			
		06	07	12	17	M55\$	M568	M618	M63			
		182	LATS	LONS	OME	M81	M82	M83	M84			
						M85≊	ME12	ME2	ME32			
		ACC	AST≋	MER≋			M57\$ M62\$					
		No	ot availabl	e in 629, 6	30	Or	Only available in 629 or 630					
SERIES +				9, 619, 622,			2,					
FUNCTION	DESCRIPTION		626, 629,	630, 643e		625, 626, 629, 630, 643e						
NON-KEYED FUNCT	IONS			_								
LTIO	Passage latch		\$44	1.00			\$44	1.00				
LTIOF	Passage latch, fire rated		\$45	2.00			\$45	2.00				
LT40	Privacy lock		\$46	4.00			\$46	4.00				
LT40F	Privacy lock, fire rated		\$47	5.00			\$475.00					
🌣 LT170	Single dummy trim		\$20	9.00			\$20	9.00				
🌣 LT172	Pair dummy trim		\$42	3.00			\$42	3.00				

a Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS

STYLE OPTIONS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

ANTIMICROBIAL COATING		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Adds silver-ion based antimicrobial coating to inside and outside lever, bushing, rose, and privacy pin (if applicable)	626AM or 630AM	\$85.00





COMPLETE LOCKS

LATCHES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

LATCHES				
Non-fire r	ated latches			
Default	Faceplate description	Backset	Specify	Price adjustment
•	Passage latch - 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" thick doors.	2-3/4"	THP8301	\$0.00
	Passage latch - 1" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" thick doors.	2-3/8"	THP8201	\$0.00
	Privacy latch - 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" thick doors.	2-3/4"	THP8319	\$0.00
	Privacy latch - 1" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" thick doors.	2-3/8"	THP8219	\$0.00
Fire rated	latches			
Default	Faceplate description	Backset	Specify	Price adjustment
	Passage latch - 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" thick doors.	2-3/4"	THP-8301-F	\$0.00
	Passage latch - 1" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" thick doors.	2-3/8"	THP-8201-F	\$0.00
	Privacy latch - 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" thick doors.	2-3/4"	THP-8319-F	\$0.00
	Privacy latch - 1" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" thick doors.	2-3/8"	THP-8219-F	\$0.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

STRIKES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

STRIKES				
Default	Description	Default lip length	Specify	Price adjustment
-	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-001	\$0.00
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	יין	10-001.LIP1	\$13.00
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/4"	10-001.LIP1-1/4	\$13.00
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/2"	10-001.LIP1-1/2	\$13.00
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-3/4"	10-001.LIP1-3/4	\$13.00
	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	2"	10-001.LIP2	\$13.00
	Round corner (1/4" radius), T-strike, box 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-004	\$0.00
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/16"	10-025.LIP1-3/16	\$0.00
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/8"	10-025.LIP1-3/8	\$47.50
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-1/2"	10-025.LIP1-1/2	\$47.50
	Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"	10-026	\$0.00
	Round corner (1/4" radius), full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"	10-027	\$0.00
	Box for 10-001 T-Strike	-	C603-623	\$1.00

COMPLETE LOCKS DOOR DIMENSIONS

DOORDINENSIONS

NON STANDARD DOOR THICKNESS OPTION Specify door thickness in to the nearest 1/8" increment.		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Extension kit for doors > 13/4" up to 2" thick, extended equally	DT[Door thickness]	\$17.90

S SERIES

COMPLETE LOCKS OPTIONS

BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike	K510-066	\$0.00



LEVERS												
® Evtended factory load time	Available finishes											
🛿 Extended factory lead time		606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
Standard: 01\$, 02\$, 03, 05\$, 06, 07, 12 [®] , 17, 18, LAT\$, LON\$, OME\$	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Standard: ACC [®] , AST [®] , MER [®]	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•
M Collection: M51, M52, M53\$, M54\$, M55\$, M56\$, M61\$\$, M63\$\$, M81, M82\$, M83\$, M84\$, M85\$\$, ME1\$\$, ME2\$\$, ME3\$	•	•	•	N/A	N/A			•		•	•	•
M Collection: M57& (*), M62& (*)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A

M Collection: N	1578 [®] , M628 [®]			N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A						
	Specify		Description						6	anda			мс	ollec	tion
Part number	Knob/lever	Finish	Description						51	anua	ruiev	ers		levers	5
09-502	.[Lever]	.[Finish]	Lever with bushing only							\$278	8.00		\$	293.0	0

						Available finishes													
ROSES	ROSES						612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM		
				•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A		
	Specify		Description													Drico	each		
Part number	Rose style	Finish	Description													Price	each		
09-403	. [B or C rose]	. [Finish]	Passage rose													\$110	0.00		
09-486	-	. [Finish]	Privacy rose, 'B' design													\$15	7.00		
09-459	-	. [Finish]	Privacy rose, 'C' design													\$140	0.00		
		.[]														.			

			Available finishes													
SPRING LATCHES	5		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	N/A	•	•	•	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A
Specify		Description													Duine	aaah
Part number	Finish	Description													Price	each
THP-8301-CH	. [Finish]	Passage latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1 screws.	sage latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" doors. Includes ews.									\$101.00				
THP-8301-CH-F	. [Finish]	assage latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" doors. Includes rews. UL 20 minute fire rated.									\$106.00					
THP-8201-CH	.[Finish]	Passage latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 "	Passage latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 " x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" doors. Includes screws.										\$101.00			
THP-8201-CH-F	. [Finish]	Passage latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 " UL 20 minute fire rated.	x 2-1/	4" squ	iare fa	cepla	te. Ty	pical f	or 1-3	/8" do	ors. Ir	nclude	s scre	WS.	\$110).00
THP-8319-CH	. [Finish]	Privacy latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/ screws.	8" x 2	-1/4" s	quare	facep	olate.	Туріса	ll for >	• 1-3/4	" dooi	rs. Incl	udes		\$101.00	
THP-8319-CH-F	. [Finish]	Privacy latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/ screws. UL 20 minute fire rated.	rivacy latch assembly, 2-3/4" backset, 1-1/8" x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for > 1-3/4" doors. Includes crews. UL 20 minute fire rated.									\$110.00).00		
THP-8219-CH	.[Finish]	Privacy latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 " >	Privacy latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 " x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" doors. Includes screws.										\$101.00			
THP-8219-CH-F	. [Finish]	Privacy latch assembly, 2-3/8" backset, 1 " x 2-1/4" square faceplate. Typical for 1-3/8" doors. Includes screws. UL 20 minute fire rated.									\$110.00					

=

MORTISE

FORMS



	Available finishes																
STRIKES			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A	
Speci	fy	Description													Drico	each	
Part number	Finish	Compton									FILE	each					
10-001	. [Finish]	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/8" lip length (standard strike)											\$2	.10			
10-001.1	. [Finish]	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1" lip length											\$2	.10		
10-001.1-1/4	.[Finish]	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/4" lip length											\$2	.10		
10-001.1-1/2	.[Finish]	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3	iquare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/2" lip length										\$21.10				
10-001.1-3/4	. [Finish]	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-3/4" lip length										\$21.10					
10-001.2	.[Finish]	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3	8/4", 2	" lip le	ength										\$21.10		
10-004	.[Finish]	Round corner (1/4" radius), T-strike, bo	x 1-1/8	" x 2-3	3/4", 1	-1/8"	lip len	gth							\$17	.00	
10-025.1-3/16	. [Finish]	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/16" lip	lengt	h											\$23.10		
10-025.1-3/8	. [Finish]	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-3/8" lip	length	n											\$66	i.40	
10-025. 1-1/2	. [Finish]	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8", 1-1/2" lip l	ength												\$66	i.40	
K510-066	-	Box for ANSI strike (finish not applicab	Box for ANSI strike (finish not applicable)										\$10.20				
10-026	.[Finish]	Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2	Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4", 1-1/8" lip length										\$11.20				
10-027	. [Finish]	Round corner (1/4" radius), full lip, no b	ox, 1-5	5/8" x	2-1/4'	, 1-1/8	8" lip l	ength							\$11.20		
C603-623	. [Finish]	Box for 10-001 T-Strike									\$0.40						

		Available finishes														
MISCELLANEOUS	PARTS		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	•	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	N/A	N/A
Specif	у	Description													Drice	each
Part number	Finish											FILE	each			
THP-022	.[Finish]	Privacy pin											\$32	2.20		
THP-021	-	Privacy pin stand off (for > 1-3/4" to 2" thick doors)											\$10	.20		
THP-S88806-IR	-	Spindle assembly											\$32	2.10		
L583-685	-	Latch alignment collar											\$30.10			
L283-031	. [Finish]	Inside mounting plate										\$30.00				
L283-340	-	Outside mounting plate assembly, 1-3/	Outside mounting plate assembly, 1-3/8" - 1-3/4" thick doors											\$30.10		
L283-378	-	Outside mounting plate assembly, > 1-3	8/4" -	2" thic	k doo	rs									\$68.40	
L283-341	-	LT springcage													\$35.30	
L583-682	-	Door plate													\$23	8.60
L583-684	-	Dummy springcage for LT0170 and LT0	172 fu	nction	IS										\$4	7.10
L583-708	-	Wrench, pin (emergency pin for privacy	Wrench, pin (emergency pin for privacy function)										\$4.20			
B202-517	. [Finish]	Strike and latch screws (4 screw total)										\$12.30				
L583-584	. [Finish]	Mounting plate screws (requires 2 per l	ock)												\$5.80	
F506-455	. [Finish]	Screw, combination wood/metal													\$1.00	

LT SERIES



DEADBOLTS CYLINDRICAL

MORTISE DEA

S SERIES

Grade 2 tubular levered lock



FORMS



How to order

To order products, attribute values should be provided in the sequence shown below. Each value should be separated by a period.

_			Requi	red for	all lock	orders												
					Outsid	le style	Inside	Inside style					Opt	ions			Keying	
	Quantity	Brand	Series + Function	Cylinder type (keyed functions only)	Outside lever design	Outside finish	Inside lever design	Inside finish	Latch	Strike	Strike lip length	Box for ANSI strike	Screw option	Pack cylinders loose (PCL)	Buy America Act compliant	Keying code	Keyway	Pack keys independently
	Qua	1	2	3	4A	4B	5A	5B	6	7	8	9A	9B	9C	9D	10A	10B	10C

Specifying dimensions:

Line item

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Brand: Required only when specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 2 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- **3 Cylinder type:** Specify cylinder code for keyed functions.
- 4A Outside lever design: Required for all orders.
- 4B Outside finish: Required for all orders.
- **5A** Inside lever design: Required only if different from the outside lever design or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 58 Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- **6** Latch: Leave blank to receive the default latch. Specify part number if non-default latch is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 7 Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 8 Strike lip length: Leave blank for default strike lip length. Specify for non-default strike lip length or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute. Specify with a LIP prefix followed by the lip length dimension. Example: LIP1-3/8.
- **9A -9D Options:** Specify any desired options.
 - **10A Keying code:** Default keying code is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keying code or specify for any other keying code. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10B Keyway:** Default way is dictated by the selected cylinder type. Leave blank for to receive the default keyway or specify to order any other keyway. If ordering a product less any lock attribute, keying code must be specified.
 - **10C** Pack keys independently: Specify only when requesting that keys be packed independently.

Contents

S Series Overview								
S Series Functions	274							
S Series Styles	275							
S Series Configure a product	276							
Cylinder adjustments	278							
Style options	279							
Latches	279							
Strikes	280							
Strike lip length	280							
Options								
Less components								
Keying	282							
S Series Parts								
Levers, roses, and chassis parts								
Latches								
Strikes								
Adapters								
Screws								
Special parts								



Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
609	(US 5)	Antique Brass
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze
619	(US15)	Satin Nickel
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard features

Certification	ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.
Latch	1" x 2-1/4", Square corner faceplate, 7/8" housing diameter, 1/2" throw
Strike	1-1/8" x 2-3/4", Square corner, T-strike, box
Backset	Dual backset latch, fits either 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backsets
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)
Door range	1-3/8" – 2" (except S40D: 1-3/8" – 1-7/8")
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section



MORTISE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

ANSI/BHMA Certified A156.2-2011, Series 4000, Grade 2, UL Listed for 3-hour fire door.

NON-KEYED LOCKS

SCHLAGE	ANSI
---------	------



Inside

Passage latch Both levers always unlocked.

Bath/bedroom privacy lock



KEYED LOCKS

Entrance lock Turn locking; pushing and turning button locks outside knob, requiring use of key until button is manually unlocked. Turn button is not ADA compliant.



Inside

Outside

Classroom lock

Outside lever locked and unlocked by key. Inside lever always unlocked for immediate egress.



Outside

Single dummy trim

Dummy trim for one side of door. Used for door pull or as matching inactive trim.

Push-button locking. Can be unlocked from outside

with small circular tool. Turning inside lever releases button. Closing the door does not release button.



Storeroom lock

Outside lever fixed when locked. Latch retracted by outside lever after key is inserted and turned 90°. Inside lever always unlocked for immediate egress.



LT SERIES



LEVER DESIGNS

FLAIR (FLA) 🖑

Handing required

CYLINDRICAL

JUP

NEP

SAT

Coordinating conventional cylinder

Coordinating FSIC/SFIC cylinder Plug (lower) component

Core face (upper) component

CYLINDER FINISHES

Complete lock finish

Plug component

Extended lead time 522 is a simulated 613 finish

Jupiter

Saturn

Neptune

605

605

605

605

606

606

606

606

606

606

606

606

606

606

609

609

609

609

606

606

606

_

-

-

-

_

-

JUPITER (JUP)

NEPTUNE (NEP)

	AVAILABILITY	Bright Brass (605)	Satin Brass (606)	Antique Brass (609)	Satin Bronze (612)	Oil Rubbed Bronze (613)	Satin Nickel (619)	Matte Black (622)	Bright Chrome (625)	Satin Chrome (626)	Bright Stainless Steel (629)	Satin Stainless Steel (630)	Aged Bronze (643e)	Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial (626AM)	Satin Stainless Steel, Antimicrobial (630AM)
KNOB/LE		6.05	606	600		612	610		625	676					
Flair	FLA	605	606	609	-	613	619	-	625	626	-	-	-	-	-

619

619

619

619

626

626

626

_

-

-

-

-

-

_

613

613

613

613

522

522

522

625

625

625

625

626

626

626

626

626

626

626

626

626

626

_

-

_

-

SATURN (SAT) Tactile option: 8SA (knurled)

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 275

_

-

-

-

_

-

-

-

_

-

_

-

-

-

-

FORMS



You can configure and price a full range of products

using the tables and rules shown in this section.

The pricing of locks in this section includes the P6 cylinder in an open keyway (where applicable), default latch, strike and a 1-3/4" thick door. Additional modifications are available using the rules and price adjustments on the subsequent pages.

How to order:

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- If requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book





COMPLETE	COMPLETE LOCKS LEVER STYLES										
🤨 Denotes	a produ	ct that requires handing to be specified	FLA 💖	FLA 💖	FLA 💖						
Calitficiahaa	م م م ما ما م	alera will be eviced at the birback link avice	JUP	JUP	JUP						
of the design		signs will be priced at the highest list price finish.	NEP	NEP	NEP						
			SAT	SAT	SAT						
-	•	ng based on P6 cylinder with open S123 keyway. or additional cylinder and keyway options.		FINISHES							
SERIES + FUNCTION	CYL	DESCRIPTION	626	605, 606 ଛି, 609 ଛି, 619, 625	613						
NON-KEYE	FUNC	TIONS									
S10		Passage latch	\$325.00	\$337.00	\$355.00						
S40		Bath/bedroom privacy lock	\$401.00	\$413.00	\$431.00						
S170		Single dummy trim	\$152.00	\$158.00	\$167.00						
KEYED FUN	CTIONS	5									
S51	P6	Entrance lock	\$509.00	\$521.00	\$539.00						
S70	S70 P6 Classroom lock		\$509.00	\$521.00	\$539.00						
S80	P6	Storeroom lock	\$509.00	\$521.00	\$539.00						

Extended lead time

COMPLETE LOCKS CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Keyed locks on the previous pages are priced including the P6 cylinder with open keyway. Provided below are pricing adjustments based on other available cylinder types. For Primus and Primus XP cylinders, order lock less cylinder and order the Primus or Primus XP cylinder separately.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, including cylinders sold separate, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

CYLINDER ADJUSTMENTS

Description	Specify	Price a	djustment			
Description	Specify	Open	Restricted			
Conventional 6-pin cylinder	P6	\$0.00	\$31.00			
Conventional 6-pin cylinder, keyed 5	Р	\$0.00	\$31.00			
Everest SL Conventional Cylinder, 7-pin	Z	N/A	\$31.00			
Less conventional cylinder	L -\$94.00					
Conventional Primus/Primus XP cylinder	Order separately (Re	estricted keyways only,	see Cylinders section)			
FSIC (Full size interchangeable core) ¹	R	\$46.00	\$77.00			
FSIC – Construction Core ²	т	\$46.00	N/A			
Everest SL - FSIC, 7-pin	м	N/A	\$77.00			
Less FSIC	L	-\$	60.00			
Full size interchangeable Primus/Primus XP core	Order separately (R	estricted keyways only,	see Cylinders section)			

Extended lead time

FSIC is not available on Flair lever.

Construction cores (T) have an additional handling charge 50-231.

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



COMPLETE LOCKS S

STYLE OPTIONS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	MILLED PATTERN	OPT	IONAL
		Specify	Price adjustment per lever
TACTILE WARNING			
Saturn tactile lever	Milled	8SA	\$75.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

LATCHES

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

LAT	гсн
16-203	16-204

LATCHES

LAICHES										
Default	Faceplate description	description Backset								
•	1" x 2-1/4" square corner (includes A501-878 latch adapter for 1-1/8" prep and G506-815 sleeve for 1" housing)	Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	16-203	\$0.00						
	1" x 2-1/4" round corner (1/4" radius)	Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4"	16-204	\$0.00						
	1" x 2-1/4" square corner (includes A501-897 latch adapter for 1-1/8" prep and G506-815 sleeve for 1" housing)	5"	16-132	\$15.60						



STRIKES COMPLETE LOCKS

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

~







STRIKES				
Default	Description	Default lip length	Specify	Price adjustment
-	Square corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-001	\$0.00
	1/4" Radius round corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	1-1/8"	10-004	\$0.00
	ANSI, no box, 1-1/4" x 4-7/8"	1-3/16"	10-025	\$0.00
	Square corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"	10-026	\$0.00
	1/4" Radius round corner, full lip, no box, 1-5/8" x 2-1/4"	1-1/8"	10-027	\$0.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

STRIKE LIP LENGTH

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default.

	OPTIONAL STR	IKE LIP LENGTH	
Selected strike	Optional lip length	Specify	Price adjustment
10-001	יין	LIPI	\$11.40
10-001	1-1/4"	LIP1-1/4	\$11.40
10-001	1-1/2"	LIP1-1/2	\$11.40
10-001	1-3/4"	LIP1-3/4	\$11.40
10-001	2"	LIP2	\$11.40
10-025	1-3/8"	LIP1-3/8	\$44.00
10-025	1-1/2"	LIP1-1/2	\$44.00

LT SERIES

S SERIES

280 Price book 15 Effective February 28, 2025



COMPLETE LOCKS

OPTIONS

BOX FOR ANSI STRIKE		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Plastic dust box for ANSI strike	K510-066	\$0.00
PACK CYLINDERS LOOSE		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Pack Cylinders loose in box	PCL	\$0.00
SCREW OPTIONS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Standard screws	SCRSTD	\$0.00
Tamper resistant Torx [®] screws for latch and strike	TORX	\$32.90
BUY AMERICA ACT		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Buy America Act Compliant	BAA	\$25.00

COMPLETE LOCKS

LESS COMPONENTS

Deductions are applied to complete lock prices. When requesting a product "Less (LLL)" any attribute, the entire detailed ACN must be provided.

LOCKS LESS COMPONENTS		
Description	Specify	Price adjustment
Less deadlatch	LLL	-\$33.20
Less strike	LLL	-\$7.50

COMPLETE LOCKS KEYING

Specify on order only if requesting an option other than the default. Control keys are not furnished with locks and must be purchased separately. See <u>Keys section</u> at the back of this book.

For complete details on cylinders, tailpieces, keying and keys, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

KEYING		Default	Optional										
Specify	Description	F	6	F	2	7	z	F	2	٦	Г	Ν	N
KD	Keyed different	•		•									
KA-OBIT	Keyed alike 0 bitted		•		•								
KA-1BIT	Keyed alike 1 bitted							•					
KAGRP	Keyed alike by group		•		•				•				
KAQTY	Keyed alike by qty		•		•								
KEYSPECIFIC	Keyed alike to specific combination (Keys must be ordered separately)		•		•				•				
МК	Master keyed		•		•	•			•			•	
SPLIT	Split key construction keyed		•										
RCK	Lost ball construction keyed				•								
RMK	Residential master keyed				•								
RCK/RMK	Lost ball construction keyed and res. master keyed				•								
ICC	FSIC construction keyed, (default)									•			
ICA	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•		
ICB	FSIC construction keyed, (if specified)										•		
BRN	SFIC construction keyed, Brown (default)												
GRN	SFIC construction keyed, Green (if specified)												

KEYWAY									
Specify	Karavarfamilu	Default	keyway	P6	Р	z	R	т	м
keyway	Keyway family	Non-masterkeyed	Masterkeyed						
[]	Everest 29 S (Open) Default if not specified	S123	S145	•			•		
[]	Obverse (Open)	С	E	-	•		•	-	
[]	Everest C (Open)	C123	C145	-			•		
[]	Everest D (Restricted)	D123	D145	-			•		
[]	Everest 29 T (Restricted)	T123	T145	-			•		
[]	Quad (Restricted)	Customer directed		-			•		
[]	Numbered (Restricted)	Customer directed		-			•		
[]	Reverse (Restricted)	Customer directed		•			•		
[]	Everest B (Restricted)	N/A	B125			•			
[]	Everest 29 R (Restricted)	N/A	R125			•			

For a complete list of keying related charges, see the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book. Keys must be ordered separately for all construction keyed options.

LT SERIES



								Available finishes												
LEVERS, ROSE	ES, AND CHASS	IS PARTS		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM			
				•	•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Inside chassis	and lever assen	nbly, inside	rose													1				
	Specify		Description												Price	each				
Part number	Lever style	Finish																		
68-011	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Inside chassis and lever assem	nbly fo	or S10,	S70, S	580 fu	Inctio	n.							\$17	2.00			
68-012	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Inside chassis and lever assem	ibly fo	or the S	540 fu	Inctio	า.								\$188.00				
68-013	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Inside chassis and lever assem	chassis and lever assembly for the S51 function.												\$18	8.00			
08-021	. [Lever]	. [Finish]	Rose for inside chassis and lev	for inside chassis and lever assembly											\$42	2.00				
Outside chassi	is, rose and leve	er (NON-KE)	(ED)													1				
	Specify		Description													Price	each			
Part number	Lever style	Finish												Flice cacil						
68-001	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Outside chassis, rose and leve	ide chassis, rose and lever assembly for the S10 function.										\$168.00						
68-002	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Outside chassis, rose and leve	r asse	mbly f	for the	s40	functi	on							\$16	8.00			
Outside chassi	is and rose (KE	YED)	1																	
	Specify		Description													Price	each			
Part number	Lever style	Finish	Description													11100	cuen			
68-003	.[Lever]	.[Finish]	Outside chassis and rose asse	mbly	for S5	land	570 fu	nctio	n. Leve	er not	incluc	led.				\$129.00				
68-004	.[Lever]	. [Finish]	Outside chassis and rose asse	mbly	for S8	0 fund	ction. I	ever	not in	clude	d.					\$12	9.00			
Outside keyed	lever, standard	cylinder																		
	Specify		Description													Price	each			
Part number	Lever style	Finish	Description														each			
08-020	. [Lever]	. [Finish]	Outside lever for use with stan	dard	cylinde	er.										\$12	0.00			
Outside keyed	lever, interchan	ngeable core	, and related parts																	
			Description													Drice	each			
Part number	Lever style	Finish															Cacil			
08-027	. [Lever]	. [Finish]	Full size core lever - SAT, NEP, .	JUP o	nly											\$12	0.00			
08-030	.[Lever]	.[Finish]	Full size core lever, driver, retai	ner (c	onvert	ts PD 1	to JD)	- SAT	, NEP,	JUP o	nly					\$14	6.00			
S605-241	-	-	Full size core retainer													\$6	.40			
S605-242	-	-	Full size core driver													\$14	.50			
S605-194	-	-	Lever insert for FSIC	ever insert for FSIC								\$6.10								

			Available finishes														
LATCHES			609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM			
			•	•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Spec	ify	Beendettee													Duine		
Part number	Finish	escription											Price each				
16-203	. [Finish]	Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" x 2-1/4" square corner, standard latch (includes A501-878 latch adapter for 1-1/8" prep and G506-815 sleeve for 1" housing)												oter	\$56.20		
16-204	. [Finish]	Adjustable 2-3/8" or 2-3/4" backset, 1" x 2-1	l/4" ro	und c	orner	(1/4" r	adius)							\$56.20		
16-132	. [Finish]	5" backset, 1" x 2-1/4" square corner (includ 1" housing)	5" backset, 1" x 2-1/4" square corner (includes A501-897 latch adapter for 1-1/8" prep and G506-815 sleeve for 1" housing)											eve for \$70.1		0.10	
39-030	. [Finish]	Rabbeted latch and strike kit, 605 and 626 strikes to 1/2" rabbeted door and frame pre		only (adapt	s squa	are co	rner a	nd 2-3	3/4" hi	gh sq	uare c	orner		\$86	5.50	

PARTS

			Available finishes														
STRIKES			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM	
			•	•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Spec	ify																
Part number	Finish	Description													Price	each	
10-001	.[Finish]	Square corne	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", 1-1/8" lip length (standard strike)											\$2	1.10		
10-001.1	.[Finish]	Square corne	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", specify lip length										\$2	1.10			
10-001.1-1/4	. [Finish]	Square corne	quare corner, T-strike, box, 1-1/8" x 2-3/4", specify lip length										\$21.10				
10-001.1-1/2	.[Finish]	Square corne	r, T-st	rike, t	oox, 1-1	/8" x	2-3/4	", spe	cify lip	lengt	:h				\$21.10		
10-001.1-3/4	.[Finish]	Square corne	r, T-st	rike, t	oox, 1-1	/8" x	2-3/4	", spe	cify lip	lengt	:h				\$21.10		
10-001.2	. [Finish]	Square corne	r, T-st	rike, t	oox, 1-1	/8" x	2-3/4	", spe	cify lip	lengt	:h				\$2	1.10	
10-004	.[Finish]	Round corner	r (1/4"	radiu	s), T-s	strike,	box 1-	1/8" x	2-3/4	i", 1-1/	8" lip	length	ı		\$17	.00	
10-025.1-3/16	. [Finish]	ANSI, no box	, 1-1/4	' x 4-7	7/8", 1-	3/16"	lip ler	ngth							\$23	3.10	
10-025.1-3/8	. [Finish]	ANSI, no box	, 1-1/4	' x 4-7	/8",1-	3/8"	lip len	gth							\$66	5.40	
K510-066	-	Box for ANSI	Box for ANSI strike										\$10.20				
10-026	. [Finish]	Square corne	r, full	lip, nc	box, 1	-5/8"	x 2-1/	4", 1-1	/8" lip	o leng	th				\$11	.20	
10-027	. [Finish]	Round corner	r (1/4"	radiu	s), ful	l lip, n	o box,	1-5/8	" x 2-1	1/4", 1-	-1/8" l	ip leng	gth		\$11	.20	

									Avai	lable	finish	es				
ADAPTERS			605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
			•	•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
38-01	18	A5	01-87	D1-878 G506-815												
			000					Ć	\mathcal{D}							
Speci	fy	Description	· · ·												Drice	aaab
Part number	Finish	Description	escription												Price	each
38-018	.[Finish]	Thin door ext	ensio	n ring	(2 req	uired	oer lo	ck)							\$19	.40
A501-878	-	Latch front adapter (use with 1" faceplate in 1-1/8" door prep). Order in multiples of 100.								oles	\$1.	00				
G506-815	1" long latch I	latch housing sleeve to adapt 7/8" diameter housing to 1" bore.												\$10	.40	

 \equiv



SCREWS		Available finishes															
PFH = Phillips Fla		605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AN		
RPH = Round Ph	•	•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Individual screw	/S		I														
Spec	Description	Description											Price each				
Part number	Finish	Description	Description											Price	Price each		
C603-256	.[Finish]	ANSI Strike s	ANSI Strike screws, PFH combo, 12-24 x 1" (order multiples of 100)										\$1	.50			
C603-897	.[Finish]	Latch or stan	Latch or standard strike screws, PFH combo, 8-32 x 3/4" (order multiples of 100)										\$1.40				
F506-278	-	Mounting scr	Mounting screws, RPH Machine, 8-32 x 1-1/2" (order multiples of 100)										\$1.70				
F506-237	-	Mounting scr	Mounting screws, wood, #8 x 3/4" (order multiples of 100)											\$1.20			
Screw packs																	
Spec	ify	Description													Dries	aaab	
Part number	Finish	Description	Description										Price each				
S306-180	-	Mounting scr	Mounting screws, S170 Contains: (2) S506-960									\$7.70					
S306-182	. [Finish]									(2) F506-278 (4) C603-897 (1) M504-271					\$17.70		
S306-183	. [Finish]	Mounting screws, latch and ANSI strike (4) C603-256 (2) C603-897 (1) M504-271									\$17.70						
Torx Screw Pack		Lwith the approx	oriato	T-77	nctall	ation t		,									
C203-311	. [Finish]	with the appropriate T-xx installation tool(s) Latch and standard strike Contains: (4) C503-766 (T-15)									\$32.00						
C203-312	. [Finish]								Contains: (2) C503-766 (T-15) (2) L583-371 (T-20)							\$32.00	

	Available finishes															
SPECIAL PARTS © Extended lead time				606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e	626AM	630AM
				•	2	N/A	•	N/A	N/A	•	•	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Specify															
Part number	Lip length	Finish	Des	Description								Price each				
XQ07-351	-	.[Finish]	10-C	10-025 strike, 7/8" flat lip										\$64.40		
XQ07-351	. [lip length]	.[Finish]	10-C	10-025 strike, lips through 6" (except 7/8", 1-3/16", 1-3/8" and 1-1/2")									-1/2")	\$324.00		

CYLINDERS AND KEYS

Cylinders and keys sold separate can be found in the <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys</u> sections at the back of this book.

=

this page intentionally blank



DEADBOLTS CYLINDRICAL

HL6/PL7/PL8 SERIES

Hospital latch, tubular and mortise



How to order

HL6/PL7/PL8 SERIES

- All applicable product attributes must be provided in the order shown below
- Each value must separated by a period
- Fractions will be written with the "/" symbol separating the numerator and the denominator (example 1/2)
- For dimensions that contain a whole number and a fraction, a hyphen "-" will be added after the whole number and before the fraction (example 2-1/2)
- For two dimensions represented together, such as length and width, the values would be separated by an "x" with no spaces
- Finishes should be listed using their BHMA finish as shown in this book
- Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish

		Required for all lock orders												
						ish		£					Options	5
Line item	Quantity	Series + Function	Backset	Outside finish	Inside fiinish	Brass base material for 626 finish	Request to exit (RX)	Push only latch or Pull only latch	Engraving	Strike	Strike lip length	Lead lining	Screw	Indicator
Line	Qua	1	2	ЗA	ЗB	4	5	6	7	8A	8B	9A	9B	9C

Specifying dimensions:

Dimensions should be provided with the whole number followed by a dash and then the fraction of an inch. Example: 1-3/4.

Line item number

Quantity

- 1 Series+Function: Series combined with function.
- 2 Backset: Specify for tubular lock orders.
- **3A Outside finish:** Required for all orders.
- **3B** Inside finish: Specify only if different from the outside finish or if specifying a product Less (LLL) any attribute.
- 4 Brass base material for 626 finish: Optional.
- 5 Request to exit (RX): Optional on electrified HL6 mortise functions.
- 6 Push only latch or Pull only latch: Optional.
- 7 Engraving: Optional.
- 8A Strike: Leave blank to received default strike. Specify part number if non-default strike is required.
- **8B** Strike lip length (mortise only, standard strike only): Leave blank to receive default strike lip length. Specify if other length is desired. Available strike lip lengths: 7/8", 1", 1-1/2", 1-3/4", 2".
- **9A-9C Options:** Specify any desired options.
DEADBOLTS

Contents

HL Series Overview	287
HL Series Functions	290
HL Series Configure a lock	292
Tubular (bored) hospital latch	292
Push/pull mortise lock combination	293
Options and engraving	
Engraving guide	295
HL Series Parts	296
Tubular (bored) paddle assemblies - Non-engraved	
Tubular (bored) paddle assemblies - Engraved	297
Mortise paddle assemblies - Non-engraved	
Mortise paddle assemblies - Engraved	
Cover assemblies	
Strikes	
Latchbolts	
Screw packs	
Mortise lock components	

Finish codes and descriptions

BHMA code		Description
605	(US 3)	Bright Brass
606	(US 4)	Satin Brass
612	(US 10)	Satin Bronze
613	(US 10B)	Oil Rubbed Bronze
625	(US 26)	Bright Chrome
626	(US 26D)	Satin Chrome
626AM		Satin Chrome, Antimicrobial 😩
629	(US 32)	Bright Stainless Steel
630	(US32D)	Satin Stainless Steel
630AM		Satin Stainless Steel,
		Antimicrobial 실

BAA/ARRA

Contact your local RSO or Sales Rep. for ordering details

Standard features		
Certification	Tubular (bored): UL Listed for 3-hour fire door, 4.0' x 8.0'	
Latchbolt	Mortise: UL listed for 3-hour fire door, 4.0' x 10.0' Tubular (bored): 1/2" throw brass	
Latenbolt	Mortise: 3/4" throw stainless steel	
Backset	Tubular (bored): specify as 2-3/4", 3-3/4", 5", 7"	
	Mortise: 2-3/4" only	
Door range	1-3/4" only	
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section	

Γ



5CHLAGE

TUBULAR (BORED)

SCHLAGE

HL6

PL7

Outsid



Passage

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side Inside paddle always free for immediate egress

MORTISE

SCHLAGE ANSI

HL6-9050 F04



Entrance/office lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side unless outside is made inoperative by key outside or by turning inside thumbturn. When outside is locked, latchbolt is retracted by key outside or by paddle inside. Outside paddle remains locked until thumbturn is returned to vertical position or unlocked by key. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9060 F09



Apartment entrance lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side unless outside is locked by key from inside. When locked, latchbolt retracted by key outside or paddle inside. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

PL8

Privacy, pull-side thumbturn

Privacy, push-side thumbturn

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side

unless outside locked by inside thumbturn or

outside cointurn. Actuating inside paddle, rotating

inside thumbturn or outside cointurn unlocks door. Inside paddle always free for immediate egress.

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side





Classroom lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side unless outside is locked by key. Unlocked from outside by key. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9080 F07

Storeroom lock

Outsid

Latchbolt retracted by key outside or by paddle

inside. Outside paddle always inoperative. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9082 F30



Institution lock

Latchbolt retracted by key from either side. Paddle on both sides always inoperative. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed.

Caution: Double cylinder locks on residences and any door in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

Outsid

unless outside locked by inside thumbturn or outside cointurn. Actuating inside paddle, rotating inside thumbturn or outside cointurn unlocks door. Inside paddle always free for immediate egress.

MORTISE

SCHLAGE ANSI

HL6-9010 F01



Passage latch

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side at all times. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9040 F22



Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side unless outside is locked by inside thumbturn. Actuating inside paddle or closing door unlocks

Bath/bedroom privacy lock

outside paddle. To unlock from outside, remove emergency button, insert emergency thumbturn(furnished) in access hole and rotate. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.





DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

MORTISE

SCHLAGE ANSI

HL6-9092EL HL6-9092EU



Electrically locking/unlocking outside lever, outside cylinder

Outside paddle continuously locked (EL) or unlocked (EU) by 12 or 24V DC. Latchbolt retracted by key outside or paddle inside. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9095EL HL6-9095EU



Electrically locking/unlocking both levers, inside and outside cylinder Inside and outside paddle continuously locked (EL) or unlocked (EU) by 12 or 24V DC. Latchbolt retracted by key inside or outside. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed.

HL6-9453 F20



Entrance/office lock with deadbolt

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side unless outside is locked by 20° rotation of thumbturn. Deadbolt thrown or retracted by 90° rotation of thumbturn. When locked, key outside or paddle inside retracts deadbolt and latchbolt simultaneously. Outside paddle remains locked until thumbturn is restored to vertical position. Throwing deadbolt automatically locks outside paddle. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside paddle is always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9456



Corridor lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side. Deadbolt actuation by key or thumbturn rotation. Throwing deadbolt locks outside paddle. Actuating inside paddle retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt and unlocks outside paddle. Inside paddle always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9465

Inside

Outside



Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side. Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside.

MORTISE

SCHLAGE ANSI

HL6-9466 F14

Store/utility room lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side. Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key from either side.

Caution: Double cylinder locks on residences and any door in any structure which is used for egress are a life safety hazard in times of emergency and their use is not recommended. Installation should be in accordance with existing codes only.

HL6-9473 F21



Dormitory/bedroom lock

Latchbolt retracted by paddle from either side. Deadbolt thrown or retracted by key outside or thumbturn inside.





Faculty restroom/hotel lock

Latchbolt retracted by outside key or inside paddle. Outside paddle always fixed. Deadbolt actuation by thumbturn. When deadbolt is thrown, all keys become inoperative except emergency key. Inside paddle retracts both deadbolt and latchbolt. Auxiliary latch deadlocks latchbolt when door is closed. Inside lever always free for immediate egress.

HL6-9486



Faculty restroom/hotel lock with 09-611 indicator

Adds 09-611 "Do Not Disturb" indicator to HL6-9485. Specify L583-375 for "Occupied". Note: This is the "old style" indicator, not the 180° indicator.

COMPLETE LOCKS

SCHLAGE

TUBULAR (BORED) HOSPITAL LATCH

- 626 finish defaults to zinc paddles unless specified with 'B' (Brass) option. All other finishes use brass or stainless steel paddles.
- Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish.

COMPLETE	COMPLETE LOCKS FINISHES					
SERIES + FUNCTION	DESCRIPTION	626	605, 606, 612, 625	613, 629, 630		
HL6 PUSH/I	HL6 PUSH/PULL LATCH					
HL6-2	Push/pull latch - 2-3/4" backset	\$523.00	\$535.00	\$553.00		
HL6-3	Push/pull latch - 3-3/4" backset	\$523.00	\$535.00	\$553.00		
HL6-5	Push/pull latch - 5" backset	\$523.00	\$535.00	\$553.00		
HL6-7	Push/pull latch - 7" backset	\$597.00	\$609.00	\$627.00		
PL7 AND PL	PL7 AND PL8 PRIVACY FUNCTION PUSH/PULL LATCH					
PL7-2	Push side thumbturn - 2-3/4" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL7-3	Push side thumbturn - 3-3/4" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL7-5	Push side thumbturn - 5" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL7-7	Push side thumbturn - 7" backset	\$759.00	\$771.00	\$789.00		
PL8-2	Pull side thumbturn - 2-3/4" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL8-3	Pull side thumbturn - 3-3/4" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL8-5	Pull side thumbturn - 5" backset	\$682.00	\$694.00	\$712.00		
PL8-7	Pull side thumbturn - 7" backset	\$759.00	\$771.00	\$789.00		



COMPLETE LOCKS PUSH/PULL MORTISE LOCK COMBINATION

- Schlage L Series mortise lock Included.
- Cylinders must be ordered separate.
- 626 finish defaults to zinc paddles unless specified with 'B' (Brass) option. All other finishes use brass or stainless steel paddles.
- On functions with cylinders, handles must be mounted in down position on key side or horizontally on both sides.
- On functions with thumbturns, handles must be mounted in the horizontal or down position.
- 2-3/4" backset only.
- ASA strike furnished with all units. Bent-tab strike optional.
- Standard strike lip length on the default 10-072 strike is 1-3/16". Optional lip lengths available, specify on order (7/8", 1", 1-1/2", 1-3/4", 2").
- CON-6W comes standard with HL6-909x functions.
- Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish.

COMPLETE LOCKS			FINISHES	
SERIES + FUNCTION	DESCRIPTION	626	605, 606, 612, 625	613, 630
HL6 · MORTISE HOS	PITAL LATCH			
HL6-9010	Passage function	\$1,428.00	\$1,440.00	\$1,458.00
HL6-90401	Privacy function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-90501	Office/inner entry function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9060	Apartment entrance function	\$1,428.00	\$1,440.00	\$1,458.00
HL6-9070	Classroom function	\$1,428.00	\$1,440.00	\$1,458.00
HL6-9080	Storeroom function	\$1,428.00	\$1,440.00	\$1,458.00
HL6-9082	Institution function	\$1,428.00	\$1,440.00	\$1,458.00
HL6-9092EL/EU	Storeroom function with electric locking or unlocking	\$2,486.00	\$2,498.00	\$2,516.00
HL6-9095EL/EU	Institution function with electric locking or unlocking	\$2,486.00	\$2,498.00	\$2,516.00
HL6-94531	Entrance function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-94561	Dormitory exit function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9465	Closet/storeroom function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9466	Store/utility function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9473 ¹	Dorm bedroom function	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9485 ¹	Faculty restroom/hotel lock	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6-9486 ¹	Faculty restroom/hotel lock	\$1,494.00	\$1,506.00	\$1,524.00
HL6 MORTISE PADE	DLES ONLY/LESS MORTISE LOCK	·		·
HL6-9000RK	Mortise paddles only/less mortise lock (not compatible with L9095 electrified option)	\$614.00	\$626.00	\$644.00
HL6-9000RK-95	Mortise paddles only/less mortise lock (specific to L9095 electrified option)	\$614.00	\$626.00	\$644.00
HL6 PULL LATCH FC	R VON DUPRIN			·
HL6Q-7500	HL6Q-7500 pull latch for Von Duprin Exit Device. Includes 800123 screw pack. Please specify finish on the order.	\$399.00	\$411.00	\$429.00

¹ Thumbturn functions





DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MERCHANDISING

FORMS

OPTIONS AND ENGRAVING COMPLETE LOCKS

CYLINDERS Cylinders are not included with mortise push-pull latches and must be ordered separate.

See pages 338 (standard cylinder), 334 (FSIC), and 338 (SFIC) for pricing and ordering information.

OPTIONS A	OPTIONS AND ENGRAVING			
Creatify		Price adjustment		
Specify	Description	Tubular	Mortise	
А	ASA strike, ANSI 115.1 (1-1/4" x 4-7/8"), when ordered with latch	\$0.00	N/A	
AS	Both standard and ASA strikes	\$45.10	N/A	
В	Brass base material on 626	\$83.60	\$83.60	
BT	Bent Tab for Mortise Lock Strike	N/A	\$97.20	
E1-E6	Engraved push and pull	\$83.60	\$83.60	
EN	Pull only latch	-\$103.00	-\$236.00	
EO	Push only latch	-\$103.00	-\$236.00	
LL	Lead lining (Must be specified as part of complete lock. Lead Lining not sold as stand alone part.)	\$156.00	\$762.00	
RX	Request to Exit (RX) option for HL6-9092 or HL6-9095	N/A	\$273.00	
SOC	Pin-in-socket security screws	\$45.60	\$45.60	
AM	Available on 626 (Satin Chrome), specify finish as 626AM and 630 (Satin Stainless Steel), specify finish as 630AM	\$76.50	\$76.50	

HL6/PL7/PL8 SERIES



COMPLETE LOCKS

ENGRAVING GUIDE





FORMS





PARTS

Reference diagram below when ordering engraved push/pull paddles listed below.





Engraved towards





Engraved away

PULL

PUSH

Specify	Description	Price
HANDLE.10155	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 605/US3/Bright Brass Finish	\$233.00
HANDLE.10179	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 605/US3/Bright Brass Finish	\$233.00
HANDLE.10156	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 606/US4/Satin Brass Finish	\$216.00
HANDLE.10180	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 606/US4/Satin Brass Finish	\$216.00
HANDLE.10157	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 612/US10/Satin Bronze Finish	\$216.00
HANDLE.10181	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 612/US10/Satin Bronze Finish	\$216.00
HANDLE.10158	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze Finish	\$233.00
HANDLE.10182	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze Finish	\$233.00
HANDLE.10159	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome Finish	\$229.00
HANDLE.10183	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome Finish	\$229.00
HANDLE.10160	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$189.00
HANDLE.10184	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$189.00
HANDLE.10215	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish	\$208.00
HANDLE.10275	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish	\$208.00
HANDLE.10161	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 629/US32/Bright Stainless Steel	\$223.00
HANDLE.10185	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 629/US32/Bright Stainless Steel	\$223.00
HANDLE.10162	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$216.00
HANDLE.10186	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$216.00
HANDLE.10577	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 630AM/US32D/Satin Chrome Finish, Stainless Steel	\$216.00
HANDLE.10578	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 630AM/US32D/Satin Chrome Finish, Stainless Steel	\$216.00
HANDLE.10225	HL6 Push Handle Eo Assy 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$189.00
HANDLE.10308	HL6 Pull Handle En Assy 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$189.00
HANDLE.10248	HL6 Push Handle Eo Assy 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$208.00
HANDLE.10306	HL6 Pull Handle En Assy 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$208.00

HL6/PL7/PL8 SERIES



PARTS

FORMS

- "		
Specify	Description	Pric
HANDLE.10593	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 630AM/US32D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$216
HANDLE.10594	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 630AM/US32D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$216
HANDLE.10168	PL7 Push Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$245
HANDLE.10176	PL8 Push Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$245
HANDLE.10192	PL7 Pull Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$245
HANDLE.10200	PL8 Pull Handle Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome Finish, Zinc Paddle	\$245
HANDLE.10170	PL7 Push Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$279
HANDLE.10178	PL8 Push Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$279
HANDLE.10194	PL7 Pull Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$279
HANDLE.10202	PL8 Pull Handle Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$279
HANDLE.10604	HL6 Push Handle Assy, 626AM/US26D Satin Chrome Antimicrobial	\$208
HANDLE.10606	HL6 Pull Handle Assy, 626AM/US26D Satin Chrome Antimicrobial	\$194

TUBULAR (BORED) PADDLE ASSEMBLIES - ENGRAVED

TUBULAR (BORED) PADDLE ASSEMBLIES - NON-ENGRAVED

Specify	Description	Price
HANDLE.10211	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10212	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10213	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Away, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10214	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Towards, 626/USD26D,Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10271	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10272	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10273	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Towards, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10274	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Away, 626/USD26D,Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10217	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Brass Paddle	\$233.00
HANDLE.10254	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Up U,626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Brass Paddle	\$233.00
HANDLE.10297	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Brass Paddle	\$233.00
HANDLE.10277	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Brass Paddle	\$233.00
HANDLE.10218	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10238	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Up, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10219	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Away, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10220	HL6 Push Handle Assy Engraved Toward, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10278	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10296	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Up, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10280	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Away, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10279	HL6 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Towards, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10262	PL7 Push Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$300.00
HANDLE.10318	PL7 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$300.00
HANDLE.10261	PL8 Push Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$300.00
HANDLE.10317	PL8 Pull Handle Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$300.00

SCHLAGE

PARTS

MORTISE PADDLE ASSEMBLIES - NON-ENGRAVED Additional finishes available upon request. Lever material either brass or stainless steel unless otherwise noted.		
Specify	Description	Price
HANDLE.10203	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$233.00
HANDLE.10264	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$233.00
HANDLE.10205	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$216.00
HANDLE.10266	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$216.00
HANDLE.10206	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$233.00
HANDLE.10267	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$233.00
HANDLE.10207	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome	\$229.00
HANDLE.10268	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome	\$229.00
HANDLE.10208	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$189.00
HANDLE.10269	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$189.00
HANDLE.10229	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$208.00
HANDLE.10289	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy,626/US26D/Sating Chrome	\$208.00
HANDLE.10209	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$216.00
HANDLE.10270	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$216.00

MORTISE PADDLE ASSEMBLIES - ENGRAVED

Specify	Description	Price
HANDLE.10236	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10230	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10226	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Away, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10216	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Towards, 626/USD26D,Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10290	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10298	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10286	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Towards, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddles	\$212.00
HANDLE.10276	HL6 PullHandle Mortise Assy Engraved Away, 626/USD26D,Satin Chrome, Zinc Paddle	\$212.00
HANDLE.10325	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Up, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$233.00
HANDLE.10326	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Down, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$233.00
HANDLE.10221	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10243	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Up, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10222	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Towards, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10231	HL6 Push Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Away, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10285	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Down, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10281	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Up, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10291	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Towards, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00
HANDLE.10282	HL6 Pull Handle Mortise Assy Engraved Away, 630/US32D/Stainless Steel	\$238.00

COVER ASSEMBLIES Additional finishes available upon request.		
Specify Description F		Price
840964-03	HL6 Cover, 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$133.00
840964-04	HL6 Cover, 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$120.00
840964-25	HL6 Cover, 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$120.00
840964-13	HL6 Cover, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$133.00



Specify	Description	Price
840964-25	HL6 Cover, 625/US26/Bright Chrome	\$120.00
840967-64	HL6 Cover, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome, Zinc	\$106.00
840964-26	HL6 Cover, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$120.00
840965-31	HL6 Cover, 629/US32/Bright Stainless Steel	\$128.00
840965-32	HL6 Cover, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$120.00
840956-04	PL7/PL8 Coin Turn Cover Assy, 605/US4/Bright Brass	\$171.00
840956-25	PL7/PL8 Coin Turn Cover Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome	\$187.00
840956-26	PL7/PL8 Coin Turn Cover Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$172.00
840956-32	PL7/PL8 Coin Turn Cover Assy, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$179.00
840957-04	PL7/PL8 Thumbturn Cover Assy, 605/US4/Bright Brass	\$290.00
840957-25	PL7/PL8 Thumbturn Cover Assy, 625/US26/Bright Chrome	\$301.00
840957-26	PL7/PL8 Thumbturn Cover Assy, 626/US26D/Satin Chrome	\$277.00
840957-32	PL7/PL8 Thumbturn Cover Assy, 630/US32D/Satin Stainless Steel	\$290.00

STRIKES

Additional finishes available upon request.

Specify	Description	Price
HLPART.10040	Standard Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$45.60
HLPART.10041	Standard Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$45.60
HLPART.10042	Standard Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$45.60
HLPART.10043	Standard Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$45.60
HLPART.10044	Standard Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 625/626/629/630/US26/US26D/US32/US32D	\$45.60
HLPART.10045	ASA Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$45.60
HLPART.10051	ASA Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$45.60
HLPART.10047	ASA Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$45.60
HLPART.10048	ASA Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$45.60
HLPART.10049	ASA Strike, HL6/PL7/PL7 Tubular (Bored) Lock, 625/626/629/630/US26/US26D/US32/US32D	\$45.60

Specify	Description	Price
HLPART.10060	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$81.30
HLPART.10061	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$81.30
HLPART.10062	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$81.30
HLPART.10063	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$81.30
HLPART.10064	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 625/629/US26/US32	\$81.30
HLPART.10065	HL6/PL7PL8 2.75" Latchbolt Pkg 626/630/US26D/US32D	\$81.30
HLPART.10066	HL6/PL7PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$84.40
HLPART.10067	HL6/PL7PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$84.40
HLPART.10068	HL6/PL7/PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$84.40
HLPART.10069	HL6/PL7/PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$84.40
HLPART.10070	HL6/PL7/PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 625/629/US26/US32	\$84.40
HLPART.10071	HL6/PL7/PL8 3.75" Latchbolt Pkg 626/630/US26D/US32D	\$86.10
HLPART.10072	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$84.40

PARTS

VPL8		
SERIES	LATCHBOLTS Additional finishes availa	able upon request.
•••	Specify	Description
	HLPART.10073	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt P
	HLPART.10074	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt P
	HLPART.10075	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt P

HLPART.10073	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 606/US4/Satin Brass	\$86.10
HLPART.10074	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$86.10
HLPART.10075	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$86.10
HLPART.10076	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 625/629/US26/US32	\$86.10
HLPART.10077	HL6/PL7PL8 5.0" Latchbolt Pkg 626/630/US26D/US32D	\$86.10
HLPART.10078	HL6/PL7/PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 605/US3/Bright Brass	\$171.00
HLPART.10079	HL6/PL7/PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 604/US4/Satin Brass	\$171.00
HLPART.10080	HL6/PL7PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 612/US10/Satin Bronze	\$171.00
HLPART.10081	HL6/PL7/PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 613/US10B/Oil Rubbed Bronze	\$171.00
HLPART.10082	HL6/PL7/PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 625/629/US26/US32	\$171.00
HLPART.10083	HL6/PL7PL8 7.0" Latchbolt Pkg 626/630/US26D/US32D	\$171.00

SCREW PACKS		
Specify	Description	Price
800117	HL6/7/8 Screw Pack, Contains (1) HL6 Tubular bolt pack, (1) B202-516 Screw Pack, (2) K110-020 Screw Packs.	\$16.10
800119	Mortise bolt pack, Contains (1) HL6 L9000 bolt pack, (2) (2) K110-020 Screw Packs, (4) #10-32 x 3/8" MS PPH. Does not include mortise brackets.	\$16.10
800120	EO Screw pack for back plate 828602, Contains (4) #10-32 x 2-1/8" MS PPH,(1) B202-516 Screw Pack, (2) K110-020 Screw Packs	\$16.10
800121	EO Screw pack for back plate 842960, Contains (4) #10-32 x 1-3/4" MS PPH, (4) #10-32 KEPS NUT,(1) B202-516 Screw Pack, (2) K110-020 Screw Pack	\$16.10
800123	Von Duprin mortise scew pack, Contains (2) #10-32 x 2-3/4" MS FPH, (4) #10-32 x 2-3/4" MS FPH, (4) #10-32 KEPS NUT, (1) K110-020 Screw Pack, (4) #10-32 x 3/8" MS PPH	\$16.10
800128	HL6RL Security Screw Pack	\$16.10
840613-00	HL6/PL7/8 Security Screw Pkg 3, 2D	\$16.10
829632-26	HL6eo Screw Pkg 625/626/US26/US26D	\$16.10
HLPART.10158	HL6/HL6M/PL7/PL8 Spring and Rivet Pkg	\$16.10
HLPART.10159	"Old Style" Spring and Rivet Pkg	\$21.10
K110-020	Cover Screws, Contains (2) K510-210, #8-32 x 1/4" MS PFH (Specify finish when ordering)	\$5.00

MORTISE LOCK COMPONENTS		
Specify	Description	Price
840088-00	HLM6 Mounting Plate	\$1.30
Strikes		See page 190
Armor fronts		See page 189
Chassis		See page 200
36-371-89	EL/EU SPINDLE (Qty 1)	\$1.50

Price



FORMS

Price book 15

Effective February 28, 2025

301









How to order

Important portable security ordering information

All products in this section are stocked and must be ordered in case quantities. Case quantity is listed with each product. All prices listed are unit prices.

Common pricing information		
1.	Locks are furnished with standard features unless otherwise specified.	
2.	Keyed different products ship with Key in Knob keyed different cylinders only. For other Key in Knob cylinder options, order less cylinder padlocks from page 305 and cylinders separately.	
З.	For Custom Engraving, see page 308.	
4.	Key in Knob less cylinder padlocks ship with key stop, cylinder housing, and cylinder housing screw.	
5.	For cylinder and keying options, refer to <u>Cylinders</u> and <u>Keys and Keying</u> sections.	
6.	SFIC less cylinder product is shipped without cylinder.	
7.	Padlocks with cylinders will be furnished with 2 keys each as standard. Additional keys will be charge at the additional cut keys charge appropriate for the cylinder/key type	

Note: Keyed different products ship with key in knob cylinders. All cylinders ordered for use with Less Cylinder products will ship separately.



Contents

Portable security Overview	301
Key-in-Lever with Cylinder	
Key-in-Lever Less Cylinder	
SFIC - Less Cylinder	
Full Size IC Core	
Locking Cables, Security Chains and Padlocks	308
Parts and Accessories	
Special Security	
Flex Security	311

Standard features for commercial series padlocks

Meets or exceeds ASTM standards for standard steel shackle, shackle cutting and corrosion resistance
Solid steel, brass and chrome plated brass - Solid steel resists impact, solid brass and
chrome plated brass resist corrosion
Hardened alloy steel, double deadbolt locking mechanism
Conventional Key-In-Lever, 6-pin solid brass, pinned 5, C keyway, keyed different (KD) unless otherwise specified
606 Satin Brass
Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, branded Schlage

* Cylinders must be ordered as a separate line item for all products except conventional key in lever KD stocked.

Standard features for commercial series cables

Lock Head	Die-cast zinc, 407 satin finish
Cable	Braided steel vinyl coated for greater cut resistance than twisted cables
Cylinder*	Conventional Key-In-Lever , 6-pin solid brass, pinned 5, C keyway, keyed different (KD)
Cylinder finish	606 Satin Brass
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, branded Schlage

* Cylinders must be ordered as a separate line item for all products except conventional key in lever KD stocked.

Standard features for commercial series chains

Certification	Padlock meets or exceeds ASTM standards for tensile force, shock, shackle cutting, cycle test and corrosion
Padlock*	Recommended for use with KS72F2300 - Round style padlock with 2" shackle
Lock body	2-5/8" Solid steel resists impact
Shackle	Molybdenum hardened steel, patented interchangeable design, double deadbolt locking mechanism
Cylinder	Conventional Key-In-Lever , 6-pin solid brass, pinned 5, C keyway, keyed different (KD)
Cylinder finish	606 Satin Brass
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, branded Schlage
Chain	Triple heat treated Boron Manganese steel; unique six-sided chain links resist attack

* Padlocks and chains must be ordered separately.

MERCHANDISING

DEADBOLTS CYLINDRICAL

MORTISE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



KEY-IN-LEVER WITH CYLINDER



			Body Size		Shad	kle dimer:	nsion	Shad	ckle dimer (metric)	nsion				
UPC 720018-	Part #	Width	Height	Depth	A	В	с	A	в	с	Cylinder type	Case pack	Master pack	List price each
KEYED DIFFE	RENT - BRASS													
997412	KS23D2300	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	1-1/2"	3/4"	8mm	38mm	19mm	KNK	б	24	\$85.40
997405	KS23F2300	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	2"	3/4"	8mm	51mm	19mm	KNK	б	24	\$85.60
997290	KS43D2300	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	1-1/2"	3/4"	9.5mm	38mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$90.90
997283	KS43F2300	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$91.50
KEYED DIFFE	RENT - STEEL													
997764	KS72F2300	2-5/8"	2-3/8"	1-3/32"	7/16"	2"	7/8"	11mm	51mm	22mm	KNK	6	18	\$98.40

		Chain size	Chain size (metric)	Shad	kle dimer:	nsion	Shad	ckle dimer (metric)	nsion				
UPC 720018-	Part #	Length	Length	A	В	с	A	В	с	Cylinder type	Case pack	Master pack	List price each
CHAIN ONLY													
999478	999478	5'	150 cm		N/A			N/A		N/A	1	1	\$131.80
999461	999461	3' 3"	100 cm		N/A			N/A		N/A	1	1	\$69.60

Note: 1) For master keyed or keyed alike products, order chain, padlocks and cylinders separately. Order chains #999478 or #999461 with padlock KS72F2300. Prices are for chains only.

Chains and padlocks must be ordered separately.



Shackle Dimensions



Portable security

CVIITY

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

KEY-IN-LEVER LESS CYLINDER

Available in 606 Brass



KS23D

KS43F

			Body size		Shad	kle dimer:	nsion	Shad	kle dimer: (metric)	nsion				
UPC 720018-	Part #	Width	Height	Depth	Α	В	с	Α	В	с	Cylinder type	Case pack	Master pack	List price each
LESS CYLIND	ER - BRASS													
000259	KS23D2200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	1-1/2"	3/4"	8mm	38mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$74.00
000266	KS23F2200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	2"	3/4"	8mm	51mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$74.40
000297	KS43D2200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	1-1/2"	3/4"	9.5mm	38mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$79.70
000303	KS43F2200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	KNK	6	24	\$80.20



SFIC - LESS CYLINDER





			Body size		Shad	ckle dimer	nsion	Shad	kle dimer: (metric)	nsion				
UPC 720018-	Part #	Width	Height	Depth	Α	В	с	A	В	с	Cylinder type	Case pack	Master pack	List price each
LESS CYLIND	ER - CHROME F	PLATED BR	ASS											
997658	KS11D1200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	1/4"	1-1/2"	3/4"	6.4mm	38mm	19mm	SFIC	6	24	\$44.60
997641	KS11F1200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8″	1/4"	2"	3/4"	6.4mm	51mm	19mm	SFIC	6	24	\$46.50
997498	KS21D1200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	1-1/2"	3/4"	8mm	38mm	19mm	SFIC	6	24	\$47.30
997481	KS21F1200	1-25/32"	2-3/16"	7/8"	5/16"	2"	3/4"	8mm	51mm	19mm	SFIC	б	24	\$49.10
997375	KS41D1200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	1-1/2"	3/4"	9.5mm	38mm	19mm	SFIC	б	24	\$46.90
997368	KS41F1200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	SFIC	6	24	\$49.10



Portable security

FULL SIZE IC CORE

Available in 606 Brass



KS43D

KS43F

			Body size		Shad	ckle dimer	nsion	dime	Shackle Insion (me	etric)				
UPC 720018-	Part #	Width	Height	Depth	Α	в	с	Α	В	с	Cylinder type	Case pack	Master pack	List price each
LESS CYLIND	ER - BRASS													
999140	KS43D3200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	1-1/2"	3/4"	9.5mm	38mm	19mm	IC	6	24	\$91.90
999157	KS43F3200	1-15/16"	2-3/16"	7/8"	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	IC	6	24	\$97.30

DEADBOLTS

CYLINDRICAL

SCHLAG

LOCKING CABLES, SECURITY CHAINS AND PADLOCKS

Custom engraving - optional

KSxxxxx XKS-000-xxx

------ CLR Assigned Number per Technical Services

Brass Padlock/Chrome Plated Brass Padlock Stock

NOTES:

- 1) A one time set up cost of \$85.00 net will be added to the first order under part number 50-020. 2) An \$8.00 net per piece engraving fee will be added to net product cost.
- 3) Custom engraving requires submission of completed "Custom Logo Request" form (see Forms) and scaleable logo line art in DXF format to LockSupport@allegion.com
- 4) Minimum order quantity is 6.
- 5) XKS-000-XXX part number is assigned by Technical Services and is keyed in the accessory field as part of the product part number.

Custom engraving is available on the following parts.

Brass padlocks - listed on page

rass padlocks - lis	ted on page	Chrome plated brass	padlocks - listed on page
KS23D2300		KS11D1200	
KS23F2300	Page 304	KS11F1200	
KS43D2300	Fage 304	KS21D1200	Page 306
KS43F2300		 KS21F1200	Page 500
KS23D2200		KS41D1200	
KS23F2200	Page 305	KS41F1200	
KS43D2200	Fage 303		
KS43F2200			
KS43D3200	Page 307		
KS43F3200	rage 307		



S CYLINDRICAL

PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

Features and specifications

- Parts and Accessories discounted at full lock discount.
- Must be ordered in box quantity.



3/8" x 3/4" 5/16" x 2"

		Sh	ackle dimensi	ion	Shackl	e dimension (metric)			
UPC 720018-	Part #	Α	в	с	Α	в	с	Box quantity	Carton quantity	List price each
HARDENED STE	EL SHACKLES - FO	DR USE WITH 2	20 SERIES PA	DLOCKS						
997115	KZ11G20	5/16"	4"	3/4"	8mm	102mm	19mm	6	36	\$16.70
HARDENED STE	EL SHACKLES - FO	DR USE WITH	40 SERIES PA	DLOCKS						
997139	KZ11F40	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	6	36	\$14.90
997108	KZ11G40	3/8"	4"	3/4"	9.5mm	102mm	19mm	6	36	\$20.50
BRASS SHACKL	ES - FOR USE WIT	H 20 SERIES F	PADLOCKS							
996996	KZ12G20	5/16"	4"	3/4"	8mm	102mm	19mm	6	36	\$16.60
BRASS SHACKL	ES - FOR USE WIT	H 40 SERIES F	PADLOCKS							
996989	KZ12G40	3/8"	4"	3/4"	9.5mm	102mm	19mm	6	18	\$20.50
STAINLESS STE	EL SHACKLES - FC	R USE WITH 2	20 SERIES PA	DLOCKS						
001294	KZ13D20	5/16"	1-1/2"	3/4"	8mm	38mm	19mm	6	36	\$11.40
001300	KZ13F20	5/16"	2"	3/4"	8mm	51mm	19mm	6	36	\$11.90
STAINLESS STE	EL SHACKLES - FO	R USE WITH 4	40 SERIES PA	DLOCKS						
001317	KZ13D40	3/8"	1-1/2"	3/4"	9.5mm	38mm	19mm	6	36	\$14.40
001324	KZ13F40	3/8"	2"	3/4"	9.5mm	51mm	19mm	6	36	\$14.90



SPECIAL SECURITY



855101

855118

SPECIALTY SECURITY PRODUCTS

HASPS - HIGH-SI	ECURITY				
UPC	Part #	Description	Body dimension	Carton quantity	List price each
720018855101	855101	Vehicle or Gate Security Hasp	8-1/2" x 4-1/2"	3	\$55.60
720018855118	855118	Flexible Double-Hinge Steel Security Hasp	7-3/4" x 1-3/4"	6	\$17.80



FLEX SECURITY

Flex security features and specifications

- Non rekeyable
- Retail vis-packed
- Must be ordered in case quantity multiples



SPECIAL USE PAD	DLOCKS									
UPC	Part #	Sh	ackle dimens	ion	Shackl	e dimension (metric)	Padlock	Case	Price
UPC	Part #	А	В	С	А	В	С	width	qty	Price
EXTRA LARGE PA	DLOCK									
720018999232	999232	1/2"	11"	4"	12mm	275mm	102mm	7-1/4"	5	\$52.90
SHACKLE-LESS P	ADLOCK									
720018855156	855156	-	-	-	-	-	-	2-7/8"	6	\$68.00

COVERED LAMIN	ATED STEEL PADLC	CKS					
UPC	Part #	Sh	ackle dimens	ion	Padlock	Case	Price
UPC	Part #	Α	В	С	width	qty	Price
COVERED LAMIN	ATED STEEL PADLC	CKS					
720018850410*	850410*	1/4"	1-1/8"	3/4"	1-1/2"	3	\$37.50

*2 KA units per pack. 6 Packs keyed different per case.



CYLINDERS / KEYS



FLEX SECURITY





999270

999256

999263 999249



999218



999225



- Flex security features and specifications
- Non rekeyable
- Retail vis-packed
- Must be ordered in case quantity multiples

UPC	Part #	Shackle	dimension	Chain	Case	Price
UPC	Part #		Α	length	qty	Price
CINCH RING SEC	URITY CHAINS					
720018999478	999478	1	/2"	5'	1	\$131.80
720018999461	999461	1	/2"	3' 3"	1	\$69.60

UPC	Part #	Cable dia.	Loop dii	nension	Cable	Case	Price
OFC	Pait#	Α	В	С	length	qty	FILE
FLEXIBLE STEEL	CABLES						
720018999270	999270	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	30'	4	\$77.30
720018999263	999263	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	15'	4	\$48.10
720018999256	999256	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	7'	4	\$28.30
720018999249	999249	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	4'	4	\$23.20
KEY CABLE							
720018999218	999218	1/2"	-	-	5'	4	\$39.70
RESETTABLE CO	MBINATION CABLE						
720018999225	999225	3/8"	-	-	5'	4	\$41.10
FLEXIBLE STEEL	CABLE AND COVER	ED LAMINATI	ED STEEL PAI	DLOCK			
720018994800	994800	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	4'	4	\$37.10
720018994862	994862	3/8"	2-1/4"	1-1/8"	15'	4	\$58.40



Link Dimensions



Loop Dimensions



FORMS

CYLINDERS

Exploded View - Everest Key-in-Knob/Lever Cylinder





Contents

Cylinders	
Keys	349
Cylinder parts	356
Keys and keying	

Note: All Schlage cylinders and cores have been certified in accordance with ANSI/BHMA A 156.5 Cylinders and Input Devices for Locks standard. All Schlage cylinders listed as UL 437 have been certified in accordance with UL 437 - Standard for Safety Key Locks

				Lock F	inish C	rdered	(or so	ld sepa	rate fo	r Morti	ise and	RIMC	ylinder)
Format	Application	Components	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	Sold Separate	Plug	-	606	-	-	-	-	622	-	626	-	-	522
al		Plug	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522
Ition	Mortise	Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	316
Conventional		Rings	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	625	626	316
ပိ	RIM/DB	Plug	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	626	522
	RIM/DB	Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	316



				Lock F	inish O	rdered	(or so	ld sepa	rate fo	r Morti	se and	RIM cy	linder)
Format	Application	Components	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	Sold Separate	Plug (lower)	-	606	-	-	522	-	622	-	626	-	-	-
	Solu Separale	Core Face (upper)	-	606	-	-	522	-	622	-	626	-	-	-
		Plug (lower)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
	Mortise	Core Face (upper)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
FSIC	woruse	Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316
ш		Rings	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316
		Plug (lower)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
	RIM/DB	Core Face (upper)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
		Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316



				Lock F	inish C	rdered	l (or so	ld sepa	arate fo	or Mort	ise and	RIMC	ylinder)
Format	Application	Components	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e
	Cold Constants	Plug (lower)	-	606	-	-	522	-	622	-	626	-	-	-
	Sold Separate	Core Face (upper)	-	606	-	-	522	-	622	-	626	-	-	-
		Plug (lower)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
	Martina	Core Face (upper)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
SFIC	Mortise	Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316
N N		Rings	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316
		Plug (lower)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
	RIM/DB	Core Face (upper)	606	606	606	606	522	626	622	626	626	626	-	522
		Housing Face	605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	626	-	316



522 is a simulated 613 finish; 316 is a simulated 643e finish.

	Finishes													
605	606	609	612	613	619	622	625	626	629	630	643e			
Bright Brass	Satin Brass	Antique Brass	Satin Bronze	Oil Rubbed Bronze	Satin Nickel	Matte Black	Bright Chrome	Satin Chrome	Bright Stainless Steel	Satin Stainless Steel	Aged Bronze			

CYLINDERS



CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (KIL)

Standard Functions

Standard

Functions

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	23-065-6	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-765-XP	626	S123	MK
Primus	20-765	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-018	626	R125	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-718-XP	606	R125	MK







Levers Vertical Tailpiece



All Modular Cylinder Key Families

SCHLAGE A SERIES		Standard		Prin	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE A SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-724	\$205.00	20-524	\$268.00	
All (except Orbit)	21-002	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-724-XP	\$205.00	20-524-XP	\$268.00	
				20-724-RP	\$205.00	20-524-RP	\$268.00	
				20-724-122	\$205.00	20-524-122	\$268.00	
Orbit (except A73 function)	21-002-122	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-724-122-XP	\$205.00	20-524-122-XP	\$268.00	
				20-724-122-RP	\$205.00	20-524-122-RP	\$268.00	
Faculty restroom (except Orbit)	21-003	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Faculty restroom (Orbit)	21-003-168	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
		SL		SL Pr	imus	SL Primu	is UL437	
	Par	t#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
All (except Orbit)	91-0	004	\$125.00	91-704-XP	\$205.00	91-504-XP	\$268.00	
Orbit (except A73 function)	91-0	005	\$125.00	91-705-XP	\$205.00	91-505-XP	\$268.00	

D thick door

D

A, H A, H ORB

		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE AD SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-750	\$205.00	20-550	\$268.00	
All cylindrical and exits with ATH or 8AT	23-013	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-750-XP	\$205.00	20-550-XP	\$268.00	
				20-750-RP	\$205.00	20-550-RP	\$268.00	
				20-854	\$205.00	20-554	\$268.00	
All mortise and all exits (except ATH or 8AT)	23-118	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-854-XP	\$205.00	20-554-XP	\$268.00	
				20-854-RP	\$205.00	20-554-RP	\$268.00	
		SL		SL Pi	imus	SL Primu	us UL437	
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
All cylindrical and exits with ATH or 8AT	91-	017	\$125.00	91-715-XP	\$205.00	91-515-XP	\$268.00	
All mortise and all exits (except ATH or 8AT)	91-	019	\$125.00	91-721-XP	\$205.00	91-521-XP	\$268.00	

Individual cylinder components (plug, shell, tailpiece, etc.) are listed beginning on page 362 in the parts section. • For pins, springs, etc., see pages 356 - 358.

CYLINDERS/KEYS

SOLD SEPARATE

CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS

SCHLAGE AL SERIES		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE AL SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-728	\$205.00	20-528	\$268.00	
All functions	21-020	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-728-XP	\$205.00	20-528-XP	\$268.00	
				20-728-RP	\$205.00	20-528-RP	\$268.00	
Faculty restroom	21-021	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
		SL	SL		SL Primus		UL437	
	Pai	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
All functions	91-0	006	\$125.00	91-706-XP	\$205.00	91-506-XP	\$268.00	

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES

 \equiv

CYLINDERS

		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE ALX SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-728	\$205.00	20-528	\$268.00	
All functions (except Classroom)	21-020	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-728-XP	\$205.00	20-528-XP	\$268.00	
				20-728-RP	\$205.00	20-528-RP	\$268.00	
				20-685	\$205.00	20-566	\$268.00	
Classroom	23-195	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-685-XP	\$205.00	20-566-XP	\$268.00	
				20-685-RP	\$205.00	20-566-RP	\$268.00	
		SL		SL Pi	imus	SL Primu	is UL437	
	Pai	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
All Functions (except Classroom)	91-(006	\$125.00	91-706-XP	\$205.00	91-506-XP	\$268.00	
Classroom	91-	-118	\$125.00	91-747-XP	\$205.00	91-618-XP	\$268.00	

		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE D SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-748	\$205.00	20-548	\$268.00	
D Series - Knob	23-001	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-748-XP	\$205.00	20-548-XP	\$268.00	
				20-748-RP	\$205.00	20-548-RP	\$268.00	
				20-724	\$205.00	20-524	\$268.00	
D Series - Knob (2" – 2-1/4" thick door)	21-002	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-724-XP	\$205.00	20-524-XP	\$268.00	
				20-724-RP	\$205.00	20-524-RP	\$268.00	
Faculty restroom (knob)	23-003	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Faculty restroom (2" – 2-1/4" thick door)	23-003-098	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
				20-750	\$205.00	20-550	\$268.00	
D Series - Lever	23-013	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-750-XP	\$205.00	20-550-XP	\$268.00	
				20-750-RP	\$205.00	20-550-RP	\$268.00	
Faculty restroom (lever)	23-014	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
		SL		SL Pi	imus	SL Primu	is UL437	
	Par	t #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
D Series - Knob	91-0	016	\$125.00	91-714-XP	\$205.00	91-514-XP	\$268.00	
D Series - Knob (2" – 2-1/4" thick door)	91-C	04	\$125.00	91-704-XP	\$205.00	91-504-XP	\$268.00	
D Series - Lever	91-0	717	\$125.00	91-715-XP	\$205.00	91-515-XP	\$268.00	



SOLD SEPARATE CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (KIL)

	Catalog # - # of Pins		Finish		Keyway	Keying
Standard	23-065-6		626		S123	KD
Primus XP	20-765-XP		626		S123	MK
Primus	20-765		606		CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-018		626		R125	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-718-XP	•	606	•	R125	MK

		Standard		Prin	nus	Primus	UL437
SCHLAGE H SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
				20-724	\$205.00	20-524	\$268.00
All (except Orbit)	21-002	\$94.00	\$94.00 \$125.00		\$205.00	20-524-XP	\$268.00
				20-724-RP	\$205.00	20-524-RP	\$268.00
				20-724-122	\$205.00	20-524-122	\$268.00
Orbit (except A73 function)	21-002-122	21-002-122 \$94.00 \$125.00	\$125.00	20-724-122-XP	\$205.00	20-524-122-XP	\$268.00
				20-724-122-RP	\$205.00	20-524-122-RP	\$268.00
Faculty restroom (except Orbit)	21-003	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Faculty restroom (Orbit)	21-003-168	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
		SL		SL Pr	imus	Primus	UL437
	Pai	rt#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
All (except Orbit)	91-0	004	\$125.00	91-704-XP	\$205.00	91-504-XP	\$268.00
Orbit (except A73 function)	91-0	91-005 \$125.00		91-705-XP	\$205.00	91-505-XP	\$268.00

SCHLAGE ND SERIES		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE ND SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
					\$205.00	20-565	\$268.00	
ND Series Lever	23-065	\$94.00 \$125.00		20-765-XP	\$205.00	20-565-XP	\$268.00	
				20-765-RP	\$205.00	20-565-RP	\$268.00	
Faculty restroom	23-000	\$139.00	\$170.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
		SL		SL Pr	imus	Primus UL437		
	Par	t#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
All functions	91-0	91-018		91-718-XP	\$205.00	91-518-XP	\$268.00	

SCHLAGE

CYLINDERS

 \equiv

SOLD SEPARATE

CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS



S Series

SCHLAGE S SERIES		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE S SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-752	\$205.00	20-552	\$268.00	
Keyed Levers	21-059	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-752-XP	\$205.00	20-552-XP	\$268.00	
				20-752-RP	\$205.00	20-552-RP	\$268.00	
		SL		SL Pi	imus	Primus UL437		
	Pai	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Keyed Levers	91-(007	\$125.00	91-722-XP	\$205.00	N/A	N/A	

SCHLAGE S200 SERIES		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE S200 SERIES	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-752	\$205.00	20-552	\$268.00	
Keyed Levers	21-059	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-752-XP	\$205.00	20-552-XP	\$268.00	
				20-752-RP	\$205.00	20-552-RP	\$268.00	
		081 \$94.00		24-769	\$205.00	24-569	\$268.00	
Deadbolts	22-081		\$125.00	24-769-XP	\$205.00	24-569-XP	\$268.00	
				24-769-RP	\$205.00	24-569-RP	\$268.00	
		SL		SL Primus		SL Primu	JS UL437	
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Keyed Levers	91-	007	\$125.00	91-722-XP	\$205.00	N/A	N/A	
Deadbolts	91-	91-012		91-729-XP	\$205.00	91-529-XP	\$268.00	

KEYS



CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (KIL)

	Catalog # - # of Pins		Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	23-065-6		626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-765-XP		626	S123	MK
Primus	20-765		606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-018		626	R125	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-718-XP	•	606	R125	MK



CL Series Cabinet Lock







KC-Series Cables

SCHLAGE PORTABLE SECURITY		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
SCHLAGE PORTABLE SECURITY	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-772	\$205.00	20-572	\$268.00	
CL Series (Door)	20-172	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-772-XP	\$205.00	20-572-XP	\$268.00	
				20-772-RP	\$205.00	20-572-RP	\$268.00	
				20-774	\$205.00	20-574	\$268.00	
CL Series (Drawer)	20-174	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-774-XP	\$205.00	20-574-XP	\$268.00	
				20-774-RP	\$205.00	20-574-RP	\$268.00	
				47-743	\$205.00	47-542	\$268.00	
KS Series Padlocks	47-413 \$94.00	\$94.00	.00 \$125.00	47-743-XP	\$205.00	47-542-XP	\$268.00	
				47-743-RP	\$205.00	47-542-RP	\$268.00	
				47-744	\$205.00	47-543	\$268.00	
KC Series Cables	47-414	\$94.00	\$125.00	47-744-XP	\$205.00	47-543-XP	\$268.00	
				47-744-RP	\$205.00	47-543-RP	\$268.00	
	SL			SL Pi	imus	SL Primu	us UL437	
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
CL Series (Door)	91-	001	\$125.00	91-719-XP	\$205.00	91-519-XP	\$268.00	
CL Series (Drawer)	91-	002	\$125.00	91-720-XP	\$205.00	91-520-XP	\$268.00	

MORTISE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

KS-Series Padlocks



SCHLAGE B250 SERIES

SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Deadbolt-cylinder only)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	22-003-6	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-188-XP	626	T145	MK
Primus	20-188	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-010	626	R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-703	606	R123	MK

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES

Cylinder only			Standard		Primus		Primus	UL437
No housing or tailpi	ece	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part # Price		Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F key	yways only)	22-001	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
					20-729	\$205.00	20-529	\$268.00
6-pin standard		22-002	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-729-XP	\$205.00	20-529-XP	\$268.00
					20-729-RP	\$205.00	20-529-RP	\$268.00
			SL		SL P	rimus	Primus	UL437
		Pai	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
6-pin standard	standard		008	\$125.00	91-707-XP	\$205.00	91-507-XP	\$268.00
Cylinder with hous	ing		Standard	·	Pri	nus	Primus	UL437
Cylinder and housin	g, no tailpiece	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F	Outside	22-017	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
keyways only)	Inside	22-018	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Quitaida	22.010	¢04.00	to/ 00 tip 00		\$205.00	20-530	\$268.00
Outside 6-pin standard	22-019 \$94.00		\$125.00	20-730-XP	\$205.00	20-530-XP	\$268.00	
o-pin standard	Inside	22-020	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-731	\$205.00	20-531	\$268.00
	Inside	22-020	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-731-XP	\$205.00	20-531-XP	\$268.00
Housing only		Standard			Pri	nus	Primus UL437	
No cylinder/core or	tailpiece	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Conventional	Outside	B202-824	\$42	2.20	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Cylinder	Inside	B202-825	\$42	2.20	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Full Size	Outside	22-061	\$10	2.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Interchangeable Core	Inside	22-062	\$10	2.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Housing Only - Full : Core (tailpiece inclu	Size Interchangeable Ided)	S306-135	\$10	7.00				
Cylinder only			Standard		Pri	nus	Primus	UL437
No housing or tailpiece		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Cylinder Only (6-pir	1)	22-081	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-769	\$205.00	24-569	\$268.00
Cylinder w/Housing	(6-pin)	22-082	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-770	\$205.00	24-570	\$268.00

CYLINDERS



Single cylinder with tailpiece, no housing.

Double cylinder

SOLD SEPARATE

DEADBOLTS

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Deadbolt-cylinder only)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	•	Finish	•	Keyway	•	Keying
Standard	22-003-6		626		S123		KD
Primus XP	20-188-XP		626		T145		MK
Primus	20-188		606		CP		KA-OBIT
SL	91-010		626		R123		MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-703		606		R123		MK



CYLINDRICAL

CYLINDERS/KEYS

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES

 \equiv

SOLD SEPARATE DEADBOLTS

SCHLAGE B600 SERIES			B600 Series		B700	Series	B800	Series	
			Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
Single cylinder functions		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
					20-744	\$205.00	20-544	\$268.00	
B660 and B663	1-3/8" to 2-1/2"	22-644	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-744-XP	\$205.00	20-544-XP	\$268.00	
					20-744-RP	\$205.00	20-544-RP	\$268.00	
					20-742	\$205.00	20-542	\$268.00	
	1-3/8" to 2"	22-642	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-742-XP	\$205.00	20-542-XP	\$268.00	
					20-742-RP	\$205.00	20-542-RP	\$268.00	
B661 and B664					20-743	\$205.00	20-543	\$268.00	
	>2" to 2-1/2"	22-643	22-643 \$94.00		20-743-XP	\$205.00	20-543-XP	\$268.00	
					20-743-RP	\$205.00	20-543-RP	\$268.00	
			SL		SL Pr	imus	SL Primu	us UL437	
		Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
B660 and B663	1-3/8" to 2-1/2"	91-	032	\$125.00	91-711-XP	\$205.00	91-536-XP	\$268.00	
	1-3/8" to 2"	91-	030	\$125.00	91-709-XP	\$205.00	91-534-XP	\$268.00	
B661 and B664	>2" to 2-1/2"	91-	·031	\$125.00	91-710-XP	\$205.00	91-535-XP	\$268.00	
Devible endinder functions		Standard			Prir	nus	Primus	UL437	
Double cylinder functions		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
					20-745	\$205.00	20-545	\$268.00	
	1-3/8" to 2"	22-085	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-745-XP	\$205.00	20-545-XP	\$268.00	
Reco					20-745-RP	\$205.00	20-545-RP	\$268.00	
B662					20-746	\$205.00	20-546	\$268.00	
	>2" to 2-1/2"	22-086	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-746-XP	\$205.00	20-546-XP	\$268.00	
					20-746-RP	\$205.00	20-546-RP	\$268.00	
			SL		SL Pr	imus	SL Primu	us UL437	
Double cylinder functions	5	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Pcco	1-3/8" to 2"	91-	028	\$125.00	91-712-XP	\$205.00	91-532-XP	\$268.00	
B662	>2" to 2-1/2"	91-	029	\$125.00	91-713-XP	\$205.00	91-533-XP	\$268.00	
Housing only			Standard		SL Pr	imus	SL Primu	us UL437	
No cylinder/core or tailpied	e	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Full Size Interchangeable	Outside (B660, B661 and B663)	B610)-203	\$92.00	B610-203	\$92.00	N/A	N/A	
Core (Housing Only)	Outside (B662)	B610)-205	\$92.00	B610-205	\$92.00	N/A	N/A	
	Inside (B662)	B610	-028	\$94.50	B610-028	\$94.50	N/A	N/A	
Small Format Interchangeable Core	Outside (All functions)	B610)-204	\$85.40	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
(Housing Only)	Inside (B662)	B610	D-281	\$85.40	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	



DEADBOLT/INTERCONNECT SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Deadbolt-cylinder only)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	22-003-6	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-188-XP	626	T145	MK
Primus	20-188	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-010	626	R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-703	606	R123	MK

SCHLAGE CS200 SERIES	Standard			Primus		Primus UL437	
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Single Cylinder (6-pin)	22-093	\$94.00	\$125.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	SL			SL Primus		SL Primus UL437	
	Part #		Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Single Cylinder (6-pin)	91-013		\$125.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

SCHLAGE H SERIES								
Cylinder only No housing or tailpiece	Standard			Primus		Primus UL437		
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				24-769	\$205.00	24-569	\$268.00	
Cylinder Only (6-pin)	22-081	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-769-XP	\$205.00	24-569-XP	\$268.00	
				24-769-RP	\$205.00	24-569-RP	\$268.00	
Cylinder w/Housing (6-pin)	22-082	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-770	\$205.00	24-570	\$268.00	
				24-770-XP	\$205.00	24-570-XP	\$268.00	
				24-770-RP	\$205.00	24-570-RP	\$268.00	
Housing Only - Conventional Cylinder	B202-824	\$42.20						
Housing Only - Full Size Interchangeable Core	S306-135	\$107.00						

CYLINDERS/KEYS

SOLD SEPARATE

DEADBOLT/INTERCONNECT

SCHLAGE H SERIE	S							
Cylinder only No housing or tailpiece		Standard			Primus		Primus UL437	
		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F keyways only)		22-001	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
6-pin standard		22-002	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-729	\$205.00	20-529	\$268.00
					20-729-XP	\$205.00	20-529-XP	\$268.00
					20-729-RP	\$205.00	20-529-RP	\$268.00
		SL			SL Primus		SL Primus UL437	
		Pa	rt#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
6-pin standard		91-0	008	\$125.00	91-707-XP	\$205.00	91-507-XP	\$268.00
Cylinder with housing Cylinder and housing, no tailpiece		Standard		Primus		Primus UL437		
		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F	Outside	22-017	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
keyways only)	ys only) Inside 22	22-018	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
б-pin standard Inside	Quitalida	22-019	010 t 0/00	\$125.00	20-730	\$205.00	20-530	\$268.00
	Outside	22-019	\$94.00		20-730-XP	\$205.00	20-530-XP	\$268.00
	Incide	22.020	¢0 (00	\$94.00 \$125.00	20-731	\$205.00	20-531	\$268.00
	inside	22-020	\$94.00		20-731-XP	\$205.00	20-531-XP	\$268.00
Housing only (not applicable H160) No cylinder/core or tailpiece		Standard		Primus		Primus UL437		
		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Conventional Cylinder	Outside	B202-824	\$42.20		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Inside	B202-825	\$42.20		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Full Size	Outside	22-061	\$102.00		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Interchangeable Core	Inside	22-062	\$102.00		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

CL SERIES

CYLINDER PARTS





Single cylinder with tailpiece, no housing.

S200 after 2008

S200 SERIES ORDERED AFTER FEB -2008

	Standard			Primus		Primus UL437	
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
				24-769	\$205.00	24-569	\$268.00
Cylinder Only (6-pin)	22-081	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-769-XP	\$205.00	24-569-XP	\$268.00
				24-769-RP	\$205.00	24-569-RP	\$268.00
Cylinder w/Housing (6-pin)	22-082	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-770	\$205.00	24-570	\$268.00
				24-770-XP	\$205.00	24-570-XP	\$268.00
				24-770-RP	\$205.00	24-570-RP	\$268.00
Housing Only - Conventional Cylinder	B202-824	\$42.20					
Housing Only - Full Size Interchangeable Core	S306-135	\$107.00					

CYLINDERS

Ξ


SOLD SEPARATE DEADBOLT/INTERCONNECT

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Deadbolt-cylinder only)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	22-003-6	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-188-XP	626	T145	MK
Primus	20-188	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-010	626	R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-703	606	R123	MK

S200 ORDERED B	EFORE FEB -2008							
Cylinder only			Standard		Prir	mus	Primus	UL437
No housing or tailp	iece	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F ke	eyways only)	22-001	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
					20-729	\$205.00	20-529	\$268.00
6-pin standard		22-002	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-729-XP	\$205.00	20-529-XP	\$268.00
					20-729-RP	\$205.00	20-529-RP	\$268.00
			SL		SL Pi	rimus	SL Primu	us UL437
		Pa	rt#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
6-pin standard		91-0	008	\$125.00	91-707-XP	\$205.00	91-507-XP	\$268.00
Cylinder with hous	sing		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437
Cylinder and housing, no tailpiece		Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
5-pin (C/CE/E/F	Outside	22-017	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
keyways only)	Inside	22-018	\$94.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Outside	22-019	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-730	\$205.00	20-530	\$268.00
6-pin standard	Outside	22-019	 р94.00	\$125.00	20-730-XP	20-730-XP \$205.00		\$268.00
o-pin standard	Inside	22-020	¢04.00	\$125.00	20-731 \$205.00		20-531	\$268.00
	Inside	22-020	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-731-XP	\$205.00	20-531-XP	\$268.00
Housing only			Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437
No cylinder/core or	tailpiece	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Conventional	Outside	B202-824	\$4	2.20	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Cylinder	Inside	B202-825	\$4	2.20	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Full Size	Outside	22-061	\$1C	2.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Interchangeable Core	Inside	22-062	\$10	2.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



SOLD SEPARATE MORTISE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Mortise)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	•	Finish	Cyl. Length	•	Keyway	•	Keying
Standard	20-001-6		626	118		S123		KD
Primus XP	20-700-XP		626	114		T145		MK
Primus	20-700		606	118		CP		KA-OBIT
SL	91-051		626	118		R145		MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-751-XP		625	118		R145		MK

 $\label{eq:linder} Available cylinder lengths: 1-1/8", 1-1/4", 1-3/8", 1-1/2", 1-5/8", 1-3/4" \\ All SL cylinders are only available in 1-1/8" and 1-1/4" cylinder lengths$

SCHLAGE L SERIES (EXCEPT L9060 OUTSIDE)



Cylinder Only

Cylinder with Compression Ring & Spring



Culladar Only		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437
Cylinder Only	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
				20-793	\$222.00	20-593	\$285.00
L and N escutcheons	30-021	\$111.00	\$142.00	20-793-XP	\$222.00	20-593-XP	\$285.00
				20-793-RP	\$222.00	20-593-RP	\$285.00
L and N escutcheons - LM9280, LM9380 and LMV9380	30-019	\$111.00	\$142.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
L and N escutcheons - Faculty restroom (Hotel) function	30-022%	\$182.00	\$213.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Concolled enlighter (Lossenteboon)	30-004	\$143.00	\$174.00	20-789	\$254.00	20-589	\$317.00
Concealed cylinder (Lescutcheon)	50-004	\$145.00	\$174.00	20-789-XP	\$254.00	20-589-XP	\$317.00
Concealed cylinder (L escutcheon) - Faculty restroom (Hotel) function	30-005惨	\$214.00	\$245.00	N/A	N/A	20-593 \$285.0 20-593-XP \$285.0 20-593-RP \$285.0 N/A \$285.0 20-593-RP \$317.0 20-589-XP \$317.0 N/A \$100.0 N/A \$100.0 SL Prime \$100.0 N/A \$100.0 N/A \$100.0	N/A
		SL		SL P	imus	SL Prim	JS UL437
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
L and N escutcheons	91-	063	\$142.00	91-760-XP	\$222.00	N/A	N/A
L and N escutcheons - LM9280, LM9380 and LMV9380	91-130 ((1-1/4)®	\$142.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Cylinder with compression ring and		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437				
spring	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price			
				20-787	\$229.00	20-587	\$292.00			
Rose trim	30-001	\$118.00	\$149.00	20-787-XP	\$229.00	20-587-XP	\$292.00			
				20-787-RP	\$229.00	20-587-RP	\$292.00			
Rose trim - LM9280, LM9380, LMV9380, L9081, and LV9081	30-000 💖	\$118.00	\$149.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Rose trim - Faculty restroom (Hotel) function	30-002 🦻	\$189.00	\$220.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
		SL	·	SL P	imus	SL Primu	ıs UL437			
	Pai	t#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price			
Rose trim	91-062		\$149.00	91-757-XP	\$229.00	91-557-XP	\$292.00			
Rose trim - LM9280, LM9380 and LMV9380	91-129 (1-1/8)		\$149.00	N/A N/A		N/A	N/A			

Add \$25.00 for cylinder lengths of 1-1/2" to 1-3/4"

Pricing for cylinder lengths greater than 1-3/4", see Special Cylinders (page 342)

Pricing shown above is for all available finishes

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES



SOLD SEPARATE

MORTISE

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (Mortise)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Cyl. Length	Keyway	Keying
Standard	20-001-6	626	118	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-700-XP	626	114	T145	MK
Primus	20-700	606	118	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-051	626	118	R145	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-751-XP	625	118	R145	MK

Available cylinder lengths: 1-1/8", 1-1/4", 1-3/8", 1-1/2", 1-5/8", 1-3/4"

All SL cylinders are only available in 1-1/8" and 1-1/4" cylinder lengths

L9060 OUTSIDE, VON DUPRIN AND OTHE	R STRAIGHT CAI	M APPLICATION	S1						
		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437		
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
Cylinder with compression spring				20-701	\$226.00	20-501	\$289.00		
	26-021	\$115.00	\$146.00	20-701-XP	\$226.00	20-501-XP	\$289.00		
				20-701-RP	\$226.00	20-501-RP \$289			
		SL		SL Pi	imus	SL UL	L4372		
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
	91-	059	\$146.00	91-754-XP	\$226.00	91-564-XP \$289.0			
		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437		
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
Cylinder with compression ring and spring				20-700	\$229.00	20-500	\$292.00		
39111B	20-001	\$118.00	\$149.00	20-700-XP	\$229.00	20-500-XP	\$292.00		
				20-700-RP	\$229.00	20-500-RP	\$292.00		
Lockout Function	N/A	N/A	N/A	20-715-XP	\$307.00	20-515-XP	\$370.00		
		SL		SL Pi	imus	SL Primu	is UL437		
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
	91-	051	\$149.00	91-751-XP	\$229.00	91-561-XP \$292			
Cylinder with compression ring, spring,		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437		
and 1/8" blocking ring	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
				20-703	\$236.00	20-503	\$299.00		
1-1/8" Length only (Adams Rite 2331)	20-002	\$125.00	\$156.00	20-703-XP	\$236.00	20-503-XP	\$299.00		
				20-703-RP	\$236.00	20-503-RP	\$299.00		
		SL		SL Pi	rimus	SL Primu	is UL437		
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
1-1/8" Length only (Adams Rite 2331)	91-	052	\$156.00	91-752-XP	\$236.00	91-562-XP	\$299.00		
Cylinder Only		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus	UL437		
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
Concealed Cylinder (L Escutcheon)	26-023	\$143.00	\$174.00	24-767	\$254.00	24-567	\$317.00		
Conceated Cytholer (L ESCOLCHEOR)	20-025	\$145.00	\$1/4.00	24-767-XP	\$254.00	24-567-XP	\$317.00		

For dogging applications that require an inverted CAM, specify XQ11-949 Example: 26-021-6.626.118.S123.KD.XQ11-949

¹ For L9060 outside or application that may require an extend CAM length, the following substitutions can be made in the field to all cylinder listed above. L583-941 (1-1/8", 1-3/8", 1-5/8") and L583-942 (1-1/4", 1-1/2", 1-3/4")

Add \$25.00 for cylinder lengths of 1-1/2" to 1-3/4" $\,$

Pricing for cylinder lengths greater than 1-3/4", see Special Cylinders (page 342) Pricing shown above is for all available finishes

FORMS

SCHLAGE

SOLD SEPARATE

COMPETITOR MORTISE



KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS







Cylinder Only

Cylinder with Compression Ring & Spring



20-009, 20-505, 20-705 For old black cast iron case mortise locks only.

ADAMS RITE MS/4500/4700, LORI		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437				
4500, AND CORBIN RUSSWIN DL3000	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price			
Cylinder only	26-072	\$111.00	\$142.00	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Cylinder with compression ring and spring	N1 (A	N1 /A	NI (A	20-718	\$307.00	20-518	\$370.00			
(lockout function)	N/A	N/A	N/A	20-718-XP	\$307.00	20-518-XP	\$370.00			
				20-706	\$229.00	20-506	\$292.00			
Cylinder with 3/8" blocking ring	20-013	\$118.00	\$149.00	20-706-XP	\$229.00	20-506-XP	\$292.00			
				20-706-RP	\$229.00	20-506-RP	\$292.00			
		SL	·	SL P	rimus	N/A N/A N/A \$307.00 20-518 \$370.00 \$307.00 20-518-XP \$370.00 \$229.00 20-506 \$292.00 \$229.00 20-506-XP \$292.00 \$229.00 20-506-RP \$292.00 \$229.00 20-506-RP \$292.00 yrice Part # Price \$222.00 91-558-XP \$285.00	us UL437			
	Pa	rt #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price			
Cylinder Only	91-(060	\$142.00	91-758-XP	\$222.00	91-558-XP	\$285.00			
Cylinder with 3/8" blocking ring	91-	91-054		91-755-XP	\$229.00	91-555-XP	\$292.00			

ADAMS RITE 4070		Standard		Prin	nus	Primus UL437			
ADAMS RITE 4070	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
				20-708	\$222.00	20-508	\$285.00		
Cylinder only	26-073	\$111.00	\$142.00	20-708-XP	\$222.00	20-508-XP	\$285.00		
				20-708-RP	\$222.00	20-508-RP	\$285.00		
		SL		SL Pr	imus	SL Primu	is UL437		
	Pai	rt#	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
Cylinder Only	91-	061	\$142.00	91-759-XP	\$222.00	91-559-XP	\$285.00		

CORBIN RUSSWIN MASTER RING		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437			
CORDIN RUSSWIN MASTER RING	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price		
Mastaria	30,000	¢271.00	¢202.00	20-705	\$382.00	20-505	\$445.00		
Master ring	20-009	\$271.00	\$302.00	20-705-XP	\$382.00	20-505-XP	\$445.00		

Available cylinder lengths: 1-1/8", 1-1/4", 1-3/8", 1-1/2", 1-5/8", 1-3/4" Add \$25.00 for cylinder lengths of 1-1/2" to 1-3/4" Pricing for cylinder lengths greater than 1-3/4", see Special Cylinders (page 342) Pricing shown above is for all available finishes



Housing only

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

CAM LISTING FOR SCHLAGE MORTISE CYLINDERS SOLD SEPARATE **Conventional Cylinder** Small Full Size (FSIC) Format Modular Cylinder SL Cylinder Non Modular Cylinder (SFIC) Everest & Primus Housing & Core Classic Keyways Housing & Core Housing & Core only Cam Profile Cam Profile Cam Profile Cam Profile SL/Primus SL/Primus Housing o Cylinder Length Primus Primus UL437 З S L-Series 1-1/8, 1-3/8, L583-474 L583-800¹ (except 1-5/8 L9060) L583-254 L583-153 L583-255 1/8 3/8 5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, Glynn-L583-475 L583-801¹ 1-3/4 Johnson HL-6 (except X = 0.261 Y = 0.644 X = 0.252 Y = 0.638 X = 0.252 Y = 0.638 9060 O/S) L583-509 (RH) 1-1/8, 1-3/8, L583-589 (LH) L583-800¹ L583-474 1-5/8 Schlage 1/8 3/8 5/8 LM/LMV 1-1/4, 1-1/2, £ L583-475 L583-8011 ()Series 1-3/4 X = 0.261 Y =0.644 X = 0.256 Y = 0.638 Schlage 1-1/8, 1-3/8, L583-476 L583-802¹ L9060 1-5/8 outside B502-191 B502-948 K510-680

0 (standard 1-1/4, 1-1/2, L583-477 L583-8031 length) 1-3/4 Glynn-Johnson X = 0.338 Y = 0.710 X = 0.338 Y = 0.778 HL-6 (9060 0/S) 1-1/8, 1-3/8, Х L583-476 L583-8021 1-5/8 Von Duprin and Other K510-730 1-1/4, 1-1/2, Straight L583-477 L583-8031 ó 1-3/4 Cam Apps X = 0.338 Y = 0.710 X = 0.338 Y = 0.710 1-1/8, 1-3/8, L583-446 L583-773 1-5/8 Adams Rite B502-292 B502-944 K510-711 MS, 4500 1-1/4, 1-1/2, L583-447 L583-774 and 4700 1-3/4 X = 0.185 Y =0.562 X = 0.187 Y = 0.562 X = 0.187 Y = 0.562 1-1/8, 1-3/8, B520-743 B520-788 1-5/8 B502-380 B502-945 B520-378 Adams Rite 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 4070 B520-744 B520-789 C 1-3/4

X = 0.323 Y = 0.625

¹ Not available from the factory as a complete cylinder. Order 20-001 and swap cam.

X = 0.323 Y = 0.625

SPECIALTY

X = 0.311 Y = 0.625



SOLD SEPARATE

CAM SUBSTITUTIONS FOR SCHLAGE MORTISE CYLINDERS

CAM						Convention	al Cylir	nder				Full Size (FSIC)							
substitutions only allowed on these cylinder numbers:	20-00 20-50	odular Cylin 1, 20-002, 2 01, 20-515, 2 01, 20-715, 2	0-500 0-700),		SL Cy 91-051 118 d	/linder or 91-0	51 114	Non	Modular Cyli < July 2010	inder	20-059, 20-061, 26-064, 20-763, 20-771, 26-091, 26-094							all nat IC)'
Order Example: 20-00 x B210- 731.626.S123	Cylinder Length	Cam Profile	Housing & Core	Primus	UL437	Cam Profile	SL	SL/Primus	Cam Profile	Concealed Cylinder (Classic Keyways)	Concealed Cylinder (Everest & Primus)	Cam Profile	Housing & Core	Housing only	Primus	SL	SL/Primus	Housing & Core	Housing only
Cor Rus® ML2200 (old Cor 7-9000 and Russ	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4			20-7			B520)-782)-783	F	B520-233	B520- 309	R O		1	B5	20-2	253		
4-5000) Except ML2255 and ML2242 inside			×	(= 0	.236	36 Y =0.731				0.232 Y=0.	729		X =	0.23	2 Y	=0.7	27		
Best 40H & 30H Cor Rus® A65 ML2200	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	F.	B520-734 B520-735)-784)-785	F	B520-223	B520-367	5			B5	20-3	860		
(<6/10/93) Russ cast iron			X = 0.242 Y =0.757						X =	0.235 Y=0	.729		X = (0.23	5 Y	=0.7	52		
Yale [®] 2160 Arrow [®] #004 Sargent [®] 13-0660	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4			520- 520-				20-786 20-787 B520-25			B520-329	9 0 B520-			20-2	296			
(except 16 inside -& 50 outside)			>	< = 0	.187	Y =0.727			X =	0.189 Y=0	.718		X =	0.186	5 Y	=0.7	25		
Best 30H (except	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2,	X . Y	L583-476				L583	-802 ¹	в502-191		B502-948			-х к		K510-730			
deadbolt functions)	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	•@9	L	583-	477	X=	L583 0.338	-803 ¹ Y =0.7	710			'O)	X =	0.33	3 Y	=0.7	10		
Falcon 718C (>Mar 2011) Cor Rus® DL4000 (Old Cor	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	O B520-730 B520-731				0	B520)-780)-781		B520-295	B520-366					20-2			
420 and Russ 1503)									X =	0.155 Y =0	.761	X = 0.155 Y =0.761							

¹ SFIC Cam substitutions allowed on 80-302, 80-110, 80-132, 80-102 only

CYLINDERS



CAMS SOLD SEPARATE SOLD SEPARATE

		-				Convent	ional Cy	linder										Sm	
	M	odular Cylind	er			S	L Cylindo	er	Non	Modular Cyli	inder	Ful	l Siz	e (FS	SIC))		Forr (SF	
	Cylinder Length	Cam Profile	Housing & Core	Primus	UL437	Cam Profile	SL	SL/Primus	Cam Profile	Classic Keyways	Everest & Primus	Cam Profile	Housing & Core	Housing only	Primus	SL	SL/Primus	Housing & Core	Housing only
Sargent and Yale (Non-IC)	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8	-							1-Sex	L583-197									
Sold Separate only	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	_							4€ }		(20)	-							
Corbin Russwin	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8								x=	0.252 Y =0.	.038								
(Non-IC) Sold Separate only	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	-							-E)	L583-198	(20)								
Schlage L9060	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8	×.	L58	33-9	41				X =	0.252 Y =0.	.038								
outside (extended length ap-	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	Y NO BOOM	L58	33-9	42														
plications) ¹	1-1/8, 1-3/8,	X = 0.338		0.77 33-6								0							
Falcon MA (except MA381 function)	1-5/8 1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	Dialoster D		33-6									,		В	520-6	98		
Tonction		X = 0.196	Y =	0.718	В								X =	0.19	б`	Y =0.7	18		_
Falcon 24/25 exit	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8								↓×										
device with trims (except 718C and	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4								Ð	A09897	-024-00								
718NL)									X =	0.334 Y=0	.720								
Falcon 24/25 exit device with	1-1/8, 1-3/8, 1-5/8	-							\mathcal{L}	A09894	-021-00								
trims (only 718C and 718NL)	1-1/4, 1-1/2, 1-3/4	-							X=	0.229 Y=0	.703	-							

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

MERCHANDISING



SOLD SEPARATE RIM

HOW TO ORDER: Conventional Cylinders (RIM)

ни

Vertical Tailpiece (No. 1 bar)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	20-021	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-709-XP	626	T145	MK
Primus	20-709	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-074	626	R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-775-XP	606	R123	MK



KEYS

CYLINDERS

CYLINDER PARTS

RIM CYLINDER								
Conventional Culinder		Standard		Prir	nus	Primus UL437		
Conventional Cylinder	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
				20-710	\$222.00	20-510	\$285.00	
Cylinder (Horizontal Tailpiece)	20-022	\$111.00	\$142.00	20-710-XP	\$222.00	20-510-XP	\$285.00	
				20-710-RP	\$222.00	20-510-RP	\$285.00	
				20-709	\$222.00	20-509	\$285.00	
Cylinder (Vertical Tailpiece)	20-021	\$111.00	\$142.00	20-709-XP	\$222.00	20-509-XP	\$285.00	
				20-709-RP	\$222.00	20-509-RP	\$285.00	
		N1 / A		20-716	\$300.00	20-516	\$363.00	
Lockout - Cylinder (Horizontal Tailpiece)		N/A		20-716-XP	\$300.00	20-516-XP	\$363.00	
		Standard		Prir	nus	SL Primu	s UL 437	
SL - Conventional Cylinder	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Cylinder (Horizontal Tailpiece)	91-075	N/A	\$142.00	91-775-XP	\$222.00	91-575-XP	\$285.00	
Cylinder (Vertical Tailpiece)	91-074	N/A	\$142.00	91-774-XP	\$222.00	91-574-XP	\$285.00	
Thumbturns		Standard						
Inomptorns	Pa	rt #	Price					
Standard (Horizontal Tailpiece)	XB11	-979	\$173.00					
ADA (Horizontal Tailpiece)	XBI3	3-379	\$173.00					

जन्म

Horizontal Tailpiece (No. 2 bar)

սորու

 $^{\scriptscriptstyle 1}$ Uncombinated cores DO NOT include keys, pins, springs, or Primus components.

Tailpiece orientation may be changed in the field. For Von Duprin, Monarch and most other applications, tailpiece should be horizontal.

Pricing for cylinder lengths greater than 1-3/4", see Special Cylinders (page 342).

Pricing shown above is for all available finishes.



SOLD SEPARATE FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE (FSIC)

HOW TO ORDER: Full Size Interchangeable Cores (FSIC)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	•	Finish	•	Keyway	•	Keying
Standard	23-030		626		S123		KD
Primus XP	20-740-XP		626		T145		MK
Primus	20-740		606		CP		KA-OBIT
SL	91-161		626		R123		MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-861-XP		626		R123		MK



23-030



Full Size Interchangeable Cores (FSIC)		Standard		Primus	(-XP)	SL	•	SL-Pri	nus
Description	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
				20-740	\$217.00				
FSIC (w/logo)	23-030	\$106.00	\$137.00	20-740-XP	\$217.00	91-161	\$137.00	91-861-XP	\$217.00
				20-740-RP	\$217.00				
				20-741	\$217.00				
FSIC (w/o logo)	23-031	\$106.00	\$137.00	20-741-XP	\$217.00	91-162	\$137.00	91-862-XP	\$217.00
				20-741-RP	\$217.00				
FSIC (w/logo) - Faculty restroom (Hotel) (L9485/9486)	30-120 🂖	\$177.00	\$208.00						
FSIC (w/o logo) - Faculty restroom (Hotel) (L9485/L9486)	30-121 💖	\$177.00	\$208.00						
		Standard		Prim	US	SL	•	SL-Pri	nus
Competitive Large Format Interchangeable Cores (LFIC)	Part #	Open (Everest 29 S)	Restricted (Everest 29 T)	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Sargent - Combinated	47492846	\$106.00	\$137.00	47505672	\$217.00				
Sargent - Uncombinated	47580487	\$68.00	\$99.00	47580489	\$179.00				
Corbin Russwin - Combinated	47492854	\$106.00	\$137.00	47505697	\$217.00				
Corbin Russwin - Uncombinated	47580488	\$68.00	\$99.00	47580490	\$179.00				

Note: A single control key will be added to orders containing interchangeable cores where a new masterkey system, masterkey expansion with a new different control key, or keyed alike by group if not included on original order.

Tailpiece modification tool (47646702) available for LFIC - Primus cylinders.

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 333

MERCHANDISING

Cylinders

S CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER: FSIC (Mortise) - only available in 1-1/2" cylinder length

	Catalog # - # of Pins	•	Finish		Keyway	Keying
Standard	30-008		626		S123	KD
Primus XP	20-798-XP		626		T145	MK
Primus	20-798		606		CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-163		626		R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-863-XP		626		R123	MK
Construction Core	30-008		626	•	ICX	-

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES

CYLINDERS

		FSIC		Prir	nus	5	5L	SL-Pr	imus
Full Size Interchangeable Cores (FSIC) Mortise Cylinder		Pr	ice						_ ·
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
SCHLAGE L (EXCEPT L9060 OUTSIDE)									
Cylinder Only									
Housing Only	30-016	\$10	2.00						
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring	1	I		1					
				20-798	\$326.00	91-163	\$246.00	91-863-XP	\$326.00
	20.000	¢215.00	¢2/6 00	20-798-XP	\$326.00				
L and N Escutcheons	30-008	\$215.00	\$246.00	20-798- RP	\$326.00				
L and N Escutcheons - Faculty restroom (Hotel) (specify handing)	30-010	\$260.00	\$291.00						
Housing Only	30-007	\$10	9.00						
Cylinder with Compression Ring, Spring, and 3/8" B	Blocking Ring							,,	
				20-776	\$333.00	91-169	\$253.00	91-869-XP	\$333.00
Rose Trim	30-138	\$222.00	\$253.00	20-776-XP	\$333.00				
				20-776-RP	\$333.00				
Rose Trim - Faculty restroom (Hotel) (specify handing)	30-140	\$267.00	\$298.00						
Housing Only	30-137	\$116	5.00						
SCHLAGE L9060 OUTSIDE									
Cylinder Only	1			1					
Housing Only	30-032	\$10	2.00						
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring									
				20-782	\$326.00	91-165	\$246.00	91-865-XP	\$326.00
L and N Escutcheons	30-030*	\$215.00	\$246.00	20-782-XP	\$326.00				
				20-782-RP	\$326.00				
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 1/2" B	ocking Ring			1		1			
				20-783	\$333.00				
Rose Trim				20-783-XP	\$333.00				
		01		20-783-RP	\$333.00				
SCHLAGE LM9280, LM9380, LMV9380, L90	81, AND LV90	181							
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring	26 102	¢10	9.00						
Housing Only with logo (cpocify handing)	26-102 26-101	\$215.00	\$246.00	-					
with logo (specify handing) without logo (specify housing)	26-101	\$215.00	\$246.00	-					
without logo (specify housing)	20-103	\$Z15.00	\$240.00						

Note: For dogging applications that require an inverted CAM, specify XQ11-948 Example: 26-091.626.s123.kd.XQ11-948



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

SOLD SEPARATE

FSIC MORTISE

		FSIC		Prin	nus	9	SL	SL-Primus		
Von Duprin and Other Straight Cam Apps		Pr	rice						_ .	
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
Cylinder Only										
Housing Only	20-059	\$10	2.00							
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring										
				20-763	\$326.00	91-171	\$246.00	91-871-XP	\$326.00	
Core and Housing	26-091	\$215.00	\$246.00	20-763-XP	\$326.00					
				20-763-RP	\$326.00					
Housing Only	26-064	\$10	2.00							
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 3/8" I	Blocking Ring									
				20-771	\$333.00	91-173	\$253.00	91-873-XP	\$333.00	
Core and Housing	20-061	\$222.00	\$253.00	20-771-XP	\$333.00					
				20-771-RP	\$333.00					
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring										
Housing Only	26-094	\$10	2.00							
ADAMS RITE MS, 4500 AND 4700, LORI 450	O, CORBIN R	JSSWIN DL3	000							
Core and Housing	26-098	\$215.00	\$246.00			91-172	\$246.00			
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 3/16"	and 3/8" Block	ing Rings								
				20-766	\$333.00					
Core and Housing	20-062	\$222.00	\$253.00	20-766-XP	\$333.00	91-174	\$253.00	91-874-XP	\$333.00	
				20-766-RP	\$333.00					
Housing Only	20-060	\$10	2.00							
ADAMS RITE 4070										
Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 3/16"	and 3/8" Block	ing Rings								
				20-722	\$333.00					
Core and Housing	20-091	\$222.00	\$253.00	20-722-XP	\$333.00	91-175	\$253.00	91-875-XP	\$333.00	
				20-722-RP	\$333.00			· · ·		
Housing Only	20-090	\$10	2.00							

		Door thickness						
Function	Trim	1-3/8"	1-3/4"	2"	2-1/4"			
		Dimension						
L9050, L9056, L9070, L9076, L9080, L9080EL/EU, L9453, L9456, L9460 per XL11-886 or XL-635,	Rose	050	037	025	025			
L9464 per XL11-886, L9465, L9473, L9480	Escutcheon	025	012	N/R	N/R			
	Rose	_	037	025	025			
L9485 per XL11-557	L Escutcheon only	_	012	N/R	N/R			
L9486, L9496	Rose	012	N/R	N/R	N/R			
	Rose	_	050	043	031			
L9060, ¹ L9071, ¹ L9077, ¹ L9082, ¹ L9457, ¹ L9462 ¹ per XL11-886, L9466, ¹ L9482 ¹	Escutcheon	025	012	N/R	N/R			
L460, L464, L9460, L9464	Rose	050	037	025	025			
L462*, L463*, L9462*, L9463*	Rose	_	050	043	031			

Blocking ring (36-082) must be used with compression ring (36-083). N/R = None Required.

¹2 Blocking rings required.

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 335

MERCHANDISING

CYLINDERS/KEYS



CYLINDERS

sold separate FSIC RIM

HOW TO ORDER: FSIC (RIM)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	Keyway	Keying
Standard	20-057	626	S123	KD
Primus XP	20-757-XP	626	T145	MK
Primus	20-757	606	CP	KA-OBIT
SL	91-170	626	R123	MK
SL-Primus-XP	91-870-XP	626	R123	MK



FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE	FSIC			Prin	nus	S	L	SL-Primus		
CORES (FSIC)	Part #	Price		Dort #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
RIM Cylinder	Part#	Open	Restricted	Part # Price		Part#	Price	Part #	Price	
Housing Only	20-079	\$10	2.00				\$102.00			
				20-757	\$319.00					
Core and Housing	20-057	\$208.00	\$239.00	20-757-XP	\$319.00	01 170	¢220.00	01 070 VD	¢210.00	
				20-757-RP	\$319.00	91-170	\$239.00	91-870-XP	\$319.00	

¹ For SL application

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS



SOLD SEPARATE SMALL FORMAT INTERCHANGEABLE CORE (SFIC)

HOW TO ORDER: Small Format Interchangeable Cores (SFIC)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	Finish	•	Keyway		Keying	
Combinated, 7-pin	80-037	626		R125	•	MK	Everest 29 R & Everest B Keyways only
	80-036	606		R135		-	Everest29 R & Everest B Keyways only
Uncombinated, 7-pin	80-033	626		AB		-	BEST® Keyways only
Uncombinated, 6-pin	80-043	626		AB		-	BEST® keyways only





			Standard	
Small Format Interchangeable Core (SFIC) Description	Dert #	Pri	ice	Kernieve
	Part #	Open	Restricted	Keyways
Everest 29/Everest (combinated)	80-037		\$123.00	Everest 29 R and Everest B only
Everest 29/Everest (uncombinated)	80-036		\$85.00	Everest 29 R and Everest B only
7-pin (uncombinated)	80-033	\$58.00		BEST keyways only
6-pin (uncombinated)	80-043	\$58.00		BEST keyways only

Uncombinated cores are furnished less keys, pins, and springs.

MORTISE

Note: A single control key will be added to orders containing interchangeable cores where a new masterkey system, masterkey expansion with a new different control key, or keyed alike by group if not included on original order.



CYLINDERS

SFIC MORTISE SOLD SEPARATE

HOW TO ORDER:

SFIC (Mortise) - only available in 1 3/8" cylinder length





- 1%″





	Catalog # - # of Pins	•		 Keyway	-	
Standard	80-308		626	R123		MK

Cylinder Only

Cylinder with Compression Ring & Spring

Cylinder with Compression Ring & Spring, Blocking Ring

						Construct	tion Cores		
			SFIC			Keyed		Disposable	
	Small Format Interchangeable Cores (SFIC) Mortise Cylinder	Davit #	Price		Davit #	Duine	Daut #	Duine	
Lock Series	Not the Cythole	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	
	Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring								
	L and N Escutcheons	80-308		\$232.00	80-138	\$173.00	80-115	\$109.0	
Schlage L	Housing Only	80-108	\$10	9.00					
(except L9060 outside)	Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 1/4" Blocki	ng Ring							
	Rose Trim	80-301		\$239.00	80-131	\$180.00	80-109	\$116.0	
	Housing Only	80-101	\$116.00						
	Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring								
Schlage L9060 outside	L and N Escutcheons	80-304		\$232.00	80-134	\$173.00	80-112	\$109.0	
	Housing Only	80-104	\$109.00						
	Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring								
LM9280, LM9380, LMV9380, L9081. and LV9081t	Core and Housing	26-106		\$232.00	26-107	\$173.00	26-105	\$109.0	
	Housing Only	26-104	\$10	9.00					
	Cylinder with Compression Ring and Spring, 1/4" Blocki	ng Ring							
Von Duprin and Other Straight Cam Apps	Core and Housing	80-302		\$239.00	80-132	\$180.00	80-110	\$116.0	
Straight Carri Apps	Housing Only	80-102	\$11	6.00					
Adams Rite MS,	Cylinder with 7/16" Blocking Ring	80-303		\$232.00	80-133	\$173.00	80-111	\$109.0	
4500 and 4700 Corbin Russwin DL3000	Housing Only	80-103	\$10	9.00					
Adama Dita 4070	Cylinder with Comp. Ring and Spring, Blocking Ring	80-305		\$239.00	80-135	\$180.00	80-113	\$116.0	
Adams Rite 4070	Housing Only	80-105	\$11	6.00					

Note: For dogging applications that require an inverted CAM, specify XQ11-948 SM Example: 80-302.626.R123.kd.XQ11-948

Small Format IC Cylinder Blocking Ring Requirements, L Series and L Series with Vandlgard								
		Door thickness						
Function		1-3/8"	1-3/4"	2"	2-1/4"			
L9050, L9056, L9070, L9076, L9080, L9080EL/EU, L9453, L9456, L9460 per XL11-886	Rose	037	025	012	N/R			
or XL-635, L9464 per XL11-886, L9465, L9473, L9480	Escutcheon ²	N/R	N/R	N/R	N/R			
L9060, ¹ L9071, ¹ L9077, ¹ L9082, ¹ L9082EL/EU, ¹ L9457, ¹ L9462 ¹ per XL11-886, L9464, ¹ L9466, ¹	Rose	-	050	037	025			
L9482'	Escutcheon	018	N/R	N/R	N/R			
L9496	Rose	025	012	N/R	N/R			
L460, L464, L496, L9460, L9464	Rose	037	025	012	N/R			
L462, ¹ L463, ¹ L9462, ¹ L9463 ¹	Rose	_	050	037	025			

Notes:

Specify blocking ring (36-082), finish, and dimension.

Blocking ring (36-082) must be used with compression ring (36-083). N/R = None Required.

¹ 2 Blocking rings required.

 $^{\rm 2}$ Compression ring not required for doors over 1-9/16" thick.



Cylinders

SOLD SEPARATE

SFIC RIM

HOW TO ORDER: SFIC (RIM)

	Catalog # - # of Pins	•	Finish	•	Keyway	•	Keying
Standard	80-329		626		R123		MK



Small Format Interchangeable Core

					Construct	tion Cores	
Small Format Interchangeable Cores (SFIC)		SFIC		Ke	yed	Dispo	osable
Small Format Interchangeable Cores (SFIC) RIM Cylinder	Part #		ce	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
	Pait#	Open	Restricted	Part#	Price	Part#	FILE
Core and Housing	80-329		\$225.00	80-159	\$166.00	80-116	\$102.00
Housing Only	80-129	\$102	2.00				

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SCHLAGE

SOLD SEPARATE

COMPETITIVE CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS

			Standard		Primus ¹ (·	-XP or -RP)	UL 4371 (-XP or -RP) ¹	
		Part #	Р	rice	Dort #	Price	Part #	Drico
Brand	Lock Series	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	Part#	Price
Corbin Russwin								
	CL3300	24-022	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-762	\$205.00	20-562	\$268.00
	CL3400 and CL3600	24-139	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-739	\$205.00	20-539	\$268.00
	CK4200 and UT5200 (since 1963)	24-127	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-727	\$205.00	20-527	\$268.00
Sargent								
	7L, 8L, 10L (Levers)	24-119	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-719	\$205.00	20-519	\$268.00
	7L, 8L, 10L (Knobs)	24-120	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-720	\$205.00	20-520	\$268.00
	6L (except B Knob)	24-126	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-726	\$205.00	20-526	\$268.00
Yale		1		- -	, 1	r.		
	5300LN and 5400LN (Levers)	24-147	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-747	\$205.00	20-547	\$268.00
	5300LN, 5400LN, and 6200 (Knobs)	24-123	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-723	\$205.00	20-523	\$268.00
Falcon	·							
	B611, T381(IS/W), and W (except 561)	24-030	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-728	\$205.00	20-528	\$268.00
	T (except 571 and 381 inside)	24-031	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-761	\$205.00	24-561	\$268.00
	T571	24-032	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-762	\$205.00	24-562	\$268.00
	W561 (knobs)	24-033	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-763	\$205.00	24-563	\$268.00
	W561 (levers)	24-034	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-764	\$205.00	24-564	\$268.00
	M Series	24-035	\$94.00	\$125.00	24-765	\$205.00	24-565	\$268.00
	B Series (except 611)	23-013	\$94.00	\$125.00	20-750	\$205.00	20-550	\$268.00

¹ Available in Primus RP (add -RP to part number shown, Classic Obverse keyways only)

Individual cylinder components (plug, shell, tailpiece, etc.) are listed beginning on page 362 in the parts section. For pins, springs, etc., see pages 356–358.

_



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

FORMS

SOLD SEPARATE COMPETITIVE CONVENTIONAL CYLINDERS
--

		9	5L	SL-Pr	imus²	SL UL437	
Brand	Lock Series	Part #	Price	Part #	Price	Part #	Price
Corbin Russwin	CL3300	91-020	\$125.00	91-720-XP	\$205.00		
	CL3400 and CL3600	91-027	\$125.00	91-708-XP	\$205.00	91-508-XP	\$268.00
	7L, 8L, 10L (Levers)	91-042	\$125.00	91-742-XP	\$205.00	91-542-XP	\$268.00
Sargent	7L, 8L, 10L (Knobs)	91-043	\$125.00	91-743-XP	\$205.00	91-543-XP	\$268.00
	6L (except B Knob)	91-045	\$125.00	91-745-XP	\$205.00	91-545-XP	\$268.00
\/-1-	5300LN and 5400LN (Levers)	91-046	\$125.00	91-746-XP	\$205.00	91-546-XP	\$268.00
Yale	5300LN, 5400LN, and 6200 (Knobs)	91-044	\$125.00	91-744-XP	\$205.00	91-544-XP	\$268.00
	B611, T381(IS/W), and W (except 561)	91-021	\$125.00	91-706-XP	\$205.00	91-506-XP	\$268.00
	T (except 571 and 381 inside)	91-022	\$125.00	91-724 XP	\$205.00	91-524 XP	\$268.00
Falcon	Т571	91-023	\$125.00	91-725 XP	\$205.00	91-525 XP	\$268.00
	W561 (knobs)	91-024	\$125.00	91-726 XP	\$205.00	91-526 XP	\$268.00
	W561 (levers)	91-025	\$125.00	91-727 XP	\$205.00	91-527 XP	\$268.00

² SL cylinders only available with Primus XP

Individual cylinder components (plug, shell, tailpiece, etc.) are listed beginning on page 362 in the parts section. For pins, springs, etc., see pages 356–358

SOLD SEPARATE

LETTER/MAIL BOX CYLINDERS

		Complete	Complet	ete Cyl. Price	
Description	Keyway Type	Cylinder	Open	Restricted	
American Device	Classic	20.000			
American Device	Everest and Everest 29	20-066	¢107.00		
	Classic	20.067	\$137.00	\$168.00	
Auth, 466, 470, 480 Series	Everest and Everest 29	20-067	Open \$137.00 \$118.00 \$137.00		
Dommer untirel mail have	Classic	20,001,110	¢110.00	¢1/0.00	
Bommer vertical mail box	Everest and Everest 29	20-001-118	\$118.00	\$149.00	
Bommer and Florence, Cutler	Classic	20-069			
Mail Chute, Federal Equipment	Everest and Everest 29	20-069			
Corbin Wood Products	Classic	20-033	¢12700	\$168.00	
Corbin wood Products	Everest and Everest 29	20-055	φI37.00	\$100.00	
Dura Steel	Classic	20-030			
Dura Steet	Everest and Everest 29	20-030			
Notes:	Finishes: 606 and 626. 20	-001 also availa	able 605, 612	, 613 and 625.	
	Federal law prohibits the	master keying o	f a letter box	cylinder.	













SOLD SEPARATE SPECIAL CYLINDERS

"X" Number	Description	Price
EXTRA LONG N	IORTISE CYLINDERS	1
XB03-418	Mortise cylinder (20-001, 30-001 or 30-004), 1-7/8" – 5" long Classic, Everest or Everest 29	\$859.00
	Full size IC mortise cylinder (26-091 or 30-008), 2-1/4" – 5" long Classic, Everest or Everest 29	\$1,174.00
XB11-475*	Primus full size IC mortise cylinder (20-763 or 20-798), 2-1/4" – 5" long	\$1,285.00
	Full size IC mortise cylinder housing less core (20-059 or 30-007) 2-1/4" – 5" long	\$1,068.00
XB11-638	Primus mortise cylinder (20-700, 20-787 or 20-789), 1-7/8" – 5" long	\$1,564.00
MORTISE CYLI	NDER WITH SWITCH	
XB09-195	Mortise cylinder (20-001) with "on" and "off" switch for key controlled electrical circuits, standard	\$910.00
XB09-795	Same as XB09-195, but double position, Classic Standard only (no master keying available)	\$930.00
XQ11-804	Primus mortise cylinder (20-700) with "on" and "off" switch for key controlled electrical circuits	\$1,200.00
RIM CYLINDER	S	
XB04-618	Conventional standard pinned cylinder (20-021 or 20-022) for doors over 3" thick. Insure device/ trim thickness is included in addition to door thickness	\$1,077.00
	Primus cylinder (20-710) for doors over 3" thick. Insure device/ trim thickness is included in addition to door thickness	\$1,188.00
XB11-789	Conventional standard pinned cylinder (20-022) with mounting holes for Sargent® exit device	\$205.00
XB11-790	Primus cylinder (20-710) with mounting holes for Sargent® exit device	\$417.00
	Full size IC, Standard core (20-057) for doors over 3" thick. Insure device/ trim thickness is included in addition to door thickness	\$1,128.00
XB11-958	Full size IC, Primus core (20-757) for doors over 3" thick. Insure device/ trim thickness is included in addition to door thickness	\$1,239.00
	Full size IC, housing less core (20-079) for doors over 3" thick. Insure device/ trim thickness is included in addition to door thickness	\$1,022.00

Note: If you are unable to find your required hardware solution in this price book, please use the Schlage Innovation Center Process in the Forms and Example section.

SOLD SEPARATE

MULTIPLE TAILPIECE KEY-IN-KNOB/LEVER CYLINDERS

			Price	e each
Keyway	Contents	Part number	Open	Restricted
All Keyways Everest, Everest 29 and Classic Families	 (1) Pre-assembled cylinder 0-bitted, less tailpiece (1) A301-338 tailpiece, A and H-Series Orbit (1) A700-031 tailpiece, A, AL, H-Series (except Orbit) (1) C603-524 tailpiece, D-Series Knobs (1) N523-022 tailpiece, ND-Series Levers (yellow) (2) C503-115 cap pin springs (2) C503-116 cap pins (2) Key Blanks 35-009 (Everest C) OR 35-002 (Everest D) OR 35-270 (Everest 29 S) OR 35-101 (Classic Obverse) 	40-100	\$94.00	\$125.00
Primus / Primus XP All Keyways (Classic, Everest and	 Pre-assembled cylinder 0-bitted, less tailpiece, LESS keys A301-338 tailpiece, A and H-Series Orbit A700-031 tailpiece, AL-Series 	40-700*/40-700-XP/ 40-700-RP Controlled Access	\$205.00	\$205.00
Everest 29)	 (1) C603-524 tailpiece, D-Series Knobs (1) N523-022 tailpiece, ND-Series Levers (yellow) (2) C503-115 cap pin springs (2) C503-116 cap pins ****Primus Keys must be ordered separately**** 	40-500*/40-500-XP 40-500-RP UL437 Listed	\$268.00	\$268.00
Order Examples:	40-100 626 S123			
	40-700-XP 606 S123 (must specify Primus account information and	d provide necessary Primus docum	nents)	

* Primus key blanks must be ordered separately.

CYLINDERS



FIELD ASSEMBLED

BULK PACK

Key Large Jobs Faster!

Bulk Packs are kits that contain all of the components needed to build 10 cylinders. For added convenience the shells are pre-loaded with pins and springs and slid onto a follower. Cams and tailpieces are sold separately in economical 10-packs to maximize flexibility. **Keys and Primus components are also sold separately**.

The unit price of the unassembled cylinder is up to 15% less than buying it completely assembled. In addition to this savings, labor time is reduced since cylinders don't have to be taken apart before being pinned in the field. Not available in Faculty Restroom (hotel) functions. Must specify finish color, length and keyway.

10-PIECE BULK PACK KEY-IN-KNOB/LEVER CYLINDERS								
					Bulk pack	Price ea	ch pack	
Contents (10 eac	ch)		Cylinder mechanism	Keyway type	number	Open	Restricted	
Loaded shells	Cap pins	Check pins		Classic	09-409	\$677.00	\$900.00	
Plugs Cap pin springs (Everest and Everest 29 Caps standard pinned only) Check pin springs		Everest and Everest 29 Family	09-751	\$677.00	\$900.00			
	Check pin springs	Primus/Primus XP	Everest and Everest 29	09-764	\$1,47	6.00		
			Primus/Primus XP	Classic	09-833	\$1,47	6.00	

10-PIECE BULK PAC	K MORTISE CYLINDERS					
				Bulk pack	Price ea	ich pack
Contents (10 each)		Cylinder mechanism	Keyway type	number	Open	Restricted
Loaded shells	Check pins (Everest and Everest 29		Classic	09-412	\$799.00	\$1,022.00
Plugs Cam Screws	standard pinned only) Check pin springs	Standard	Everest and Everest 29 Family	09-754	\$799.00	\$1,022.00
See next page for car Available in 1-1/8" an	ns, collars sold separately.	Primus/Primus XP	Everest and Everest 29	09-767	\$1,598.00	
Available III I-1/0 dII	G 1-1/4 Only.	Primus/Primus XP	Classic	09-835	\$1,59	98.00

10-PIECE BULK PAG	10-PIECE BULK PACK RIM CYLINDERS							
				Bulk pack	Price ea	ach pack		
Contents (10 each)		Cylinder mechanism	Keyway type	number	Open	Restricted		
Loaded shells	Drivers		Classic	09-410	\$799.00	\$1,022.00		
Plugs Caps	Cap pin springs Screws and back plate packs	Standard	Everest and Everest 29 Family	09-752	\$799.00	\$1,022.00		
Cap Pins Collars Tailpieces	Check pins (Everest and Everest 29 standard pinned only) Check pin springs	Primus/Primus XP	Everest and Everest 29	09-765	\$1,59	598.00		
Tailpieces	Check pin springs	Primus/Primus XP	Classic	09-834	\$1,59	98.00		

10-PIECE BULK PACK I	NTERCHANGEABLE CORES					
				Bulk pack	Price ea	ch pack
Contents (10 each)		Cylinder mechanism	Keyway type	number	Open	Restricted
Loaded shells	Actuating rings		Classic	09-411	\$763.00	\$986.00
Plugs Caps	Actuating pins Control pins	Standard	Everest and Everest 29 Family	09-753	\$763.00	\$986.00
Cap pins and springs	Check pins (Everest and Everest 29 standard pinned only) Check pin springs	Primus/Primus XP	Everest and Everest 29	09-766	\$1,56	52.00
	Check pin springs	Primus/Primus XP	Classic	09-836	\$1,56	52.00
		Everest 29 SL	Everest B and Everest 29 R	91-454	\$98	6.00
		Everest 29 SL Primus XP	Everest B and Everest 29 R	91-554	\$1,56	52.00

For available finishes, refer to page 314 finish tables.

09-764*

Everest Primus and

Everest 29 Primus Bulk Pack

(Includes 10 of each item shown)

CYLINDERS/KEYS

FORMS



UNASSEMBLED MULTIPLE TAIL PIECE KEY-IN-LEVER SL CYLINDERS

			Price each	
Keyway	Contents	Part number	Restricted	
Everest B and Everest 29 R Families	"(1) 33-213 Plug	91-200	\$125.00	
of keyways	(1) A508-660 Body			
	(1) C604-471 Retaining Clip			
	(1) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL			
	(2) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs			
	(1) 34-950 R/B Everest Check Pin			
	(1) C504-116 R/B Everest Check Pin Spring			
	(1) 90-212 SL Plug cover			
	(1) 90-211 End Cap for SL Cylinders			
	(1) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin			
	(1) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring			
	(1) A301-338 tailpiece, A and H-Series Orbit			
	(1) A700-031 tailpiece, A, AL, H-Series (except Orbit)			
	(1) C603-524 tailpiece, D-Series Knobs			
	(1) N523-022 tailpiece, ND-Series Levers (yellow)			
	Cylinder Is Shipped Unassembled In The Box			
	****Does Not Include L Pins, L Pin Springs Or Key Blanks****			
Primus XP	"(1) Plug for SL Primus XP	91-700 Controlled	\$205.00	
Everest B and Everest 29 R Families	(1) A508-661 SL Primus XP Body	Access		
of keyways	(1) C604-471 Retaining Clip			
	(1) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL			
	(2) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs			
	(1) C606-000 Primus Sidebar			
	(2) C603-952 Primus Side Bar Springs			
	(1) 90-212 SL Plug cover			
	(1) 90-211 End Cap for SL Cylinders			
	(1) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin			
	(1) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring			
	(1) A301-338 tailpiece, A and H-Series Orbit			
	(1) A700-031 tailpiece, A, AL, H-Series (except Orbit)			
	(1) C603-524 tailpiece, D-Series Knobs			
	(1) N523-022 tailpiece, ND-Series Levers (yellow)			
	Cylinder Is Shipped Unassembled In The Box			
	****Does Not Include L Pins, L Pin Springs, Primus Finger Pins, Primus Finger			
	Pin Springs Or Key Blanks****			

For available finishes, refer to page 314 finish tables.



FIELD ASSEMBLED

BULKPACK

ylinder type	Contents		Cylinder mechanism	Keyway	Bulk pack number	Price each pack Restricted
	(10) 33-213 Plug	(10) C504-116 R/B Everest Check Pin				
	 (10) A508-660 Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) 34-950 R/B Everest Check Pin ***Cylinder Is Shipped Unassembled In Th 	Spring (10) 90-212 SL Plug cover (10) 90-211 End Cap for SL Cylinders (10) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin (10) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring	SL Cylinder	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-451	\$900.00
(ov-in-	****Does Not Include L Pins, L Pin Springs					
Key-in- Lever	(10) Plug for SL Primus XP	(20) C603-952 Primus Side Bar Springs				
Level	 (10) A508-661 SL Primus XP Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) C606-000 Primus Sidebar ***Cylinder is shipped unassembled in the 	 (10) 90-212 SL Plug cover (10) 90-211 End Cap for SL Cylinders (10) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin (10) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring 	SL Primus XP	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-551	\$1,476.00
Mortise	 (10) 33-213 Plug (10) A508-660 Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) 34-950 R/B Everest Check Pin ***Cylinder is shipped unassembled in the Cams and collars sold seperately*** ****Does not include L pins, L pin springs collars 		SL Cylinder	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-452	\$1,022.00
	 (10) Plug for SL Primus XP (10) A508-661 SL Primus XP Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) C606-000 Primus Sidebar ***Cylinder is shipped unassembled in the Cams and collars sold seperately*** ****Does not include L pins, L pin springs, F or key blanks**** 	 (20) C603-952 Primus Side Bar Springs (10) 90-212 SL Plug cover (10) Front and Back Mortise Housings with Screws (Specify Finish and Length) (10) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin (10) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring box. See SL cams table for available cams. Primus finger pins, Primus finger pin springs 	SL Primus _ XP	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-552	\$1,598.00
Rim	 (10) 33-213 Plug (10) A508-660 Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) 34-950 R/B Everest Check Pin (10) C504-116 R/B Everest Check Pin Spring ***Cylinder is shipped unassembled in the ****Does not include L pins, L pin springs of 		SL Cylinder	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-453	\$1,022.00
	 (10) Plug for SL Primus XP (10) A508-661 SL Primus XP Body (10) C604-471 Retaining Clip (10) 90-214 Locking Sidebar for SL (20) C604-472 SL Sidebar Springs (10) C606-000 Primus Sidebar (20) C603-952 Primus Side Bar Springs ***Cylinder is shipped unassembled in the ****Does not include L pins, L pin springs, For key blanks**** 	 (10) 90-212 SL Plug cover (10) Front and Back Rim Housings with Screws (Specify Finish) (10) Rim Cylinder Driver and Tailpiece (10) 90-211 End Cap for SL Cylinders (10) 90-002 SL End Cap Pin (10) C603-952 SL End Cap Spring box*** Primus finger pins, Primus finger pin springs 	SL Primus XP	Everest B or Everest R Keyway Families	91-553	\$1,598.00

For available finishes, refer to page 314 finish tables.

MERCHANDISING

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

Keyway type

All

(Classic/Everest

C. D.

Everest 29 S, T & Primus, etc)

Everest SL

Cylinders

using Everest B and

Everest 29R

Keyways

Price each

pack

\$44.30

\$44.30

\$44.30

\$44.30

\$232.00

\$232.00

\$71.30

\$71.30

\$71.30

\$71.30

\$253.00

\$253.00

Price each pack \$102.00

\$20.00

Bulk pack part

number

09-195

09-196

09-197

09-198

09-199*

09-200*

91-194

91-195

91-196

91-197

91-198

91-199

Contents (10 each)

L583-476

L583-477

L583-474

L583-475

L583-446, 36-079-037, B220-050

L583-447, 36-079-037, B220-050

L583-802

L583-803

L583-800

L583-801

L583-773, 36-079-037, B220-050

L583-774, 36-079-037, B220-050

FIELD ASSEMBLED CAMS AND TAILPIECES

Туре

BULK PACK MODULAR AND SL CYLINDER CAMS AND COLLARS

Straight Cam - Modular cylinders length (1-1/8"; 1-3/8"; 1-5/8")

Straight Cam - Modular cylinders length (1-1/4"; 1-1/2"; 1-3/4")

L-Series Cam - Modular cylinders length (1-1/8"; 1-3/8"; 1-5/8")

L-Series Cam - Modular cylinders length (1-1/4"; 1-1/2"; 1-3/4")

Adam's Rite Kit - Modular cylinders length (1-1/8"; 1-3/8"; 1-5/8")

Adam's Rite Kit - Modular cylinders length (1-1/4"; 1-1/2"; 1-3/4")

Straight Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/8"

Straight Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/4"

L Series Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/8"

L Series Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/4"

Adams Rite Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/8"

Adams Rite Cam - Twist and Lock Design for 1-1/4"

KEYS

1			1
	* Specify finish 605	5, 606, 612, 613, 625 or 626.	
1			
	10-PIECE TAILPII	ECE PACKS FOR BULK PACK CYLINDERS (CLASSIC, EVEREST, EVI	EREST 29 AND PRIMUS)
	Cylinder		
	mechanism	Description	Contents (10 each)

Cylinder mechanism	Description	Contents (10 each)	Bulk pack part number
	A-Series (except Orbit)	A301-337 with C603-098 security disc	09-756
All Modular	A-Series Orbit (except A73)	A301-338	09-757
Cylinders	AL-Series	A700-031	09-416
(Classic, Everest &	D-Series Levers	C604-243	09-418
Primus)	D-Series Knob	C603-524	09-417
	ND-Series Levers	N523-022 (yellow)	09-019



FIELD ASSEMBLED PRIMUS SUB-ASSEMBLED

Part number		Туре	Price each
20-200		Primus classic Key in Lever sub-assembled multiple tailpiece (A and H series Orbit A301-338, AL-Series A700-031, D-Series Levers and knobs C604-243, ND Series N523-022). *	\$142.00
20-201		Primus Classic Mortise Cylinder (specify 1-1/4" or 1-1/8") sub assembled multiple cams – Schlage (L583-474 or L583-475), AR (L583-476 or L583-477) and Straight (L583-446 or L583-447).*	\$178.00
20-202		Primus Classic Rim Cylinder sub-assembled. *	\$178.00
20-203	Primus Classic, Everest or Everest	Primus Classic FSIC sub-assembled.	\$174.00
20-204	29 (Specify Keyway)	Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 Key in Lever sub-assembled multiple tailpiece. (A and H-Series Orbit A301-338, AL-Series A700-031, D-Series Levers and knobs C604-243, ND-Series N523-022). *	\$142.00
20-205	_	Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 Mortise Cylinder (1-1/4" or 1-1 /8") sub-assembled multiple cams- Schlage (L583-474 or L583-475), AR (L583-476 or L583-477) and Straight (L583-446 or L583-447).	\$178.00
20-206		Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 Rim Cylinder sub-assembled. *	\$178.00
20-207		Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 FSIC sub-assembled. *	\$174.00
20-208		Primus Classic UL437 Key in Lever sub-assembled multiple tailpiece. (A and H -Series Orbit A301-338, AL-Series A700-031, D-Series Levers and knobs C604-243, ND-Series N523-022). *	\$214.00
20-209	_	Primus Classic UL437 Mortise Cylinder (specify 1-1/4" or 1-1/8") sub assembled. Multiple cams – Schlage (L583-474 or L583-475), AR (L583-476 or L583-477) and Straight (L583-446 or L583-447).*	\$228.00
20-210	Primus Classic, Everest or Everest	Primus Classic UL 437 Rim Cylinder sub-assembled. *	\$228.00
20-211	29 UL437 (Specify Keyway)	Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 UL 437 Key in Lever sub-assembled. Multiple tailpiece (A and H Series Orbit A301-338, AL-Series A700-031, D-Series Levers and knobs C604-243, ND-Series N523-022). *	\$214.00
20-212		Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 UL437 Mortise Cylinder (specify 1-1/4" or 1-1/8") sub assembled. Multiple cams – Schlage (L583-474 or L583-475), AR (L583-476 or L583-477) and Straight (L583-446 or L583-447).*	\$228.00
20-213		Primus Everest and Primus Everest 29 UL 437 Rim Cylinder sub-assembled. *	\$228.00

* Please order separately: Keys, plug pins, Primus finger pins and finger pins springs, side bar and side bar springs. Sub assembled cylinders can be used for Primus Legacy, Primus XP, and Primus RP systems.

For available finishes, refer to page 314 finish tables.

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

FIELD ASSEMBLED

PRIMUS SUB-ASSEMBLED

Part number		Туре	Price each
20-221		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Corbin Russwin CL3300 C	
20-219	_	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Corbin Russwin CL3400, CL3600	
20-218		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Corbin Russwin CK4200	
20-214	Primus Classic, Everest or Everest	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Sargent 7, 8, 10 Line Levers	¢164.00
20-215	29	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Sargent 7, 8, 9 Line Knobs	\$164.00
20-216	_	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Sargent 6 Line Except B Knob	
20-220	_	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever for Yale 5300LN, 5400LN Levers	
20-217		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob Yale 5300, 5400, 6200 Knobs	
20-222		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Sargent 7, 8, 10 Line Levers	
20-223		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Sargent 7, 8, 9 Line Knobs	
20-224	_	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Sargent 6 Line Except B Knob	
20-225	Primus Classic, Everest or Everest	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob Yale 5300, 5400, 6200 Knobs	t2)/ 00
20-228	– 29 UL437 (Specify Keyway)	Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever for Yale 5300LN, 5400LN Levers	\$214.00
20-226		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-knob cylinder for Corbin Russwin CK4200	
20-227		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Corbin RusswinCL3400, CL3600	
20-229		Primus, sub-assembly, key-in-lever cylinder for Corbin Russwin CL3300	

* Please order separately: Keys, plug pins, Primus finger pins and finger pins springs, side bar and side bar springs.

Sub assembled cylinders can be used for Primus Legacy, Primus XP, and Primus RP systems.

For available finishes, refer to page 314 finish tables.



SOLD SEPARATE

KEYS

Control Primus Embossed



Unembossed

		Standard		Primus-2	KP or -RP
Classic Keys	Dent #	P	rice	Dert #	Duine
Standard Bow	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price
BLANKS					
Standard bow (embossed) - 5-pin (Order in multiples of 50)	35-100	\$2.20	\$9.30		
Standard bow (unembossed) - 5-pin (Order in multiples of 50)	35-130	\$2.20	\$9.30		
Standard bow (embossed) - 6-pin (Order in multiples of 50)	35-101	\$2.70	\$9.80	35-157 ¹	\$12.70
Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				35-171	\$72.70
Standard bow (unembossed) - 6-pin (Order in multiples of 50, NOT available for -XP or -RP)	35-131	\$2.70	\$9.80		
Control - Standard bow (embossed)	35-056	\$6.90	\$14.00	35-158	\$16.90
Control - Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				35-172	\$76.90
Control - Standard bow (unembossed, NOT available for -XP or -RP)	35-076	\$6.90	\$14.00		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (embossed)	35-077	\$6.90	\$14.00		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (unembossed)	35-079	\$6.90	\$14.00		
Emergency - Standard bow (embossed)	35-102	\$6.90	\$14.00		
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)				35-159	\$16.90
CUTKEYS					
Standard bow (embossed) - 5-pin	48-100	\$9.30	\$16.40		
Standard bow (unembossed) - 5-pin	48-130	\$9.30	\$16.40		
Standard bow (embossed) - 6-pin	48-101	\$9.80	\$16.90	48-157	\$19.80
Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				48-171	\$79.80
Standard bow (unembossed) - 6-pin (NOT available for -XP or -RP)	48-131	\$9.80	\$16.90		
Control - Standard bow (embossed)	48-056	\$19.10	\$26.20	48-158	\$29.10
Control - Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				48-172	\$89.10
Control - Standard bow unembossed (NOT available for -XP or -RP)	48-076	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (embossed)	48-077	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (unembossed)	48-079	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Emergency - Standard bow (embossed)	48-102	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)				48-159	\$29.10

Embossed

5-pin keys are only available in C, CE, E, and F keyways.

To order key blanks with Custom Coining please refer to table on page 355 and how to order examples. Keys ordered in L or Y sections will be supplied in stainless steel.

Note (CANADA ONLY):

¹ 35-157/48-157/49-157/35-158/48-158/49-158 Primus Classic: Available with embossed key; 35-157-XP/48-157-XP/49-157-XP/35-158-XP/48-158-XP/49-158-XP Primus XP/RP: Only available with unembossed key.

FORMS



SOLD SEPARATE

KEYS





Large Bow

Access Bow

		Standard		Primus-2	XP or -RP
	Davit #	P	rice	Dent #	Duine
Classic Keys Cont'd	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price
MASTER KEYS					
Standard bow (embossed) - 5-pin	49-100	\$18.60	\$25.70		
Standard bow (unembossed) - 5-pin	49-130	\$18.60	\$25.70		
Standard bow (embossed) - 6-pin	49-101	\$19.10	\$26.20	49-157	\$29.10
Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				49-171	\$89.10
Standard bow (unembossed) - 6-pin (NOT available in -XP or -RP)	49-131	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Control - Standard bow (embossed)	49-056	\$19.10	\$26.20	49-158	\$29.10
Control - Standard bow (embossed) - stainless steel LP section				49-172	\$89.10
Control - Standard bow (unembossed, NOT available in -XP or -RP)	49-076	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (embossed)	49-077	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - Standard bow (unembossed)	49-079	\$19.10	\$26.20		
Emergency - Standard bow (embossed)	49-102	\$19.10	\$26.20		
BLANKS					
Large Bow - 5-pin	35-140	\$7.70	\$14.80		
Large Bow - 6-pin	35-141	\$8.20	\$15.30	35-116	\$18.20
Access Bow - 5-pin	35-143	\$7.70			
Access Bow - 6-pin	35-144	\$8.20	\$15.30	35-115	\$18.20
CUT KEYS					
Large Bow - 5-pin	48-140	\$15.30	\$22.90		
Large Bow - 6-pin	48-141	\$15.30	\$22.40	48-116	\$25.30
Access Bow - 5-pin	48-143	\$15.30			
Access Bow - 6-pin	48-144	\$15.30	\$22.40	48-115	\$25.30
MASTER KEYS					
Large Bow - 5-pin	49-140	\$24.60	\$31.70		
Large Bow - 6-pin	49-141	\$24.60	\$31.70	49-116	\$34.60
Access Bow - 5-pin	49-143	\$24.60			
Access Bow - 6-pin	49-144	\$24.60	\$31.70	49-115	\$34.60

Note: 5-pin keys are only available in C, CE, E, and F keyways

PRIMUS ID CARDS (ORDER IN MI	ULTIPLES OF 50)	
Classic Primus (Level 1 only)	40-061 40-061-XP	\$6.20
Classic Primus (Level 1+ only)	40-065 40-065-XP	\$6.20
Classic Primus (Level 2 only)	40-062 40-062-XP	\$6.20

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES



SOLD SEPARATE	KEYS		Embossed*	Unembossed	Control	Primus Embossed	Primus Unembossed
		Front			SCHLAGE		
		Back			CONTROL		

* Everest C embossed keyways will NOT have "Do Not Duplicate" stamped on keys

		Standard			Primus XP	
	Dart #	Р	rice	Dout #	Dulas	
FULL SIZE EVEREST KEYS	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price	
BLANKS	· · ·		·			
Standard bow (embossed) (Order in multiples of 50)	35-009	\$8.90				
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed) (Order in multiples of 50)	35-002	\$8.90	\$16.00	35-004-XP	\$18.90	
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed) (Order in multiples of 50)	35-015	\$8.90	\$16.00	35-012-XP	\$18.90	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	35-003	\$13.10	\$20.20	35-005-XP	\$23.10	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)				35-013-XP	\$23.10	
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	35-016	\$13.10	\$20.20			
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	35-007	\$13.10	\$20.20			
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)				35-006-XP	\$23.10	
Lockout - Standard bow (unembossed)				35-019-XP	\$23.10	
CUT KEYS						
Standard bow (embossed)	48-009	\$16.00				
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	48-002	\$16.00	\$23.10	48-004-XP	\$26.00	
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)	48-015	\$16.00	\$23.10	48-012-XP	\$26.00	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	48-003	\$25.30	\$32.40	48-005-XP	\$35.30	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)			·	48-020-XP	\$35.30	
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	48-016	\$25.30	\$32.40			
Set-up Key	48-013	\$16.00	\$23.10			
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	48-007	\$25.30	\$32.40			
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)				48-006-XP	\$35.30	
Lockout - Standard bow (unembossed)				48-019-XP	\$35.30	
MASTER KEYS						
Standard bow (embossed)	49-009	\$25.30				
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-002	\$25.30	\$32.40	49-004-XP	\$35.30	
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)	49-015	\$25.30	\$32.40	49-012-XP	\$35.30	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-003	\$25.30	\$32.40	49-005-XP	\$35.30	
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)				49-020-XP	\$35.30	
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-016	\$25.30	\$32.40			
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-007	\$25.30	\$32.40			

Note: To order key blanks with Custom Coining, please refer to table on page 355 and how to order examples. Note: (CANADA ONLY) Available with C-family open sections or D-family restricted sections.

PRIMUS ID CARDS (ORDERS IN MULTIPLES OF 50)		
Everest Primus (Levels 7 and 8 only)	40-060	\$6.20
Everest Primus XP (Levels 7 and 8 only)	40-060-XP	\$6.20

FORMS



CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES

SOLD SEPARATE KEYS	Embossed*	Unemb	ossed	Control	Primu Embos	
Fr	ont					
В	ack	346	mily Only)	CONTROL		00142
	* Everest29 S embo	ossed keywa	ys will NOT ł	nave "Do Not Dup	olicate" stampec	l on keys
				Standard		
			Part #	F	Price	Part
FULL SIZE EVEREST 29 KEYS				Open	Restricted	
BLANKS						1
Standard bow (embossed) (Order in multiples of 50)			35-270	\$4.90		
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed) (Order in multiples of 50)			35-268	\$4.90	\$12.00	35-199
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed) (Order in multiples of 5	60)		35-272	\$4.90	\$12.00	35-215
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)			35-269	\$9.10	\$16.20	35-273
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)						35-138
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUF	PLICATE (embossed)		35-267	\$9.10	\$16.20	_
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)			35-271	\$9.10	\$16.20	
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)						35-216
Lockout - Standard bow (unembossed)						35-218
CUTKEYS			L		T	Т
Standard bow (embossed)			48-270	\$12.00		
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)			48-268	\$12.00	\$19.10	48-199
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)			48-272	\$12.00	\$19.10	48-215
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)			48-269	\$21.30	\$28.40	48-273
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)						48-014
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUF	PLICATE (embossed)		48-267	\$21.30	\$28.40	
Setup Key			48-034	\$12.00	\$19.10	
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)			48-271	\$21.30	\$28.40	
Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)						48-216
Lockout - Standard bow (unembossed)						48-218
MASTER KEYS						

Lockout - Standard bow (embossed)				48-216-XP	\$31.30
Lockout - Standard bow (unembossed)				48-218-XP	\$31.30
MASTER KEYS					
Standard bow (embossed)	49-270	\$21.30			
DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-268	\$21.30	\$28.40	49-199-XP	\$31.30
DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)	49-272	\$21.30	\$28.40	49-215-XP	\$31.30
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-269	\$21.30	\$28.40	49-273-XP	\$31.30
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed)				49-023-XP	\$31.30
Control for Faculty Restroom/Hotel Function - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-267	\$21.30	\$28.40		
Emergency - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed)	49-271	\$21.30	\$28.40		
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (embossed) - LFIC, competitor	49-080	\$21.30	\$28.40	49-082-XP	\$31.30
Control - DO NOT DUPLICATE (unembossed) - LFIC, competitor	49-081	\$21.30	\$28.40	49-083-XP	\$31.30

Note: To order key blanks with Custom Coining, please refer to table on page 355 and how to order examples.

Note: (CANADA ONLY) Available with S-family open sections or T-family restricted sections.

	Standard	Prim	us XP
PRIMUS ID CARDS (ORDERS IN MULTIPLES OF 50)		Part #	Price
Everest29 Primus (Levels 7 and 8 only)		40-060	\$6.20
Everest 29 Primus XP (Levels 7 and 8 only)		40-060-XP	\$6.20

Primus

Unembossed

Facility Code

Primus XP

Price

\$14.90

\$14.90

\$19.10

\$19.10

\$19.10

\$19.10

\$22.00

\$22.00

\$31.30

\$31.30

001426 1 #1

Part #

35-199-XP

35-215-XP

35-273-XP

35-138-XP

35-216-XP

35-218-XP

48-199-XP

48-215-XP

48-273-XP

48-014-XP



KEYS

Keys

SOLD SEPARATE



Standard markings unless otherwise specified. See page 376 for additional key stamping information.

	Stan	dard	Primus XP	
SMALL FORMAT AND SL EVEREST 29 R KEYS	Part#	Price	Part#	Price
BLANKS	L			
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL (Order in multiples of 50)	35-400	\$12.00	35-423-XP	\$14.90
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL (Order in multiples of 50)	35-264	\$12.00	35-424-XP	\$14.90
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SFIC only (Order in multiples of 50)	35-400	\$12.00	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC only (Order in multiples of 50)	35-264	\$12.00	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	35-429	\$16.20	35-431-XP	\$19.10
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	35-430	\$16.20	35-432-XP	\$19.10
CUT KEYS	·			
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL	48-400	\$19.10	48-423-XP	\$22.00
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL	48-264	\$19.10	48-424-XP	\$22.00
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	48-429	\$28.40	48-431-XP	\$31.30
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	48-430	\$28.40	48-432-XP	\$31.30
MASTER KEYS	·			
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL	49-400	\$28.40	49-423-XP	\$31.30
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL	49-264	\$28.40	49-424-XP	\$31.30
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SFIC only	49-355	\$28.40	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC only	49-000	\$28.40	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	49-429	\$28.40	49-431-XP	\$31.30
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	49-430	\$28.40	49-432-XP	\$31.30

Note: To order key blanks with Custom Coining, please refer to table on page 355 and how to order examples

CYLINDRICAL





×
m
.≺
S

	Star	dard	Prime	JS XP
SMALL FORMAT AND SL EVEREST B KEYS	Part#	Price	Part#	Price
BLANKS				
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL (Order in multiples of 50)	35-401	\$16.00	35-421-XP	\$18.90
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL (Order in multiples of 50)	35-021	\$16.00	35-422-XP	\$18.90
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SFIC only (Order in multiples of 50)	35-401	\$16.00	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC only (Order in multiples of 50)	35-021	\$16.00	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	35-425	\$20.20	35-427-XP	\$23.10
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	35-426	\$20.20	35-428-XP	\$23.10
CUT KEYS				
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL	48-401	\$23.10	48-421-XP	\$26.00
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL	48-021	\$23.10	48-422-XP	\$26.00
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	48-425	\$32.40	48-427-XP	\$35.30
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	48-426	\$32.40	48-428-XP	\$35.30
MASTER KEYS				
Standard bow (embossed), SFIC and SL	49-401	\$32.40	49-421-XP	\$35.30
Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC and SL	49-021	\$32.40	49-422-XP	\$35.30
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SFIC only	49-356	\$32.40	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SFIC only	49-022	\$32.40	N/A	N/A
Control - Standard bow (embossed), SL FSIC only	49-425	\$32.40	49-427-XP	\$35.30
Control - Standard bow (unembossed), SL FSIC only	49-426	\$32.40	49-428-XP	\$35.30

Note: To order key blanks with Custom Coining please refer to table on page 355 and how to order examples

SFIC BEST SECTION KEYS - BLANKS	Part#	Price
Standard bow (unembossed), 6 or 7-pin	35-310	\$4.90



SOLD SEPARATE

How to order custom coined keys:

Catalog # followed by the customer's die number

KEYS

- Each value must separated by a period
- Example: 35-470.XO-XXX
- Customer specific die must be created through RFQ process, request should be submitted through Schlage Innovation Center.
- Die # XQ12-514 "U.S. Property Do Not Duplicate" (available with 35-470 and 35-472 only)
- Die # XQ07-832 "U.S. Property" (available with 35-470 thru 35-473)

KEYS FOR CUSTOM COINED		Standard		Primus->	(P or -RP
Classic Keys	Part #	Open	Restricted	Part #	Price
Key Blank	35-470	\$10.50	\$17.60	35-471	\$20.50
Control - Key Blank	35-472	\$14.70	\$21.80	35-473	\$26.90
Everest Keys		Standard			us XP
Key Blank (C and D keyways)	35-474	\$16.70	\$23.80	35-475-XP	\$26.70
Control - Key Blank (C and D keyways)	35-476	\$20.90	\$28.00	35-477-XP	\$30.90
Key Blank (B keyways), SFIC and SL	35-478	N/A	\$23.80	35-481-XP	\$26.70
Control - Key Blank (B keyways), SFIC only	35-479	N/A	\$23.80	N/A	N/A
Control - Key Blank (B keyways), SL FSIC only	35-480	N/A	\$28.00	35-482-XP	\$30.90
Everest 29 Keys		Standard		Primus XP	
Key Blank (S and T keyways)	35-483	\$12.70	\$19.80	35-484-XP	\$22.70
Control - Key Blank (S and T keyways)	35-485	\$16.90	\$24.00	35-486-XP	\$26.90
Key Blank (R keyways), SFIC and SL	35-487	N/A	\$19.80	35-490-XP	\$22.70
Control - Key Blank (R keyways), SFIC only	35-488	N/A	\$19.80	N/A	N/A
Control - Key Blank (R keyways), SL FSIC only	35-489	N/A	\$24.00	35-491-XP	\$26.90

MORTISE

SCHLAGE

PARTS

	Description		
Part #	Туре	Size	Price
34-101		#1	
34-102	Top pins	#2	
34-103		#3	
34-202		#2	
34-203		#3	
34-204		#4	
34-205	Maatavaina	#5	
34-206	Master pins	#6	
34-207	-	#7	
34-208		#8	Order in
34-209		#9	multiples of 100
34-300		#0 \$0.10	\$0.10
34-301		#1	
34-302		#2	
34-303		#3	
34-304	Bottom pins	#4	
34-305	Bottom pins	#5	
34-306		#6	
34-307		#7	
34-308		#8	
34-309		#9	
	Everest and	-	Order in
34-007	Everest 29		multiples of 50
	check pin		\$2.60

PRIMUS® FINGER PIN	S AND SIDEBARS	
(PRIMUS RP PINS SH	OWN IN PARENTHESIS)	
Part #	Description	Price
34-001 (34-223)	Finger pin #1 (RP)	
34-002 (34-224)	Finger pin #2 (RP)	Order in
34-003 (34-225)	Finger pin #3 (RP)	
34-004 (34-226)	Finger pin #4 (RP)	multiples of 100
34-005 (34-227)	Finger pin #5 (RP)	\$1.50
34-006 (34-228)	Finger pin #6 (RP)	
34-058 (34-229)	Finger pin #7 (RP)	
C603-950	Sidebar	\$5.90
C606-000	Sidebar (SL only)	\$5.90

Description	Price
	Order in
Cap pin (non-IC)	multiples of 100
	\$0.30
	Order in
Сар	multiples of 25
	\$2.60
	Order in
Full Size IC Cap Pin	multiples of 100
	\$0.40
	Cap pin (non-IC) Cap

* See CYL-13 for KC-Series cap and cap pin

MASTER PINS - LFIC COMPETITOR CYLINDER				
	Description			
Part #	Туре	Size	Price	
47578810		#10		
47578811	-	#11		
47578812		#12		
47578813		#13	Order in	
47578814	Master pins	#14	multiples of 100	
47578815	waster pins	#15	\$0.10	
47578816		#16	Φ 0.10	
47578817		#17		
47578818		#18		
47578819		#19		

CONSTRUCTION BALLS, RCK		
Part #	Description	Price
34-401	Pack of 1,000 ball bearings	\$46.30

SPRINGS		
Part #	Description	Price
C503-113	Pin tumbler spring (including Primus)	Order in multiples of 100 \$0.30
C503-115	Cap retainer pin spring (including Primus)	
C603-951	Primus finger pin spring and Everest check pin spring	
C603-952	Primus sidebar spring	

Ordering Shaded prices are specified in unit quantities (per piece) and must be ordered in multiples. Example: Order 100 34-300, Receive 1 bag of 100 pins. Price = \$10.00

WARD RINGS		
Part #	Description	Price
K510-045	Stop ring for faculty restroom/hotel function Everest and Everest 29 mortise cylinders	\$5.60
K510-434	Stop ring for faculty restroom/hotel function Classic mortise cylinders	\$5.60



CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

PARTS

ORIGINAL MANUFACTURER N	ICKEL SILVER PINS - SM	ALL FORM	MAT INTERCHANGEABLE CORES
	Description		
Part #	Туре	Size	Price
34-902		#2B	
34-903	#3B		
34-904]	#4B	
34-905		#5B	
34-906		#6B	
34-907		#7B	
34-908		#8B	
34-909	Master/	#9B	
34-910		#10B	
34-911	- build-up/	#11B	
34-912	top pins	#12B	
34-913	_	#13B	
34-914		#14B	Order in
34-915	-	#15B	multiples of 100
34-916		#16B	\$0.10
34-917		#17B	\$0.10
34-918		#18B	
34-919		#19B	
34-800		#0A	
34-801		#1A	
34-802]	#2A	
34-803]	#3A	
34-804	Bottom pins	#4A	
34-805	Bottompins	#5A	
34-806]	#6A	
34-807]	#7A	
34-808]	#8A	
34-809]	#9A	
34-950	Everest & Everest 29 check pin	_	\$2.70

SFIC CAPS		
Part #	Description	Price
34-952	21C Cap	Order in multiples of 500 \$0.10

SFIC SPRINGS		
Part #	Description	Price
C504-114	20S Tumbler spring	Order in multiples of 500 \$0.10
C504-116	Everest & Everest 29 check spring pin	Order in multiples of 100 \$0.30

SFIC PLUG RETAINER		
Part #	Description	Price
C603-936	Plug retainer	Order in multiples of 20 \$3.00

Note: SFIC plug retainer is compatible with SFIC Everest products manufactured after October 18, 2002.

Ordering Shaded prices are
specified in unit
quantities
(per piece) and must
be ordered in multiples.
Example:
Order 100 34-300,
Receive 1 bag of 100
pins. Price = \$10.00

SCHLAGE

PARTS

Part #	Description	Price
90-200	L-PIN, O	
90-201	L-PIN, 1	
90-202	L-PIN, 2	
90-203	L-PIN, 3	
90-204	L-PIN, 4	
90-205	L-PIN, 5	
90-206	L-PIN, 6	
90-207	L-PIN, 7	
90-208	L-PIN, 8	
90-209	L-PIN, 9	
90-200-2	L-PIN, MASTER, 0,2	
90-200-4	L-PIN, MASTER, 0,4	
90-200-6	L-PIN, MASTER, 0,6	
90-200-8	L-PIN, MASTER, 0,8	
90-201-3	L-PIN, MASTER, 1,3	¢1 E O
90-201-5	L-PIN, MASTER, 1,5	\$1.50
90-201-7	L-PIN, MASTER, 1,7	
90-201-9	L-PIN, MASTER, 1,9	
90-202-4	L-PIN, MASTER, 2,4	
90-202-6	L-PIN, MASTER, 2,6	
90-202-8	L-PIN, MASTER, 2,8	
90-203-5	L-PIN, MASTER, 3,5	
90-203-7	L-PIN, MASTER, 3,7	
90-203-9	L-PIN, MASTER, 3,9	
90-204-6	L-PIN, MASTER, 4,6	
90-204-8	L-PIN, MASTER, 4,8	
90-205-7	L-PIN, MASTER, 5,7	
90-205-9	L-PIN, MASTER, 5,9	
90-206-8	L-PIN, MASTER, 6,8	
90-207-9	L-PIN, MASTER, 7,9	
er single cut and m	aster L pins in multiples of 20	
90-201-3-5	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,5	
90-201-3-7	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,7	
90-201-3-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,9	
90-201-5-7	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,5,7	
90-201-5-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,5,9	
90-201-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,7,9	
90-203-5-7	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 3,5,7	
90-203-5-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 3,5,9	
90-203-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 3,7,9	
90-205-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 5,7,9	
90-201-3-5-7	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,5,7	
90-201-3-5-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,5,9	
90-201-5-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,5,7,9	
90-203-5-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 3,5,7,9	
90-201-3-5-7-9	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 1,3,5,7,9	
90-200-2-4	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,4	\$1.50
90-200-2-6	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,6	
90-200-2-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,8	
90-200-4-6	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,4,6	
90-200-4-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,4,8	
90-200-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,6,8	
90-202-4-6	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,4,6	
90-202-4-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,4,8	
90-202-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,6,8	
90-204-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 4,6,8	
90-200-2-4-6	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,4,6	
90-200-2-4-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,4,8	
90-200-2-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,6,8	
90-200-4-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,4,6,8	
90-200-4-6-8 90-202-4-6-8	L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,4,6,8 L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 2,4,6,8 L-PIN, CROSS-KEY, 0,2,4,6,8	

SPRINGS FOR SL CYLINDERS		
Part #	Description	Price
C604-472	Spring, Locking Sidebar	
C603-952	End Cap Pin Spring	¢0.20
C603-951	L Pin Spring	\$0.30
C604-472	Check Pin Spring	
Order in multiples of 100		

END CAP AND END CAP PIN FOR SL			
Part # Description Price			
90-211	End Cap	\$2.80	
90-002	End Cap Pin	\$0.34	
Order in multiples of 50			

CYLINDER PARTS FOR SL			
Part #	Price		
90-214	Locking Side Bar	\$6.20	
C604-471	Retaining Clip	\$0.90	
34-950	Check Pin, Everest B,	\$2.70	
54-950	Everest 29 R	\$2.70	
90-212	Top Cover	\$0.20	
Order in multiples of 50)		





11/8" housing

MODULAR HOUSING INTERCHANGEABILITY				
Housi	ng	Cam	Cam Screw	Plug Extension
Part #	Size		Part #	
B520-721	1-1/8"	L583-474	B520-690	-
B520-722	1-1/4"	L583-475	B520-690	-
B520-723	1-3/8"	L583-474	B520-691	B590-298
B520-724	1-1/2"	L583-475	B520-691	B590-298
B520-725	1-5/8"	L583-474	B520-692	B590-299
B520-726	1-3/4"	L583-475	B520-692	B590-299

Part #	Description	Price
33-005*	5-pin (except F51 and F80), C, CE, E and F keyways only	
33-137	6-pin Classic Standard	\$60.10
33-007	Sargent and Yale, Classic Standard	1
33-059*	5-pin, F, FA-Series Knobs, BEL, GEO, PLY, AND, DNB (C keyway only)	¢2010
33-059-149*	5-pin, F-Series Knobs, ORB, C keyway only	\$39.10
33-060	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Classic Standard	\$60.40
33-065*	5-pin, F, FA-Series Levers, ACC, AVA, FLA, CLT, CHP, STA (C keyway only)	\$40.60
33-080	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Classic Primus UL437/ Classic Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-081	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Classic Primus/Classic Primus XP	\$108.00
33-119	Everest Primus / Everest Primus XP and Everest 29 Primus / Everest 29 Primus XP	\$112.00
33-154	Classic Primus UL437/Classic Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-136	Classic Primus/Class Primus XP	\$112.00
33-162	Sargent and Yale, Classic Primus UL437/Classic Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-163	Sargent and Yale, Classic Primus/Classic Primus XP	\$112.00
33-167	B600 Plug, Classic	\$73.50
33-186	B600 Plug, Everest	\$79.20
33-213	PLUG, CYL, KIK, SL, 7-PIN	\$123.00
33-214	PLUG, CYL, KIK, SL, 7-PIN, PRIMUS XP	\$112.00
33-216	6-pin Classic, faculty restroom/hotel function	\$85.40
33-221	Everest Primus UL437/Everest Primus XP UL437 and Everest 29 Primus UL437/ Everest 29 Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-222	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200, Everest Primus / Everest Primus XP and Everest 29 Primus / Everest 29 Primus XP	\$112.00
33-223	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200, Everest Primus UL437/Everest Primus XP UL437 and Everest 29 Primus UL437/ Everest 29 Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-224	Sargent and Yale, Everest Primus / Everest Primus XP and Everest 29 Primus / Everest 29 Primus XP	\$112.00
33-225	Sargent and Yale, Everest Primus UL437/Everest Primus XP UL437 and Everest 29 Primus UL437/ Everest 29 Primus XP UL437	\$152.00
33-138	Everest and Everest 29 Standard	
33-231	Sargent and Yale, Everest and Everest 29 Standard	1
33-232	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200, Everest and Everest 29 Standard	\$63.90
33-233	Mail box 20-030 Everest and Everest 29 Standard]
33-234	Mail box 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069 Everest and Everest 29 Standard	1
33-235	Everest and Everest 29 faculty restroom/hotel function	\$85.40
33-616	Mail box 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069 Classic Standard	¢ < / 20
33-806	Mail box 20-030 Classic Standard	\$64.20

Notes: Specify finish: 606 (430 for F-Series Knobs and Levers) and 626 (429 for F-Series Knobs and Levers, Restricted keyway adder, \$31.00, applies to plugs listed above (does not apply to Primus plugs)

Restricted keyway adder, \$51.00, applies to plogs listed above (does not apply to Printos plogs

 \ast These plugs are pre-drilled for lost ball construction keying (33-005 is pre-drilled in C keyway only).

CYLINDRICAL

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS

MODULAR CYLINDERS PLUGS-KEY IN LEVER/ KNOB

Part #	Description	Open keyway price	Restricted keyway price
33-137	6-pins, Plug, Classic	\$60.00	\$91.00
33-138	6-pins, Plug, Everest	\$64.00	\$95.00
33-136	6-pins, Plug, Classic Primus/Primus XP	\$112.00	\$112.00
33-119	6-pins, Plug, Everest Primus/Primus XP	\$112.00	\$112.00

PLUGS, FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE

Part #	Description	Open keyway price	Restricted keyway price
33-058*	Classic Standard	\$65.80	\$96.80
33-133	Everest and Everest 29 Standard faculty restroom/hotel function	\$0 0. 00	\$90.0U
33-139	Everest Primus / Everest Primus XP and Everest 29 Primus / Everest 29 Primus XP	¢112.00	¢112.00
33-160	Classic Primus/Classic Primus XP	\$113.00	\$113.00
33-236	Everest and Everest 29 Standard	\$90.00	\$121.00

Notes:

Specify 606 or 626 finish. IC cap pins and cap pin springs must be ordered separately. *For L-Series Classic hotel cylinders, specify "warded".

KEY IN LEVER/KNOB - MODULAR CYLINDERS TYPE

	RET IN LEVERY KNOB-MODULAR CITLINDERS IT FE	
Part #	Description	Price
A508-653	6-pin, Body and Cover, Classic, Everest, Everest 29	\$47.20
A508-655	6-pin, Body and Cover, Primus/Primus XP	\$88.90
33-213	Plug, Cyl, Kik, Sl, 7-pin	\$123.00
33-214	Plug, Cyl, Kik, Sl, 7-pin, Primus	\$112.00

BACK HOUSINGS - MODULAR CYLINDER		
Part #	Description	Price
B520-721	Back Housing, Mortise 1-1/8"	\$13.30
B520-722	Back Housing, Mortise 1-1/4"	\$13.30
B520-723	Back Housing, Mortise 1-3/8"	\$13.30
B520-724	Back Housing, Mortise 1-1/2"	\$52.60
B520-725	Back Housing, Mortise 1-5/8"	\$52.60
B520-726	Back Housing, Mortise 1-3/4"	\$52.60
B520-727	Back Housing, Rim	\$13.30
K110-480-316	Front housing 643e finish	\$13.30
K110-480-605	Front housing 605 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-606	Front housing 606 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-609	Front housing 609 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-612	Front housing 612 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-613	Front housing 613 finish	\$17.70
K110-480-619	Front housing 619 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-622	Front Housing 622 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-625	Front housing 625 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-626	Front housing 626 finish	\$9.20
K110-480-629	Front housing 629 finish	\$13.30
K110-480-630	Front housing 630 finish	\$13.30


BACK HOUSINGS	ACK HOUSINGS - MODULAR CYLINDER			
Part #	Description	Price		
		Order in Multiples of 100		
B520-690	Cam Screw - T10 Torx, 5-40 X 1/2" (for modular cylinders length 1-1/8" and 1-1/4")	\$0.30		
B520-691	Cam Screw - T10 Torx, 5-40 X 3/4" (for modular cylinders length 1-3/8" and 1-1/2")	\$0.60		
B520-692	Cam Screw - T10 Torx, 5-40 X 1"(for modular cylinders length 1-5/8" and 1-3/4")	\$0.80		
B520-693	Housing Screw - T10 Torx, Modular cylinder housings screws, 8-32 X 7/8"	\$2.70		
B590-298	Plug extension 1-3/8", 1-1/2"	\$18.50		
B590-299	Plug extension 1-5/8", 1-3/4"	\$0.70		

SHELLS, KEY-IN-KNOB/LEVER, DEADLOCK AND MAIL BOX

Part #	Description		
A100-049	Sargent 8 Line Everest and Everest 29 Standard		
A100-050	Sargent 6 Line Everest and Everest 29 Standard		
A100-051	Mail box 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069 Everest and Everest 29 Standard	\$54.60	
C203-726	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Everest and Everest 29 Standard		
A508-655	6-pin, Body and Cover, Primus / Primus XP	\$88.90	
A201-690	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Primus / Primus XP		
A201-691	Corbin Russwin CK4200, UT5200 Classic Standard		
A508-653	6-pin, Body and Cover, Classic/Classic, Everest, Everest 29		
A201-848	5-pin Classic (except F-Series Knobs and Levers)	\$47.20	
A100-045	Sargent 8 Line Classic Standard		
A100-046	Sargent vertical Standard		
A100-047	Sargent 8 Line Primus [®] /Primus XP	¢0700	
A100-048	Sargent vertical Primus / Primus XP	\$97.00	

SHELLS, INTERCHAI	SHELLS, INTERCHANGEABLE CORE			
Part #	Specify Finish	Description	Price	
B220-006	•	Everest and Everest 29 Standard	- \$54.60	
B220-117	•	Everest and Everest 29 faculty restroom/hotel function, Schlage logo		
B220-280	•	Primus/Primus XP	\$111.00	
B220-282	•	6-pin Classic Standard (except faculty restroom/hotel function)	\$52.50	
B220-284	•	Classic faculty restroom/hotel function, Schlage logo	φJ2.50	

Note: Finishes 606 and 626 only.

MODULAR CYLIN	MODULAR CYLINDERS MORTISE AND RIM CYLINDERS COMPONENTS AND SERVICE KITS		
Part #	Description	Price	
	Service kit - Back Housing for 1-1/8" length		
09-992	Back Housing B520-721 Mortise 1-1/8", 2 Housing screws B520-693, cam screw B520-690	\$13.50	
	Order front housing and cam separately		
	Service kit - Back Housing for 1-1/4" length	\$15.50	
09-993	B520-722 Mortise 1-1/4", 2 Housing screws B520-693, cam screw B520-690		
	Order front housing and cam separately		

Ordering shaded prices are specified in unit quantities (per piece) and must be ordered in multiples.

Example: Order 100 B520-690,

Receive 1 bag of 100 cam screws. Price = \$30.00

Cylinder parts

CYLINDRICAL

MORTISE

CYLINDERS/KEYS

RTS CYLINDERS

SCHLAGE

Part #	Description	Price
	Service kit - Back housing for 1-3/8" length	
09-994	B520-723 Back Housing Mortise 1-3/8", plug extension B590-298, cam screw B520-691,	\$24.50
	2 housing screws B520-693. Order front housing and cam separately	
	Service kit- back housing for 1-1/2" length Back Housing,	
09-995	B520-724 Mortise 1-1/2", 2 Housing screws B520-693 , plug extension B590-298,	\$63.90
	cam screw B520-691. Order front housing and cam separately	
	Service kit- back housing for 1-5/8" length	
09-996	Back Housing, B520-725 Mortise 1-5/8", 2 Housing screws B520-693, plug extension	\$63.90
	B590-299, cam screw B520-692. Order front housing and cam separately	
	Service kit-back housing for 1-3/4" length	
09-997	Back Housing, B520-726 Mortise 1-3/4", 2 Housing screws B520-693,	\$63.90
	plug extension B590-299, cam screw B520-692. Order front housing and cam separately	
	Service kit-back housing Rim Cyl	
09-998	Back Housing Rim B520-727, housing screws B520-693, Tail piece B502-899,	\$31.90
	Driver B502-310, back plate and screws B202-328. Order front housing and cam separately	

Part #	Description	Lock Series	Price each
A201-934	Classic conventional non modular cylinders	A73 Orbit	\$14.10
A301-337		A, H	\$14.10
A301-338	A and H Series - modular cylinder (includes SL and Primus) in all keyways	A, H Orbit	\$14.10
A301-339		A73 Orbit	\$14.10
A501-693	Faculty Restroom function. Requires C503-767 driver	A85, H185 Orbit	\$14.80
A501-991	Faculty Restroom function. Requires C503-767 driver	A85, H185 (except Orbit)	\$14.80
A508-606	Classic conventional non modular	A, H	\$4.70
A508-614	Classic conventional non modular	Orbit	\$3.00
A700-031	All except hotel function	ALX (except 70)	\$3.00
A700-023	Faculty Restroom function. Requires C503-767 driver	AL85	\$9.70
C503-524	Knobs (Modular, Primus and Everest), Levers (Classic keyways prior to June 2010)	D	\$3.00
C604-243	Levers (Modular, Primus and Everest), Knobs (Classic keyways prior to June 2010)	D	\$3.00
C604-107	Knobs, hotel function, thick door. Requires C503-767 driver	D85	\$0.00
C604-348	Levers, hotel function. Requires C503-767 driver	D85	\$9.70
N523-022	Modular cylinders all keyway families (Classic, Everest, Everest 29 and Primus)	ALX - UL437 (except 70)	\$3.00
N523-023	Classic Conventional (silver) non modular	ND	\$3.00
N523-123	Faculty Restroom function. Requires C503-767 driver	ND85	\$9.20
S605-228	Classic Conventional non modular.	S, S200	\$4.40
S605-231	Modular cylinders all keyway families (Classic, Everest, Everest 29 and Primus)	S, S200	\$14.80

FACULTY RESTROOM/HOTEL FUNCTION INDICATOR PINS, ETC.

······································		
Part #	Description	Price each
C503-767	Driver for faculty restroom/hotel tailpieces	\$3.20
C603-195	Obstruction pin, Classic (not compatible with Quad keyway cylinders manufactured before 1999)	\$2.50
C604-144	Indicator pin spring, Classic (order in multiples of 100)	\$16.80
C604-362	Obstruction pin, Everest and Everest 29	\$2.50
C604-368	Indicator pin, Everest and Everest 29	\$7.60

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES



PARTS

FACULTY RESTROOM/HOTEL FUNCTION INDICATOR PINS, ETC.		
Part # Description Price ex		
C604-369	Indicator pin spring, Everest and Everest 29 (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.90
C604-371	Indicator pin, Classic (except Reverse sections)	\$7.90
C604-372	Indicator pin, Classic (Reverse sections)	\$7.90

SERIES LOCK - TAILPIECES			
Part #	Description	Keyways	Price each
C603-524	All AD Cylindrical Locks - CY (All lever styles)	Classic non modular	¢2.00
C003-524	AD Exit - 993R, 993S, 993M (ATH/8AT lever styles)	Classic non modular	\$3.00
C60/ 2/2	All AD Cylindrical Locks (All lever styles)	Modular Cylinder all keyway families	\$3.00
C604-243	AD Exit - 993R, 993S, 993M (ATH/8AT lever styles)		
23538077	All AD Mortise locks - MS/MD (All lever styles)		co. c1
	AD Exit - 993R, 993S, 993M (except ATH/8AT lever styles)	Classic non modular	\$3.00
22520005	All AD Mortise locks - MS/MD (All lever styles)	Modular Cylinder	
23538085	AD Exit - 993R, 993S, 993M (except ATH/8AT lever styles)	all keyway families	\$3.00

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS		
Part #	Price each	
F605-038	F Series plug retainer (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.30
S605-192	S, S200 sleeve	\$3.10
S605-228	S, S200 driver	\$4.40

DMPETITOR CYLINDER PARTS		
Part #	Description	Price each
A301-043	Tailpiece - Yale Levers	\$7.60
A301-338	Tailpiece - Corbin Russwin CL3400/CL3600	\$14.10
B520-409	Tailpiece - Yale Knobs	\$46.90
C303-437	Tailpiece - Sargent 7, 8, 9 (Assembly with cap)	\$20.60
C604-243	Tailpiece - Sargent 6, 7L, 8L, 10 Line	\$3.00
A501-783	Blocking disc, Yale levers \$5.50	\$7.90
B520-408	Sleeve, Yale cylinders 5.40	\$7.80
B520-407	Washer, Sargent 6.80	\$9.90
C607-062	Spacer, Corbin Russwin CL3300 3.80	\$5.60

MORTISE



PARTS

B500 - TAILPIECES

Part #	Description	Door thickness	Price each
B520-651		1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	\$4.20
B520-652	Single Cylinder, B560P, B563P	< 1-3/4" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B202-957	Single Cylinder, B560GD, B560BD, B563GD, B563BD	1-3/8" – 2"	\$4.20
B600-041	Single Cylinder, B560R, B563R	1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B520-667	Single Cylinder, B561	1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B600-045	- Double Cylinder, B562P (Classic Non-Modular)	1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	\$4.20
B600-046		1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B600-085		1-3/8" – 1-3/4"	\$4.20
B600-086	Double Cylinder, B562P (Everest/Primus, Classic Modular)	< 1-3/4" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B202-580	Double Cylinder, B562GD, B562BD	1-3/8" – 2"	\$4.20
B600-040	Double Cylinder, B562R	1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$0.80
B600-041	Keyless B580, B581	1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20
B600-0411-3/8" – 2-1/4" Keyless B571 B520-653	Keyless B571	1-3/8" – 2-1/4"	\$4.20

Part #	Description	Price each
36-086	Collar (Trim ring)	\$14.20
B600-071	Washer	\$4.20
B300-108	Cylinder Retaining Screw	\$1.90
B520-541	Security insert for collar	\$16.80
B520-648	Housing, inside cylinder, conventional	\$49.30
B600-092	Inside snap-on faceplate only, for all non-IC double cylinder deadlock	\$4.30
B520-298	Retaining screw for all B250, H, S200, and CS200 Series cylinders	\$1.10
3500 SERIES IC	HOUSINGS	
Part #	Description	Price each
B600-029	Driver, B560/562J	\$15.40
B610-032	Cotter pin for tailpiece, B560/562J (1 = pack of 50)	\$67.60
B600-106	Driver, SFIC	\$25.10
B600-107	Throw member, SFIC	\$4.60
B600-108	Waldes retaining ring, B560/562BD (multiples of 100)	\$0.60
B610-014	Inside snap-on faceplate for SFIC double cylinder deadlocks	\$14.10
B610-031	Inside snap-on faceplate for full size IC double cylinder deadlocks	\$15.10
B610-040	Tailpiece and cotter pin, B562J	\$21.80
B610-041	Tailpiece and cotter pin, B560J	\$21.50
250 SERIES IC	HOUSINGS	
Part #	Description	Price each
36-086	Collar (Trim ring)	\$14.20
B520-235	Driver	\$7.90
B520-240	Waldes retainer (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.80
B520-541	Security insert for collar	\$16.80

CYLINDERS



MISCELLANEOUS PARTS

Part #

B202-370

B202-453

B202-557

B220-032

B600-089

B520-240

B600-029

B610-032

B600-106

B600-107

B600-108

B610-014

B610-031

B610-040

B610-041

B600 SERIES

B600/700 SERIES IC HOUSINGS

Description

Tailpiece, B662BD

Tailpiece, B661BD

Driver, SFIC

Tailpiece, B662BD thick door

Tailpiece, B660BD/B663BD

Driver, B660/662J/663J

1-1/8" Collar, B600 all IC models

Throw member for SFIC models

Tailpiece and cotter pin, B662J

Tailpiece and cotter pin, B660J, B661J, B663J

Waldes retaining ring B662J (order in multiples of 100)

Cotter pin for tailpiece, B660/662J/663J (1 = pack of 50)

Waldes retaining ring B660/662BD (order in multiples of 100)

Inside snap-on faceplate for full size IC double cylinder deadlocks

Inside snap-on faceplate for SFIC double cylinder deadlocks

Price each

\$3.40

\$12.40

\$3.40

\$4.30

\$4.20

\$0.80

\$15.40

\$67.60

\$25.10

\$4.60

\$0.60

\$14.10

\$15.10

\$21.80

\$21.50

	-
	z
	⊲
	Т
	U
	œ
	ш
	⋝
	_

Price book 15	Effective February 28, 2025	36

– 2-1/2" door (standard)	
" – 1-5/8" door	
762 and B862)	
utside housing	
of 100)	
lpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	
lassic Conventional Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	
lassic Conventional thick door Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	
Classic Conventional Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	
and New Madulantaileises (includes DCOO, 071, uncluse)	

Part #	Description	Price each
B520-298	Cylinder retaining screw	\$1.10
B600-070	7/8" Collar (trim ring) for 1-5/8" – 2-1/2" door (standard)	\$92.90
B600-089	1-1/8" Collar (trim ring) for 1-3/8" – 1-5/8" door	\$4.20
B600-090	Inside housing only (for B662, B762 and B862)	\$3.60
B600-092	Inside snap-on face plate	\$4.30
B610-024	Dummy cylinder faceplate and outside housing	\$76.50
B302-591	Housing, outside	\$66.80
B610-071	Washer	\$1.20
C603-098	Security disc (Order in multiples of 100)	\$0.60
B610-041	B680/780/880 (non-keyed) tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$21.50
B610-042	B661/761/861, B664/764/864 Classic Conventional Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$11.00
B610-043	B661/761/861, B664/764/864 Classic Conventional thick door Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$11.00
B610-044	B660/760/860, B663/763/863 Classic Conventional Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$11.00
B610-045	B662/762/862 Classic Conventional Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$14.70
B610-046	B662/762/862 Classic Conventional thick door Non Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$14.70
B610-082	B661/761/861, B664/764/864 Classic Conventional Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$10.40
B610-083	B661/761/861, B664/764/864 Classic Conventional thick door Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$12.70
B610-084	B660/760/860, B663/763/863 Classic Conventional Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$20.40
B610-085	B662/762/862 Classic Conventional Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$20.40
B610-086	B662/762/862 Classic Conventional thick door Modular tailpiece (includes B600-071 washer)	\$20.40

65



PARTS

MIS		

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS				
S200 SERIES (AFTER FEB-2008)				
Part # Description Price ea				
36-086	Collar (Trim ring)	\$14.20		
B520-541	Security insert for collar	\$16.80		
B600-029	Driver	\$15.40		
B600-032	Cotter Pin (order in multiples of 100)	\$7.90		
B600-041	Tailpiece (IC)	\$4.20		
B520-685	Tailpiece	\$4.20		
B600-071	Washer	\$4.20		

Cylinder parts

B500 SERIES IC HOUSINGS

BJUU JERIEJ IC NUUJINUS				
Description	Price each	Price each		
Single Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$85.40		
Single Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$92.00		
Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$85.40		
Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Inside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$85.40		
Double Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$92.00		
Double Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Inside)	1-3/8" - 2-1/4"	\$94.50		
	Description Single Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside) Single Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside) Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside) Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Inside) Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Inside) Double Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside)	DescriptionPrice eachSingle Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"Single Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Outside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Inside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"Double Cylinder, Small Format Interchangeable Core (Inside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"Double Cylinder, Full Size Interchangeable Core (Outside)1-3/8" - 2-1/4"		

COLLARS (TRIM RINGS AND SECURITY INSERTS), B250, H, AND S200-SERIES			
Part #	Description	Price each	
02-037	MD160 Series decorative cylinder rose, specify design	\$15.90	
36-066	Trim ring, 1/8"	\$13.90	
36-067	Trim ring, 7/16"	\$19.40	
36-068	Security insert, 1/8"	\$8.60	
36-069	Security insert, 7/16"	\$16.30	
36-070	Security insert pack, 36-068 1/8" and 36-069 7/16"	\$25.40	
36-071	Trim ring and security insert pack, 36-066 and 36-068 1/8"	\$22.20	
36-072	Trim ring and security insert pack, 36-067 and 36-069 7/16"	\$35.60	
B520-541	Security insert, 1" for interchangeable core	\$16.80	
36-085	Trim ring and security insert pack, B520-541 and 36-086 1"	\$40.50	
36-086	Trim ring, 1"	\$14.20	

LAZY TAILPIECES, B250, H, AND S200-SERIES - FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE (FSIC)			
Part #	Description	Price each	
B202-269	Double cylinder 0.810"	\$3.40	
B202-369	Double cylinder 0.685"	\$3.40	
B202-370	Double cylinder 0.550"	\$3.40	
B202-453	Double cylinder 0.622"	\$12.40	
B202-557	Single cylinder 1.850"	\$3.40	
B202-558	Single cylinder 2.000"	\$3.40	
B202-580	Double cylinder 0.450"	\$4.20	
B202-957	Single cylinder 1.410"	\$4.20	
B220-032	Double cylinder 1.031"	\$4.30	
B220-036	Double cylinder 1.375"	\$10.70	
B502-999	S200 2.500"	\$5.60	



AZY TAILPIECES, B250, H, AND S200-SERIES - FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE (FSIC)			
Part #	Description	Price each	
B520-236	Double cylinder 1.325"	\$7.90	
B520-237	Double cylinder 1.100"	\$7.90	
B520-242	Single cylinder 2.200"	\$18.20	
B520-243	Single cylinder 2.600"	\$18.20	
B590-443	Single cylinder 1.470"	\$4.20	
E205-204	Single cylinder 3" breakoff	\$13.10	
B520-375	Driver - Classic Non Modular	\$4.30	
B502-949	Driver - Modular Cylinder All Keyway Families (Classic, Everest, Everest 29 and Primus)	\$2.60	

DUMMY CYLINDER			
Part #	Description	Price each	
38-070	Dummy Cylinder less ring and cam (1-1/8", 1-1/4, 1-3/8" and 1-1/2")	\$100.00	

Part #	Description	Price each
B502-191	L9060 Straight Classic Standard	\$47.80
B502-292	Adams Rite MS Classic Standard	\$5.20
B502-380	Adams Rite 4070 Classic Standard	\$18.50
B502-944	Adams Rite MS Everest® and Primus®	\$5.20
B502-945	Adams Rite 4070 Everest and Primus	\$18.50
B502-948	L9060 Straight Everest and Primus	\$5.20
L583-153	L-Series Everest and Primus	\$5.30
L583-197	L-Series for Sargent and Yale non-IC cylinders	\$18.50
L583-198	L-Series for Corbin Russwin non-IC cylinders	\$18.50
L583-254	L-Series Classic Standard	\$5.30
XQ11-935	Inverted straight Everest and Primus (dogging)	\$8.30
XL11-895	L-Series for Corbin Russwin	\$18.50
B520-254	Cam for Falcon Exit Trim	\$17.80
B502-468	Camscrew, Classic Standard up to 1-3/8"	\$0.50
B502-942	Camscrew, Everest and Primus up to 1-3/8"	\$0.70
B502-943	Camscrew, Everest and Primus over 1-3/8"	\$1.00
B590-295	Camscrew, Classic Standard over 1-3/8"	\$0.80
B502-907	Falcon M Series Deadbolt	\$5.00
B520-295	Falcon 718C Trim	\$17.70
B520-295	Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (Classic keyways)	\$17.70
B520-366	Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (Everest and Primus)	\$18.50
B520-233	Corbin Russwin®ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (Classic keyways)	\$18.50
B520-309	Corbin Russwin [®] ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (Everest and Primus)	\$18.50
B520-223	Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (Classic keyways)	\$18.50
B520-367	Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (Everest and Primus)	\$18.50
B520-256	Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (Classic keyways)	\$18.50
B520-329	Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (Everest and Primus)	\$18.50

MORTISE



Part #

L583-476

L583-477

CAMS MODULAR CYLINDERS (MORTISE)

Description

L9060 for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"

L9060 for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"

B520-784

B520-785

B520-786

B520-787

	B520-743	Cam, Cylinder Mortise. A/R 4070 for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"
	B520-744	Cam, Cylinder Mortise. A/R 4070 for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"
	L583-446	Adams Rite MS for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"
	L583-447	Adams Rite MS for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"
KEYS	L583-474	L-Series for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"
Ś	L583-475	L-Series for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"
	B520-690	Camscrew, (5-40 x 1/2") for 1-1/8" and 1-1/4" cylinder length \$0.24
	B520-691	Camscrew, (5-40 x 3/4") for 1-3/8" and 1-1/2" cylinder length 0.46
	B520-692	Camscrew, (5-40 x 1") for 1-5/8" and 1-3/4" cylinder length 0.62
	B520-693	Modular Housing Screw (8-32 x 7/8")
	B590-295	Classic Standard over 1-3/8"
	B520-738	Falcon M Series Deadbolt for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"
Ϋ́	B520-739	Falcon M Series Deadbolt for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"
IND	L583-638	Falcon MA (except MA381) Series for cylinder lengths 1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8"
CYLINDER PARTS	L583-639	Falcon MA (except MA381) Series for cylinder lengths 1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4"
ÅRT	B520-730	Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8")
N I	B520-731	Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4")
	B520-732	Corbin Russwin [®] ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8")
	B520-733	Corbin Russwin®ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4")
	B520-734	Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8")
	B520-735	Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4")
CLS	B520-736	Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8")
- SERIES	B520-737	Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4")
	L583-476	BEST 30H latch function (1-1/8", 1-3/8" and 1-5/8")
	L583-477	BEST 30H latch function (1-1/4", 1-1/2" and 1-3/4")
	B520-780	SL - Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (w/91-051 118 only)
	B520-781	SL - Corbin Russwin DL4000/Corbin 420/Russwin 1503 (w/91-051 114 only)
	B520-782	SL - Corbin Russwin®ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (w/91-051 118 only)
	B520-783	SL - Corbin Russwin®ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS (w/91-051 114 only)

SL - Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron

residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (w/91-051 118 only) SL - Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron

residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function (w/91-051 114 only)

SL - Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (w/91-051 118 only)

SL - Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660 (w/91-051 114 only)

Price each

\$4.50

\$4.50 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$4.60 \$4.60 \$4.50 \$4.50 \$0.30 \$0.60 \$0.80 \$2.70 \$0.80 \$17.80 \$17.80 \$16.60 \$16.60 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$18.50

\$18.50 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$4.50 \$4.50 \$18.50 \$18.50 \$18.50

\$18.50

\$18.50

\$18.50

\$18.50

\$18.50



PARTS

CAMS INTERCHANGEABLE CORE - FSIC AND SFIC (MORTISE)			
Part #	Description	Price each	
B520-378	Adams Rite 4070	\$18.50	
L583-509	Cam, LM/LV series - Right hand (IC cores only)	\$5.20	
K510-680	L9060 Outside	\$5.30	
K510-711	Adams Rite MS	\$5.20	
L583-589	Cam, LM/LV series - Left hand (IC cores only)	\$5.20	
K510-730	Straight cam	\$5.20	
L583-255	L-Series (except L9060 outside)	\$5.20	
B520-698	Falcon Series MA Mortise Lock	\$18.60	
K510-730	Cam for Falcon Exit Device Trims	\$5.20	
XB12-046	Falcon M Series Deadbolt	\$17.20	
B520-253	Corbin Russwin®ML2200 - except ML2255 and ML2242 IS	\$18.50	
B520-360	Corbin Russwin A65 ML2200 master ring deadbolt functions Russwin cast iron residential locks. Best 40H Series and 30H Deadbolt function	\$18.50	
B520-296	Yale® 2160 /Arrow® #004/ Sargent® 13-0660	\$18.50	

FSIC MORTISE CYLINDER PARTS		
Part #	Description	Price each
L583-200	Cam screw (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.60
C604-334	Driver, universal	\$9.40
K510-474	Friction washer	\$4.20

SFIC MORTISE CYLINDER PARTS			
Part #	Description	Price each	
B520-484	Cam screw (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.60	
B520-483	Throw member (driver)	\$9.40	
B220-050	Adams Rite set screw pack	\$54.60	

BLOCKING AND COMPRESSION RINGS (SPECIFY FINISH)			
Part #	Description	Price each	
36-079-012	1/8" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-018	3/16" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-025	1/4" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-031	5/16" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-037	3/8" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-043	7/16" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-079-050	1/2" blocking ring for use without compression ring	\$20.90	
36-082-012	1/8" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082018	3/16" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082-025	1/4" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082-031	5/16" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082-037	3/8" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082-043	7/16" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-082-050	1/2" blocking ring for use with compression ring	\$18.20	
36-083	Compression ring and spring	\$15.10	
L583-195	Compression ring spring	\$2.50	

MORTISE

CYLINDERS/KEYS



PARTS

CORBIN RUSSWIN MASTER RING PARTS			
Part #	Description	Price each	
B202-339	Reducing bushing and screws	\$149.00	
B502-486	Classic Standard - Non Modular Cylinders	\$47.80	
B502-946	Everest and Primus - Non Modular Cylinders	\$60.90	
XB11-825	Interchangeable core - Non Modular Cylinders	\$55.20	
B520-728	Modular Cylinders (all keyways) length 1-1/8", 1-3/8", 1-5/8"	\$60.90	
B520-729	Modular Cylinders (all keyways) length 1-1/4", 1-1/2", 1-3/4"	\$60.90	
38-033	Trim Collar	\$16.80	

RIM CYLINDER PARTS			
Part #	Description	Price each	
36-066	Collar, IC cylinders	\$13.90	
B202-328	Screws and backplate pack	\$11.90	
B220-001	Tailpiece and driver, full size IC	\$19.60	
B502-200	Backplate	\$2.50	
B502-209	Mounting screw	\$2.50	
B502-310-604	Driver, Conventional (non-IC) cylinder	\$2.10	
B502-899	Tailpiece, Conventional (non-IC) cylinder and SFIC housing	\$4.60	
B520-153	Ring, cylinder, NL	\$13.50	
B520-361	Tailpiece retainer, full size IC (order in multiples of 100)	\$0.60	
B520-365	Driver, SFIC	\$12.90	
B600-107	Throw member for SFIC models	\$4.60	

FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE PARTS			
Part #	Description	Price each	
C503-115	Cap pin spring (Order in multiples of 100)	\$0.30	
C503-118	Cap (Order in multiples of 25)	\$2.60	
C603-827	Cap pin (Order in multiples of 100)	\$0.40	
C603-956	Actuating ring	\$10.50	
C603-964	Actuating pin (control top pin)	\$0.90	
C603-967	Control bottom pin (Order in multiples of 100)	\$0.40	
23446339	Driver, FSIC, AD-Series CY, MS, MD, 993R, 993 S, 993M	\$7.50	

SMALL FORMAT INTERCHANGEABLE CORE PARTS		
Part # Description		Price each
23446347	SFIC Driver (AD series CY, MS, MD levers and 993R,993S, and 993M - except ATH and 8AT levers)	\$20.50
46929456	SFIC Driver, Spacer (6-pin core, except ATH and 8AT levers) and instruction sheet	\$23.30
N523-091	SFIC Driver (except ATH and 8AT)	\$18.10
09-774	SFIC Driver, Spacer (6-pin core) and instruction sheet (except ATH and 8AT)	\$22.40

=



Cylinder parts

MISCELLANEOUS PARTS		
Part #	Description	Price each
B502-468	Screw, 2 required, 20-030 Classic (order multiples of 100)	\$0.50
B502-942	Screw, 20-030 Everest (order multiples of 100)	\$0.70
C503-346	Spacer, 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069	\$2.50
C604-050	Mounting bracket, 20-033	\$20.50
C604-051	Screw post, 2 req'd, 20-033	\$3.10
C604-052	Screw, 2 req'd, 20-033	\$4.30
C604-053	Lock washer, 2 req'd, 20-033	\$4.30
C604-088	Cam, 20-030 Classic	\$54.00
C604-089	Bracket, 20-030	\$40.40
C604-226	Screw, 2 req'd, 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069 (order mult. of 100)	\$11.00
C604-234	Washer, 2 req'd, 20-033, 20-066, 20-067, 20-069 (order mult. of 100)	\$0.40
C604-268	Cam, 20-066	\$35.60
C604-269	Cam, 20-067, 20-069	\$35.60
C604-271	Cam, 20-033	\$43.70
C604-419	Cam, 20-030 Everest	\$54.20

MORTISE

5CHLAGE

CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

FULL SIZE CONSTRUCTION CORE PROGRAM

Temporary construction cores may be ordered with full size interchangeable core locks, mortise cylinders and rim cylinders. These cores may also be ordered separately. All construction cores are assessed a non-refundable handling charge (50-231). See **Terms and Conditions** for more information.

Features:

- 6-pin C keyway.
- Construction cores will be finished with an orange face.
- Back of each core is marked with the letter that identifies the keyed alike group: A, B or C.
- Construction cores are furnished with no keys (NCK). Cut keys must be ordered separately.
- A control key is required to install and remove construction cores. Control keys must be ordered separately.
 - If a control key is not ordered, one will be supplied at a list price as shown in the table below.
 - Construction cores may be returned for credit. Contact your Schlage representative for return authorization. Credit is issued upon receipt of cores at our factory.





48-101-ICX



48-056-ICX

FULL SIZE CONSTRUCTION CORE PROGRAM				
Part #	Description	Specify	Price	
23-030-ICX	Construction core	New jobs: Specify "ICX" Existing jobs: Specify "ICA", "ICB", or "ICC".	\$106.00	
48-101-ICX	Cut key for construction phase (order separately)		\$9.80	
48-056-ICX	Cut control key (order separately)		\$19.10	
50-231	Non-refundable handling charge (per core)		\$15.20	

Notes: To order mortise and rim cylinders with full size construction cores for a new job, suffix ICX to non-Primus cylinder number. Example: 30-008 ICX. For existing construction core combinations, specify ICA, ICB, or ICC.

Construction cores for a given project are keyed alike to one of a limited number of combinations nationwide. Other Schlage projects in the same area using the same or different contractors may use the same key. Where a higher degree of security is desired, order a set of Standard or Primus® cores in 606 or 626 finish keyed alike to a random combination. Specify "KA Group 1". Such cores would not be assessed the handling fee and are not returnable to Schlage.

EXAMPLE:

Example for construction core charges and credits. distributor XYZ ordered 150 construction cores with 20 keys and one

control key. The following charges apply to this order:

- 1. 23-030-ICX construction cores (150 units).
- 2. 48-101-ICX cut keys (20 units).
- 3. 48-056-ICX cut control key (1 unit).
- 4. 50-231 Non-refundable handling charge (150 units-one per core ordered).

Upon return of the cores to the factory the distributor will be credited for the following: 1. 23-030-ICX construction cores (150 units).

There is no credit for the keys or handling fee.

CYLINDERS

KEYS



CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

SMALL FORMAT CONSTRUCTION CORE PROGRAM

Temporary construction cores may be ordered with small format interchangeable core locks, mortise cylinders and rim cylinders. These cores may also be ordered separately. All construction cores are assessed a non-refundable handling charge (50-231). See **Terms and Conditions** for more information.

Features:

- Best[®] A keyway
- Construction cores have a green or brown face. Each color is keyed alike to its own operating and control key.
- Construction cores are furnished with no keys (NCK). Cut keys must be ordered separately. If construction operating keys are not ordered, one 48-310 cut key will be provided per order at a list price as shown in the table below unless specifically stated to not include.
- A control key is required to install and remove construction cores. Control keys must be ordered separately.
- If a control key is not ordered, one will be supplied at a list price as shown in the table below.
- Construction cores may be returned for credit. Contact your Schlage representative for return authorization. Credit is issued upon receipt of cores at our factory.
- Small format disposable cores may not be returned for credit.



48-310



48-311

SMALL FORMAT CONSTRUCTION CORES						
Part #	Part # Description Specify					
48-310	Cut key for construction phase (order separately)	Schlage assigns the color for each order at random. If a	\$12.00			
48-311	Cut control key (order separately)	specific color is required, specify "GRN" for green and	\$17.10			
80-035	Construction core	"BRN" for brown cores.	\$64.00			
50-231	50-231 Non-refundable handling charge (per core)					



SMALL FORMAT DISPOSABLE CORES					
Part #	Description	Price			
M204-152	Disposable plastic construction core	\$9.20			

M204-152

EXAMPLE	
---------	--

Example for construction core charges and credits. distributor XYZ ordered 150 construction cores with 20 keys and

one control key. The following charges apply to this order:

- 1.80-035 construction cores (150 units).
- 2. 48-310 cut keys (20 units).
- 3. 48-311 cut control key (1 unit).
- 4. 50-231 Non-refundable handling charge (150 units-one per core ordered).

Upon return of the cores to the factory the distributor will be credited for the following: 1. 80-035 construction cores (150 units).

There is no credit for the keys or handling fee.

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

SCHLAGE

CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM



SPLIT KEY CONSTRUCTION KEYS

SPEITRETCONSTRUCTION RETS				
Description		Part #		
Description	Classic	Everest	Everest 29	Price
KEY BLANKS				
Construction key, standard bow, embossed	35-104	35-008	35-097	\$9.00
Construction insert	35-110	35-289	35-289	
Construction insert, A85, AL85, D85, ND85, or H185 function	35-111	35-231	35-231	\$12.30
Extractor tool		35-057		\$32.60
CUTKEYS				
Construction key, standard bow, embossed	48-104	48-008	48-097	\$9.00
Construction insert	48-113	48-289	48-289	\$12.30
Construction insert, A85, AL85, D85, ND85, or H185 function	48-114	48-039	48-039	φ12.5U

Notes:

Split key construction keys are NOT available for interchangeable core cylinders.

Split key construction keys are ONLY available in L, Y, 0000 and ZZZZ Classic sections, C000 and D000 Everest sections and S000 and T000 Everest 29 sections.



35-250



SPECIAL KEYS					
Part #	Description	Price			
35-250	Emergency key, A40, AL40, D40, or ND40 function	¢10.00			
35-251	Spanner key, A85, AL85, D85, ND85, or H185 function	\$10.00			
M504-271	Emergency key, F40 or S40 function	\$2.50			
61-509	Emergency release key standard size, for occupancy deadbolts (Includes one key, ring, and instruction tag.)	\$16.40			
61-510	Emergency release key large, for occupancy deadbolts (Includes one key, ring, and instruction tag.)	\$31.20			
L583-691	Emergency turn for L9040 and L9440 without indicator	\$28.60			
47285675	Emergency tool for L9040 and L9440 with indicator	\$18.80			

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS



CYLINDRICAL

PRESENTATION	PRESE
--------------	-------





PRESENTATIO	ON KEYS		
Part #	Description		Price
KEY BLANKS			
35-223	5-pin	Velvet case with 2 standard bow Classic gold plated blanks, embossed both sides	
35-224	6-pin	Verver case with 2 standard bow Classic gold plated blanks, embossed both sides	
35-227	5-pin	pin	
35-228	6-pin	 Velvet case with 1 large bow Classic gold plated blank, embossed both sides 	\$260.00
35-229	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest gold plated blank	
35-230	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest 29 gold plated key blank	
CUTKEYS			
48-223	5-pin	Veluations with 2 standard how Classic cold plated laws contracted both sides	
48-224	6-pin	 Velvet case with 2 standard bow Classic gold plated keys, embossed both sides 	
48-227	5-pin	Velvet eace with Harge how Classic gold plated key embedded hath sides	\$287.00
48-228	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 large bow Classic gold plated key, embossed both sides	\$207.00
48-229	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest gold plated key	
48-230	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest 29 gold plated key	
MASTER KEYS	5		
49-223	5-pin	Vely of eace with 2 standard how Clease and plated love, amb aread both sides	
49-224	6-pin	 Velvet case with 2 standard bow Classic gold plated keys, embossed both sides 	
49-227	5-pin	Velvet eace with Harre how Classic gold plated key embedded both sides	\$306.00
49-228	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 large bow Classic gold plated key, embossed both sides	\$306.00
49-229	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest gold plated key	
49-230	6-pin	Velvet case with 1 Everest 29 gold plated key	

Note: Customized presentation keys must be submitted to Schlage Innovation Center RFQ process, and require high-resolution logo file in .TIF or .EPS format.

SCHLAGE

STAMPING

CYLINDER AND KEY STAMPING



and Primus keys for MK systems)

KEY STAMPING						
Description	Notes	Кеу Туре	Specify	Part #	Price / Key	
Visual Key Control (VKC)	1, 2	Classic Standard	(furnished as standard)	_	N/C	
with standard key symbols	1, 2	Everest and all Primus	(furnished as standard)	_	N/C	
Non-standard code	1, 8	All Standard and all Primus	Non-standard code	50-003	\$10.80	
		Classic Standard	Stamp key "Do Not Duplicate"	XQ06-878		
		Everest C or Everest 29 S Family Standard	Use 35-002 blanks (C) or 35-268 (S)		N/C	
DO NOT DUPLICATE	_	Everest B or Everest 29 R Family	(furnished as standard)	_	N/C	
	3	Everest D, Everest 29 T Family, all Primus				
Custom coining	4, 5	All Standard and all Primus	Assigned XQ# for coining die	Refer to page 355 'Custom Coined Keys' tab		
Delete key section from bow		Classic and Everest Standard, Classic and Everest Primus/Primus XP, Everest Primus	Delete key section	50-220	\$7.50	
Stamp bitting	6	All key styles (Classic/Everest/Everest 29) N/A with Primus or any key with VKC	Stamp key bitting	50-233	\$10.80	
Stamp with Serial Number	7	Restricted Everest (B, D), Everest 29 (R, T)	Stamp Key with Serial Number	50-229	\$4.40	
Notes:	1.) Maxim	um of 6 characters for VKC, Non Standard Code				
	2.) Specify "delete key symbol on key" if VKC is not required. Available at no charge.					
	3.) Everest B and Everest 29 R Family keys are stamped "RESTRICTED".					
	4.) Contact product support, new dies are subject to a one time charge that is quoted through RFQ process; all new dies remain the property of Schlage Lock Company.					
	5.) Only available on unembossed keys.					
	6.) Not available on Primus or Everest B and D or Everest 29 R and T Family keys or on keys with key symbols stamped (VKC).					
	7.) Serial	Number is a Straight Numerical Sequence comp	rised of 8 digits including leading zeros.			
	8.) Seque	ntial stamping will be charged as non-standard	code (example: AA1-1, AA1-2, etc.).			

When ordered with a lock or cylinder, 50-XXX charges will be added as an option to the product when applicable. Stand alone 50-XXX Charges will be separate lines and priced separately.

CYLINDERS

KEYS



STAMPING

CYLINDER AND KEY STAMPING



CYLINDER STAMPING					
Description	Notes	Кеу Туре	Specify	Part #	Price
Visual Key Control (VKC) with standard key symbols or non	1	Classic Standard, Everest C and D, Everest 29 S and T Standard, (N/A for Primus or Primus XP)	Stamp key symbol or non-conventional code on face (VKC)	onventional code on face (VKC)	\$10.00
standard codes		Everest B Family and Everest 29 R (SFIC)	or Cylinder or core.	-	N/C
Concealed Key Control (CKC) with standard key symbols or	1	Classic Standard, Everest C and D, Everest 29 S and T Standard, Primus and Primus XP cylinders	Stamp key symbol or non-conventional code on	50-216	\$10.00
Non-standard codes		Everest B Family and Everest 29 R (SFIC)	 side (CKC) of core 	_	N/C
Note:	Maximum	of 6 characters for VKC, Non Standard Code o	r Serial number stamping.		

When ordered with a lock or cylinder, 50-XXX charges will be added as an option to the product when applicable. Stand alone 50-XXX Charges will be separate lines and priced separately.

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS

CHARGES

KEYING CHARGES

CONTRACT MASTER KEYING					
Part #	Description	Price			
50-210	Cylinder Master keyed (MK), grand master keyed (GMK), Emergency Master keyed (EMK), and Single keyed (SKD) groups (charge does not apply to interchangeable core)	\$29.40			
_	Interchangeable core Master keyed (MK), grand master keyed (GMK), and Single keyed (SKD) groups	N/C			
Note: The Schlage Master Key Department determines and makes the final decision in the selection and use of key sections. 100% Expansion is allowed for new master key systems unless otherwise specified.					

CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION KEYING (CK)/SPLIT KEY CONSTRUCTION KEYING						
Part #	Description	Price				
50-211	Cylinder Construction keyed (CK)	\$17.40				
Notes:	otes: Construction keyed cylinder charges are in addition to master keying charges.					
	Pack Keys Independently (PKI) 60-000 packing is included at no extra charge.					
	Construction keying not available with Primus cylinders or interchangeable cores. Construction cores may be ordered for Interchangeable core l mortise cylinders or rim cylinders for use during construction. See Construction Core Program).					
	Split Key construction keying requires 6-pin cylinders.					
	Construction master keys must be ordered separately.					
	Extractor tool (35-057) will be added to all split key construction key orders unless specifically noted to exclude. Charge for 35-057 is \$32.	60.				
	-					

OTHER KEYING (NON-MASTER KEYED)					
Part #	Description	Price			
-	Cylinder keyed different (KD) or keyed alike to a Schlage selected combination (KA) in sets of 2 or more, include FSIC.	N/C			
_	Cylinder 0-bitted or 1-bitted, as applicable*	N/C			
50-001	Standard and Primus cylinder keyed to a specified combination (SFIC not available, FSIC at no charge. Keys must be ordered separately.)	\$14.70			
*	Standard non-IC cylinders: Available 0-Bitted. 1-Bitted is not available and if specified, 0-bitted will be furnished. Standard IC cylinders: Furnished 1-bitted. 0-Bitted is not available and if specified, 1-bitted will be furnished. Primus cylinders: All Furnished 0-bitted. 1 bitted is not available and if specified, 0-bitted is furnished.				

RESIDENTIAL MASTER KEYING (RMK) AND/OR RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION KEYING

Qualifications:

- Residential projects.
- RMK and/or RCK must be specified on the order.
- Systems are available in 5-pin C keyway only.
- Systems cannot be combined with Contract Master Key systems.
- Two levels of keying maximum (Change Key and Master Key levels only).
- Maison keying allowed.
 - Door detailing and labeling allowable as listed below.

RESIDENTIA	RESIDENTIAL MASTER KEYING (RMK)		
Part #	Description	Price	
50-223	Cylinder Residential Master keyed (RMK)	\$3.40	
49-100	Residential Master Key - Not offered for commercial products	\$18.60	

When ordered with a lock or cylinder, 50-XXX charges will be added as an option to the product when applicable. Stand alone 50-XXX Charges will be separate lines and priced separately.

CHARGES KEYING CHARGES

5CHLAG

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION KEYING (RCK)/LOST BALL CONSTRUCTION KEYING		
Part #	Description	Price
50-224*	Cylinder Residential Construction keyed (RCK)	\$3.40
48-100	Residential Construction Key	\$9.30
Notes:	Lost ball construction device is triggered by the highest level permanent key unless otherwise specified.	
	Change keys packed in envelopes and packed in lock box. PKI packing available at no additional charge.	
	Residential Construction keying charges are in addition to Residential Master keying charges.	

BITTING LISTS (TRANSCRIPTS)		
Part #	Description	Price
50-123	Bitting list for factory master keyed products (requires written authorization from end-user).	\$348.00*
50-120	Establish new master key system for field master keying (one-time charge). Each bitting is assessed a 50-121 or 50-122 charge below.	\$51.70
50-121	New master key bitting for cylinders keyed in the field. 50-120 charge assessed if this bitting establishes a new system.	\$6.40
50-122	New change key bitting for cylinders keyed in the field.	\$5.20
*Can be used for SiteMaster download (keying and bitting details) if ordered as such. Please specify SiteMaster download file if applicable in the details column. Information required: is Structure or original order number, end user name, city and state (used to verify the structure number). Also required is an email address for the end user, include their full name to address the email and a "Letter Of Authorization".		

KSC GENERIC KEY CHARTS		
Part #	Description	Price
50-600	6-pin system with 4,096 change combinations furnished	\$1,925.00
50-700	7-pin system with 16,384 change combinations furnished	\$2,493.00
Notes:	KSC systems are for dealer or end-user maintained master key systems. KSC systems cannot be converted or tied to factory established maintained systems.	or factory
	KSC systems are furnished with instruction manual and binder.	
Number of valid/ usable change combinations provided in 50-600 is not guaranteed due to system constraints. 4,096 is the theory possible, actual number of valid/ usable changes will vary.		number

KEYS ORDERED WITH LOCKS OR CYLINDERS (2 STD BOW KEYS PROVIDED WITH KEYED LOCKS OR CYLINDERS)		
Part #	Description	Price
50-214	Extra cut Primus keys ordered with lock or cylinder.	\$16.80
50-215	Extra cut standard bow Classic or Everest C or Everest 29 S Family keys ordered with lock or cylinder	\$6.20
50-227	Extra cut large bow or access bow keys ordered with lock or cylinder	\$9.80
50-228	Cut large bow or access bow keys substituted for standard bow Classic keys	\$4.50
50-232	Extra cut Classic restricted families, Everest B Family, Everest D, Everest 29 R and Everest 29 T family keys ordered with lock or cylinder.	\$12.10

PACK CHANGE KEYS INDEPENDENTLY (PKI)		
Part #	Description	Price
60-000	Pack change keys independently (PKI) for split key construction keying	\$0.00
60-001	Pack change keys independently (PKI)	\$0.90

When ordered with a lock or cylinder, 50-XXX charges will be added as an option to the product when applicable. Stand alone 50-XXX Charges will be separate lines and priced separately. CYLINDERS/KEYS

FORMS

SCHLAGE

KEY SYSTEM MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

KEY SYSTEM MANAGEMENT SITEMASTER 200 SOFTWARE		
Description Part number Price		Price
Windows Full Version on CD	SM01-391	\$3,869.00
Windows Full Version with Lockshop Enhancement	SM01-392	\$4,278.00

Notes:

SiteMaster manuals have been replaced by an extensive help menu on the CD.

SiteMaster comes without any information loaded. The download file needs to be ordered (see Part Number 50-123 on previous page for ordering instructions) and Schlage is not responsible to load personnel information, etc.

FORMS		
Description	Part number	Price
Key Record Form (order in multiples of 50)	SM01-210	\$0.74

CYLINDERS

KEYS

CYLINDER PARTS

CL SERIES



CL SERIES

Lock body -

Cabinet locks

CL Series | Overview

Lock mounting

screws

DEADBOLTS

FORMS



5

0 STATE

0

0

0

0

ത്തി

MAAMA

0000

AMMAN



CYLINDERS

Common Pricing Information 1. Locks are furnished with standard features unless otherwise specified. 2. Door thickness is 1-3/4" unless otherwise specified. З. Split finishes and designs will be priced at the highest list price of the design and/or finish. 4. Engineering specials are denoted by a part number beginning with "X". 5. Constant a lock or part that requires an extended lead time. 6. * denotes a handed product and requires handing to be specified. For all restricted keyways (Everest D, Everest 29 T, Quad, Numbered, Reversed) add \$31.00 for lock less core, specify B suffix, example CL720B. This does not 7. apply to Primus cylinders. See Terms and Conditions for ordering information and requirements. Locks, keys and cylinders containing restricted keyways require additional documentation to order. Please see Terms and Conditions for the specific 8. requirements. Keyway must be specified for keyed functions and cylinders. If not specified, default keyway will be S123 for KA, KD and 0-bitted product and S145 for Factory 9. managed masterkey systems. 10. Multiple keying options are available. Locks and cylinders are furnished KD unless otherwise specified or excepted by notation. 11. Control Keys for permanent and construction cores are not included with the lock or cylinder and must be ordered separately. 12. Locks specified C keyway and KD will receive 6-pin cylinders keyed 5-pin with 5-pin keys. Locks specified 0-bitted will receive 6-pin cylinders with 6-pin keys. Full Size Interchangeable Cores (FSIC) are furnished 1-bitted unless otherwise specified. If 0-bitted is selected, the order will be entered as 1-bitted. This does 13. not apply to FSIC Primus® cores. 14. Standard pinned cylinders, Primus cylinders (conventional and FSIC) can be supplied 0-bitted. If 1-bitted is selected, the order will be entered as 0-bitted. Available plug face finishes are 606 and 626. For brass or bronze finish colors, the plug face finish is 606. For chrome, nickel or stainless steel finish colors, the 15. plug face finish is 626. Locks and cylinders will be furnished with 2 keys each as standard. Additional keys will be charge at the additional cut keys charge appropriate for the cylinder/ 16. key type.

CYLINDRICAL

FORMS

Contents

CL Series Overview CL Series Complete lock	
CL Series Conventional	
CL Series Full size	
CL Series Small format	
CL Series Options	
CL Series Parts	388
Trim collars	
Strikes	
Adapters	
Screws	
Drivers and accessories	
CL-720G Cam	
CL729-Ratchet locks accessories	
CL720/920 Trim collars	



Finish codes and descriptions

 BHMA code

 605
 (US 3)

 626
 (US 26D)

Description Bright Brass Satin Chrome Plated

Standard Features

Certification	ANSI A156.11, 1996, Series 4000, Grade 2
Bar	CL100 Series 1" throw; CL200 Series 3/4" throw
Strike	1/2" Bar strike and 1/4" bar strike
Cylinder	6-pin solid brass, keyed 6-pin, S123 keyway, keyed different (KD)
Door Range	Spacers and strikes will accommodate doors 7/8", 1", and 1-1/8" thick
Keys	Two nickel silver cut keys per lock, 6-pin, S123 section

SCHLAGE

CL SERIES CONVENTIONAL





CL200PB

CL100PB

CL SERIES				
Emplies Decodetion		Finishes		
Function	Function Description		605, 626	
KEYED	KEYED			
		Open	Restricted	
CL100PB	Door cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 1" bolt throw	\$216.00 \$247.00		
CL200PB	Drawer cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 3/4" bolt throw	\$216.00	\$247.00	

CL SERIES: PR	CL SERIES: PRIMUS XP/ PRIMUS CONTROLLED ACCESS		
Primus cylinders are offered for sale through specific channels of distribution based on security levels See Terms and Conditions for more information			
Empline Description		Finishes	
Function	Description	605, 626	
KEYED			
CL174PB	Door cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 1" bolt throw		
CL174PB-XP	Door cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 1" bolt throw	¢227.0.0	
CL274PB	Drawer cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 3/4" bolt throw	\$327.00	
CL274PB-XP	Drawer cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 3/4" bolt throw		

CL SERIES: PRIMUS XP/ PRIMUS HIGH SECURITY UL 437					
Primus cylinders are offered for sale through specific channels of distribution based on security levels. See Terms and Conditions for more information.					
Function	Description	Finishes			
FUNCTION	Description	605, 626			
KEYED					
CL154PB	Door cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 1" bolt throw				
CL154PB-XP	Door cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 1" bolt throw	¢200.00			
CL254PB	Drawer cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 3/4" bolt throw	\$390.00			
CL254PB-XP	Drawer cabinet lock, 6-pin cylinder, 3/4" bolt throw				

Notes:

Primus locks are furnished 0-bitted, with two 6-pin keys entered as a separate line item, unless otherwise specified.

CYLINDERS



COMPLETE LOCKS

CL SERIES FULL SIZE







CL SERIES: FULL-SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE

Function	Function Description -		Finishes		
Function			605, 626		
KEYED	KEYED				
		Open Restricted			
CL777R	Door cabinet lock, FSIC, 1" bolt throw	\$254.00	\$285.00		
CL888R	Drawer cabinet lock, FSIC, 3/4" bolt throw	.⊅∠J4.00	.J203.UU		
CL920R	FSIC Cam Lock	\$205.00	\$236.00		

CL SERIES: FULL-SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE PRIMUS XP/ PRIMUS CONTROLLED ACCESS				
Function		Finishes		
FUNCTION	Description	605, 626		
KEYED				
CL774R	Door cabinet lock, FSIC, 1" bolt throw			
CL774R-XP	Door cabinet lock, FSIC, 1" bolt throw			
CL874R	Drawer cabinet lock, FSIC, 3/4" bolt throw	\$365.00		
CL874R-XP	CL874R-XP Drawer cabinet lock, FSIC, 3/4" bolt throw			
CL974R	CL974R FSIC Cam Lock			
CL974R-XP	FSIC Cam Lock	\$316.00		

CL SERIES: FUL	CL SERIES: FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE RATCHET LOCK					
Function			Finishes			
Function	Description	605, 626				
KEYED						
CL929R	Ratchet Lock, FSIC	Open	Restricted			
CL929R		\$265.00	\$296.00			

FULL SIZE INTERCHANGEABLE CORE OPTION				
Description	Specify	Price		
Full Size Construction Core *	T suffix Example:	\$0.00		
Less Full Size Core	J suffix Example:	Deduct -\$30.00 from lock price		

*Locks are assessed a non-refundable handling charge (50-231) per core. See Construction Keys and Keying.

MORTISE

SCHLAGE

COMPLETE LOCKS

CYLINDERS

CL771G



CL SERIES SMALL FORMAT





CL SERIES: EVEREST RESTRICTED SMALL FORMAT INTERCHANGEABLE CORE					
Function		Finishes 626			
Function	Description				
KEYED					
CL721G	Door cabinet lock, SFIC, 1" bolt throw				
CL771G					
CL725G					
CL775G	Everest Patented SFIC Rim Deadbolt Lock				



CL720G





CL729G

CL SERIES: EVEREST RESTRICTED SMALL FORMAT INTERCHANGEABLE CORE				
Function	Description	Finishes		
FUNCTION	Description	626		
KEYED				
		Open		
CL720G	Everest Patented SFIC Cam Lock	\$209.00		
CL728G	Everest Patented SFIC Mail Box Lock	\$168.00		
CL729G	Everest Patented SFIC Ratchet Lock	\$269.00		
Notes:	For small format construction core, specify suffix HD. Example: B560HD. Available at no additional charge. Locks	L		

are assessed one non-refundable handling charge (50-231) per core. See <u>Construction Keys and Keying</u> for details.

Please refer to Everest small format interchangeable core key control policies, under the Terms and Condition Section.

Note: For lock less core, specify B suffix, example CL720B

KEYS



COMPLETE LOCKS

CL SERIES OPTIONS





CL10-355

CL10-354

STRIKES			
Description	Add to Lock Price		
Bar strike, 3/4" x 1-31/32" x 1/2", standard	CL10-355	N/C	
Bar strike, 3/4" x 1-31/32" x 1/4", standard	CL10-354	IV/C	

NON-STANDARD DOOR THICKNESS			
Description	Specify	Add to Lock Price	
Lock for 1-3/8" door	1-3/8" door thickness - for CL door and drawer locks	\$4.70	

SPECIAL LOCKS				
💈 Extended Factory Lead Time				
Function	Description	Price each		
XB03-232	Cabinet Lock for doors 1/8" to 3/4" thick	\$885.00		
XB03-232P	Primus Cabinet Lock for doors 1/8" to 3/4" thick	\$885.00		
XB06-530	Cabinet Lock for doors over 7/8" to 2" thick	\$1,065.00		
XB06-530P	Primus Cabinet Lock for doors over 7/8" to 2" thick	\$1,065.00		

Notes: For slotted strike (CL10-352), see CL Parts: Strikes on page 388.

Locking provided by swinging cam. Attached to door with hex nut.

If you are unable to find your required hardware solution in this price book, please refer to our Custom Special Product Process on page 6. Specify door hand and door thickness.

Price each

\$16.60

Price each

\$4.50

0

 \bigcirc

CL10-355

SCHLAGE

PARTS

36-031

 \bigcirc

0

CL10-352

TRIM COLLARS Part #

36-031

Finish

.

Description

1 3/16" diameter x 5/8" depth

STRIKES	
Part #	Description
CL10-352	Slotted strike
CL10-354	Bar strike, 3/4" x 1-31/32" x 1/4", standard
CL10-355	Bar strike, 3/4" x 1-31/32" x 1/2", standard
<u>.</u>	

0

0

CL10-354

ſ	ADAPTERS			SCREWS		
ĺ	Part #	Description	Price each	Part #	Description	Price each
	CL10-350	Spacer	\$4.50	CL10-301	Retaining screw	\$0.70

DRIVERS AND ACCESSORIES FOR CL100/200/ 725/721/ 777/888 SERIES		
Part #	Description	Price each
CL10-360	Universal Driver bar for CL100/200	\$4.20
CL10-361	Driver bar for CL100/ 200PB	\$4.20
CL10-362	Driver bar for CL100/ 200PB 1-3/8" long	\$4.20
CL7788-PA-D	Actuator for FSIC CL locks	\$3.40
CL725-1	Spacer for 6-pins SFIC	\$3.20
CL-ETS1	External trim plate spacer	\$4.40
CLTR78	Trim rings 626 or 605	\$4.60

CL-720G CAM	CL-720G CAM		
Part #	Description	Price each	
CL720-3-1	CL720 short cam inverted hand	\$4.50	
CL720-3-2	CL720 long inbent cam, vertical hand	\$4.50	
CL720-3-3	CL720 long offset cam, inverted hand	\$4.40	
CL720-3-4	CL720 long straight cam, vertical hand	\$4.70	
CL720-3-5	CL720 long shall offset cam, inverted hand 2.40	\$3.20	
CL775-SP	Strike pack for CL775 (Latch lock)	\$4.50	
CL725-SP	Strike pack for CL725 (Deadbolt lock)	\$4.40	

CL729-RATCH	CL729-RATCHET LOCKS ACCESSORIES		
Part # Description		Price each	
CL729S-2	Optional strap for 3/8" material thickness	\$14.00	
CL729S-3	Optional strap for 5/8" material thickness	\$20.00	

CL720/920 TRIM COLLARS

Part #	Part # Description	
TR201	Trim collar for CL720/ 920, 1/8" (626,605)\$3.30	\$4.50
TR202	Trim collar for CL720/ 920, 1/4" (626,605)	\$7.60
TR203	Trim collar for CL720/ 920, 3/8" (626,605)	\$8.10
TR200A	Trim collar package for CL720/ 920, includes all three	\$22.30

CL SERIES



TOOLS AND KITS

Keying tools and kits

DEADBOLTS CYLINDRICAL

MORTISE

TOOLS AND KITS

SCHLAGE

Tools and kits

PINNING KITS







Part #	Description		Contents		Price each
(0.070	Primus pin kit (RP pins not included,	Finger pins	Sidebar springs		¢506.00
40-070	purchase separately)	Finger pin springs	Sidebars	Plug holder	\$506.00
		Bottom pins	Retainer cap pins		
		Master pins	Retainer cap pin springs		
40-119	Pin kit, seal-tight metal box	Top pins	Shim stock	Cylinder Cap Removal Tool	\$645.00
		Pin springs	Tweezers		
		Retainer caps	Follower bar		
		Bottom pins	B-Series cylinder bars	T-Pin Spring	
		Top pins	Key gage	T-Pin	\$352.00
40-132	Retail Keying Kit, seal-tight metal box	Pin springs	Follower bar	Removable Cap	
		Cylinder caps	Cap-removal tool		
		Cap spring and pins	Retaining Rings		
		Bottom pins	Tweezers	Construction balls	
		Top pins	Retaining rings	Retainer cap pins	
		Master pins	Retainer caps	T-Pin Spring	
40-133	Home Secure™ Pin kit	Follower bar	Retainer cap pin springs	T-Pin	\$604.00
		Removal tool	B-Series cylinder bars		
		Key gage	B-Series drivers	Removable Cap	
		Cylinder springs	Shim stock		
		Bottom pins	Key gage		
40-134	Dip kit spap tight plastic box	Top pins	Follower bar	Removable Cap	\$176.00
40-134	Pin kit, snap-tight plastic box	Pin springs	T-Pins Spring	κεποναρίε ζαμ	\$1/6.00
		Retainer cap pins	T-Pin		

Note: 1) For replacement pins and springs, see Cylinders.



Tools and kits

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

MULTIPOINT

INTERCONNECT

TUBULAR

SPECIALTY

PORTABLE

CYLINDERS / KEYS

TOOLS/KITS



FULL SIZE KEY	FULL SIZE KEYING TOOLS		
Part #	Description	Price each	
40-293	Primus® plug holder (previously 40-066)	\$194.00	
40-074*	Everest vise jaw upgrade kit	\$139.00	
40-075**	Key bitting punch for Everest C Family, Everest 29 S and Obverse keyway families	\$4,702.00	
40-104	Key gauge (All Schlage keys except SFIC)	\$21.90	
40-099	Key bitting punch for Everest D and Everest 29 T Families	\$5,636.00	
M204-168	Lubriplate	\$13.90	
M204-200	Tweezers	\$60.30	
M204-201	Shim (pack of 25)	\$47.20	
M540-051	Follower	\$16.00	
M540-056	Cylinder cap removal tool	\$85.30	
M540-000	Aluminum Follower and Master Pin Remover	\$88.50	
M504-548	Follower for Modular Cylinder	\$29.10	
40-225	Everest 29 Shim (Order in packs of 10)	\$0.90	
47646702	LFIC Modification tool	\$125.00	

* Adds Everest C and Everest 29 S Family capability to Blue Punch key machines

(designed for Obverse keys) with serial numbers below 990358, manufactured before July 1999.

** For all Standard and Primus keys with Obverse, Everest C and Everest 29 S Family sections only.

MERCHANDISING

KEY & CYLINDER TOOLS



SL CYLINDER 7-PIN A2 PINNING KIT

Staking Tool

40-173

Part #	Description	Contents		Price each
40-247	SL A2 Pin Kit	L Pins, Single Cut (25 each) L Pins, Master pins (25 each) L Pin Springs Locking Side Bar Locking Side Bar Springs SL Plug Clip SL Plug Cover SL End Cap	SL End Cap Pin SL End Cap Pin Spring Everest SFIC Check Pin Everest SFIC Check Pin Spring A2 Key System Key Gauge Plug Holder Crimp Tool Tweezers	\$940.00

SL CYLINDER PLUG HOLDER AND CRIMPTOOL		
Part #	Description	Price each
40-296	SL Plug Holder Crimp Tool	\$137.00



\$75.30



INSTALLATION

Tools and kits



FORMS

INSTALLATION

Part #	Description	Price each
40-026	Bushing, 1-1/2", for 40-012 jig	\$76.80
40-029	Strike marking chisel - full lip strikes	\$123.00
40-030	Strike marking chisel - 1-1/8" x 2-3/4"	\$135.00
40-031	Latch marking chisel - 1" x 2-1/4"	\$117.00
40-032	Latch marking chisel - 1-1/8" x 2-1/4"	\$117.00
40-049	Tool box, for 40-006 kit	\$430.00
40-112	Circular strike bit for machine equipment	\$1,331.00
40-152	Backset Adapter for 1-3/8" doors and/or 2-3/8" Backset	\$344.00
40-153	Backset Adapter for 5" Backset	\$245.00
40-158	L-Series mortise pocket filler (edge)	\$259.00
40-035	Strike locator - 7/8"	\$78.80
40-015	7/8" Boring bit	\$294.00
40-179	Strike locator - 1"	\$79.10
40-175	1" Boring bit	\$152.00
40-176	2-1/8" Multi-spur bit	\$383.00
40-177	1-1/2" Muliti-spur bit	\$332.00
24002693	ND and L Lever removal tool	\$34.90
24341471	ND and L Lever removal tool - 20 pack	\$22.90
M204-198	Boring jig - ND and AL series locks	\$22.70
M504-271	Tool to remove AL and D-Series levers	\$2.50
M504-306	Circular faceplate wrench	\$3.80
021415	Spanner wrench, D-Series Knobs and L-Series	\$6.20
M504-347	Socket screw key, for 40-012 jig	\$5.20
M504-413	Installation tool, interchangeable core	\$26.60
N523-108	Tool to remove AL and D-Series levers	\$2.70
40-226	Door prep installation template - ALX, ND, NDE series	\$490.00
40-227	Door prep installation template - L series	\$672.00
40-228	Door prep installation template - H series	\$594.00
47278471	Door prep installation template for L Lock HSLR Trim	\$672.00
40-286	Universal Clamp	\$688.00

TORX® TOOLS	TORX® TOOLS		
Part #	Description		Price each
M504-424	Tool T-8		\$61.90
M504-425	Tool T-15		
M504-426	Tool T-20		\$59.80
M504-427	Tool T-30		\$39.00
M504-428	Tool T-10		







M504-413



M504-271



N523-108



M204-198



INSTALLATION

HOME SECURE RCK ACCESSORIES		
Part #	Description	Price each
P513-023	Home Secure Owner Key Envelopes	\$0.60
- / /	Home Secure Replacement Construction Balls (pack of	¢ (c
34-401	1,000 construction balls)	\$46.30

MAINTENANCE	MAINTENANCE KITS (REPLACEMENT PARTS ASSORTMENTS)		
Part #	Description	Price each	
40-054	L-Series maintenance kit	\$1,435.00	
40-097	ND-Series lever maintenance kit	\$958.00	
40-223	Modular Cylinder Service Kit	\$1,543.00	

FUNCTION CONVERSION KITS (COMPONENTS TO SUPPORT FIELD ISSUES)				
Part #	Description	Price each		
47444321	ALX Function Conversion Kit	\$335.00		

=

FORMS

SCHLAGE

INSTALLATION



Part #	Description	Cont	Contents	
		40-148	40-175	
	Installation Kit for Locksets and Deadbolts	M504-497	40-179	
40-147	Kit includes JIG, Case, (2) Multi-spur bits, (4) latch/strike chisels,	40-176	40-029	\$3,620.00
	(2) Bushing Plates, 1" Auger bit and strike locator	40-177	40-031	
		40-030	40-032	
N 504-497	Case Only	-	_	
40-148	Installation JIG only	_	_	

Notes: 1) For F-Series installation, 40-015 and 40-035 is required.

2) For 40-147, doors requiring thrubolt holes and/or 7/8" edge bores, bits sold separately.


INSTALLATION

<u>=</u>[-

40-160 Mortise Lock JIG



4		
40-164	40-165	40-166
13/16" Wood Cutter Bit	7/8" Wood Cutter Bit	15/16" Wood Cutter Bit
40-167	40-168	40-169
1" Wood Cutter Bit	1-1/16" Wood Cutter Bit	1-1/4" Wood Cutter Bit
40-170		

40-170 Long Boring Shaft

INSTALLATIO	NKITS			
Part #	Description	Cont	ents	Price each
40-160	Installation kit for mortise lock Kit includes: Jig, Case (3 wood cutter bits and long boring shaft)	40-160 40-165 40-167	40-169 40-170	\$1,981.00

NSTALLATION	TOOLS	
Part #	Description	Price each
40-161	5/8" Woodcutter Bit	\$187.00
40-162	11/16" Woodcutter Bit	\$187.00
40-163	3/4" Woodcutter Bit	\$187.00
40-164	13/16" Woodcutter Bit	\$187.00
40-165	7/8" Woodcutter Bit	\$204.00
40-166	15/16" Woodcutter Bit	\$204.00
40-167	1" Woodcutter Bit	\$204.00
40-168	1-1/16" Woodcutter Bit	\$204.00
40-169	1-1/4" Woodcutter Bit	\$248.00
40-170	Long boring shaft for locks up to 6"	\$388.00

FORMS

SCHLAGE

this page intentionally blank



TS CYLINDRICAL

MERCHANDISING AIDS



				Dimensio	n (inches)		
Part #	Description	Backset	Bore	Faceplate Width	Total Height	Width at Base	List Price
47284858	Mortise Mount	2-3/4"	-	1-1/4"	19-7/8"	8"	\$232.00
47284871	Deadbolt, Knob, and Keypad Mount	2-3/8"	2-1/8"	יין	19-7/8"	8"	\$232.00
47284872	Cylindrical Mount	2-3/4"	2-1/8"	1-1/8"	19-7/8"	8"	\$232.00
47284862	4-inch Interconnect Mount	2-3/8"	2-1/8"	יין	19-7/8"	8"	\$232.00
47284867	5.5-inch Interconnect Mount	2-3/8"	2-1/8"	יין	19-7/8"	8"	\$232.00
44-115	Clear Plastic Mount Ring	-	-	-	-	-	\$62.40
47286238	Mount Carton Carrying Strap	-	-	-	-	-	\$28.90

2) L400-Series mounts are not available.



39-029

FINISH SELEC	CTOR KIT	
Part #	Description	Price each
39-029	Finish selector kit Finishes: 505, 605, 606, 609, 612, 613, 619, 620, 622, 625, 626, 629, 630, 716, 643e	\$55.50
		-

PLASTIC LOC	K CASE COVER FOR L9000 MORTISE	
Part #	Description	Price each
39-042	Plastic lock case cover (for display), L-Series	\$143.00

FULL SIZE CYLINDER SALE KIT Part # Description Price each 47492315 Contents: Conventional and FSIC cylinders, Classic keyways with Primus RP upgrade, Everest 29 upgrade (with and without Primus). Mortise and Rim modular cylinder components \$953.00

Price book 15 • Effective February 28, 2025 • 399



FORMS

Commercial Master Keyed Orders

MASTER KEYED ORDERS	LEAD TIM	ES
Schlage Forms (MS-1200, MS-1100, MS-1150) Non-Schlage Forms	Factory Lead Time	
	Extended Lead Time	Additional 5 Working Days Minimum

In an effort to expedite the process of managing our growing volume of Master Keyed order requests, Master Keyed orders submitted in the following choice of formats will receive factory lead times based on the following criteria:

Orders submitted on the Key System Summary form (MS-I200) and the Master Keyed Order forms (MS-I100 and MS-I150)

OR

• Orders submitted on the Key System Summary form (MS-I200) and your purchase order with information specified in the following sequence:

Qty	Product	Design	Finish	Hand	Latch	Strike	Add'l Details
	Door Detail	Information			DHI Key	Symbol	

Lead times for Master Keyed orders in any other format will be extended at least 5 additional working days. In all cases, allow additional lead time for clarifications and complex keying requirements. The Master Keyed order forms are located in the Forms section of the price book. For your convenience you can download the Master Keyed order forms from our web site at <u>allegion.com/us</u>

Residential Keying

Residential Master Key (RMK): RMK is a single key that will grant access to all opening with in the facility (i.e. master key). Additionally, each tenant would need to be provided with a key that will grant them access to their apartment only. The same keying situation would exist in any form of a multi family housing complex.

Residential Construction Keying (RCK): RCK (also referred to as loss ball) by design allows the use of a temporary master key during the construction phase of a project. At the end of the construction phase, the use of the homeowner key will trigger the lost ball construction device, thus eliminating the temporary master key used during construction.



PRIMUS AND EVEREST 29 PRIMUS ORDERING CHECKLIST

TO FACILITATE ORDER ENTRY FOR KEYS, CYLINDERS, AND CARDS IMPORTANT NOTES

<u>To expedite processing of all Primus orders, it is highly recommended that Primus products</u> <u>be ordered separately</u>

For Level One Plus and 7, All Cylinder Orders Will Be Supplied LESS KEYBLANKS Unless Otherwise Specified

For <u>All Other Levels</u>, All Cylinder Orders Will Be Supplied <u>WITH KEYBLANKS</u> Unless Otherwise Specified

	PRIMUS	EVEREST 29 PRIMUS
<u>F0</u>	R LEVEL ONE	FOR LEVEL SEVEN
\ \	The Distributor's Primus number <u>MUST</u> be provided The Sequence number <u>MUST</u> be provided	 ✓ The Distributor's Primus number MUST be provided ✓ The Locksmith's Facility code MUST be provided
FOF	<u>R LEVEL ONE PLUS</u>	✓ The Keyway MUST be provided
5 5 5	The Distributor's Primus number MUST be provided The Sequence number MUST be provided The Locksmith number MUST be provided	
FOF	<u>R LEVEL TWO</u>	FOR LEVEL EIGHT
5 5	The Dealer's Primus number MUST be provided The Sequence number and/or Section MUST be Provided	 ✓ The Distributor's Primus number MUST be provided ✓ The Keyway MUST be provided
FOF	<u>R LEVELS THREE & FOUR</u>	FOR LEVEL NINE
1	Orders Originating a System MUST include both an Original Facesheet and a Signature Card	✓ Orders Originating a System MUST include both an Original Facesheet and a Signature Card
1	An Original Facesheet MUST accompany all succeeding orders	✓ An Original Primus Facesheet <u>MUST</u> accompany all succeeding orders
1	The Primus number <u>MUST</u> be indicated on the Facesheet	✓ The Primus number <u>MUST</u> be indicated on the Facesheet
1	ALL fields on the Facesheet MUST be completed where applicable	✓ ALL fields on the Facesheet MUST be completed where applicable

All Primus Orders & Supporting Documentation Should be Sent To:

USA: Schlage Attn: Primus Order Processing 3899 Hancock Expressway Colorado Springs, CO 80911

CANADA:

Schlage Attn: Primus Order Processing 1076 Lakeshore Rd East Mississauga ON Canada L5E 1E4 **CYLINDRICAL**

DEADBOLTS

MORTISE

FORMS



Using Order Forms

We recommend using the order forms included with this price book when placing purchase orders for Schlage products. The following 14 pages of order forms are available for copying prior to placing your order. Bulk supplies of blank forms are also available upon request. Contact Customer Service to order bulk supplies of forms. Specify form number.

SEQUENTIAL LIST OF ORDER FORMS				
Description	Form Number	Rev Date	Total Pages	Available on allegion.com/us
Non-Master Keyed Order Form, First Page	MS-1250	3/14	l page	•
Non-Master Keyed Order Form, Additional Page	MS-1300	3/14	1 page	•
Master Keyed Order Form, First Page	MS-1100	3/14	1 page	•
Master Keyed Order Form, Additional Page	MS-1150	3/14	1 page	•
USA Key System Summary	MS-1200	3/14	5 pages	•
Canada Key System Summary	MS-i200 Canada	10/20	5 pages	•
Primus® Facesheet	MS-E120 Canada	10/20	l page	•
Primus® Signature Card	MS-E130 Canada	10/20	l page	•

	5	P.O. NO. DATE	_				ADDITIONAL DETAILS Use for Key Section and Bitting Information,	טוסקסי, רוווומספ ועני, בטנאאווות ום ועני, פנני								
Kow	ORDER	NT NO.	TO:				EXT DIM									
+		ACCOUNT NO.	SHIP TO:				THK E									
							STRIKE									
		_					Lатсн									
			ADDRESS:				HAND									
	ZO						DE FIN									
			NAME /				INSIDE DES F									
	ALLEGIO	MARK CARTONS:	CUSTOMER NAME AND				LDE FIN									
	-	MARK 0	CUST	1			OUTSIDE DES FI									
PRICE BOOK #	TIONS	ATE	~	FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: Name:			PRODUCT						<u> </u>			
	SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS	REQUESTED SHIPDATE	ORDER WRITTEN BY	THER INFO			Ωτγ									
QUOTE #	SHIPPING	REQUES	ORDER V	FOR FUR Name:	Phone:	Fax:	Line Item									

MS-I 250 Rev. 3/14

Non-Master Keyed Order Add'l Page MS-I300 Rev. 3/14

SCHLAGE		I		Pageof	-	1			P.O. No.	т		nt No.	Account No.
Use for Key Section and Bitting Information, KA Groups, Primus® No., Locksmith ID No., etc.	DIM	Ехт	Ŧ	STRIKE	LATCH	HAND	FIN	DES	FIN	Des	PRODUCT	QTY	ITEM
ADDITIONAL DETAILS			קק				INSIDE	N	OUTSIDE				

ALI	EGI(ALLEGION"		MAS	STER K	MASTER KEYED ORDER	RDER		T MAS Please provi	his form mus TERKEY SYS ide as complete	This form must be attached to the MASTERKEY SYSTEM SUMMARY FORM Please provide as complete and accurate as possible so we can	to the RY FORM as possible so v	e can		
Quote #:					Account No.:	it No.:			5		P.O. #:				·
Shipping I	Shipping Instructions:				Mark C	Mark Cartons:					Date:				
Order Written By:	tten By:				Custor	Customer Name and Address:	nd Address:				Ship to:				
For Furthe Name: Phone: Fax:	For Further Information Contact: Name: Phone: Fax:	on Contact:													
	Items Ordered	red	OUTSIDE	SIDE		INSIDE	Щ					Enter	Dimen-		
	Lock Details	sli	DESIGN	FINISH		DESIGN	FINISH		LAICH	SIRIKE	Enter door	when door	sion for		
×	Key/Label Instructions	uctions			HAND (Only one hand per line item)					Ì	thickness if not standard	thickness is greater/ equal to 2"	mortise cylinder, blocking ring, etc.	ADDITIONAL DETAILS	
LINE ITEM	QTY	PRODUCT				QTY	Heading	DOOR #	Symbol-	Symbol- (s)	DR THK	ЕХТ	MID		
															r
															r
															-
SCHLAGE	AGE													Page 1 of	

MS-I100

JORJHJU



													LINE ITEM	Key		
													QTY	/Label I	Lock Details	Items Ordered
													PRODUCT	Key/Label Instructions	letails	Irdered
															DESIGN	OUTSIDE
															FINISH	SIDE
														hand per line item)	HAND	
													QTY		DESIGN	INSIDE
													Heading		FINISH	DE
													DOOR #			
													Symbol(s)	KEV		ΙΔΤΓΗ
													Symbol(s)	MK		STRIKE
													DR THK	ır not standard	thickness	Enter door
													EXT	is greater/ equal to 2″	thickness	Enter
													DIM	blocking ring, etc.	cylinder.	Dimension
														ADDITIONAL DETAILS		

ALLEGIO			ER KEY SUMMARY	This form must be attached to the Master Key Order form and P.O. Please provide as complete and accurate as possible so we can provide what you need for your Key System.
Job Name				Account No.
Address City / State				P.O.#
Country				
System Overview	For detailed instruction	ns on how to comple	te this form please refer to pages 4 & 5	
New			xisting (provide info below)	
Attached Dealer	Specified Combinations	ĸ	egistry #	
			tructure or actory Order #	
1. Select System				
Schlage			Falcon	
Classic			Standard Schlage C	
Classic Primus	*		Restricted *	
Everest [®]			Interchangeable Core	e A2
_	nat IC, Restricted *)		Interchangeable Core	
C (Open)	*			
D (Restricted ³				
` Primus		_		
Everest 29 [™]				ackwards compatible to Everest
_	nat IC, Restricted *)		keyways and have the follow	ving relationships:
S (Open)	···· · · , · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		R family secti	ions > B family keyways
🖵 Primus	*			ions > C family keyways
T (Restricted '	*)		T family secti	ions > D family keyways
Primus [®]	*			
Type		Construction	Keyed 🖵 Yes 🗔 No	
See compatibility chart c		Full Size Cons (Schlage Onl	struction Cores 🖵 ICA 🖵 y)	ісв 🖵 ісс
Keyway Specified **:		Small Forma	t Construction Cores 🏼 Bro	wn 🖵 Green
		Construction Falcon	Keyed Type CK (BOK)	Lost Ball
** = The Commercial Ma decision in the selection o	aster Key Department makes the final of key sections	Schlage	CK (Split)	RCK (5-Pin C only)

2. Select Keys & Key Stamping			
<u>Change Keys</u> No. Of Keys p No. Of F	er Symbol Keys per Cylinder		
Туре			
General Standard Bow	Standard Bow (Unembossed)	Access Bow	Large Bow
Key Stamp Details			
Keyset Symbol	Do Not Duplicate (DND)	With Custom Die (Specify)	
Non-standard Code (Specify)			
Change Key Packaging and Shipping	Instructions		
Pack Keys Independently (PKI) of Lock o	r Cylinder ***	*** = Furnished Split-Key	standard at no charge with construction keying
Yes No			
If PKI, ship change keys to:			
Dealer	Other		
See Primus Facesheet			
3. Select Cylinder Stamping			
<u>Cylinder Stamp Details</u>			
With Industry Standard Key Symbol	Non-Standard Code (S)	pecify)	
Cylinder Stamping Location			
Plug Face (N/A in Primus) - VKC		Concealed (N/A in F	alcon STD) - CKC

4. Select Key Quantities	5				
<u>Level</u>	Qty. Per	Master Key Syr	nbol (s)	Т	otal Quantity
GGM					
GM					
MK or RMK					
Control					
Emergency					
Others					
<u>Ship Master Keys To:</u>					
Dealer See Primus	s Facesheet 🛛 🖵	Other			
		_			
Special Function	Qty. Per			Q	ty. Per
RCK (Lost Ball) ****		Full Size Const	ruction Core Keys (Schlage Only)	_	
CK (Split Key) ****		Full Size Const	ruction Core Control Keys (Schlag	e Only)	
Extractor Tools ****		Small Format	Construction Core Keys	_	
		Small Format	Construction Core Control Keys	_	
		**** = Use wit	h Construction Keying		
5. Master Key Future Ex					
List Future MK Symbols	5		Approx. # of Change Key S	ymbols Under Each F	uture MK
Example: MK	<u>B</u>	J, BK	40 each		
GGM	_			_	
GM	_			_	
	-			-	
GM	-			-	
GM МК МК	-			-	
GM MK MK MK	- - -			-	
GM MK MK MK	- - -			- - - -	
GM MK MK MK	- - - -			-	
GM MK MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction		naster keys will ope	erate cross-keyed cylinders)	-	
GM MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction (Unless otherwise specified	d, all hierarchical r	naster keys will ope			
GM MK MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction			erate cross-keyed cylinders) Cross Keyed Cylinder	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	<u>ys</u>
GM MK MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction (Unless otherwise specified)	d, all hierarchical r		Cross Keyed	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	<u>ys</u>
GM MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction (Unless otherwise specified Cross Keyed Cylinder	d, all hierarchical r		<u>Cross Keyed</u> Cylinder	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	ν <u>s</u>
GM MK MK MK MK Others 6. Operating Instruction (Unless otherwise specified) Cross Keyed Cylinder X	d, all hierarchical r		<u>Cross Keyed</u> <u>Cylinder</u> X	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	ys

7. Instructions and Compatibility

General Information

If you do not know the registry number (R#), structure number or the original factory order number for an existing system, contact Customer Service prior to placing the order:

 USA:
 CANADA:

 Tel. 1-877-671-7011
 Tel. 1-800-900-4734

 Fax 1-800-452-0663
 Fax 1-800-209-4734

• Only one structure may be ordered on the same purchase order

· Classic refers to Obverse, Numbered (Paracentric), Quad, and Reverse key section families

· Classic Primus refers to Primus Obverse and Primus Quad key section families

Section 1: Select System

Full Size Construction Cores

Schlage only

Small Format Construction Cores

7-pin only for Schlage

• 6- and 7-pin for Falcon

CK (Split)

6-pin for Schlage and Falcon

Split key construction keying is not available for Classic Primus or Everest 29 Primus

RCK (Lost Ball)

• 5-pin (C keyway) only for Schlage

• 5-, 6-, and 7-pin for Falcon

System Selection

Refer to the compatibility chart

Section 2: Select Keys and Key Stamping

Stamp Details

- Unless otherwise specified, industry standard key symbols are stamped on Everest 29™ and Primus® keys
- For custom die, attach RFQ approval for Schlage

Section 3: Select Cylinder Stamping

Type

• For cylinder type refer to the compatibility chart

Keyway (specify)

• Schlage Commercial's default key section for new Master Key Systems is Everest™ S145

Section 4: Key Quantities

Level

• Unless otherwise specified, the control key has the same cut as the highest-level key in the system (Except SFIC systems)

Special Function

Construction keys are not furnished unless specified

Change Keys

 \cdot Unless otherwise specified 2 change keys are furnished per lock or cylinder

Section 5: Master Key Future Expansion

 \cdot Do not use the letters "I", "O", "CK", "KA, or "KD" for any master key symbols

Section 6: Operating Instructions

- Cross keying reduces the security and expansion of key systems
- · Unless otherwise specified, all hierarchical master keys will operate cross-keyed cylinders

	5 Pin	6 Pin	7 Pin	Split Key	Block O-Key	Lost Ball	Temp Core	A2	Α4	0.025	0.018
Schlage					•				•		
Classic	Х	Х		Х		Х	Х				
Everest 29 S		Х		Х			Х				
Everest 29 T		Х		Х			Х				
Everest 29 R			Х				Х	Х			
Classic Primus (XP)		Х					Х				
Everest 29 Primus (XP)		Х					Х				
Falcon										,	
Open	Х	Х	Х		Х	Х					Х
Restricted		Х	Х		Х	Х				Х	
Schlage C		Х		Х							
SFIC Open		Х	Х				Х	Х	Х		
SFIC Restricted		Х	х				Х	Х	Х		

Compatibility Chart



Restricted Product

For Schlage[®] Primus & Everest Key Systems

Overview

At Schlage^{*}, we take key control as seriously as you do. Visit our secure web portal to easily generate an authorization for restricted keys and cylinders. Simply provide the file with your purchase order to an Allegion authorized reseller.

Benefits:

- Minimize time inefficiencies by implementing an expiration date, allowing for multiple uses of a Restricted Product Authorization (RPA)
- Manage who can generate RPAs for your key system
- Get validations completed quicker, rather than waiting on them through the mail
- Ability to review order authorization history
- Eliminate the current paperwork intensive process
- All RPAs are securely generated by Schlage





How to Register

- 1. Go to restrictedproduct.allegion.com.
- 2. Fill in the user information that will be used to create your profile.
- 3. Click "Create profile".
- Clicking create profile will send a verification email that will require action.
- 5. Check your inbox and follow the steps.
- 6. Login to get started. If you see your account(s) listed, see last section on creating authorizations. If you have no account(s) listed, see next section on requesting access.



Review Restricted Product Authorization History

Through your Restricted Product account, you can review your history of Restricted Product Authorizations (RPA).

- Order/date RPA was used
- Reprint RPA
- Update expiration date
- Who created
- When created
- Addresses used



Request Access to an Existing Account

1. Login to restrictedproduct.allegion.com.

Click +Add Account and the User Type window will pop up.

	get started	
	m requesting access to an existing account	
	ing I want to manage one or more accounts sta izations)	uting with $X, P_i E$ or P in this website and create digital
Dis	ant a new account	
	ing I need Allegion to generate a brand new acc on to any existing I may flave)	count number either my first account or a new account 0
am :	a(n):	
U En	d User	
U De	aler	

2. Make the appropriate selections.

Only select "I want a new account" if you do not have any restricted key system installed. If you do, a new account will be created and the keys will not be compatible with the existing products in the facility. 3. Enter your account details and click Next. Review the entered information, then click Save.

loopunt Number 9		- Arcount frame -	
Accounts start with X, P, E or F fol auribres. © Jobreau Line t*	lowed by 5		City+
SUMPLY*	- Stain*	•	- 7ip Code / Ex: 45123
uddress may automatically be upo	lated based on reco	mmendation from v	ildation service.

- 4. The request will go to the appropriate party for approval.
 - If the requestor name entered (when dealer was selected) matches the existing paper work, the request will be approved.
 - If requestor does not match, the Key Control team will reach out to request additional documentation.

How to Create a Restricted Product Authorization

- 1. Login to restrictedproduct.allegion.com.
- 2. Select the appropriate restricted product account if you have more than one account for your organization.
- 3. Use the Manage Addresses and Manage Contacts buttons under Account info to input to whom and where your restricted product will ship and set as default to populate on the form.



4. Select +Create Authorization.

5. Completely fill out all four address sections, even if all product types are not being ordered. The address record must be added in the Manage Address section and the contact record must be added in the Manage Contacts section, both located on the Account Page, so it can be selected in the drop down.

reate Authorization	
addresses and cuttacts must be filled out EVEN if all produc	t type/ any not being orden:a.
estricted products will be sent to the following addresses	
fore the authorization can be saved, all Attention contacts and	t/ör Location addresses must be sitt. If drop down does not contain correct contact click +Add New Delivery Contact and/or Go to Manage Addresses and click + Add Ne
RESTRICTED LOCKS, CYLINDERS & CORES *	CUT KEYS *
Downar*	Conter+
Account Owner	Account Owner
Address *	hyperproce -
School District, 123 Main St Denver CO 30220	School District, 121 Main St. Denver, CO 80226
Use Contact and Abdress for all Keys	
MASTER KEYS *	BLANK KEYS *
- Dantist*	- Konteet
Account Dwnet	Account Owner
* innoba	Netrons ⁴
School District 123 Main St Deriver CO 80226	School District, 123 Main St Denver, CD 80226

6. Confirm addresses and contacts are correct.

7. Select Set Expiration Date to allow multiple uses for an RPA.

and/or other instructions for factory.
8 Gancel Create Authorization

 Select Create Authorization. The authorization is now created and sent to the email address on file. It is also accessible from the Authorizations tab. Be sure to provide the file with your purchase order to your Allegion supplier.



Allegion's collaboration platform for the life-cycle of the opening Capture, maintain, and collaborate on door hardware requirements for BIM and non-BIM projects.

Track and review changes to openings and hardware selections.

Select an opening and view the plans, hardware sets, and product information.

Making doors the easiest part of the building

Allegion's Overtur™ is the digital environment connecting all building phases in opening design, construction and ongoing management.

Learn more at discover-overtur.allegion.com or contact your Regional Sales Office.



KRYPTONITE = LCN = STEELCRAFT = VON DUPRIN

About Allegion

Allegion (NYSE: ALLE) is a global pioneer in seamless access. We keep people and their assets safe, wherever they are, bringing together simple solutions, convenient access and advanced technology.

For more, visit **www.allegion.com**

KRYPTONITE = LCN = STEELCRAFT = VON DUPRIN

© 2025 Allegion 010057, Rev. 02/25 allegion.com/us allegion.ca

